
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Central Bedfordshire 
Council 
Priory House 
Monks Walk 
Chicksands,  
Shefford SG17 5TQ 

 
  

  
please ask for Jonathon Partridge 

direct line 0300 300 4634 

date 11 April 2013  

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

 
 

Date & Time 

Thursday, 25 April 2013 10.00 a.m. 
 

Venue at 

Council Chamber, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford 

 
 

 
Richard Carr 
Chief Executive 

 
To:     The Chairman and Members of the SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW & 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE to be announced at the Council AGM on 18 April 2013 
 

 
All other Members of the Council - on request 

 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS 

MEETING 
 



 

AGENDA 

 
 

1. Apologies for Absence 
  

Apologies for absence and notification of substitute members. 
 

2. Members' Interests 
  

To receive from Members any declarations of interest and of any political whip 
in relation to any agenda item. 
 

3. Chairman's Announcements and Communications 
  

To receive any announcements from the Chairman and any matters of 
communication. 
 

4. Minutes 
  

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Sustainable 
Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 28 February 2013 
(pages 5 to 41) and the Special Sustainable Communities Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 06 March 2013 (pages 43 to 52) and to 
note actions taken since those meetings.  
 

5. Petitions 
  

To receive petitions from members of the public in accordance with the Public 
Participation Procedure as set out in Annex 2 of Part A4 of the Constitution. 
 

6. Questions, Statements or Deputations 
  

To receive any questions, statements or deputations from members of the 
public in accordance with the Public Participation Procedure as set out in 
Annex 1 of part A4 of the Constitution. 
 

7. Call-In 
  

To consider any decision of the Executive referred to this Committee for 
review  in accordance with Procedure Rule 10.10 of Part D2.  
 

8. Requested Items 
  

To consider any items referred to the Committee at the request of a Member 
under Procedure Rule 3.1 of Part D2 of the Constitution. 
 
 
 



 
REPORTS 

 

Item Subject Page Nos. 

9 Executive Member Update 
 
To receive for information a verbal update from the 
Executive Members for Sustainable Communities.  
 

*  verbal 

10 Framework Plan for Land East of Leighton Linslade 
 
To consider the Framework Plan for Land East of 
Leighton-Linslade and comment to Executive prior to 
adoption as technical guidance for Development 
Management purposes.  
 

*  53 - 130 

11 Quarter Three Performance Report 
 
To receive the Q3 performance for the Sustainable 
Communities directorate.  
 

*  131 - 142 

12 Quarter Three Capital Budget Monitoring 
To receive the Q3 capital budget monitoring report for the 
Sustainable Communities directorate. 
 
 

*  143 - 152 

13 Quarter Three Revenue Budget Monitoring 
To receive the Q3 revenue budget monitoring report for the 
Sustainable Communities directorate. 
 
 

*  153 - 170 

14 Work programme 2013/14 and Executive Forward Plan 
 
To consider the currently drafted Committee work 
programme for 2013/14 and the Executive Forward Plan.  
 

*  171 - 200 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



��������	�
���

�������������
�

��� �� ������	� 
�� ���� 
�
�����	��� ����������
� ��������� �� 
��������
���������� ��
�� ��� �
����
� ��������� ���
��� �
����� �
������
��� �����
��� 
��
������������� ���������!"#$�

�
���
����

�
�

��%���&�����'��������(�

�

����)�*�����
��'&���+��������(�
�

�
�

��� ����)�*�,���
���

���������,������
���������
���
�

�

��� *����������
����

�����
�

�

�-


	�����
���������.� �

��� ������ ����-�����*/�
0���������1��
�

�

�����������.� �

��� ��2��

��'�
���

�������� ����-�����*/(�
�������

��'�
���

��0���������1�(�
�

�

���������������������.� �

��� ��2��
���� �
� � ������*������ ���������
�������
����
�
� � )�%�*����� �
� � ����*
���� �
� � ��%�*�
1�� %�-����/3�����4��

��������
�����������
��
�
����������+�������	���
�
�����	�����/�
�
����
%�4�

-�����

� � ����,��
����� �
� � 2�*��
����� �
� � ��5�%
�1�

� %�-����/3�����4��

��������
�����
����6��
���4�����

� � ����)�7�%����1����� ���������
���
���
�������
���
��������
����	�
84��4��1�9����������
�
��������

� � ����%������� ���������
���
�-
�����
)��
������84��4��1�9�
����������
��������

� � %��)�/	��� �
� � ��������,

����
�� �
� � ����%�*�,������ ���������
�����
����6��

���4�����84��4��1�9�
����������
��������

� � ����	
��� /3�����4����������
��
�
���
����������
���9�
�
����	�

� � %�7��
-���� %�-����/3�����4��

Agenda Item 4
Page 5



� � �
�

�

�

��������
���
�-
�����
)��
������

� � 7�,�7�����
�� 5������
�������
����
�
�������������
������
/3�����4��

� � )���7
����
��� �
� � %�7
���� �
� � ����7�,�5�1������ �
� � %�7�5�1������ �
� � 7�������� �
� � 7���,���������� �
� � 2�7����--���� �
� � :�����	
��� �
� � ���������� �
� � ������/���������*/� /3�����4����������
��

/�
�
��������������-��
� � ����,�&����

�
�� /3�����4����������
��

���
����6�����4�����
� � *����

�� %�-����/3�����4��

��������
�����������
��
�
����������+����4�����

� � )�%�������� %�-����/3�����4��
��������
���
�-
�����
)��
������

� � 7�2�;
��	� /3�����4����������
��
���������
��
�
����������+�������	���
�
�����	�����/�
�
����
%�4�

-�����

� � ��<����� �
�

8���������������������.� ���,��
����
�� =� %�����
��
�����������
��
�
����������

� ������/4������ =� )������������*����������--
���
8�������

� ���)� 
3� =� �����
��%�4�

-������
�����	�
�����
����	�������	��

� ���7�,
��4�� =� ����
��������	��������-
���8�������
� ���7��������	�� =� ����������

������4�����
� ���7����

�� =� �
����	�8�������
� �������
����� =� ���4����%�4�

-���������	���

�
�
�����������������������

�������������
-���������������	����"!����������������
����>
�������
�
����
��������
��
���������
������-��
����
�	������������
������
����
�
�������$��
�

���������� !"#$�� ����%&�'��� �$�("�)��� ����%&*%+�',�
�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 6



� �
�

�

�

��8��?"�?�@�
��

��'-�$./�����$�.�.��

:��1����
����������
����


������������4�������	����������������
������
������

���������
�����������������
���
���
��-��������������������
���������
���
����
���
������������,�-����������4�

���5
��
��
��$��
�
�

��&����

�
���
�
��
�������������������������������������
���
���
�����
-�
-
��������������������	����������
��������������������	����
��$��

�
��8��?"�?�A�

��
�0��$'��/.����"#�(�'���.��� ��"''#��(���"�.��

����������������
�����-��
�������������
����������������1�����-��
���
�-�����	�1
�
����������4����������������	$��/
��������������1�
�1�����
�
�
��������
������%�4�

-���������	�������
��������1�������������
������
��-
�������
���
��-��>������	�������������
���������������������-������������

�������������������
�������$��

�
��8��?"�?�B�

��
���#��.��

��
����
��
�
�0����0��'��#��.�"1��0��'�������"1��0��
#.�����-2���"''#�����.�
�)�$)��3��� �
($#���4��"''������0�2 �"��%5����#�$4�6&%7�-��("�1�$'� �
�� �.���� �-4��0���0��$'����.���("$$�(��$�("$ *�

�
��8��?"�?�C�

��
������"�.��

2
�-�����
���1���������4�����
����������
������-��
���������
�������1��������
���
����������-���
����
��������������
�����������%��
�������
��������
�$�

�
��8��?"�?���

��
8#�.��"�.9�
����'���.�"$�
�:#����"�.��

��������������
��������������
��������#!!!�
���������������
�����������
�����4�����
�����������������
���
���
�����,�-����������4�

���5
��
��
��$����
��������
��������������
�������������������-���������
�����������������
�����
�
���������
�������
�������$��:��������
���
���������-���������
���������1����
#@�-���
���1�
�������	���������
��-����������
�������1�����������
���
�������-���
����
������$���

�
��������-���
���1
�
�������4������
��-����������
:����D�'���#���
��
�;%7;<%�$�1�$.(��3��-���1
�-���
���1�
�����������������
1�����
��-������������-
����
�������	����$���
�
�1
��-����������������4���
���������1�������������������
����������



1��	.+�
�

•� �
����
�-

���������
���
���
�������4�

-�����
����,�-����������4�

���
5
��
��
�������
����	���������
���4����-����
��������
�������
����������
����4����
����
�����������������-�����
�����������
���������
�*���
�������$��

•� ��--
����
�������


����
��
�������D���1�����1
�
�����-��4���
�������������

1���$��������1�����
����������
������4���
���������������
�
�����-���
���-
�����
�����	���������
���������	�����	���������
�����������$��

�
�
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 7



� �
�

�

�

��8��?"�?�D�
��

��22=����

��������
�1�����4�����������
�������
���
������/3�����4���������������������
�
��������
�������������

+�����
������������
�������--����3�E�F��
�)�
��2
$��"��

������84��4��1����������������
�������)�
��$�

�
��8��?"�?D!�

��
��>#�.�� ����'.��

2
�������1��������������
������
���������
���
���������
�����������G�����
����
���������������
�������)�
��#$"�
�������%��
�������
��������
�$�

�
��8��?"�?D"�

��
�4:.4��� ��$�)�22�$��"(�2��2����

�

��;
��	�����
�����������
���������
�����-
������������
�������������	��
������
,�-����������4�

������
��
����
�������������',���(���������
����������
,�-����������4�

���5
��
��
��$���

��;
��	�������������
����������������������
��4

4����������-�
������
��������������
���������)�*��������5
��
�
,
4�����������
�����
����
�-�
4������-���������
�������
���
���
�,�-���������
���4�

����'����(0� ($�
�
���)�*����������1�-������
����������
���
���4���
��������������
���
���
�,�-�����
�������4�

����1��������
����.�

�	+��������
����
��������������G��
�������
��
���
���
����
�����������
��������-

�����H�����
����
������������
��4��������
�
��--
���-��
���-����-��
��H�
�	�
����

��	��������3�������
������
�����������
��
�����
�����$�
�
���7����

�����
����������
��������
����4���
�-������
�����
�����
�����
����	.+��
�

•� ������@!��CD�����""��������������
4�����
������
����
��#A����������������
�������������������
����
��������-�
4������
������
��������������	�
��"C�
7��������������������
��-���������	���$�����������
����
���������
������
��-��
������������--����3����
�������-
�����
�
�����������������������
�
��
���	�$��

•� ������

��������������������
����	��
�������BB�����"!B����������
�������
��
�������
����������-
��$���������������������
������
����������������
������	�����1
�
�����������4��
��
���
�����-��
���4��������
����
I��
1������$�

•� ���������
��
��G�����
�����
������������������������
�,����
������
����	�
�
����������#B��AA��CB�����""@������������������������������������
���
-
���$��������������
�,����
����
�������B#�������
�
�����������������
����������������1
�-
����$�������
��
������������������
�������������
������4��
��
���
��

���������-��
���
�����������	�����1
�
����������
�4��
��
���
�����-��
���4��������
����
I��1������$�

•� �����
����
����������4���
4���#!!!���-���������
�����
������-��
���
-��
���
�A$#!-��
���A� ��������1����������������������������������
�4��
��
���
���������
�������
�������$������-������
��--����3�%�����
����������
������
���������
�������
�������$��

•� �����!!B�,�����������������������������������
�-�������G���������1���
"AC�-��������
��,�-������������4�

�����������-��������
�����4�

��	�
��
1-�
-
���-��
��!#"��
���


����
���������,�-����������4�

���5
��
�
�
��$��

Agenda Item 4
Page 8



� �
� �

�

�

�
���2��

���-�
4����������
��������1�����������������
������
���
���
�����,����
J-������������-������
������
����������
�������������������1����
��4�������
��
4���������
���������������$��������������
�4�
�
������������������
��

���@@�
-�����������



1�.+��

•� D�-��������
���
����

���1���
���-
�����	�-�������
�H�

•� "A�-��������
���
����

���1�������-
�����-
�����	�-�������
�H�

•� "@�-��������
��-���
���
������1�����	�
����1������K	�����������IH�����

•� B�-��������
���
����

���1�����������
���	���������
�����
�
���2��

����
�������������������
������
��
����������	�
1��������
���$AL�
�--
�����
��������������������
��-����������������
�*���
��������1���
�
����������
�����--�
-�����$��������1����
�-�
4���
��1������������	�����
��
��	����
�����
��
���
��������������������
4��������
��������������
�����
�
����������������
��������������������
��-���
���
������1�����	�
���$�����
��
�

��BA�-�������1
�
�������G�������
������������-��
��!"�$�����������������
�



1��	�D��-�������1
�
�������G�������
��,�-������������4�

��������	�����
�$AL�	�
1�������.+��

•� #"�-����������1�����!"D������!�#H�

•� #B�-����������1�����!�@������!��H�����

•� �A�-����������1�����!�D������!#"$�
�
���2��

����
�
��
�������������������1�����A���
1-�
-
���������
�����
������
�*���
�������$��������1����������������������
������������
������
-���������������������"��-��������
��


1��
��	�
1����-��
��!#"�����



1�.+��

•� #�-����������1�����!"D������!�#H�

•� @�-����������1�����!�@������!��H�����

•� ��-����������1�����!�D������!#"$�
�
�

��2��

����������
�������������������	����-
����
�������
���
���
�����������
�
-�
4����,�-����������4�

��������������
����
��
1������
�������
��������$��:��
1���G�������1��������������	����-
����
�������
����
����������4����	�������
��
�
�-������
�
�����-
�����	�����
������$��:�����-
�������)�*��������
��������
������1����
��4���������������-
����
��-
�����	�����
��������������
���
K�
���+-
��I��
��,�-����������4�

��������$�����2��

����
�
����-
����������
�
�������
�����������

����������--��
�1�����������������
����
������������
��������1�������������
���������	����������
����
���������
����$��J���������
5
��
���������
����
���������
���������	�����-
�����	�����
���������1��
���
�����1������������������
+
-������1����
������
����
������������
����4���
�
�	���$������
�4�
�
��	�
1������������
�*���
��������1����
���
����������
����
���-�
-
���
������
�
�4�
�����
�����

��
������$��
�
:�����-
�����
�������
��
�G�����
�����
���������������



1��	����-
�����
1����-�
4����.+��

•� ���)�*���������4�������������

�������
���
�	�
����4��-�����������	������
�����1��������

��
��
�����������������
����
���
�
����������,�-�������
���4�

����
��������1�����������
���
��������--�
-�������������M�$��5��	���
�������
�
������������
���
�����	�$�

•� ���2��

����
�������������������1����
���	����
�����
��
���
�����������
���
������������
�4�
�
��K����I�����������$��

Agenda Item 4
Page 9



��
�

�

•� ���)�*��������
�������������������1�����	����������4�������
�����G��
����
�����
���
���
����
��������������
��
���
�����
������,�-����������4�

���
�
�������$���
�����������������G��
���������
����
�1
�
��������
��������
������-�����1�����4��
��
�����

��
����


�$�

•� ���7����

���
��������������1����#�-��
������������������
�
*���
��������
��
�1�����-���
���
������,�-����������4�

���1�����	�
����
�
�
������


�����$���


����
���1��������	�����������
����
I���
����	�
���4���$��

•� ���2��

���������������������1����
�
�����������������������
��������
�
�


������������
�,�-����������4�

������
��
�����

��
�����
����������$��

•� ���2��

���������������������M��
�����4�

��	���
1-�
-
��������4������
����1�������

��"!!��G���������$���

��;
��	��
�������������������M��
��
�������
�����4�

��	���
1-�
-
��4��������
��������
�����$��

�
�����������	����4����������
��������
������/G��
����%�������������������
��
�����
����
������
���
���
�-���
���1������-�
�������������������������������
,�-������������4�

���$������������	�1����
�����
�������������������������
���-�������

�	�
�-��
���������������������
�*���
��������������������
���

��	��	��1
�
���
�����-��������$��
�
:�����
�������1�����������
����������-���
����
����������������������4�����#"�
�-��������
��������������
�������$����������
������-��
�����������
�������
�����
��������1�������������������
����������



1��	.+��

•� ����-�
�����
����4�

-��	���,�-����������4�

���5
��
��
����
�������
�����-���������������
������������
4�
�
���
���������-��
���
�����
�
��������������	$�������
����
���
�
����4���
����������
���������
���
����������	���������	�$��

•� ��4���
�
�������������
����1����������������������1����
���
����1���
�
����������������
���������	����1��
���
������1��������
���-�
�
�����

������-��	��
���3��-
�������-�
	��������
����	��#$��

•� :����������
�������
��
���������
��-���������G������������
����
��
�4��������
������
�4�
�
��������1�������
�
�����
���	�������
��������
�
���
�������
������,�-����������4�

���5
��
��
��$��:��1����
�
��
���
����
�������
�4�
�
��	�
1��������������1����--�
-�����$�������
����
���
�
��
�
�������
�
���


�����	��������
��������3����4�������$��

•� �
���������	�����������G��
�����������
��
��-�
-
�������������
���
������
�*���
�������$���

•� �������������
�������
�������1��������	����	������
�������
���
���
������1
�
���������-���
�$��

•� ������-
�������
���������4���
������������	����
���1��������
�����
-�
4����	���������
����


���
��,�-����������4�

������
����$��:��1���
��		�������������4�

-��	�
��	��,�-����������4�

���������1
�
����4����
��	���4����-����
���
������������	����
�$��

•� �������������
����
�1���
�
����4�

-��	���,�-����������4�

���5
��
�
�
������
������
��
�-
��1�������/J��������4�$��

•� �
���������	�����	���������
���
���
�����$�

•� ����������������
�
�����

��������3���
�������-����$�

•� ������1�����
���-�
-
����������������
�����
���1���������


������1
�
��
�
�����������

��
��
�������$��

•� ������������#B�=��-���������������-��������
���������	�����	�
���������������������������
���������
����
�����
������������������������
����

Agenda Item 4
Page 10



� �
�

�

�


��
���������
���������
����	����
������������������
���-

����������	�
��
����-�
-
����������-

��������	���-

��4�����
��������������
����
��
-�����������

�-����$���
�������1�����
�
�����������������
����1�����	��
	������	����
�����
��������-��4�
���-
�����	��--
�����
����������������
����������������������
-��������3-
�����������
�������������
�
��
���
���	������-�
-
��
��
������>�����$��������


	���
��������������
�
�
������
������������#B$��:��1����
�
��
�����������������-
������������
�
������
������
��5������--
������4�����'J0(�������������������������
�
������
����
$�

•� �����"#�=��-���������������-��������
���������	�����	���4�

-�����
��
����	������
������������-����
��

��
�1�
�
���$�����������1�����
���
����
��������
�������
�-

���������	��
������������
������������-


���
���
�


����������1�	����	�
��
��
4���

1���
��
������������������-��������
��
�
�������
�-�

��$��:��1����
�
��
���������������-�����
���	����������������
��������������
����������������$��

•� �����"A�=��-���������������-��������
���������
����	��
�������-����
����
�����
��1�
�
��������������4��
������������


	����-
������������
�
������
���������
�������
�-
����$�����������1�����
���
������������
��
�����
��


�����������-��4�
���-
�����	��--
�����
������������������������
�������$��:��1�����		�������


�����	����������1
�
��������
���������1����
�3�����	��
����
�-

��������������2���
��
��
�����	��

���� ����1
���
'2�� (�������
����
���
�
���
���


������������������	������
�$��
�


�����	������������
�
���
�
���-����
������*���
�+5�+�
���
2��	��
���

���
��$�

•� �����"B�=��-���������������-��������
�������������


�����	�����������
1
�
��������
���������1�����3�����	��
����
�-

��������������2�� ������
�
�������	��������	������
�$�� �
�
� ����1
�
�����������
����������������
����
��
���������������������1
�
������1
�������������������
����$�����������
1����
�
���>�������
������
�������	�1���������������
�������
�
���	��
��������������������1
�
����-����
��������
��
�������

��
�
-�
-������$��

•� ������!�=��-���������������-��������
����������������-�
-
���������1���
��	��	������	����
����
�
���������


����
��1
�
������������

����-����
��


��
�1�
�
�����4����
���-������������,���������)��	��1�
�$�����������1���
�
�
�
��������


	���
���-
��������������1�����
���
������������
�������
�
����-��������
����1����������
������������1���-�
����
��


���	��
�����������������������
�����������������
����
��-��
��������-
��$��:��1���
��		������������


�����	����������1
�
������
��������
������
����
I��
�
���������	����������2�� �����1
�
������
�����
�	�
����

��	�$��
/3��4���
��
�����������1
�
���
�
�����������������
������
�����	�����
���

�������
�������1������������$��

•� ��������=��-���������������-��������
����������������������1
�
���
�������
��������
����
������������

��
����


��������������1�����������
�$������
����������������
����������
���������	��
���������$��������1����
�
���������������������������������
������������

��
�������-
�����������
�


����
���
�
���
��
����1��������������-
���-�
-
��
���
�������A+�"�

���$��

•� �����##�=��-���������������-��������
���������	�����	���������
��
�	����
����
�
��������������-����
������-�
-
���������
��

��
����


������
1����
�
���		�����������������
����
�����������1��������������$�����������
1�����
���
������������
�������
����	��
���������������


��������������

Agenda Item 4
Page 11



� �
�

�

�

1�����		����������������


����
��1
�
����4��������������
���-����
������
�
������������1
�
���
���
�����--�
-�����
�����
�����
������-�$�

•� �����C!�=��-���������������-��������
���������������������1�����������
��
�����
��


��������
�����
���������
���������������������
����
��
�

�-����������-��������
������
�����������������
����
�����
����
��������������������
���������	������
�
��������
������	�-����1��������
�"�����:4�
�&�

��$��:��1�����		��������������������1
�
������
��������
��������
����-����
������4����
�
������-������
��1�
�
���$��:��1���
��		�����������������������
�
���
����4��-�
	�������-�������	��"�
��
���	����
�������������������������
����
������
�
�	�
���	����
������
-
������
��
������
���$��

•� �����CD�=��-��������
�������������������������������������	���������
�������
��
�>����
�����	�����	�����������������1���-
����4�����������
�
����
��������
4��������
������-�
����$��

•� ������!�=��-���������������-��������
���������������������1
�
���
�������
����

��
��
����������������������
�
���������������
���	����
����
����$��:��
1�����		���������������1�����������
�����������1�����
�����
������
��
���
��������������������-

����������������������������������



1��	�
-��4�
����
���
����
��$��

•� ������"�+��-���������������-��������
���������������������1�����������
��
�����
�������������������������-����
��

��
�1�
�
��������-��4�
���
-
�����	��--
�����
�������������������������������$��:��1�����		������
�����������������
�
���
����4��-�
	�������-�������	��"�
�����	����
������
��������������������������4�

-�����1
�
������
��������
�����2�� �
���������
����
I���
���������	�$�

•� �����"!��=��-���������������-��������
��������������������������
�������
������������������������,�-����������4�

����
����������������
����1���
�	����
����
$�:��1�����		���������������1�����������
���������

��
�
���


��1����
4����
1�����������1
�
���������	���4����-����
������
��������
��	�
��������	��
������������


������������������
���-����
��
�����
�������������������
��
���
�����	�������������
�����
������-�$��:��
1����
�
���		����������������������
����
�� 
���
��1��������������$��

•� ������""#�����""@�=�
���-���
���-
��������4
���
������������������
�
��������
�������������
����
���������
������
�����������


������
�
��	�
��
������	��
4���
�$�������-�������1�
�1��������4�

��	�
��
1-���
����
��������������������	���������������������


��������
������
�����������������
���
�������
�������������
����������
���
1��
�
����$�������


����
��
��������������1
�
��-�
4����������������������
�
���
�������������


�$�������������
�
�������
�4���������
��
����
�����
�
����
$��

•� ������""#�����""@�+��-���������������-��������
������������������������
1����

�������������	������
������������1�����
�K�3��-��
��
�
�������������I��������		�������������
�
���������$��������������1����
�
����������
������������
�������
�����	���

���������������������-

��
��������
�����
����������-

����������
����


�$�������
����
���������
�
��4��������	�����
�����

��
��
�����������������������1�����


�������
��������-����1
�
��������-�
-
���
����$��

•� ����3�����
��
���������������������� 
���
����	����������-���
�$��

•� �
��
��=��-�����������������������������������
��
���
����
��1��������


��
�,�-����������4�

����
���������1�����1����������
��
�����
��4�

-�����
������,�-����������4�

���5
��
��
��$������������
��
��

Agenda Item 4
Page 12



� �
� �

�

�

1������������
����������1����

������
���	����
����
�
���$��2
����4��	�
-�
4�����������������
������������
��
��
��-
������
��4����
��1���
������-���
�$��������1�������
��
��1�����
�
��
����������
������������
��
�����
�
4����
1���	�������


�������������-��4�
��
���-����
�����������
�
��
���-��4�
���-
�����	��--
�����
���1������>�������������1����
��>�������
���1
����	�G���������-����
������
������-��������
�
����4���
������$��

•� ������������������
�����1
�
��������--�
-���������������
�
������-�����
��
����������
�*���
�������$��

•� ���������/4���
�������
		�����	���1������������
�������
����	��
���
�����������-��������
�����


�������������$������������������
����-

�
��
�����	����	�������$��

�
���������� !"#$�� ����%7?65��� �$�("�)��� ����%@?&5,�

�
�

����&��������
����������
����������������������
��
�����������4��������������

���������������
������
������-�
-
�������������������4���������������������
�����4������1����1����
����4���
������������1�����
��

����������
�$��:��
�	���
��
�����4��������������������-�
-
���������������"#��"B��AA��A���CB��C����!��D��
����""B�����


�����$����������1������4������
�-�
-
�������
������������
����
�


������������������
��1�����--�
-�����$�����������������4�������������1�
�
1�����
��
�������
���������
�-�
4����������4��1�����
�������-�
-
��
�1���
������������������
�������$��
�
�

��&����

�
���
��������
������-����-��
�������������1��������-�
-
���
�����
����������
��
�����������
���������
�*���
�������$���

��&����

�
����
������
��������	�������1������--�
-������������������
���
����4���
�����
��������
���
�����������-����
������	������
������	��
�������������������
�����

�-����
�
�����

��
����


����-����
��

��
����


����������������
��-������
������	�
��4�

-��
�$��:�����-
�����

��;
��	��
��������
���������������������1����
,�-����������4�

����������4�

��	���
1-���
�����������������-
����4��
��-�����
����������	�����-
������
��
����4�

-��	����
�-+�
����
�-�
4�����������
�
���������$��:��1����
���������������������
����
������
���


������������������
����	������
������������1
�
���

����

�������������2
����
��������
�
*���
�������$�����
���������1�������	���������,�-����������4�

���-
-�
���
��
1�������1
��
���������
���
������-�
-
��������������1���-�
-
������������4�

��	�
��
1-���
������$��
�
�

�������������������-��������
���������	������������--�
-�������������
�������
�!��1���������-��4�
��
���������>�����$��������1�����-��������
�������
��	�����	��
�
���������������������
���������
��
�	����
������-�
3�������
���
�
��$��:��1�����		����������������������
��������-�
-
����1
�
��
4��+-�
4����
�
������
�4�
�
�����������������$��
�
�

��,��
������
�����������������2
���������
���������
�����1�����>�������
�

���
������-�
-
���������$�����������������
���������	�
�����������1
�
��
������--�
4�
���
��2
���������
���������
����
$������������1����
����������
�
�����������
�������
����--�
-����������������������	�1
�
�������G��������


��
��������������
�����������
����
�����
������������������$��
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 13



� � �
� �

�

�

�

��7�5�1��������������-��������
���������	�����	������AA�����������
����
������������
���������
����


�$�����������1����
����������
������������
������
�
�������

���
����
����������������
�����$��
�
�

��7�7�����
���
�������������������
	�����������������
���1������	�����
�
��4�

-��	���,�-����������4�

���5
��
��
������������
����
I��
-��
�������
�����
������������
���������������������
����
�1���$���

��7�����
���������
�-��������
���������
����	��
������"#��1�����1����
�����������������
�������
�
-

��4�����
�������������������
����	��

�-�������


���������
����1�	��-�-��������
����
��	������
�������	����
����
�
�����������-����
��1�
�
��������������


	���
�
�����$���������	�����
������""B��

��7�����
���
�����������������������������
��
�������-
�����-�������
������������������1�

�����	����������-�������-����
-

����������	���������	���
���4�
��������$�������
����
���
�
���������
�����
-�����-�
�
�����

�������
���������������1���-�������
��
��1����-�������
����
�
�3�����	������$��:��1����������
���
�
�>�����
������


����
��
�������������
1�4�������
��M��
����������������������
��-���������������
��������������$���������	�����
�
�����C���

��7�����
���
�����������������
1��������

�����

4���-�
�
����
G����
�����������
���������
���4�����	����������������-�������
��1����	������$��:��
1�����		���������1����������
���
�
--
��������������
��
�	�������
����
���	���
��		�����
��
���������
���-�������
�����������1������������	�����������
��

������-��	$��
�
�

��%�5�1�������
������������������
����
����

������
���--�
-�����
��
����������������������
��-���������G���������������
�
�����-��
������1��������
-��
����
���
����
�$��
�
�

��7������������������-��������
�������1������	������
������CB��1��������
�
����������
������������
�������
����--�
-���������������������

����
���������
	������
�$���

������������
�
���������-��������
���������	�����	�������"��1�����
����
����������
������������
�������
�����--�
-��������������-

����������
�
���


����������-�
3�������
�����1���	��1
���$��
�
�

��:�����	
�����������-��������
���������	�����	����--�
-��������4�

-��������
����	������
�������
����������������������������
�4�
�
���������-������	��	�����
1����
���
����1����������������������1������������4����
������		�����������
������������
��,�-������������4�

����������

��$��������-���������	�����
�������
"A�����"B��

������	
����
�����������������������1������������
�������
�������


����
���������	������
���-�
3�������
���������
��8���������	�2�����
�*������
'�82*(����-����
������
������-�������	����
����
�
���$��:��1�����		�����������
�������������1�����
�4����
�$��������1�����
�
������4�
�����
������������������

�������"B$��������-���������	�����
������"C��

������	
����
�����������������1���
��������
�������
������������
���
����������	���
�����������
����
��-����������
���������


�����������-�
3�������
���>
���
���$����
-
��
��1
�
���
�
����������


��
����������
��������1�������4���
�-�
-����
����������������������1
�
��
��4��
�������,�-����������4�

��������1����


�����$���

������	
�����		�����������
���������
�
�����������>����-�
-
��
���������������������
��-��������


������

������-������-�
-
��
�$�������
����������������
��������4�
�����������������
-�
-
��
����������������
1������
����
�
�������������1������������
���
�
�������$��
�
:�����-
�����
��

������	
�������2��

����
���������������������4����
�������
����
��1�����������G���������
��
����������	��������������,�-���������

Agenda Item 4
Page 14



� � �
�

�

�

���4�

����������4����������4�

��	�������������
�������
���$�����)� 
3��
�
�
�������������
���
����
����������������������1��������,�-����������4�

���
�
������������
����	������
������������
��
�$��������1���
�	
��	����

	���
1�������	��
����	�����
������$���
�
�

������	����
�
��
��������
������
��
���

������
������������D��1���
��������
�������
�����

����
�������
���
���
��������
�������82*�����
��4�

-�����
������	������
��1�����������
�$��:�����-
�������)� 
3��������
�����������1�����-�����-��
���	��������4�

-������������82*�������������1���
����3�����
���
�����3�����	���������1����
���
�����������������1
�
�������������
4��1������������������������1�,�-����������4�

����������	��$��
�
�

��<������
����������������1��������
�������
�-�����������
�4�
�
��,�-�������
���4�

���������
��������3���!����������4��1������1�����������������,�-���
�
����
$�����
����
���
����
����������
����
�
������-�
-
�������������������
-

���������1������--�
-�������
�������
����
��
��

�������������	�������
��������
��4����������	���������1���������1
�
���������
���
�������$������
��
���	�
�������������������������������$��������1����
�
������-�
-
���
�����
�������
����������������

��������
��1����$���

��<������
�������������
��4���
�������������������
4�����
������-�
������1�����1���	

��������4���
�
��������������-�
-
����1������������
�$�������A��1�����������
���
����4���
�
����
������
����	������

����
��
����	��	������	����
����
�
�����������1����
������


	���
���������
������������	������-������������
�������������������
��������
����
�����
����
��
����������������
��������--
��������
��
���
����
��
-�4��������
�

��
����


���
����
��-��4�����-�
3�������
���G�����$���

��<�����
�����������������AA�1�����������
�������������	���	��	������	����
����
�
�����
-�
3�������
���������
������
�-��4�����4��1��������

�����������
��
����
�
����4��
���
���������	����
������-�
����$��:��1����
�
��
�������������������1�����
����

�������
���	�������������������1����������
����
����������4��������	����
�	��
����2�1��
����*
�������������
��
����
�4����	�,�-����������4�

���-������$��:��
1�����		����������������
����
���
�
��������
���������
�����������
�����
������
��1��������$�
�
�

��,��������������
���������	�����	������������
��������-�
-
��������
��
��
1�������������������
���
��������������	�1�����
����1���
1������������
����
$��
�

��,�������
������������������A��1�����������
�������
��
�������
�����������
��-�����
�������4��
��������
����-


���
���-�
3�������
���������
��
�G�����������
1
�
����-����
�����
��������
����
����-���1����
�����

��
����


������
�������
��	���������
����
���
���
����
��1��������,�-����������4�

����
�������$��:��
1����
�
��
�������������������
��
��
���
����
��1�����
������������1����
�������	��������
������
����
�1������������$�
�
:�����-
�����
�������������������������������

��;
��	�-�
4����������-
����
�
���4���
������������



1�.+��

•� ������
�,
4�������������������
����
���
����������������
��"A��������
1��
������1����������
���
�����������������
�������-���
��
����������1���
���������$�

•� ��-
��+
����--�
�����
�����,�-����������4�

���5
��
��
�������
�������
�
����
��
��
�������
������-��	���������������������	�������$������
-�
3������
����������
�����82*�1
�
��������
��1�������
�	��
������-��	$���

•� ���1����
������������������4�������1����
������������������1
�
�����
�3������������������������
�������$��

Agenda Item 4
Page 15



� �
� �

�

�

•� 8���
������-�
-
����������1�����������
��
��1���������
������
�1������

��
<��������������1������*�		
��1���$�������
�������������1�������G�����
��
�-�����
�����������
���������
�*���
�������������
���������������������
�������
�������$�

•� ����2�� �	�4�������
����
�����
��������!"@��
���4����,�-�������
���4�

���5
��
��
������-
���$��:������-
���1����
�����-
����1��1
�
��

���
�
���

�
4���
�����4��
��������������,
4��������1
�
���


�����������
1���
����
���
����
�$��

•� ��������
����
���
����
��1
�
����������������������?7�����!"#��1�����
1
�
�����
����,�-����������4�

�������
������

���-���������
���1
�
��	
�
������
���
���������������
�������$��������-���������	�����
��
��
��,�-�����
�������4�

���������������4������
��������1
����
-�������������
����
��
�
�������$�� 
����1�����
�
�-�
4������
�����
���������
���1������������$��
�

��;
��	����������

��,�������
��������--
�������
���
���	�����,�-���
�������4�

����
������������
��
�$��

•� �����A���
�
�����

����������������1�������
��
���������
��������������
����G�����$��

•� ���������
�
�����	�4����
�����������
������������)
����������������
��
����-�
�
����������3�������������-������4����������

4�����������������
������
�-�
�
������-
������
��

��;
��	��������-��4�
���"���
����$��

�
���)� 
3��
�
������������������
����
�������4��������
���
�������������������
����
��������������
��������
��-�
-
���������������
������
��������
����
�
����������������84��4��1���������������
�������$��:������-�
-
����������
1�������
���������
�/3�����4���
���--�
4�
�����������
��
����
�������1
�
��
����1
���������
--
�����������
�������������
������������4��1����
1�$�� 



1��	�
�
����
�������1
�
����������������
���
��B�1����-
�����	��
���
����
��1������

�
��-���������
���1
�
��	
��
���������������
�������$��������1
�
���
�
�������
�3�������
�����-��
������1����������������
�
�������������4��1����
1�$������
�
����
�������
�����
�
���������������
����
������,�-����������4�

���5
��
�
�
����
���
���
������%�4�

-�����������	���
����������������1����
���������
K�
���I��������:��-���
�$��
�
��������������������4���������4��1��
����������
�������
�����������
�	���
��
��������
����������4��1����������������-��������$���
�
�

��,����������������������,�-����������4�

���5
��
��
���1����
�������
�
�
����
��

���$��:��1�����������
���
����
��
������	������
��1���
�������������
��

��K�3��-��
��
��������������I$��������1�������
��������������������,�����
1�������
�
������3-������������1����
����
�G����
���������������4�������
�
���������
��

����
��������1��1�����������
�����1����
�$������
������
���G����������������
�������������1����
�1�������������
����
��
�
�����
�
������������-
���1����--�
-�����$���
����


��,��������
�����������
����
��������
1������
��
��������
�����������������1
�
��4
����	����������,�-�������
���4�

���5
��
��
���������1������������������$��:�����-
�����

��;
��	��������
�����������1�������1
�
�����1�
�
���������
�
������������������������������	�
���������G��������������$��������1����
��
���������
���
��
����
�-

���������
2�� ��


1����
�������
����
��-�
-
��
�$��2
����4��	���-
���1
�
��
�����
�
���
�����������
�����	�:��-���
��1
�
��	�����-�������
���
����������������
�$��
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 16



� � �
�

�

�

�
����


�������

��-�
-
��������������
���������--�
4�������
��
��������
��
-��������
���


����
���������,�-����������4�

���5
��
��
���'���
���������

��
*�����
�($��:���������	�����-�
-
��
������
�����������������������



1��	�
������.+��

•� �

��;
��	�����������������,�������������������
�4�
�
�����������������
����������1����
�
���
�4�
�
���������G�������
������	�
1��$���

��;
��	�
1����
�����������������������������
�
�����������
����1��--
�����
����
��>
����4�

-����������������������3-����
��
��������������
������
�3���$��

•� �

����

�����G�������1������������
����
�1����

��
�-
���������������
1�������
��������	��
����	�����
�������1������4�

-��	�������,�-�������
���4�

���5
��
��
�������1�

$�������
�
���������������
������1����I��
1�����	��
������
���4�

-�
���-
��������$��:�����-
�������)� 
3�
�
����������������1����
���1���������1��������������
��
������
���	��
����	�����
������$���

�����
�������������������
���4�

-���,�-���
�������4�

���5
��
��
�������
��������4��	
�����
���
��
���
��1�����	��
��

�������
����������
���$��

•� �

������
�������������������1����
���
��
����
��1�����


�����	�
�����

�
����1����-��
��!#"����������������������
��
�����-��-
���$�

�
�����
��������4
����
������-�
-
��
��
��


�����"AC�-��������
��,�-���������
���4�

�����������-��������
�����4�

��	���
1-���
����-��
��!#"$������
�
��������4
�����������4
�������"���������
��
�������-�
-
��
$��
�
�����
������������������1�������������
�
������


�������������,�-�������
���4�

���5
��
��
����
�������������������������$����4��	������4����4����������
��
���
���
��������������������������		�����������������"#������!�������
4���
��
������-�
-
����
���$�:���������	�����-�
-
��
��
������
������������������
�����



1��	.+��

•� �

��2��

����������-��������
���������	�����	������


����
��
�������"#�
����1��
������������������
4��������������	����������4���������	����
�

--
����������
���
�������	��������-����
�$���

��2��

���
��������������
"#��
������������
�������
��
�������
���������
����������������������
-
����1
�
�������G��������
������/����
������1��������1��������������3���
�
���������������������1������>�����
��


���	�����-

����1���	�$��
�

���
����
�����	�����
����������
������������
4�
�
�����	�������
�������1�����1
�
������
��
�������������
�$�������������
�
�����
��>������
������	�
�����
����������������	�����-����
��������>������
�
��������������4�

-�����
������	������
�$�

•� �

������
����
�
���
����--
��������


����
��
��������!$�

•� �

��*������������������-��������
���������	�����	������


����
��
�������
CB�������1���

������
�����

-������1
�
����G�������������	��1�����1���
�	�������
����
��

���$��������1�����
�
����������
����	��
����
�������
�������
��������	�1�������	��
�����������
������������


�����������������
1�����>�������
�����������������������4
��$�

•� �

����

�������G�������������
���������������
�����-�
4�����
������
�������
��-������������1
�
�������
�4�����
���������������
�����
���
��������
��1����	����$��:�����-
�����

��;
��	���������������
�



1��	��


����
��
�����������
�������-�
-
���������.+��

�
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 17



� � �
� �

�

�


�����#'-�$� 6&%7�A�6&%B� 6&%<�=�6&67�

"B�� A� A�

A�� A� A�

AA� A� A�

CB� A� A�

C�� @� +�

D�� D� +�

""B� ""� ��

�"��2?� @@� 66�

�
�

�������

��-�
-
��������������
��������4
����
������-�
-
��
��
��


�����
������"B��A���AA��CB��C���D������""B��
������-�������G�����������-��
��!#"$��:��
������
���

��;
��	���		����������������
������������������������������
�


������������������������
�-
����1�����

����*�'����	��-��D(�
�������
�����	�
�

�����
�����4�

��������$������
��������4
����B������4
�������	����������"�
��������
�$��
�
�

��;
��	����
����������
�������������������1����#��������4��
��
���
����
�


�������
������������4�

��	���
1-���
����������""@����������������2
����
��
�
�	��
��)�	��������
���������1���������
�
��>����������
��������
�����
�
����
$���

��;
��	���������������
��������1����1�
��	��
����4�	���1����������
���
��������
�����������1���-
�����
�����
����
�����-��4����������
��
���
�
�1���$�������
����������	���1�����
��������������
��
���������
�����-����
��
���������
��������
�$���
�
�

����

�������������
��������������������������
������������������


���������
-����
������*/�)�-�
>��������������
�����
�
���
������
��������$��:��1���
G�������1������������1����
��-������
�������
���
�������
���������
����������
�$��
:�����-
�����

��;
��	���������������������
��-�����4���������
��������-�
�
���
�����
���
���
���������
���������
����
�����4�

��	���
1-���
��$��
�
�

��2��

���
����������������1����
��
����
��1���������


����
��
��������������
��
�������������
������������
���������������1
�
���
������
��
����
��1��������
������
��
��
����������������1�����
���������
�����
�������������
�������$���

��
2��

�������
����������-�����
����
������
��������������1����1�����1
�-
������
�
����������1
�
���
������
��
����
���
������������������$���

��;
��	�������������
�
���������1
�
���
���������$�����)� 
3��
�����������������3����-
����
��
1
�
�����-�
4������������/3�����4��������	������
���
���
����4�

��	�
��
1-���
��$���
�
�

����&�����-�
-
���������������������


�������1�����1����	������������
�
�������$�����
��������
�������������	������
��


��������������

�������

��
���������������1����	��������������
�������""@������
�������
���	��
���-�������
��������$�
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 18



� � �
� �

�

�

�

����&�����-�
-
��������������
���������--�
4������,�-����������4�

���
5
��
��
����
��-��
�����
�$�������
��������4
����
�������-�
-
��
���1�����1���
�	�����1����C������4
����"��	����������"���������
�$��
�
��("''�� � ��"��C�(#��)�?=��
�

%*�� �0���:��(0�.�-���22"(��� �����0���4:.4��� ��$�)�22�$��"(�2��2���
#:��"�6&7%��.�1"22"3.?=��

� %*%� %+5�:��(0�.�1"$��4:.��.��� ��$�)�22�$.D��� �

� %*6� 66�:��(0�.�1"$��$�)�22����
0"3:�$."�.�

6*� �0����0��1"22"3����.���.�-���22"(��� ����"$ �$��"�'�����0��:��(0�
$�>#�$�'����1"$��4:.��.��� ��$�)�22�$.��"�("':24�3��0�:2�������
:"2�(4�1"$��$�)�22�$�.���.��"2�(4�	��:�$��$�:0�<,?=�

� 6*%� 
����%E����� ���.��"1��E9�
"#�0�"1���2 "��"� ��� ���.��
"1�	�$�"�=2�=�2�4,�

� 6*6� 
����++����� �
"#�0���.��"1���$F��"$��$���$'��� �
"#�0�
"1�
#��"������,�

� 6*7� 
����+B����� ���.��"1��"��"���"� ��� �
"#�0�"1���'�
��$',�

� 6*@� 
����5E����� �
"#�0�"1����$1��2 ��� ���.��"1�
�"�1"2 �� ,�

� 6*+� 
����5B����� ���.��"1��%9�����$��0,�

� 6*E� 
����<6����� ���.��"1����2����
�$������ �
"#�0�"1�

#�.��-2�,�

� 6*5� 
����%%E��%��2 ��($�.9�	�$�"���"� 9��#22"C0�22�

7*� �0���.����B6��G����2���$'��"2 ���9���.��"1�	���2�.3� �,�-��
�22"(��� ��"�'����."'��"1��0��:��(0�$�>#�$�'����1"$��$�)�22����

0"3:�$."�.��"�("':24�3��0�:2�������:"2�(4�1"$��$�)�22�$�.���.�
�"2�(4�	��:�$��$�:0�<,*�

@*�� �0����0���4:.4��� ��$�)�22�$��"(�2��2���-���::$")� �1"$�
:#-2�(���"�*�

�
'2
��.� ���� ������	� �
�������� ��� "!$!!� �$�$� ���� �
��
����� ��� @$A��

-$�$(
 

                                                           Chairman................................

 

                                                                   Date................................�
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 4
Page 20



�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��

Agenda Item 4
Page 21



�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
� �
�
��

�
�
��
��

	
�
�
��
�

�

�
	
�
�
��
�

�

� ��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��

��
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�

��
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��

��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

�


�
��
��

�
�

�
 
��
!�
��
�

"
�
��
 
��
"
��
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�


�
��
��

�
�

�
 
��
!�
��
�

"
�
��
 
��
"
��
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

 

�
"
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
�
�

��
�
�
��

�
��
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
#�
��

�

 

�
"
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
��
��
�
�

��
�
�
��

�
��
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
#�
��

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
#�
�
�
"
��
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
#�
�
�
"
��
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�

�

�

�
��

�

�
 
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�

�

�

�
��

�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�$
�$
�$
�$
�

�
�

�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�$
�$
�$
�$
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 22



�
��
��

�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�
��
��

�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�

�
�
�
��
 
�

�

�
�
�
��
 
�

�
"
��
�
%
�

"
�
��
 
��

�
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��

 
�
�
��
�
�
� 

�
"
�
��
��

�
"
��
�
%
�

"
�
��
 
��

�
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��

 
�
�
��
�
�
� 

�
"
�
��
��

�

�
�
�


�
�
 
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
��

�
��

�
"
��
�
�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�


�
�
 
�

�

�
�
�


�
�
 
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
��

�
��

�
"
��
�
�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�


�
�
 
�

��
 
�
��
�

�
�
��
�"
��
$

��
 
�
��
�

�
�
��
�"
��
$

&
�
"
��
�
 
�

&
�
"
��
�
 
�

�
�
�
��


�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
"

�
"

�

�
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
��

�
�
�
��


�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
"

�
"

�

�
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
��

�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
'�

�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
�


�
�
 
$

�
�
�
'�

�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
�


�
�
 
$

Agenda Item 4
Page 23



�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
(
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
(
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

))
*
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
"
�
�
�

�

*
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
"
�
�
�

�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�

))
+�
�
��
��
"
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

+�
�
��
��
"
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
��
�

�

��
�
��
��
�

�

,,
*
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
�
�

*
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
�
�

,,
*
��
�
"

�
�
 
��
�

�
�
�
�

*
��
�
"

�
�
 
��
�

�
�
�
�

,,
*
�
��
�

"
��
�
�
��
�

�
�-

*
�
��
�

"
��
�
�
��
�

�
�-

,,
.
�
�
��

�
�

.
�
�
��

�
�

,,
�
�
��

�
�
��

,,
/
0
0
��
1
��

/
0
0
��
1
��

Agenda Item 4
Page 24



	
�
�
�2
"
�
�
�

�

	
�
�
�2
"
�
�
�

�

))
3
4
0
0
�

3
4
0
0
�
,,
�
"
�

��
��
��
��
�
�

�
"
�

��
��
��
��
�
�

))
5
6
0
0
��

5
6
0
0
��
,,
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

))
7
6
0
0
�

7
6
0
0
�
,,
8
�
�
"
��
�

�
��
�
�9
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��

8
�
�
"
��
�

�
��
�
�9
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��

))
7
4
0
0
�

7
4
0
0
�
,,
8
�
�
"
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��

8
�
�
"
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��

))
:
;
0
0
�

:
;
0
0
�
,,
8
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
�
�

8
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
�
�

))
7
3
<
�

7
3
<
�
==
8
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
�
�

8
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
�
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 25



	
�
�
��

�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��

�
�

�
�

))
>
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�
��

�
�
�
�
��

>
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�
��

�
�
�
�
��

�

�
��
�
�"
�
�
"
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�

�
��
�
�"
�
�
"
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
�

))
	
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
�
"
�
��
�
�

	
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
�
"
�
��
�
� ==

??
7
4
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
"
�


�
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�

7
4
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
"
�


�
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�

))
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�
��

�
��
�
�
��

�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�
��

�
��
�
�
��

�
��
�

��
��
�


�
��
%
�

"
�
�
�
� 

�
"
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
"
�
�

�

��
��
�


�
��
%
�

"
�
�
�
� 

�
"
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
"
�
�

�

Agenda Item 4
Page 26



�
"
�

��
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
"
�

��
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

))
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�

))
�
"
�
�
��
�

�
"
�
�
��
�

))
	
�
%
�
�

	
�
%
�
�

))
8
�
�
"
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��

8
�
�
"
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��

))
8
�
�
"
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��

8
�
�
"
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��

Agenda Item 4
Page 27



	
�
�
��
�
�

��
�
�

	
�
�
��
�
�

��
�
� ==
&
�
�

�
�

&
�
�

�
�

))
*
�
�

�
 
�
�

��
�
��
%
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�
��
��
;
0
�

*
�
�

�
 
�
�

��
�
��
%
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�
��
��
;
0
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
"

�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
"

�
��
�
�

))
6
;
<
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
 
��
�

�

��


�
�
��
�
��

6
;
<
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
 
��
�

�

��


�
�
��
�
��

,,
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�7
4
<
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
"

�
��
�
�

��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�7
4
<
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
"

�
��
�
�

))
7
4
<
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�	

�
�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
%
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

7
4
<
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�	

�
�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
%
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
�

== �
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�7
<
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
�
"
�
��
�

��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�
�7
<
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
�
"
�
��
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 28



	
�
�
��
�
�

��
�
�

	
�
�
��
�
�

��
�
� ==
9
�
"
��
��
�
�

9
�
"
��
��
�
�

))
*
�

*
� ,,

�
��

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
(
9
�

�
��

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
(
9
�

,,
/
;
<
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
"

�
��
�
�

/
;
<
��
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
"

�
��
�
�

,,
:
0
<
��
��
+

��
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�

�
�

:
0
<
��
��
+

��
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�

�
�

,,
7
:
<
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�

7
:
<
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 29



	
�
�
�(
�

"
��
�
�

	
�
�
�(
�

"
��
�
�

))
:
/
0
0
��
��
��
�
�

:
/
0
0
��
��
��
�
�

))
*
�
�
1
"
�
��
��

�
�
��
��
�

*
�
�
1
"
�
��
��

�
�
��
��
�

))
*
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
��

�
�
��
��
�

*
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
��

�
�
��
��
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 30



�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�

��
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�

��
�

))
;
0
0
6
�&
�
"
��
�
 
�*
��

;
0
0
6
�&
�
"
��
�
 
�*
��

))
�

�
�
�
��
 
��
�

��
�
��
�

�
	

�
�
�


�

�
(
��
�
��
@:
'7
;
A

�

�
�
�
��
 
��
�

��
�
��
�

�
	

�
�
�


�

�
(
��
�
��
@:
'7
;
A

))
�
�
	
(
�9
1
"
�

��
�
�+
�
�
�
��
�*
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
@:
'7
;
A

�
�
	
(
�9
1
"
�

��
�
�+
�
�
�
��
�*
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
@:
'7
;
A

))
B
��
��
��

�
�

�
C
�

-
��
 
��

�
"
�
��
�
�
�

�
�@
6
'7
;
A

B
��
��
��

�
�

�
C
�

-
��
 
��

�
"
�
��
�
�
�

�
�@
6
'7
;
A

	
�
�-

��
 
�+
�
�
1
"
�

��
��
��
9
%
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�	

	
�
�-

��
 
�+
�
�
1
"
�

��
��
��
9
%
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
�	

))
�
"
�

��
�(
�
��
�

�
9
1
"
�

��
�
��
"
��
�@
/
'7
;
A

�
"
�

��
�(
�
��
�

�
9
1
"
�

��
�
��
"
��
�@
/
'7
;
A

Agenda Item 4
Page 31



�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
� DD
��
�
�

��
�
�*
��

��
�
�

��
�
�*
��

))
	
�
��
�
�"

�
��
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
��
�
��
��

	
�
��
�
�"

�
��
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
��
��
�
��
��

�
"
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��

�
	

�
�
�


�

�
��
�
��
�
��

��
�
��
�

�
"
��
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��

�
	

�
�
�


�

�
��
�
��
�
��

��
�
��
�

��
�
��

�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��

��
�
��
��

��
�
��

�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��

��
�
��
��

��
�
��
� 

�
"
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
��
��
 
��
�
�
�

��
�
��
� 

�
"
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
��
��
 
��
�
�
�

��
��

�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
�
"
�
��
�

��
��

�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
�
"
�
��
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 32



�
"
�

��
�(
�
��
�

�
9
1
"
�

��
�
��
"
��

)
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�+

�
��
�	

�
�
�


�

�
��

�
�


�
��
 
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
 
��
��

�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
��
�

"
�
�
�

�
��
�
�9
1
"
�

��
�
�*
��
�;
0
7
0
$�
	
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��


�
��
 
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
� 

�
"
�
��
�
%
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�

��
��
�

�
�
"
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
�
�
$�
+�
!�
��
�

�
��

�
!�

�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
 
�
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
��
��
1
"
�

��
�
��
�
�
�


�
�
"
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
�
�
$�

Agenda Item 4
Page 33



&
�
"
��
�
 
�*
��
�;
0
0
6

&
�
"
��
�
 
�*
��
�;
0
0
6

))
;
;
/
@7
A�

;
;
/
@7
A�

9
�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�
�
"
��
�
 
��
"
��
�

�
��
��

"
��
�$
�$
�$
�$
�

9
�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�
�
"
��
�
 
��
"
��
�

�
��
��

"
��
�$
�$
�$
�$
�

��



�
��
"
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

��



�
��
"
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

	

�
�
�


�

�
�

�
��
�
��
 
��
�
��

�

�
��

�
��
 
��
�
��
�
�
�

�

	

�
�
�


�

�
�

�
��
�
��
 
��
�
��

�

�
��

�
��
 
��
�
��
�
�
�

�

�
��
�

��
�$

�
��
�

��
�$

Agenda Item 4
Page 34



&
�
"
��
�
 
�*
��
�;
0
0
6

&
�
"
��
�
 
�*
��
�;
0
0
6

))
;
;
/
@;
A�

;
;
/
@;
A�

$�
$�
$�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�
"
��
�
 
��
"
��
�

�
��
��

�
�

�
1
"
�

�
�
�

$�
$�
$�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�
"
��
�
 
��
"
��
�

�
��
��

�
�

�
1
"
�

�
�
�

$�
$�
$�
�
��

�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
��
 
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

$�
$�
$�
�
��

�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
��
 
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
 
��
��
�"
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�$

�
�
�
��
�
 
��
��
�"
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�$

Agenda Item 4
Page 35



&
�
"
��
�
 
�*
��
�;
0
0
6

&
�
"
��
�
 
�*
��
�;
0
0
6

))
;
;
/
@/
A�
@�
A

;
;
/
@/
A�
@�
A

EE �
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
DD
��
�

"
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

��
�

"
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
$

�
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
$

Agenda Item 4
Page 36



&
�
"
��
�
 
�*
��
�;
0
0
6

&
�
"
��
�
 
�*
��
�;
0
0
6

))
;
;
/
@:
A�

;
;
/
@:
A�

	
�
�
�

�
��

�
�
"
��
�

�
��
��
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�
"
��
�
 
�

	
�
�
�

�
��

�
�
"
��
�

�
��
��
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
�

�
��

�
�
�
"
��
�
 
�

�
"
��
�

�
��
��

"
��
��
�
-
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
��
 
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
"
�
��
��
�

�
"
��
�

�
��
��

"
��
��
�
-
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
��
 
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
"
�
��
��
�

�
%
�

�
��
��
 
��
�
�
�

��
"
�
��
��
�
�$

�
%
�

�
��
��
 
��
�
�
�

��
"
�
��
��
�
�$

EE F
"
�
��
��
�
�

F
"
�
��
��
�
� DD
��
�

"
�
�
��
�"
�
��
��
�
��
�
%
�

�
��
�
�

�
�

��
�

"
�
�
��
�"
�
��
��
�
��
�
%
�

�
��
�
�

�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
��

�
�
�
"
��
�
 
��
"
��
�

�
��
$

�
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
��

�
�
�
"
��
�
 
��
"
��
�

�
��
$

Agenda Item 4
Page 37



�

�
�
�
��
 
��
�

��
�
��
�

�
	

�
�
�


�

�
(
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
��
 
��
�

��
�
��
�

�
	

�
�
�


�

�
(
��
�
�

))
8
��
��
�

�
�
"
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�

8
��
��
�

�
�
"
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�

))
�
�
�B
�

�
�
�;
0
7
:
�

�
�
�B
�

�
�
�;
0
7
:
�

,,
+�
�
�
��
��
��
�"
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
"
�


�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�

�

+�
�
�
��
��
��
�"
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
"
�


�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�

�
DD
�"
�
�

�
��
��

�"
�
�

�
��
��

��
�
��
��
�!
��
�

��
�

�
�

�
��
��
�
�

��
�
��
��
�!
��
�

��
�

�
�

�
��
��
�
�

,,
+�
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
�

�
�3
�

+�
�
�
��
��
��

�
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
�

�
�3
� ==
7
0

7
0

,,
F
�
�
"

�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
��
� 
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
�

�

F
�
�
"

�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
��
� 
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
�

�

��
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

��
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�

,,
�

�
�
��
	
�
�
�
�

�

�
��

�
�
�
��
 
��
�

�

��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�

�

�
�
��
	
�
�
�
�

�

�
��

�
�
�
��
 
��
�

�

��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
�/
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
��
"
�
�

�

�
��
�
�/
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
��
"
�
�

�

))
&
�
�
�
��
��

�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�

�

&
�
�
�
��
��

�
��

�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�

��
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�

�

�
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 38



�

�
�
�
��
 
��
�

��
�
��
�

�
	

�
�
�


�

�
(
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
��
 
��
�

��
�
��
�

�
	

�
�
�


�

�
(
��
�
�

))
C
�

-
��
�


�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�

C
�

-
��
�


�
�
�

�
��
�
�

�

))
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�2
�
�
F

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�2
�
�
F

))
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
 
��
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
�

�
��
 
��
�

))
+�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
��
�

�
��
��
�

+�
�
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
��
�

�
��
��
�

))
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

�

�

�
��
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

�

))
�
�
�
"
��
�"
�
�
"
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
"
��
�"
�
�
"
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��

Agenda Item 4
Page 39



�

�
�
�
��
 
��
�

��
�
��
�

�
	

�
�
�


�

�
(
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
��
 
��
�

��
�
��
�

�
	

�
�
�


�

�
(
��
�
�

))
�

�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�


�

�
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
�

�

�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�


�

�
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
�

))
*
�
�

�
��
�"
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
��
�

*
�
�

�
��
�"
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
��
�

))
B
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�"
�
�

�

B
�
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�"
�
�

�

))
�
�
�
"
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
"
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

))
9
�
�
�

�
��

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�"
��
�
�

�
�

9
�
�
�

�
��

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�"
��
�
�

�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

))
�

�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�'
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
��
��
�

�
��

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�'
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 40



F
"

�
�
�

�
+�
��

�

�
��
�
�

F
"

�
�
�

�
+�
��

�

�
��
�
�

))
9
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

9
�
�
�
�
�
�
� ==
�
B
�
�
�
�
�
��
G
�
�
�
�
$�
�
$"
-

�
B
�
�
�
�
�
��
G
�
�
�
�
$�
�
$"
-

))
H�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�
I
�
�
�

�
�
 
�
�

H�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�	

�
�
�


�

�
I
�
�
�

�
�
 
�
�

2
�
��
�

-
�G

2
�
��
�

-
�G


�
��

$
 
�
�
$"
-


�
��

$
 
�
�
$"
-

))
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�
�J
�
*
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�
�J
�
*
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

	

�
�
�


�

�
	
�
�-
��

�
"
�

	

�
�
�


�

�
	
�
�-
��

�
"
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 4
Page 42



��������	�
���

�������������
�

��� �� ������	� 
�� ���� 
�
�����	��� ����������
� ��������� �� 
��������
���������� ��
�� ��� �
����
� ��������� ���
��� �
����� �
������
��� �����
��� 
��
��������������������� !"�

�
���
����

�
�

��#���$�����%��������&�

�

����'�(�����
��%$���)��������&�
�

�
�

��� ������*����+�����(,�

����'�(�-���
���
���������-������
.���������/��
�

�

��� ���������
���
(����������
����

�����
�

�

���������������������0� �

��� ��1��
���� �
� � ������(������ ���������
�������
����
�
� � ��#�(�
/�� #�+����,2�����3��

��������
�����������
��
�
����������)�������	���
�
�����	�����,�
�
����
#�3�

+�����

� � 4�#�
	���
� #�+����,2�����3��
���������
�����������
��
�
����������)����3�����

� � #�5
���� �
� � 6�1��

�� �
� � �������

�� ���������
��

#�3�

+�����
����	�������
��������

� � 5�1�7
��	� ,2�����3����������
��
���������
��
�
����������)�������	���
�
�����	�����,�
�
����
#�3�

+�����

�

8���������������������0� ������

�� 9� �����
��6����+
���������	������
�
�����������������

� ���'�*
2� 9� �����
��#�3�

+������
�����	�
�����
����	�������	��

� ���:�������	�
�� 9� ������+�
�������
������������
�
�����	�8�������

� ���(�.��	� 9� ������+�
�6����+
����
������)�
6����+
���������	��6����

� ������

���	� 9� �
�+
������

������3��
��%�
������
����	�&�

� ����������� 9� :������+��8�������
� ���5��������	�� 9� ����������

������3�����
� �������
����� 9� ���3����#�3�

+���������	���
� ���5��

��� 9� �������#�3�

+�����6����:������

�

Agenda Item 4
Page 43



� �
� �

�

�

��8��; �;<��
��

��������������������

•� �

������*����+�����(,����
����������������������
���
���
�4�����<�
%�
�����	�-��������
�������,���	��#�3�

+��������������
�
(���
�������&��������������
�����������
��$�
��6����"�

•� �

��������/�����
����������������������
���
���
�4�����=�%:����'����
��
������
�-���	��>�������
�?�#�3�

+�����(����&�������/������������
��
�����������
��:
/������


�(
����
��-
3���
��"��

�
��8��; �;<!�

��
�� !�� �������"#�$������� �%��"��#�!$ �!"����

6�����/�����
����
����������
���
���������
��"�
�

��8��; �;<@�
��

���!�!"����

1
�+�����
���/���������3�����
����������
������+��
���������
�������/��������
���
����������+���
����
��������������
�����������#��
�������
��������
�"�

�
��8��; �;<A�

��
&#���!"��'�
� ��������"��
�(#� �!"����

6�������������

������3��������
����������
���������������+���������
�����
��
�/
�����������
���������
����������������
������
�������������������	��
��
�
���������
�������	�4�����="�������������������������������+�
3�������
��
�

�����
���������
���
���
��������������"��4��������
���
���������+���������
���
������/����������������2�+���
�����	���������
��+����/�
�/
�
�������3������
�
�
�����������	�������
�3��������"��

�
8����+������/�����3������
��������������
����������������+
����������	�
��3���
�B�����
��������
���
���
�����:
��
������6����+
����
���%:�6�&��
��
(�		
��/��������������������������������
������
0)�

•� 6���+�
������
���	�����	�����:�6������/�
�/������+
����
���
�������	�
����
�/���"��

•� ��+�����
����
�������
�����
�������������������5�����
��
��(���
��;����
1�
��;�������
����'
��������������	��������"��

•� 6����������3���������
���
���	�
���������������
�	����
���

�	�1�/�'
���
�
�����6���
���
�������/����C�
���
���	������������
�D��

�	�1�/�'
���
�����"�

•� ��������������������������
����
������5�����
��
��1�/�'
���/��������
��	��������"��

•� ��
+
��
���
��/�����	��
�������	�/�����	�������	���������5�����
��/����
����� ���������������
���
��������	�����������������������������������

����	�	������/����������	�/�����	����"��

•� �
/�

��
������������
�
�����
��������������+
�������
��+�
3����	���
��	�������������
�������
�6���
���
��1�/�'
��"�

•� ��������������+������
�����
��E
�������/����++�
+�����"��
�
6��������������B�����������������+������+�
3������/��������
+��
��������
B�����
����
���������������

������3������
������
���������
�
��+�
3������
/����������+
����/������A��
����/
����	�����"��4��/����	���������������
���+
�����
�
����+�
3������
�

��
�������
����


��"��

�

Agenda Item 4
Page 44



� � �
� �

�

�

��
����
�
�
�� ��"))!$����(�"*!%�� �+�!��������("�����"�����!��#���� !��%��,�����
���!%����+!��!��-�$.� ��+"�/!�0�% ,�� �%��� ����!�����("���� .�"����
$!�$#. ��%��"������ �%��"#�$!.."��1��

�
��8��; �;<��

��
� ..2����

6�������
�/�����3�����������
�������
���
������,2�����3��������������������
�
���������
�������������

)�����
������������
�������++����2�F�G��
�'�
��1
"�
� =�
������83��3��/����������������
�������'�
��"�

�
��8��; �;<H�

��
��3#����%��������

1
�������/��������������
������
���������
���
���������
�����������B�����
����
���������������
�������'�
��!" �
�������#��
�������
��������
�"�

�
��8��; �;<=�

��
� �%��� ��")������ .�4 � 0��5�� �)!�.%6�
�*�."(�����	�!�)��

6��������������3�����������+��
����+��������
��������������
�����������
��
���
���
����������"��6����+����������������3���
���������/����������������
���
����0)��

•� 6����������
������������������
��*
����:�����

����������
���2+������������
��
���
���
�+�����	����������
��
����3���
��2�����	�����������"��#��+����
+��3�
������
�����
����

3�������������������
�3������
��/���������
����
�
���������

��������������������
����������

3��"�

•� 6�����
����
��
�����������/���
�����+�������
��*
����:�����

��"��

•� ���
������������
��+
�������������
���
��*
����:�����

��������������
��
�
��������/
�
�����������	���������+�
�
������	�����	��������/���
���
��	������������
��

��	��
������
���"��

•� 1���
/���������
�*
����:�����

����
������������������I��������
+��3��������������
�����	�����3����
��"��

•� 6�����/�����������B�����
�3�
�
��
��)�
���+�����	������������"��

•� 6�����
�3����
����

/������


�
������+�
+
���������/��������������
��
����/
�
��
�����
���	������������������
�	����
�"��4��/�����		�����������
������/��������)��+���������
��������


���������������/������
�
�����
������
����
��
����������������������+�
3����	���
�����

/������


�
���+����
���������3�

+����"��

•� 4��/����
���
����/�������+�
+
����������
������

/������


���������	���
��
�������
��/��������/���+�
+
����
��	���

�"��

•� 6�����������	�������

���
���/
�
���
���������������
���������
����	�
�
�������"��

�
4�����+
�����
���������������

��7
��	����������������/����
����
���
������
+�����	��
������������������������������������������
��������	����"������/�
��3�

+�����+�
3���������
++
���������
����������
���
���������
������"��
�

��7
��	��
�
���������������������
������
+��
���+����������
������
��������
�
�
�������+
��������/���
����������
��������+
���+
��������/
�
�����
+�
3������

�	�������+
�����	��++
�����
�"������������������
����������
������������������������


�������
���
����	����������
+����#�3�

+�����

Agenda Item 4
Page 45



� � �
� �

�

�

������	�"��4������#�3�

+�����(�����/�����
����
+���������
����
�/
�
����3��

�����
���

�
3���������3�

+�����
����������"��

�
�

����$������
�������������/����3����������
��������
���	������������
�
��������������������
���������������������
�����
��������"���

����$�����
�
�
���������������
��������
�����������
��������
����
�,2�����3��
�������
#�3�

+�����(��������������+��3�
���������	"��4�����+
�����
���B�����
����
��
������������/����
�
��
�����������������������������������������������
�


�������������#�3�

+�����������	���
���
����	����������


�F�����B�����G"�

�
4�����+
�����
��������������������������+��
����+�����������������������
���
+�
3�����������������������

�����
���������
�����������������������



/��	�
�����������������0)��

•� �
����������������������������
�	��*
����:�����

���/����
����������
�
�����������
��������������������	�������������/�����
���
���
�����	����
�
���������
����	��
��
�	����
�"��4�����+
�����

��7
��	�����������������
#�3�

+���������	�������
��������/
�
���������������
������
�����
�������
����
�������������
������+
�����	��++
�����
��������������������"��
6��������/����
���������������
�����*�

��
����
��
�����


�������
��
��3�

+����"��4��/�����+
���������������83��3��/��������������
�
�������������
��������
������������#�3�

+���������	������
�
�������������
���
���
������������"�

•� ��������������3�

+����
�
������������
����
�����������+�
+
����
������������2����
��������������+�����������3�����#�3�

+�����(����"��4��
���+
�����

��7
��	������������������/����
��+
����
�"�����'�*
2��
�
�
�����������������
����
D����	�/����8��������������3��������������F�������
/�������+���
�G��
����3������������
��
��
����	����

/������


�������
+����������������
���"��4�������
����
���
����
���
���
+������#�3�

+�����
(��������/
�
����3��
�����
���

�
3���������3�

+�����
����������"��

•� �
�����������������/
�
+��
���+����������
������
��������/��������
��������������
�������������
�����+�
3���
��
������/�:
/������


"��4��
���+
�������'�*
2�������������/�������+
�������������
���������	�����
����
+��
������������
�����
������

/������


��

������������/
�
�����
���
3��"��

•� �
�����������������
����
���	����	������#�3�

+�����(����������������/�
/
�
��
�����
�+�
�
����
�����������
���"�

•� �
���������	�����	�������	��+�
+
���
��
����	���3�����+
��������������
����������3��������
���
���
�����+�
+
����#�3�

+�����(����"��

•� ��������
�������
������������������3�

+���������
���
���
�����+�
3���
��

����

/������


����+����
��������3�

+����"���
����	�����������
��B������������
���
���
���3���
�
+��
�����
����	��
�������3�

+����"��

•� �
����������������+�
+
���������
������:
/������


�����������
������
������������3�

+�����/����	������
�������
������������:
��
�
#�3�

+�����*����/
���������B����
�������	�������3�

+�����
��������
�"��6���+�
+
����������
����

/������


�/����
����������
����
+������
��
����������
������/
�
������
���������
������������
������"��

•� �
���������	�����	�����

����
��
���������


�+
����	����
�"��
�
4�����+
�����
�������������������������������

��7
��	��
������������������
#�3�

+�����(��������������
������
����
D����
+����+

�����������
���
���
��
��
+�
3����	�+�����	�������


���������
���	��	�+�
+
���
�/�
���
����


"��6���

Agenda Item 4
Page 46



� �
� �

�

�

�
����
���
�
���
��������
��
���������������
+����+

�����"��4�������
����
�
��
����
����
+������#�3�

+�����(���������������
����
�/
�
�����
�
�	����
�
	�������+
�����	��++
�����
��/�������/������������"���

����$�������������
��������������
��������
��������+��3�
������
��������
�������
���
���
������
#�3�

+�����(���������������+����������
����
+���	�����(�����/
�
����3��
��
���������B�����+
�����	��++
�����
������+
������
�������������	������
�������"��

�
�

��(�����
��+�
+
����%���
���������

��-�����&�������
���#�3�

+�����
(�����
+��
��������E�������������������,2�����3��������
��������/�������3��/�
��
�����
�������������������
�
���
����++
����������
+��
�"��6����
��������
3
����
�������+�
+
��
������3
������3�������3
��������
����	�����"��
�
��������
�
�����7��������
�
�� ������
#�� !� �.���"��#�!�!����*��*!�+� �%�
$�#�!�,��"��!�����
%"����"���#(("������� %"(�!"��")�����
�*�."(�����	�!�)�)"��� �%��� ��
")������ .�4 � 0��5�� �)!�.%6� ����$��!$ .�0#!% �$�1�

�
��8��; �;<<�

��
�. ��!�0�4#!% �$��"���!�%�����0,�
�*�."(�����!������� .�	�%)"�%��!����

������

���	�����
����������+
������������
���+�
+
������������
�-��������
1
��� �
��/��������	����3�

+��������������
�(���
�������"��4��������
������
��+
�������
������	��������������������
�+
�����	��
���������
��/���
��	�
�	����"��6���	�������������
���������
��+��������������������������
�
���
�
/��������	�"��-����������
����	��
��
�������3���
����
������/��
������	��
/
�
�������3�

+���
3���������2�� ���
����"��

�
6��������������3��������+�������
��������������
�������"��6����+������
���������3���
���������/�������������������
����0)��

•� �
������������-��������1
��� �/����
��������
�������/��������
�
����
D��
/��#�3�

+�����������	��
������
��
�+
�����	�+

����
���
����	�����1���
��
��
�����	��

����*����/
���%1��*&������
83��������	�1���
��
��

���������������
��,���	��%,1 &���������
1���
��
��

���������������
��'���/��
��,���	��4��������������%,1!&"��

•� �
�����������������
����
��
�
���
����
+��-��������1
��� �/���
���
�
��������	�
������
�������3���
������
������/��
������	���/�����
�������3�
���++�����
������
���
�����������-�������"��

�
4�����+
����������

���	�������������������/�����
���������������-��������
1
��� ��������
���
���
������
����
������/��
������	�"��-��������1
��� �����
����
���/����������
����
���	��������
������	���
�������������������3����
��
/������3�

+����������	�+�
3��������������
�(���
�������"��4��/����
�
�
�
������������������
���������	�
�	������������3����
��
������+������
�����
����
�����
����	��
�/�����������3�

+�����"��4����
������������������	��
��
��������������3�������
����/���+
�����
����3�

+�����
�����	���������������
�
��
����
�����	������������+����"���J���������1��*������
����
�/
�
����3��
�
��++�
3���++
�����
������������+�����/����%
�������������&�����+���
�"�

�
��������/�
�/�����
��
�������
����������������
������������-��������
1
��� �/�������++
�����	�������������
���		���������������
�(���
��������
/����
����++
���3��
��/������3�

+����"��4�����+
����������

���	�

Agenda Item 4
Page 47



� �
� �

�

�

�
�������������-��������1
��� �������������
��������������������������
��3��	��
���+
������
��
��/����	�������
�"���

�
6��������������3������

��1��

���
��������+���������
���
������
��������
/������	������
�-��������1
��� "���

��1��

������������
���3���
��+�������
�
���������	����������
������������/�������������������



/�0)��

•� �

��1��

����
�������-��������1
��� �/������
3���������+���
��

���/����
������������������
�(���
���������
��+

�����
�����
����������+������
������
�
�
������	����������	��	�#�3�

+�����������	�"�

•� 6���-��������1
���/���������
������
��
�+
�����	�+

��������������
��
�����2���"��

•� 6���-��������1
���/
�
��+��3��������/�����������������	���3�

+������
������
�(���
�������"��6���-��������1
���/����
������/�����B���������
����1��*����F+
����3��������	���
�+�
�
�������	����
������/��
������


/�����
���
�����G"��

•� 6���-��������1
��������
����������

�+���������3

3��������������/��
��
����	����3�

+�����+�
�����%+���� " �������&"��

•� 6����
����
���
�
��/��������
�������������	��������
���
�������������
+�
�������
�	�������3�

+�����
������/��
������	��%+���� "��������&�
��������������
+���	������-��������1
����
/������

���
�"��

•� 6���+��+
���
������+�
+
��
��
�������
������
������������3��	�
	��+����
��������3��	��
���	��������������%+���� "��������&"�

•� 6������E����3���������
������������������
����	��
�������+����
��/����
�������3�

+������%+�����" �������&"�

•� 4��/������++�
+�������
��������
�����,��
+����:������+���
�3����
��
%����&����������/������3���
��
���������
��������/�����������
�
�3����
������������
����
�/
�
���
���
���������
+���	�%+�����"��
������&"��4��/����
�
��
������������++�
+�������
��������
�	��������
+�
���������1�����
�,�	
����������/�����
���
������������/
�
�����
�++
�����
��

��
���������
���������������:
��
�#�3�

+�����
*����/
���%+�����"H�������&"�

•� ����������������������
�������
������
������1��*��,1 �����,1!�/����
�++�
+�����������������
����
�������������
��	����
����
�������
������
��
��
����
��������%+������"<��
��"  ������&"��

•� 4��/������++�
+�������
��������
�	����������
��������
������1�����
�
������	�����������
������/����3��������	��������3�

+�����
��/����
����	��%+�����" !�������&"�

•� 6�������	��	�������
�(���
��������#�3�

+�����������	��%�

����A=�9�
:������+��	&���
�
���������
��
�	�
/�������	�+���������/��������������

��8���������	�1�����
�(������%�81(&"��

•� 6���3����
�����
��
��/��������������	�������2�����	���

���������������
������
�(���
��������/������++�
+������������
�
��������
3�����
������
-��������1
���%+�����" @�������&"�

�
�

��1��

���
�
�������������



/��	�+
�������
����	��
�����
��
����������	�����	�
����������
���
���+
����3��/����	�������0)��

�

•� 6���A�K��������
��������A�
������
�3�
�
��-�	�/�����%-�&�����	��
+�
������+����������������J.���
��������������	���
�����"�

•� 6����������������
���2+

����	�	����������
��	������������
��
������	��
+�
�����
���������������"��

Agenda Item 4
Page 48



� � �
� �

�

�

•� ����	����������	���
������+�����	�
�����������
���������/�����������
�����3��������������"��

•� :�	�
���B��������������	�����
�������
��
���
������	�����	�"��
�
4�����+
�����

��7
��	����������������/
�
��������

��1��

�D��
�������
��
�
�������+����
�������
���
����
��
��-��������1
��� ��+������
��
������
+
������
��
����+����
�������
���������	�"���

��7
��	������
�����
����������
-��������1
���+���
�����/��������	����3�

+���������+�
�
����
��3�

+�������������������/
�
�������+������
����"��4�����+
�����
���
B�����
�����'�*
2��
������������������
����
�/����
��
+����
����

��	�����
����-��������1
���/����
����+
������������������� !�������/�����������
��������
�	�������������
������++
����������
�����	�#
������"��
�
4�����+
�����
��������������������������+��
����+�����������������������������
�����������

��1��

�������
�����������������������



/��	����������������
0)��

•� �����������
���
����
������������
�+
�����
��-��������1
��� "���

��
7
��	��
������������������
���
����
������������
�+
�������������
3��/��
����������/
�
��������������
����
���"��

•� 6�������
�
�����������������	���������
�������������
�������
����������
����
������+���������������������������������
���"��4��/�����		������
�����-��������1
��� ���
�
��+�
3�������������
������
��������+����
��
�
���������
/��������	��������������������������������	������������
���
��
+
������
�/������3�

+����"��4�����+
�����

��7
��	������������������
����
��
�������
���
����
����������	�������������
���
���
��
����/�������	�
+�
3����"��6����
����
�/
�
�����
����/����3���	��������/����3��
��
��
�����������������
���
���
��
���"��

•� ������������	��������
���
������+
�����������������
��+�
+��������
��
/������3�

+������
�����������������
�"��4�����+
�����

��7
��	�
������������	��������/��������
����+��
�������
�������/���+��
����������
�
����
�/
�
����������
���
���"��

•� 6����
����
���
�
����3�

+������������
������/��
������	��	��������
�
�����
������������
�
������
����������
	��������������������3�

+��	�

������������"�

•� 6���3����
�����
��
��/��������������	�������2�����	���

���������������
������
�(���
��������/�������+���������3��������
�
��������
3���
��
�������
������"�

•� 6����
���������
�
���������
�������
���������/����
�����++
���3��
��
/��������	�����������
�(���
�������"��

•� ���������
����
�����
�
����������������
��)/�����
���
����
��
��
-��������1
��� "��4�����+
�������'�*
2��
��������������
��)/�����
/�������������
������������
����+
���
���������������	�3��������������
��
���+
����������/���������3����������
������
��������
������
��������
�������
�������������
��
���
���
����
��/�����
���
�����++�
+�����"��

�
��������
�
�����7��������
�
�� ������4#!% �$���"���"���!�%�����0,�
�*�."(�����!������� .�
	�%)"�%��!������ %"(��%��#�8�$���"�����$"��!%�� �!"��")�����%�� !.�%�
$"������� ��$"�� !��%�!�������!�#����")���������!�0'�!�$.#%!�0���"���
")��..���!$".�'� �%��(�$!)!$ ..,�$"���������. �!�0��"92��

Agenda Item 4
Page 49



� � �
� �

�

�

:1� ����!�("�� �$��")�!�$.#%!�0�)#������0#!% �$��"���"!���%!��#�� �$��
 �%�(�";!�!�,��"��"#�!�0<��

=1� �������"* .�")�����%� +!�0��"�*!�# .!���+!�%��#��!���� 0 !����
�;!��!�0�� ..����#$�#����!������� .�	�%)"�%��!��<�

>1� �������%��"���� . �$������4#!% �$���"����#$���� ��!��+ ���"���
�#(("��!*��")�+!�%�����0,�

�
��8��; �; ���

��
�#�%""���$$������(�"*�������. ���

�

��#�
	���
�����
����������+
������������
�������+�
+
����8���

���������
4�+�
3�������
����
��������
�(���
�������"��4��������
���
�������	�
�������
+�����+
���
������+
����

��#�
	���
��
�
����/��������
���
������
���
����
��
���+
������������������������3��"��
�
4�����+
�����
�������+
�����������B��������������������������



/��	�
���������������
0)��

•� 6���+��+
���
��+�
3����	��
�����������
���
���
�����3�����������/����
+���������
��
+���
���"��

•� ���������


��������
�
��������
�������������
�������/����
���������
6
/��������������
����
��/�������+
����
���
������+�
3���
��
��
�


�������
����B����"��

•� ���������
������
���������������
��6����+
���*�����
�
�����������
�
+�
3�����

�+��������������	�
�;�
�+�,��"��������

���
������������������
������	����������+�
3������
��3�����+�������+�
E����������
�
���
����������
�
����������������		�����"��

•� 6�����������
��+
����	����
�����
���
�����
��+���/���"��

•� 6���+�
��������
�	��/�������++
����
�
�����+�
3������������

��
�
����
������
���
�3���������
��F���
�����+����G������/������������������

��
�
�����"�����5��

����
������������������
����
�/
�
��������
����������
+
������
�����������������
��������
����
���++
����������


����
�������
���
�����+���"��

•� 6������������/��������
���������
�
�������
����������	����
��
�����
����������F

��
�	�����+���G"��*����������
�����
���
�
�����+�
3��������
������������
�+�
3�����
������
�������+�
����"���

��7
��	����������������
�
�������������������


�������������#�3�

+�����������	�����

��
�
	�����+���"�

�
��������
�
�����7��������
�
�� �������#�%""���$$������(�"*�������. ����� %"(��%1�

�
��8��; �; � �

��
�"$ .���� ��� ��("����. ����"0� ����)"��=?:>@:A� �%�=?:A@:-��

6��������������3��������+�������
��������������
�������"��6����+������
�
����������������

/���������
����
�����+��3�
��
��������������/����
����
��
��2����������
�������
��������������
�����������
��

��:�6�"��6����������
�
����
�/�������++
�����������������+�
+
�����������������
����������
�����
����+������
��
������++
����������������



/��	���������/�����
�����
����0)��
 "� ����+������	�
�����
/��
�������
��������E�����
��
��������	�������������

�����A�HL�����
�"� ����������
��
��������������������
���	����������
���������'
��"��

Agenda Item 4
Page 50



� � �
�

�

�

�
6����+�������
���������������������������/
�
���
���3����
���
�������
�	���
�����+
������
��
����������	�����	�������
�����
����
������:�6�"�
�
4�����+
�������(�.��	���������������+��
��������
�������/
������������������
�
������������
��������������
���������
�(���
���������������
�
�����
���
������������:�6��"��6�����������+�
+
�������������������
����
�/����
�
�����
������������:�6����������/�����
���
��������������	����+��
��������
�
�+����
���
�
����������������
��������
�������"���
/�3���������	�
�� !; @�������������
����
��
�
���++
���
��'���
�������*�����	��
���
�3���
����������������������/����/�

��	��
��
����������
������
���
�������������"��
�

�6
/��������������
����
��/
�
�������3������
��++
���
����������
��M!H���
�����/
�
������3��
��
���
���
�3���������������� @; A"���

����(�
/��
�
�����������������������
�
������/����������/������

��
���������������
�����
�������������
�����:�6��"��
�
4�����+
�����
���������������������������+�������������������������
�����
��
+�
3�����������(�.��	������
���
���
�������+
�����������B�����������
���������������



/��	����������������
0)��

•� �����������/�����
�	�������������
����
�������������������
��������
��
���#�(
/���%�����
��6�����������	�����&��/�����6
/�������������
�
����
��/�����

���������������"��������

�����������������/
�
��


��
���
�����������
������/���������
���������������������
�6
/�������������
�
����
�"�����(�.��	�����������������
��������
����	��
�����'���
�������
*�����	������
���������������"���

•� �

��������/����		�����������6
/��������������
����
�����������
���
���
3���������������/���������'���
�������*�����	�/
�
�����
���
�3��
��
�"��

•� �
���������
����	��
�������+����
��������+����
������6���
���3�

+�����

������������������"��

•� 6���������
�


���	�������+�
+
��
���
��������	�
���
�����������
/�����������	���/�����������������
�	���
�����������3�

+�����"��

�
��������
�
�����7��������
�
�� ������
#�� !� �.���"��#�!�!����*��*!�+� �%�
$�#�!�,��"��!�����
�#(("����� $��")����������� �%����� ��"$! ��%�(�"0� �����")�
!���0� ��%��� ��("����$�������"����%�.!*���%�!�������� �� �1��

�
��8��; �; ���

��
�!��� .�� �%�� �����"$ .��. ���

�

��7
��	����
����������
����������������������
���
�����������������
������
������:
��
��
������������
��������
���+�������������������������
�
��������
���/������B���������
�	���
����3�����������������������3���
����
����
�������,
��
/��
���"���

��7
��	�/
�
���������
�	���������
�������
������
,2�����3���
�����������������
����������������������
��
����3���"��
�
4�����+
�����
���B�����
����
��������������:�������	�
���
�������������
�����	��2�����
��2�������
���������+���
�������3�������������������������/���
�
���������������	�����	�������
�3����
����������
�������'

����������
���"��6���

Agenda Item 4
Page 51



� �
� �

�

�

+�
+
��������
�������,
��
/��
��������������
�����������
3���������/����
�


�	����
������������������"��
�
��������
�
�����7��������
:1� �� �������"%!)!$ �!"�������"#��!��������("������ ((�"*�%�)"��

(#�.!$!�,� �%�$"��#.� �!"�1��
=1� �� ������
!��$�"��")�
#�� !� �.���"��#�!�!��'�!��$"��#.� �!"��+!���

�����;�$#�!*���������$ ��,�"#���#$���!�"��$� �0��� ��� ,����
��$��� �,�(�!"���"�����(#�.!$�$"��#.� �!"�� �%��#��!��!"��")� �,�
��(������ �!"�����$�!*�%��,��������(�$�"�1�

�
��8��; �; �!�

��
�"�/���"0� ����=?:=@:>� �%��;�$#�!*���"�+ �%��. ���

��
����
�
�
�� ������
#�� !� �.���"��#�!�!����*��*!�+� �%�
$�#�!�,��"��!�����
+"�/�(�"0� ����)"��=?:=@:>������%"���%1�

�
%1
��0� 6���������	��
������������"���+"�"������
��
��������A" ��+"�"&
 

 

 

 

                                                                   Chairman............................................

 

                                                                           Date............................................�
�

Agenda Item 4
Page 52



 
 

Meeting: Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 25 April 2013  

Subject: Framework Plan – Land East of Leighton-Linslade 

Report of: Cllr Nigel Young , Executive Member for Sustainable Communities 
– Strategic Planning and Economic Development 

Summary: The report recommends that Sustainable Communities Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee recommend the Framework Plan to Executive for 
adoption as technical guidance for Development Management purposes. 

 

 

Advising Officer: Trevor Saunders, Assistant Director Planning and Development 

Contact Officer: Sue Frost, Local Planning and Housing Team 

Public/Exempt: Public  

Wards Affected: Eggington,  Heath and Reach, Leighton Buzzard wards and 
Stanbridge wards 

Function of: Executive 

 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 

1. The Framework Plan will support the council’s priorities of “Enhancing Central 
Bedfordshire” and delivering “Better Infrastructure”.   

Financial: 

2. The creation of the development brief will not represent a financial burden on 
the Council. The costs for creating the Framework Plan have been borne in 
their entirety by the promoters.  

Legal: 

3. Once adopted as technical guidance the Framework Plan will constitute a 
material planning consideration to be taken into account when determining 
applications made in respect of the site. 

Risk Management: 

4. A failure to endorse the Framework Plan would potentially risk the cohesive 
development of the urban extension. The lack of coherence across 
infrastructure provision could result in the urban extension not being delivered. 
An adopted Framework Plan will give more certainty to the development plan 
process. 

5. The failure to endorse the Framework Plan would also potentially fail to deliver 
the Council’s priorities, partnership working and result in environmental and 
financial risks.  

Agenda Item 10
Page 53



Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

6. Not Applicable.  

Equalities/Human Rights: 

7. Public authorities have a statutory duty to promote equality of opportunity, 
eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and to foster 
good relations in respect of nine protected characteristics; age disability, 
gender re-assignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and 
maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation. 

8. The Framework Plan highlights a vision for new developments where people can 
experience a good quality of life and where neighbourhoods will have an 
attractive mix of housing, a wide range of local employment opportunities, shops, 
schools, faith spaces, health facilities, community and cultural facilities, access 
to local jobs and access to a range of quality open spaces as well as the 
countryside. 

9. The Plan also includes a headline aim related to assisting in the regeneration of 
Leighton Linslade Town Centre.  If these objectives are achieved the proposal 
could have a positive impact in terms of advancing equality of opportunity across 
a range of indicators. Careful consideration will need to be given to the need to 
ensure that the development of employment opportunities and service provision 
matches the needs of the growing population in order to ensure that the 
community relations are maintained. 

Public Health 

10. The provision of health facilities for the area will be determined through a Health 
Impact Assessment. The Council will need to ensure that it complies with its 
duties to promote access to green space, encourage sustainable transport and 
ensure that the built environment maximises opportunities for physical activity. 
This in turn will help the council to improve outcomes for health and wellbeing.  

Community Safety: 

11. The Council will need to ensure that it complies with its statutory duties under 
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act and that all plans fulfil the criteria set 
down for community safety within the adopted Central Bedfordshire Design 
Guide. 

Sustainability: 

12. The environmental and sustainability implications of this development will be 
identified through the Environmental Impact Assessment. Mitigation measures 
would be agreed and put in place through the planning process. The 
Framework Plan seeks to promote sustainable development through the 
accessible location of broad infrastructure and land uses.   

Procurement: 

13. Not applicable.  

Executive:  

14. A verbal update (together with any Overview and Scrutiny recommendation) 
will be given at Executive Committee (14 May 2013).  

 

 

Agenda Item 10
Page 54



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

The Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee is asked to 
recommend the Framework Plan to Executive for adoption as technical guidance. 

 

Purpose of the Framework Plan  

15. The Council has determined that for all strategic development schemes being 
promoted either through the emerging Development Strategy or through other 
arrangements, it will produce a series of Framework Plans to guide the 
consideration of planning applications as and when these come forward.  They 
are also intended to supplement the evidence base for the Development 
Strategy and assist in demonstrating the deliverability of these major allocated 
sites.  To that end the Council endorsed a Framework Plan in October 2012 
dealing with North Houghton Regis urban extension. 

16. The East of Leighton Linslade Framework Plan is a high level document which is 
intended to guide development in the area, allocated by Policy 62 of the 
emerging Development Strategy. The document sets out the vision and the aims 
expected to be delivered for the urban extension at Leighton-Linslade.  

17. The Framework Plan is made up of two parts; a Concept Plan diagram and a 
supplementary written document. The Concept Plan diagram identifies the 
indicative location of infrastructure and land uses. The written document sets 
out the vision for the urban extension and Central Bedfordshire Council’s 
expectations for any planning applications to be determined.  

Background 

18. Leighton-Linslade was identified as a sustainable location for growth through the 
Milton Keynes South Midlands Sub-Regional Strategy. Following this plan the 
site to the east of Leighton-Linslade was identified in the Luton and southern 
Central Bedfordshire Core Strategy for about 2,500 dwellings, approximately 16 
ha of employment land and associated infrastructure.  

19. 

 

On 29 July 2011 the Luton and South Bedfordshire joint Committee resolved to 
seek the withdrawal of the Luton and southern Central Bedfordshire Joint Core 
Strategy. Following that decision, on 23 August 2011 Central Bedfordshire 
Council Executive endorsed the joint Core Strategy and its evidence base as 
guidance for Development Management purposes and on 4 October 2011 set 
out its plan for a new Development Strategy for Central Bedfordshire.  

20. 

 

Prior to the withdrawal of the Luton and South Bedfordshire Joint Core Strategy, 
the developers had indicated that they would pursue the development of the 
land through the Development Management process.  Three outline planning 
applications were submitted to the Council in mid-2011. These applications have 
not been determined, though it is expected that they will be determined at 
Development Management Committee in summer 2013. if minded to approve, 
the Council will be required to refer the applications to the Secretary of State as 
a departure from the adopted Development Plan (South Beds Local Plan Review 
2004).  The Secretary of State will then decide, normally within 28 days, whether 
to ‘call in’ the applications for his consideration.  

Agenda Item 10
Page 55



21. Prior to the submission of the planning applications and as part of the 
background to the Joint Core Strategy, a Master Plan exercise was undertaken.  
This exercise was set up by the Council and developers in early 2010.  This 
document was not subject to any public consultation prior to submission of the 
Joint Core Strategy.  

22. In order to remedy this and to comply with the general requirements of the urban 
extensions identified in the emerging Development Strategy, a Framework Plan 
has been developed through discussions with Central Bedfordshire Council 
officers, elected members and with the co-operation of the developers.  The 
Framework Plan sets out a broad vision for the overall site, a detailed 
assessment of the land uses, the overall design principles and the proposals for 
associated critical and essential infrastructure. 

23. This Framework Plan builds on the work previously undertaken in the 
Masterplanning exercise and also on the details collected for submission with 
the submitted planning applications.  However, it does not provide the same 
degree of detail as the planning applications since the intention is primarily to 
explain the constraints and opportunities operating within this site, the highway 
and movement issues, the design principles and the ability of the development 
to integrate with the existing town of Leighton-Linslade.  

The Framework Plan 

24. The eastern expansion of Leighton-Linslade will be a sustainable urban 
extension, building upon the existing strong sense of local community, will 
provide a proportionate expansion of this important market town and will secure 
a range of public benefits for both the new and existing residents.  The 
development will aim to complement the wider regeneration efforts taking place 
in Central Bedfordshire, notably that of Leighton Linslade Town Centre and in 
doing so will encourage inward investment and strengthen the local economy by 
establishing new jobs.  

25. The urban extension will: 

(a) create a sustainable community with reduced carbon emissions by 
providing efficient new buildings and reducing the reliance on vehicles 

(b) create an attractive new community with a range of homes and new 
employment opportunities and a providing a range of social facilities on site 

(c) improve local economic opportunities by providing two new employment 
sites together with a Neighbourhood Centre, community facilities and 
schools; 

(d) securing a sense of place by ensuring a design which will fit with the overall 
character of Leighton-Linslade 

(e) ensure connectivity by providing good links to destinations within the town, 
including the provision of better public transport. 

26. The Framework Plan identifies a series of headline aims which planning 
applications must take account of and demonstrate how they are to be achieved.  
A detailed description of these aims can be found in the Framework Plan written 
document, which has been attached as Appendix A. 

27. The Framework Plan identifies the essential and critical infrastructure required 
for the development to be delivered.  The critical infrastructure is that which must 
be provided to enable the strategic site to proceed.  This includes; the Eastern 
Link Road and new utility infrastructure. 

Agenda Item 10
Page 56



28. Part of the infrastructure to be provided in the urban extension is the Eastern 
Link Road. The purpose of this road is to serve the various residential areas to 
be provided within the new development, but will also provide an outer orbital 
road which when combined with the provision of a new roundabout at the 
junction of the A505/Stanbridge Road enables existing residents to travel within 
the town without using the town centre. In so doing, I has the potential to reduce 
town centre congestion, the impacts of  development on existing local roads, will 
provide a more sustainable route for journeys, including public transport 
journeys connecting employment uses and residential areas in this part of town 
and will provide an alternative route to Vandyke Road and Hockliffe Road. 

29. A detailed description of the infrastructure can be found in the Framework Plan. 

Public Consultation and Feedback 

30. In September 2012, the site promoters presented a draft version of the 
Framework Plan to the Leighton Buzzard and Rural South Placemaking Group.  
Central Bedfordshire Members and officers were in attendance at this meeting. 

31. In December 2012, an extensive public consultation exercise was commenced. 
The public consultation period ran for a total of nine weeks between December 
2012 and January 2013.  A copy of the details of the consultation undertaken 
are summarised in the draft statement of community involvement – see 
Appendix B. 

32. During the consultation process, a mailout was sent out and the draft Framework 
Plan was available to view on Central Bedfordshire’s website. In addition, three 
exhibitions were held; two in Leighton-Linslade and one in the adjoining Parish 
of Eggington within which the majority of the site is located.  An advert was 
placed in the Leighton Linslade newspaper adverting the exhibitions and 
consultation.  A questionnaire was provided for responses. 

33. A total of 132 responses were received from the consultation events. The 
comments have largely been from members of the public residing in a number of 
different locations within the town and adjoining villages. Responses were also 
received from the Town Council, adjoining Parish Councils and local community 
groups.  There were 51 responses opposing the development, with the 
remaining responses providing constructive comments in highlighting the issues 
residents perceive to have a bearing on the development. A summary of the 
comments may be found in the Appendix B.  

34. A number of comments received have been about the principle of development 
itself and in the context of Leighton-Linslade being able to absorb further 
development.  Policies in the emerging Development Strategy identify the key 
locations for growth and establish the principle of development at East 
Leighton-Linslade and therefore comments which relate to dwelling numbers, 
mix and tenure, for example, are not pertinent.  Any resolution to grant 
planning permission in advance of adoption of the Development Strategy 
would need to be referred to the Secretary of State. Comments have also 
included suggestions about what residents would like to see included within 
the development.  Whilst valuable, they are not salient to informing the 
Framework Plan given its purpose is to identify key principles for the site, 
opportunities and constraints.  These comments are therefore more relevant to 
the three planning applications.   

Agenda Item 10
Page 57



35. A summary of the responses can be found in Appendix B. The main objections 
related to the following issues: 

(a) Amount of housing proposed 

(b) Increased traffic generation resulting from the development 

(c) Inadequate provision of social infrastructure 

(d) Loss of Green Belt  

(e) Concerns over flooding 

(f) Coalescence with outlying villages 

(g) Loss of character of Leighton Linslade  

 These representations raise a number of planning issues which are set out in 
this appendix, together with a commentary on how they have been addressed 
in the Framework Plan. 

Changes to the Framework Plan 

36. In the Consultation Responses Summary document (Appendix B) the 
consultation responses have been summarised and addressed. 

37. In light of the comments received, the Framework Plan has been amended to 
include the following changes: 

(a) page 3 - updating the Framework Plan with the progress of the 
Council’s Development Strategy; 

(b) page 14 - updating the planning and design principles to include 
landscaping to minimise the effects on outlook from existing properties, 
principle 9; 

(c) page 16 – explanation of the Employment Areas; 

(d) para 4.13 – amendment to refer to the new pitches for a range of sports; 

(e) para 4.15 – amendment to refer to possibility of combined facilities 
between the community hub and Upper School; 

(f) para 6.1 – rewording of paragraph to reflect the consultation that was 
undertaken in the preparation of the Framework Plan; and 

(g) Insertion of a Glossary to explain terms used throughout the Framework 
Plan. 

Conclusion  

38. 

 

The Council has undertaken a comprehensive and inclusive consultation 
process which has generated significant community interest.  Where possible 
comments have been taken on board in changes to the Framework Plan.  
Clear reasons have been given when it has not been appropriate to amend the 
document and these are also set out in appendix B.  As a technical document, 
the Framework Plan is fit for development management purposes. 

Appendices: 

Appendix A – Draft Framework Plan and proposed changes  

Appendix B – Draft Statement of Community Involvement and consultation responses 

Agenda Item 10
Page 58



DR
AF
T

THE STRATEGIC URBAN EXTENSION  
OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE

EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE
FRAMEWORK PLAN

2
0

1
3

MARCH 2013

AppendixA
Agenda Item 10

Page 59



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 2

DR
AF
T

CONTENTS

1. ROLE OF FRAMEWORK PLAN 3

2. VISION 7

3. AIMS 8

4. FRAMEWORK PLAN PROPOSALS 10

5. INFRASTRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT MITIGATION 19

6. CONSULTATION & NEXT STEPS 22

7. GLOSSARY 23

Agenda Item 10
Page 60



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 3

DR
AF
T

1.1  In order to meet future housing and employment requirements to accord with the National 

Planning Policy Framework Central Bedfordshire Council (CBC) has been preparing a 

Development Strategy which identifies several new strategic locations for growth.  The 

Development Strategy will be submitted to the Secretary of State in May 2013 with adoption 

scheduled for March/April 2014. The purpose of the strategic locations is to ensure that the 

bulk of the required development in the period 2011-31 is achieved in a sustainable manner 

with the appropriate level of supporting facilities.

1.2 One of the proposed strategic locations is an extension of Leighton Linslade in an easterly 

and northern direction.  It is envisaged that this will be a mixed use scheme of up to 2,500 

dwellings and approximately 16 hectares of employment land, together with its supporting 

infrastructure.  This is known as East of Leighton Linslade and referred to as such in Policy 

62 of the Council’s emerging Development Strategy.  The general extent of the area is shown 

on the next page.

1.3 The purpose of this jointly prepared Framework Plan is to provide high level guidance in 

slightly more detail than the Development Strategy policies.  The intention is to consider the 

broad distribution of land use and the guiding principles against which current and future 

planning applications will be considered.  

ROLE OF FRAMEWORK PLAN

Agenda Item 10
Page 61



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 4

DR
AF
T

Figure 1 Framework Plan Area Plan area

Agenda Item 10
Page 62



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 5

DR
AF
T

1.4 Within this area there are already three current outline planning applications that have 

been submitted in July/August 2011 for the construction of most of the elements of the 

East of Leighton Linslade scheme which are currently out to public consultation.  These 

applications were prepared by landowners and developers in the context of the earlier 

Luton & Southern Central Bedfordshire Joint Core Strategy which was submitted to the 

Secretary of State by the two authorities in March 2011. Although this Joint Core Strategy 

and supporting documents were subsequently withdrawn on the advice of the Examining 

Inspector, CBC endorsed the documents (so far as they applied to its area), in respect of 

Development Management decisions, until such time as the Core Strategy is replaced by the 

emerging Development Strategy.  

1.5 The three main applications were submitted last year to coincide with the proposed 

Examination of the Joint Core Strategy and to demonstrate the deliverability of the site in 

the short, medium and long term.  The applications were based on a Master Plan exercise 

which was set up by the Council and developers in early 2010 under a specific protocol 

in order to demonstrate how the site could be delivered.  However, this document was 

not subject to any public consultation prior to submission of the Joint Core Strategy.  

Nonetheless the Masterplan and the plans accompanying the planning applications were 

subject to public consultation by the landowners/developers prior to submission of these 

applications.

1.6 In order to remedy this deficiency and in order to comply with the policy requirements for 

the urban extensions in the southern part of the CBC area (as contained within the emerging 

Development Strategy), this Framework Plan exercise hereby undertaken is intended to 

set out a broad vision for the overall site, a detailed assessment of the disposition of land 

uses, the overall design principles and the proposals for associated critical and essential 

infrastructure.  Therefore this Framework Plan builds on the work previously undertaken 

in the Masterplanning exercise and also on the details collected for submission with the 

several planning applications (referred to above).  However, it does not provide the same 

degree of detail as the planning applications since the intention is primarily to explain the 

constraints and opportunities operating within the site, the highways and movement issues, 

the design principles, and the ability of the development to integrate with the existing town 

of Leighton Linslade. 

1.7 This Framework Plan ( together with the accompanying diagram attached),provides 

overarching guidance for the development of the east of Leighton Linslade urban extension 

and for the determination by the Council of the planning applications that have been 

submitted and future planning applications.

Agenda Item 10
Page 63



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 6

DR
AF
T

1.8 The Development Strategy anticipates the early development of the East of Leighton 

Linslade site as the Council’s latest Housing Trajectory includes completions from the 

site within its next 5 years of housing supply.  This factor undoubtedly influenced the 

landowners/developers when the current applications affecting the site were submitted 

in the mid 2011. Given these circumstances and where the need for the release of land 

becomes pressing, the Council will need to determine whether development can proceed 

ahead of the final adoption of the Development Strategy.  If this occurs CBC will be looking 

to ensure:-

i. The critical infrastructure that is necessary for the area (such as the Eastern Link  

Road and associated highways) is confirmed to be available with construction  

taking place over an agreed period;

ii. The planning applications are consistent with the overall vision and policies for 

expansion set  

out in the emerging Development Strategy and this Framework Plan; and

iii. The applications provide for suitable mitigation for any cumulative impacts caused as a 

result of the development applied for.

1.9 The emerging Development Strategy is a natural consideration and is given greater weight 

once submitted to the Secretary of State. The Joint Core Strategy as it was drafted in July 

2011 also remains a material consideration together with the National Planning Policy 

Framework, published by Central Government in March 2012, of this Framework Plan.

1.10 In preparing this Framework Plan account has also been taken of Leighton Linslade Town 

Councils’ “Big Plan” for the town which identifies a number of significant improvements 

which it wishes to obtain for the town as part of any development process.  This document, 

which was recently updated in January 2011, identifies a whole range of new and improved 

social infrastructure, including additional open space and parks, which are needed by the 

existing residents as well as by any residents moving into new accommodation.

Agenda Item 10
Page 64



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 7

DR
AF
T

2.1 The Vision put forward by CBC for East of Leighton Linslade is to secure an urban extension 

which provides a proportionate expansion of this important market town which not only 

secures a range of public benefits for both new and existing residents, but which also 

successfully integrates the new development with the rest of the community.  Planning 

applications will comply with the overall objectives set out within this Framework Plan.

2.2 The eastern expansion of Leighton Linslade is proposed to be a sustainable new community 

which establishes a high quality living environment  around the historic market town; the 

aim is to ensure it forms a distinctive new community whilst ensuring that it appropriately 

integrates and connects with the existing urban form of Leighton Linslade.  The development 

should aim to complement the wider regeneration efforts taking place in Central 

Bedfordshire particularly at Leighton Linslade Town Centre.  In doing so this will help to 

encourage inward investment and strengthen the local economy by establishing new jobs 

which reduce outward commuting.  The urban extension has the following objectives:-

i. CREATE A SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITY WITH REDUCED CARBON EMISSIONS by 

including proposals that will help residents reduce their carbon footprint by providing 

efficient new buildings and allowing journeys to be undertaken using non private 

vehicular means.

ii. CREATING AN ATTRACTIVE NEW COMMUNITY by securing a layout and form of building 

which allows residents to have a good quality of life; where there is a range of homes 

(from smaller specialist units for elderly families through to larger detached properties 

suitable for families with children) with a good range of new employment opportunities 

and provision of a range of social facilities on site including shops, schools, play spaces, 

community and cultural facilities and primary health care facilities.  These will all add to 

the attractiveness of the community, whilst at the same time reducing the need to travel 

elsewhere.

iii. IMPROVE LOCAL ECONOMIC OPPORTUNTIES  by providing two new employment sites 

within the town both for existing and new residents, thereby contributing towards 

national economic growth and at the same time reducing the need to commute out from 

the town.

iv. SECURING A SENSE OF PLACE by ensuring a mix of contemporary and traditional 

designs which fit within the overall character of Leighton Linslade as a market town;

v. ENSURE CONNECTIVITY  by providing good links to existing destinations within the 

town, both by cycling and walking, as well as providing additional  day to day facilities on 

site.  Improved connectivity will also include provision of better public transport links to 

other parts of the town, particularly the town centre and other transport interchanges.

VISION

Agenda Item 10
Page 65



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 8

DR
AF
T

3.1 CBC will ensure that all planning applications relating to East of Leighton Linslade 

address the generalised Vision and objectives set out in sub section 2.  However, planning 

applications will also need to demonstrate how the following aims can be achieved to 

comply with the Development Strategy:-

1) to secure a much better range of serviced employment sites within the town; this 

will assist growth within the local economy (in accordance with the National Planning 

Policy Framework) and improve levels of self containment thereby reducing outward 

commuting from the town;

2) to ensure that the proposals deliver a range of new houses including affordable 

housing and assisted living for the elderly which secures the 2,500 dwellings identified 

in the Development Strategy at East of Leighton Linslade and to provide a range of 

house types and tenures so as to become an “inclusive” community;

3) to ensure that the requisite physical and social infrastructure is made available in a 

timely manner to meet the needs of new and existing residents;

4) to assist in meeting the existing deficit of formal and informal open space around 

the town, including contributing towards the “Green Wheel” as set out in the Town 

Council’s “Big Plan”; more open space will encourage  healthier lifestyles;

5) to assist in the regeneration of Leighton Linslade Town Centre and secure appropriate 

reuses on land affected by quarrying activities;

6) to ensure that all new built development avoids flood plain areas and that the new 

infrastructure assists in managing flood risk, water quality and water conservation 

within the town;

7) to make provision for the introduction of new and improved public transport to service 

the site at an early stage so as to reduce reliance on private motor vehicles; this will 

also improve public transport services for existing residents on the eastern side of the 

Town Centre;

8) to ensure the protection of heritage assets (including the Narrow Gauge Railway), 

archaeological and ecological assets currently existing on the site, whilst at the 

same time seeking to achieve higher levels of biodiversity within an enhanced Green 

Infrastructure network;

AIMS

Agenda Item 10
Page 66



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 9

DR
AF
T

9) to ensure that the proposed development will deliver buildings which are highly 

resource efficient (especially with regards to energy and water use). 

10) to achieve a high quality built environment which is designed to integrate with  

open space elements and which is carried through at each stage in the development 

process.

3.2 The overall aim is to ensure that the social wellbeing and quality of life for both new and 

existing residents is  improved throughout the development process. 

Agenda Item 10
Page 67



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 10

DR
AF
T

4.1 The scheme was originally put forward in the Luton and South Central Bedfordshire 

Joint Core Strategy.  It has been identified again in the emerging Central Bedfordshire 

Development Strategy (Policy 62) as a suitable strategic allocation that will accommodate 

up to 2,500 dwellings, about 16 hectares of employment land together with sites for retail, 

leisure, strategic roads, open spaces, Green Infrastructure and associated development.

SITE CONTEXT

4.2 Locationally the site comprises about 238 hectares and lies in the north-east quadrant of 

the Town immediately adjacent to the existing urban area (See Figure 2). In common with 

many other settlements with a single river crossing point (of the River Ouzel), Leighton 

Linslade extends along a series of radial routes which lead outwards from the Town Centre.  

The proposed East of Leighton Linslade allocation extends from the northern most radial 

(Heath Road) around in an easterly arc across Vandyke Road, Hockliffe Road, as far as 

Stanbridge Road which is the eastern most radial leading out of the Town.  This latter road 

links in with the A505 which now bypasses the southern and western edge of the Town.

4.3 The northern most quadrant lying between Heath Road and Vandyke Road has planning 

permission for the extraction of sand and gravel and this is likely to be implemented in a 

phased manner over a 20 year period i.e until 2031.  This quadrant also contains an area 

of relatively high ground known as Shenley Hill which is not to be quarried.  Eastwards 

and southwards the topography falls in a series of low rolling features before descending 

to the valley of the Clipstone Brook which flows through the central part of the site.  This 

watercourse is a County Wildlife Site and its immediate surroundings comprise a floodplain 

area where development is restricted.  Further to the south the land rises to a low ridge 

on which Hockliffe Road is situated, before falling gently to another small stream flowing 

east-west to the urban area, known as Eggington Brook.  From here the land rises to the 

southern boundary of the site at Stanbridge Road.

4.4 The existing urban area abutting the site is not well connected to the open countryside 

either by road or by foot.  There are only two footpaths crossing the southern part of the site 

linking through the countryside to the East to the adjoining village of Eggington.

FRAMEWORK PLAN PROPOSALS

Agenda Item 10
Page 68



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 11

DR
AF
T

Figure 2 Topography and main topographic features in the Framework Plan Area

Framework Area

CHAMBERLAINS 
BARN

(CURRENT 
AND FUTURE 
EXTRACTION AREA 
TO 2031)

Agenda Item 10
Page 69



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 12

DR
AF
T

Figure 3 Neighbourhood structure and principal land uses adjacent to the Framework Area Plan

Agenda Item 10
Page 70



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 13

DR
AF
T

Figure 4 Concept plan for east of Leighton Linslade

Agenda Item 10
Page 71



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 14

DR
AF
T

4.5 A Concept Plan is attached at Figure 4.  It sets out the Council’s general expectations on 

how the Vision and Aims for the urban extension can be achieved in the physical form of the 

development.

1. The need to accommodate the future housing needs of local residents as well as a 

proportionate number of inward migrants to the area sufficient to achieve  

2,500 new dwellings, with an average net density of about 32/33 dwellings per hectare, 

but with a density range from 20/22 rising to 38/40 dwellings per hectare;

2. Provide an increase in the total number of jobs available (up to 2400) within the 

Leighton Linslade area so as to increase local job opportunities and reduce outward 

commuting;

3. Provide an alternative orbital route connecting existing radial routes for existing 

residents so as to avoid the Town Centre, with its single river crossing point, as well  

as serving the needs of the population of the new urban extension;

4. Provide a community and retail facilities hub within the East of Leighton Linslade 

allocation, whilst at the same time also providing facilities for existing residents within 

the area;

5. Ensuring that employment opportunities are located in areas which are well connected 

to the existing and new primary route network but at the same time are not located in 

areas which are likely to cause a nuisance to existing or new residents;

6. Locating all built development away from areas of flooding (within Zones 2 and 3 on 

the Environment Agency Flood Maps) whilst also providing sufficient sustainable urban 

drainage systems so as to reduce the impact of flooding on the existing urban area and 

improve other water efficiency measures;

7. Ensuring that all development avoids both prominent areas of higher ground and 

potential areas of flooding;

8. Provides additional schooling facilities in appropriate areas to ensure that walking 

distances to Lower Schools (in particular) can be minimized;

9. To ensure that where proposed new development abuts existing development that, so 

far as possible, this minimizes the effect on the outlook from existing properties; this 

involves using suitably designed open space and landscaping which benefits existing 

residents who may currently overlook open land.

10. To provide a network of footways and cycleways which encourages residents not to use 

cars especially for short journeys;

PLANNING & DESIGN PRINCIPLES

Agenda Item 10
Page 72



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 15

DR
AF
T

11. To construct a connected network of streets which can incorporate an approved bus 

route serving the local community on a regular basis, with all residents being within 

400m of a bus stop.

12. To take full account of the phasing arrangements for the extraction of sand and the 

amenity of residents from the northern part of the site (under an existing planning 

approval) which is likely to continue until after 2031.

13. Ensuring areas of public realm feel safe by being suitably overlooked by development.

14. To retain the Narrow Gauge Railway in a green corridor, and to ensure a green setting 

for Vandyke Road.

15. To acknowledge and respect the significance of the existing arterial roads, ensuring 

new development fronts onto these routes to create strong interface to the routes.

4.6 The resulting Concept Plan (shown at Figure 4) provides a template against which the 

Planning Authority will assess all individual planning applications with a view to ensuring 

that these generally conform to this Concept Plan.

4.7 The construction of a new Eastern Link Road will form the axis of the development. The 

purpose of this road is to serve the various residential areas identified on the Framework 

Plan.  However, it also provides an outer orbital road which, when combined with the 

provision of a new roundabout at the junction of the A505 / Stanbridge Road, enables 

existing residents to travel within the Town without using the congested Town Centre.

The development is generally not expected to proceed without this critical element of 

infrastructure having a programme for construction linked to a maximum number of new 

dwellings.  Should early proposals be made, there will need to be full justification given 

and any necessary mitigation measures will need to be secured. The construction of this 

Eastern Link Road will be regarded as not only mitigating the effect of additional cars from 

the new development, but also improving future congestion in the Town Centre.  Detailed 

transportation modelling has already been undertaken in conjunction with the preparation 

of the original Master Plan demonstrating how these improvements are distributed across 

the various highways and junctions through the urban area.

Agenda Item 10
Page 73



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 16

DR
AF
T

4.8 The Framework Plan indicates that there will be significant areas of Open Space around 

Shenley Hill and Clipstone Brook which are expected to be connected to one another 

by a network of green corridors. Together this substantial area of Green Infrastructure 

provides for a range of formal and informal activities as well as providing pedestrian and 

cycle connections into the existing urban area and its facilities.  It will also be expected 

to contribute towards enhanced biodiversity with parts of the Green Infrastructure being 

identified for particular uses/activities; these will need to be maintained at an appropriate 

level to meet these objectives. 

4.9 The settlement of Eggington lying immediately to the east of Leighton Linslade will 

be protected from encroachment not only by a distinct gap combined with the existing 

topography, but also by new strategic landscaping alongside the Eastern Link Road 

(referred to above). The aim is to ensure that Eggington retains its own individual, distinctive 

identity and character. Structured landscaping will be used to enhance quality of place and 

soften the impact of development where it adjoins countryside.

4.10 There will be two main Employment Areas which have been identified on the Concept Plan 

to take into account the results of the GVA Grimley Employment and Economic Study (May 

and August 2012) which was undertaken for the Council as part of its evidence base for the 

Development Strategy.

1) The main area of about 13 hectares lies at the main eastern gateway into Leighton Linslade 

from the A505.  It adjoins an existing employment area but also provides the opportunity 

to create a new campus style development within the Town which has had very little 

employment land released over the last 30 years.  This site also benefits from good access 

to the A505 by-pass further to the east.  Additional improvements to the Stanbridge Road/

A505 junction will be expected as part of the implementation of this employment area.  It 

is expected that this area will be used primarily for Class B1 (office and light industrial) 

activity but with some Class B2 (industrial) and B8 (warehousing) Uses being permitted. 

There is also the possibility of some non Class B uses. Overall it is anticipated that this main 

employment area together with the jobs associated with the Neighbourhood Centre, Local 

Centre (about 3 hectares) and adjoining community uses such as schools, will deliver in 

excess of the required 2400 jobs.

2) The area of employment land immediately to the North of Vandyke Road (about 4 hectares) 

offers the potential to deliver a wide range of employment generating uses owing to its 

sustainable location in close proximity to the Neighbourhood Centre. This, and its central 

location within the proposed new urban extension combined with its location on the new 

Eastern Link Road, will mean that it is ideally located to provide for slightly smaller scale 

employment uses, such as service activities having a local base and serving the town of 

Leighton Linslade.

Agenda Item 10
Page 74



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 17

DR
AF
T

4.11 It is envisaged that new residents and workers at the completed development will have 

access to the new Neighbourhood Centre adjacent to the Vandyke Upper School which will 

contain a number of uses and facilities.  Central to the success of integrating existing and 

proposed communities is the shared community use of spaces such as leisure centres, 

community buildings and schools – the places where people come together every day.  

These are expected to take the form of a hub. These nodes of activity are positioned on 

Vandyke Road midway across the arc of the development to provide a convenient walking 

distance for all residents on the eastern side of the Town (including those new residents 

within the urban extension).  Full advantage will be taken of the opportunities to link with 

Leighton Linslade Town Centre as the primary community and retail hub for the area.  Such 

linkages will not only be through walking and cycling links (along Clipstone Brook) but also 

through improved bus connections.

4.12 There is an anticipated need for two new Lower Schools and one new Middle School.  The 

Framework Plan provides for one 2 Form Entry Lower School and one 4 Form Entry Middle 

School immediately to the south of the Neighbourhood Centre and a further Lower School 

located on the south side of the Eastern Link Road between Heath Road and Vandyke Road.  

These schools have been located so as to be easily accessible by walking and cycling for 

new residents.  An existing Upper School lies along Vandyke Road and further land will be 

expected to be set aside for providing additional places at this school.  

4.13 The main area of formal sports pitches and associated facilities for general use, is provided 

on the outer edge of the development to the east of the Neighbourhood Centre.  This will 

provide in excess of 10 new full size pitches for a range of sports.  It will also link through 

to one of two large informal recreation areas alongside Clipstone Brook.  This in turn, will 

extend westwards into an existing riverside link running through to the Town Centre.

4.14 The second informal recreation area lies to the north of Vandyke Road around the summit 

of Shenley Hill.  Both areas will be laid out with a series of footpaths/cycleways and areas 

located for biodiversity improvements.  Overall these two major areas of open space 

comprise nearly 60 hectares of Green Infrastructure with additional open space provided 

within the green network.

4.15 It is expected that the Neighbourhood Centre will make provision for day to day shopping 

needs of local residents but will not become a destination in its own right.  In addition to 

retail floorspace it is expected that the Centre will incorporate a multipurpose community 

hub, a public house/restaurant and also provide land for new medical facilities and small 

scale B1 class uses. The arrangements with regard to the community hub may need to 

be flexible depending upon the possibility of combined facilities in conjunction with the 

adjoining Upper School.

Agenda Item 10
Page 75



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 18

DR
AF
T

Figure 6 Indicative landscape plan of Clipstone Brook Country Park

Figure 7 Indicative Landscape Plan of Shenley Hill Country Park

Agenda Item 10
Page 76



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 19

DR
AF
T

5.1 To ensure that the East of Leighton Linslade urban extension is successfully provided with 

the requisite physical and social infrastructure, CBC expect that all applications will provide 

a co-ordinated programme of works linked to the delivery of a specific number of houses.  

The provision of such facilities has been divided into two categories – critical and essential.

5.2 The Critical Infrastructure that must be provided to enable the strategic site to commence 

involves an agreed programme for the construction of the Eastern Link Road serving the 

development, including a maximum number of dwellings that will be permitted prior to its 

completion.  This programme will also include the timescale for the provision of certain off-

site works e.g. the roundabout to the Stanbridge Road/A505 junction.

5.3 New utility infrastructure will also be critical to the delivery of the Framework Plan.  

This includes electricity, gas, potable water, telecommunications (including high speed 

broadband) and foul and surface water drainage.  The electricity supply system will need 

to be reinforced and this is likely to require early arrangements with the District Network 

Operator (UK Power) to secure this provision.  Similarly gas, water and drainage will need 

to be discussed with providers to ensure any off site works can be made available in a timely 

manner.

5.4 The Essential Infrastructure that must be provided for growth to be integrated and 

sustainable also requires a co-ordinated programme particularly if there is more than 

one application covering the Framework Plan area. The following facilities are considered 

necessary to allow development to progress and for housing to be attractive to occupants:-

i. EDUCATION: two Lower, one Middle and an expanded Upper School facility will be 

required in accordance with the timetable to be agreed with CBC.  It is expected that a 

programme for the provision of the two Lower Schools and single Middle School and 

their individual size will be agreed in conjunction with a reassessment of the role and 

function of existing schools within the local area. Provision will also need to be made 

for additional “early years” places. Van Dyke Upper School will need to be expanded so 

as to take account of additional demand for Upper School places and adjoining land will 

need to be set aside for this purpose.

INFRASTRUCTURE AND  

DEVELOPMENT MITIGATION

Agenda Item 10
Page 77



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 20

DR
AF
T

ii. HEALTHCARE: Any necessary facilities will be dependent upon a Health Impact 

Assessment (or other less formal assessments forming part of the Environmental 

Statement). Details will need to be submitted in association with outline planning 

applications. Such facilities may either be provided in or adjoining the Neighbourhood 

Centre, (on land in the control of the Health Authority) or as part of a more centralised 

facility for the whole of the town.

iii. LEISURE AND RECREATION: a programme for the provision of new formal pitches and 

a network of informal recreational spaces will need to be provided for each planning 

application to ensure that the new demand for such facilities is met.  Details of the 

amount of formal and informal open space will be assessed against CBC’s current 

standards although the amount of open space generally (as shown on the Framework 

Plan) should easily enable this to be achieved.  There is a preference for the formal pitch 

provision to be grouped together in one accessible location.  In respect of indoor sport 

facilities, they may be provided as part of the multipurpose hall associated with the 

Neighbourhood Centre, or by agreement with the Authority, in conjunction with Upper 

school improvements. Alternatively a contribution for indoor sports facilities could be 

used for off site facilities.

iv. COMMUNITY USES: these facilities (capable of being shared) will be made available as 

part of a multi-use community hub and as smaller individual buildings associated with 

the Local Centres.

v. OPEN SPACES: parks and gardens, natural and semi-natural green space (including 

green corridors), informal open space, provision for children and young people (play 

areas), outdoor sport pitches and courts, allotments, and a cemetery all form part of the 

Green Infrastructure and are shown on the Framework Plan.  Planning applications will 

need to deliver these facilities in conjunction with the associated housing.

vi. STRATEGIC LANDSCAPING: at various gateway points to the development and along 

the Eastern Link Road a programme of strategic landscaping will need to be submitted 

to provide an outward edge to the development and to provide a new boundary for the 

Green Belt.

vii. AFFORDABLE HOUSING: there will be a provision of affordable housing to a level 

commensurate with the scale of the development proposed and in accordance with 

the policies of Central Bedfordshire Council.  This will include undertaking Viability 

Assessments in accordance with the advice contained in the NPPF and as set out in the 

emerging policies of the CBC Development Strategy.

Agenda Item 10
Page 78



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 21

DR
AF
T

viii. EMPLOYMENT: provision of approximately 16 hectares of employment land will need to 

be serviced and brought forward as part of a programme to assist in the creation of local 

jobs concurrently with new housing.  Account will need to be taken of the requirements 

of small scale employment generating uses appropriate to predominantly residential 

areas, and training support through defined links with local colleges, or similar 

employment training organizations (with particular emphasis on the construction skills 

associated with the needs of the urban extension).

ix. A FOUL WATER AND ON-SITE SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE STRATEGY: will be 

developed in conjunction with the Environment Agency and also Anglian Water 

Company. Foul water flows will either be accomodated into the existing public sewerage 

system; or directly by a new connection to one of two Sewage Treatment Works (STW) in 

the area.

5.5 As CBC are not expected to have a Community Infrastructure Charging Schedule until 

April 2014 each planning application will be required to demonstrate that it is providing an 

acceptable mitigation package which will be secured for on and off site, including the town 

centre, either through planning conditions or  through a Section 106 Obligation. On site 

provision may also require transfer of the relevant site or land to CBC or another public 

agency.  In some cases, particularly where there is more than one application, CBC envisage 

pooling of contributions to mitigate wider impacts.  Section 106 negotiations will have 

regard to the NPPF, the endorsed Luton and South Central Bedfordshire Joint Core Strategy 

(or the replacement Central Bedfordshire Development Strategy), the South Bedfordshire 

Planning Obligations Strategy SPD, the financial viability of the development proposals and 

other material circumstances.

Agenda Item 10
Page 79



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 22

DR
AF
T

6.1 Following public consultation on the final draft of the Development Statement Strategy in 

summer 2012, a consultation exercise for this Framework Plan document was held over 

a 9 week period between December 2012 and January 2013. During this period, one two 

day exhibition was held in Leighton Linslade town centre followed by a further exhibition 

at Eggington. Copies of the draft Framework Plan were made available at these events 

together with a questionnaire. These documents were also available on the Council’s 

website. Overall there were 132 responses to the consultation exercise which were analysed 

and reported to the Council together with any proposed amendments.

6.2 The implementation of the Framework Plan will be dependent on the actions of landowners 

and developers.  As noted in the Introduction to this Framework Plan landowners and 

developers controlling a large majority of the proposed allocation have already submitted 

planning applications to CBC.  These applications have been with the Authority since July 

2011 and will be determined in accordance with the adopted Framework Plan.  Negotiations 

on these applications will be dependent upon the degree to which they comply with the 

details outlined in this Framework Plan and upon the individual Section 106 Obligation 

packages.  The landowners/developers will be required to demonstrate how each of the 

community provisions can either be provided on land within their control or by suitable 

arrangements with the other developer. 

6.3 The Framework Plan anticipates that planning applications will seek to identify differing 

Character Areas, and that the Character Areas will be delivered through the use of 

individual Design Codes for each area with these being submitted before, or concurrently 

with, reserved matter applications.

6.4 The development of the Leighton Linslade strategic allocation is expected to take place over 

a period of about 15 years and possibly beyond.  Therefore developments will need to be 

phased to ensure efficient delivery with the minimum adverse impact on existing residents.  

This will be determined when planning permission is granted as part of the Section 106 

negotiations.

CONSULTATION & NEXT STEPS

Agenda Item 10
Page 80



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 23

DR
AF
T

THE NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK (NPPF):  this is a document produced by the 

Coalition Government in March 2012.  It replaces a large amount of earlier central Government 

guidance on the preparation of forward plans and the processing of planning applications 

previously set out in circulars and documents known as Planning Policy Statements.  The 

NPPF contains within it a “golden thread” involving the presumption in favour of sustainable 

development together with more detailed advice on various types of development e.g. housing, 

employment, leisure etc.  it also explains how the planning system plays a key role in assisting 

the UK economy recover from the economic recession.  It can be viewed on the DCLG web site.

THE CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY:  this document represents the 

statutory Development Plan for the whole Council area and contains a series of policies 

allocating new sites and generally controlling new development.  It is anticipated the 

Development Strategy will be formally adopted in early 2014. It contains within it a policy which 

identifies East of Leighton Linslade as a location for one of three urban extensions within the 

Council area where development will occur over the plan period 2011-2031.  It can be viewed on 

the Council’s web site.

THE LUTON AND SOUTH BEDFORDSHIRE JOINT CORE STRATEGY (JCS):  Prior to the 

creation of Central Bedfordshire Council as a unitary authority the earlier South Bedfordshire 

District Council commenced work on a Core Strategy in conjunction with the adjoining Luton 

Borough Council.  This document would have formed the Statutory Development Plan for 

the area (including Leighton Linslade) but it was abandoned in mid-2011 and replaced by the 

Development Strategy (see above).  As the document had reached an advanced stage in its 

preparation Central Bedfordshire Council adopted it for development management purposes 

until the Development Strategy was adopted.  

LEIGHTON LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL “BIG PLAN”:  in parallel with the preparation of 

the Luton and South Bedfordshire Joint Core Strategy the Leighton Linslade Town Council 

commenced work on the “Big Plan” to identify how development at the town might be 

accommodated particularly with regard to the need for new facilities and infrastructure.  

Although the document does not form part of the Statutory Development Plan it was widely 

publicised and represents the Town Council’s position on development around the town.  It was 

updated in Jan 2011 and work on it is on-going.  

GLOSSARY

Agenda Item 10
Page 81



EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE REVISED FRAMEWORK PLAN - MARCH 2013 24

DR
AF
T

DESIGN CODES:  these are documents produced by developers for submission to and 

approval by local planning authorities prior to development commencing.  They are widely 

used by planning authorities especially where large schemes are subject to outline planning 

applications to co-ordinate and control individual design features and materials.  The 

preparation and submission of these documents usually occurs after the granting of outline 

planning permission but before the submission of reserved matters which determines the 

appearance of individual buildings.  They are required to be submitted and approved through 

the imposition of a planning condition on the outline permission.  As well as enabling the 

authority to retain far greater control over the appearance of buildings and the public realm, 

the Codes often also subdivide large sites into individual “character areas” which are promoted 

to break up the uniformity of larger sites.  These documents, submitted to discharge planning 

conditions, will be the subject of public consultation.

Agenda Item 10
Page 82



DR
AF
T

Agenda Item 10
Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



AppendixB

Agenda Item 10
Page 85



Agenda Item 10
Page 86



Agenda Item 10
Page 87



Agenda Item 10
Page 88



Agenda Item 10
Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



East Leighton Linslade Framework Plan Headline results

132 responses overall

Valid percentages are based on the total number of responses to each question

Verbatim comments to open ended questions are provided in a separate worksheet

Count % Valid %

Central Bedfordshire resident 93 70 75

Community/Voluntary 

Organisation

6 5 5

Landowner/developer/agent 13 10 10

Local Business 3 2 2

Town/Parish Council 4 3 3

Other 5 4 4

Total 124 94 100

Missing 8 6

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 47 36 42

Agree 30 23 27

Neither agree or disagree 18 14 16

Disagree 2 2 2

Strongly disagree 16 12 14

Total 113 86 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 19 14

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 33 25 30

Agree 30 23 27

Neither agree or disagree 23 17 21

Disagree 5 4 5

Strongly disagree 20 15 18

Total 111 84 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 21 16

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 45 34 39

Agree 22 17 19

Neither agree or disagree 5 4 4

Disagree 4 3 3

Strongly disagree 39 30 34

Total 115 87 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 17 13

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 37 28 33

Agree 29 22 26

Neither agree or disagree 17 13 15

Disagree 3 2 3

Strongly disagree 26 20 23

Total 112 85 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 20 15

Total 132 100

   

Q4b.A new roundabout at the junction of Stanbridge Road and the 

A505

 

59

26

Q1.Are you responding as a:

69

57

58

 

Q3b.Two new Lower Schools and a new Middle School

Q3a.An extended and improved Vandyke Upper School

 

 

Others

Q3.Please tell us how far you agree or disagree with the following 

proposals for education facilities at the East of Leighton Linslade 

development.

Q4.Please tell us how far you agree or disagree with the following 

proposals for Traffic and Transport facilities at the East of Leighton 

Linslade development.

Countryside Access Service - CBC

Ex Bedfordshire resident over a twenty year p[eriod.

Leighton-Lislade Opposes Unsustainable Development 

(Comminty Action Group)

Looking at possibility of moving back to the area

 

Trustee Leighton Buzzard United and Almshouse Charities

23

37

Q4a.A new Eastern Link Road through the development connecting 

Heath Rd, Vandyke Rd, Hockliffe Rd and Stanbridge Rd and helping 

relieve Town Centre traffic congestion.

16

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

Agenda Item 10
Page 91



Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 44 33 40

Agree 25 19 23

Neither agree or disagree 17 13 15

Disagree 2 2 2

Strongly disagree 23 17 21

Total 111 84 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 21 16

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 42 32 39

Agree 29 22 27

Neither agree or disagree 15 11 14

Disagree 1 1 1

Strongly disagree 22 17 20

Total 109 83 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 23 17

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 49 37 44

Agree 27 20 24

Neither agree or disagree 12 9 11

Disagree 4 3 4

Strongly disagree 19 14 17

Total 111 84 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 21 16

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 31 23 27

Agree 31 23 27

Neither agree or disagree 11 8 10

Disagree 12 9 11

Strongly disagree 29 22 25

Total 114 86 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 18 14

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 31 23 28

Agree 31 23 28

Neither agree or disagree 10 8 9

Disagree 11 8 10

Strongly disagree 29 22 26

Total 112 85 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 20 15

Total 132 100

21

36

54

55

36

23

62

65

68

21

Q5.Please tell us how far you agree or disagree with the following 

proposals for Employment facilities at the East of Leighton Linslade 

development.

Q4c.Provision of new cycling links

Q5b.A mix of employment uses to comprise offices, light industry and 

warehousing.

Q6.Please tell us how far you agree or disagree with the following 

proposals for Housing facilities at the East of Leighton Linslade 

development

Q5a.Provision of about 16 hectares of employment land to East of 

Leighton Linslade, broadly located as shown on the Framework Plan

 

 

 

 

Q4e.New bus services linking the new development to the Town Centre 

and Railway Station, providing a similar standard and frequency of 

service as the existing Dash Direct service operating in the town.

 

Q4d.Provision of new pedestrian links

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree
V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

Agenda Item 10
Page 92



Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 20 15 18

Agree 18 14 16

Neither agree or disagree 16 12 14

Disagree 10 8 9

Strongly disagree 49 37 43

Total 113 86 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 19 14

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 31 23 28

Agree 24 18 21

Neither agree or disagree 14 11 13

Disagree 9 7 8

Strongly disagree 34 26 30

Total 112 85 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 20 15

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 30 23 28

Agree 31 23 28

Neither agree or disagree 15 11 14

Disagree 5 4 5

Strongly disagree 28 21 26

Total 109 83 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 23 17

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 42 32 38

Agree 26 20 23

Neither agree or disagree 12 9 11

Disagree 5 4 5

Strongly disagree 26 20 23

Total 111 84 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 21 16

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 35 27 31

Agree 33 25 29

Neither agree or disagree 15 11 13

Disagree 4 3 4

Strongly disagree 26 20 23

Total 113 86 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 19 14

Total 132 100

28

27

56

30

34

49

52

 

 

Q7a.Provision of a neighbourhood centre to include a community hall, 

health facilities, retail facilities and nursery

Q7.Please tell us how far you agree or disagree with the following 

proposals for Community facilities at the East of Leighton Linslade 

development

Q8a.New formal sports pitches with changing facilities located on the 

eastern edge of the development forming part of a new “Green Wheel”.

Q6c.Provision of a care home and assisted living homes for the elderly

Q8.Please tell us how far you agree or disagree with the following 

proposals for Recreation and Leisure facilities at the East of Leighton 

Linslade development

 

60

61

38

 

Q9.Which of the following options would you prefer as part of the 

developments for recreation and leisure facilities? Please tick one

 

Q6b.Provision of a range of house types and sizes but with a focus on 

lower density family homes

Q6a.New residential areas broadly located as shown on the Framework 

Plan, delivering up to 2500 dwellings at East Leighton Linslade, as 

identified in the Council’s Development Strategy

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

80

100

Provision of new indoor Securing improvements

V
a
lid
 %

Agenda Item 10
Page 93



Count % Valid %

Provision of new indoor sport 

facilities in the Neighbourhood 

Centre

56 42 63

Securing improvements to 

existing facilities (e.g. 

Tiddenfoot Leisure Centre)

33 25 37

Total 89 67 100

Missing 43 33

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 47 36 42

Agree 24 18 21

Neither agree or disagree 14 11 13

Disagree 1 1 1

Strongly disagree 26 20 23

Total 112 85 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 20 15

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 37 28 34

Agree 21 16 19

Neither agree or disagree 23 17 21

Disagree 3 2 3

Strongly disagree 26 20 24

Total 110 83 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 22 17

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 54 41 47

Agree 23 17 20

Neither agree or disagree 15 11 13

Disagree 1 1 1

Strongly disagree 22 17 19

Total 115 87 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 17 13

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 58 44 51

Agree 24 18 21

Neither agree or disagree 8 6 7

Disagree 3 2 3

Strongly disagree 21 16 18

Total 114 86 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 18 14

132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

24

26

72

21

20

Q10a.Provision of play areas for children and young people in close 

proximity to new residential areas.

Q10.Please tell us how far you agree or disagree with the following 

proposals for Youth facilities at the East of Leighton Linslade 

development

63

53

67

 

Q11.Please tell us how far you agree or disagree with the following 

proposals for Open Space and Green Infrastructure facilities at East of 

Leighton Linslade development

 

Q10b.An adventure playground

 

 

 

Q11a.Creation of two informal parks at Shenley Hill and along Clipstone 

Brook to be accessible to both existing and new residents

Total

Q11c.Provision of open space areas where new development abuts 

existing properties to help minimise the impact on existing housing.

Q11b.Provision of structural landscaping and buffer areas 

(incorporating leisure routes) on the eastern edge of the development 

to help protect surrounding villages

 

0

20

40

60

80

Provision of new indoor

sport facilities in the

Neighbourhood Centre

Securing improvements

to existing facilities (e.g.

Tiddenfoot Leisure

Centre)

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

Agenda Item 10
Page 94



Strongly Agree 59 45 51

Agree 25 19 22

Neither agree or disagree 7 5 6

Disagree 3 2 3

Strongly disagree 21 16 18

Total 115 87 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 17 13

Total 132 100

Count % Valid % Valid % agree

Strongly Agree 58 44 51

Agree 28 21 25

Neither agree or disagree 8 6 7

Strongly disagree 19 14 17

Total 113 86 100 Valid % disagree

Missing 19 14

Total 132 100

Ward Count % Valid %

Dunstable Watling 1 1 2

Eaton Bray 1 1 2

Heath and Reach 9 7 16

Leighton Buzzard North 20 15 35

Leighton Buzzard South 14 11 25

Linslade 12 9 21

Total 57 43 100

Missing/ not valid 75 57

Total 132 100

17

73

21

76

Q17.What is your home postcode?

 

Q11d.Allotments, a cemetery extension and retention of existing 

woodland 

0

20

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Disagree Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

0

20

40

60

Strongly

Agree

Agree Neither

agree or

disagree

Strongly

disagree

V
a
lid
 %

Agenda Item 10
Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

                                         08.04.13        

 

ASSESSMENT OF COMMENTS ON EAST OF LEIGHTON LINSLADE 

DRAFT FRAMEWORK PLAN (JANUARY 2013) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A
genda Item

 10
P

age 97



 

   
 

 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 10
Page 98



P
a
g
e
 |

 3
  

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S
: 
 L

E
I
G

H
T
O

N
 L

I
N

S
L
A
D

E
 

N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

1
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

B
u
il
d
 s

e
g
re

g
a
te

d
 c

y
c
le

w
a
y
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c
h
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 l
in

k
 t

o
 r

o
u
n
d
a
b
o
u
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 r

in
g
 r

o
a
d
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

tr
a
ff
ic

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 c

a
n
 e

x
it
 

s
o
u
th

. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 

2
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

D
ra

in
a
g
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 m

u
s
t 

n
o
t 

b
e
 o

v
e
rl
o
a
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 a

ll
 s

u
rf

a
c
e
 a

n
d
 f
o
u
l.
 

•
 

D
e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 i
n
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

n
e
e
d
s
. 

•
 

A
lr
e
a
d
y
 i
n
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

3
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

U
n
li
k
e
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 C

e
n
tr

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 f
ir
s
t 

p
h
a
s
e
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
5
0
5
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 e

x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 t

w
o
 l
a
n
e
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 

4
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

 
 

 
 

 
•
 

S
p
o
rt

s
 f
a
c
il
it
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
re

 v
a
ri
e
d
 t

h
a
n
 j
u
s
t 

fo
o
tb

a
ll
 p

it
c
h
e
s
 e

.g
. 
a
th

le
ti
c
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 a

t 
V
a
n
d
y
k
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l.
 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 

5
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

E
a
rt

h
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

F
o
r 

g
o
o
d
 p

u
b
li
c
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 l
in

k
s
. 

 

•
 

In
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 t

ie
 i
n
 w

it
h
 p

la
n
s
 f
o
r 

B
il
li
n
g
to

n
 P

a
rk

 
•
 

N
o
te

d
 

6
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
t 

•
 

P
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 a
s
 a

 m
a
rk

e
t 

to
w

n
. 
 

 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 

B
u
z
z
a
rd

: 
c
o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l.
 

•
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

to
 c

o
p
e
 

w
it
h
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 c

re
a
te

d
 b

y
 n

e
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 N

H
S
. 

7
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
d
e
s
tr

o
y
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
. 

 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 
In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
ff
ic
 

•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

A
s
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
in

g
 t

h
e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

ra
ff
ic

 f
lo

w
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
re

n
d
e
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 e

m
p
ty

 o
ff
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 t

o
ta

ll
y
 u

n
m

a
rk

e
ta

b
le

. 
•
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 n
e
w

 w
o
rk

e
rs

 

in
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 d
w

e
ll
in

g
s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 b
a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 m

o
re

 m
o
d
e
rn

 s
p
a
c
e
. 

8
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 
N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
G
re
e
n
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

 

•
 

V
e
ry

 l
it
tl
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

to
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 
 M

o
s
t 

o
u
tl
o
o
k
s
 a

re
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

o
p
e
n
 

la
n
d
. 
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
H

o
c
k
li
ff
e
 R

o
a
d
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
b
u
ts

 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 g

re
e
n
 c

o
rr

id
o
r.

 

 
 

 
•
 
N
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
v
id
e
 i
ts
 o
w
n
 s
h
o
p
s
, 
s
c
h
o
o
l,
 s
u
rg
e
ri
e
s
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 a
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 

lin
k
e
d
 t
o
 L
e
ig
h
to
n
 B
u
z
z
a
rd
. 

•
 

N
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

9
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

O
u
t 

c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 d

iv
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 b

u
s
 r

o
u
te

s
 (

1
5
0
 a

n
d
 7

0
/6

9
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t)

 
•
 

N
e
w

 b
u
s
 r

o
u
te

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 l
in

k
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

in
im

iz
e
 c

a
r 

c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
. 

 
 

 
•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
w

 p
u
b
li
c
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 p

lu
s
 w

a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
li
n
g
 l
in

k
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 99



P
a
g
e
 |

 4
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

R
e
s
tr

ic
t 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

h
a
t 

w
h
ic

h
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
c
a
r 

ru
n
. 

•
 

 N
o
te

d
 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
s
o
la

r 
p
a
n
e
ls

/p
v
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 B

u
il
d
in

g
 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il
’s

 o
w

n
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

•
 

D
e
s
ig

n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 a

t 
re

s
e
rv

e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 

s
ta

g
e
 b

u
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
 B

ri
e
fs

/D
e
s
ig

n
 C

o
d
e
s
. 

1
0
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 e

x
p
a
n
d
e
d
. 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

W
e
s
t 

S
tr

e
e
t 

a
n
d
 H

e
a
th

 R
o
a
d
 s

ti
ll
 c

o
n
g
e
s
te

d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 p

e
a
k
 h

o
u
rs

. 
•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ts

 E
L
R
 w

il
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
 f
u
tu

re
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 

in
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
w

 E
a
s
te

rn
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 w

il
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 t

ra
ff
ic

 o
n
 H

e
a
th

 R
o
a
d
 t

o
 r

a
il
w

a
y
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 T

e
s
c
o
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f
o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

c
h
il
d
re

n
 e

.g
. 
c
in

e
m

a
s
 e

tc
. 

•
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fa

c
il
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

c
h
il
d
re

n
 w

il
l 
b
e
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 C

e
n
tr

e
/S

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
o
c
a
te

d
. 

1
1
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

2
,5

0
0
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 u

n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 

 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 o
n
 H

e
a
th

 R
o
a
d
 w

il
l 
c
a
u
s
e
 m

a
jo

r 
p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

1
6
 h

e
c
ta

re
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 j
o
b
s
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
. 

•
 

G
u
a
ra

n
te

e
s
 a

s
 t

o
 w

h
o
 w

il
l 
o
c
c
u
p
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 (

a
s
 w

it
h
 

h
o
u
s
e
s
) 

b
u
t 

in
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 

m
a
k
in

g
 i
t 

le
s
s
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 t

o
 n

e
w

 i
n
v
e
s
to

rs
, 
c
a
n
 b

e
 r

e
m

e
d
ie

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

W
il
l 
D

o
c
to

rs
 t

a
k
e
 u

p
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 i
f 
th

e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t.

 
•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 w
il
l 
b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 l
a
n
d
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 s
u
rg

e
ry

 

fa
c
il
it
ie

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

te
e
n
a
g
e
rs

. 

 

•
 

A
 m

a
tt

e
r 

to
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
. 

1
2
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

N
o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 E

L
R
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 C

h
a
m

b
e
rl
a
in

s
 B

a
rn

. 
•
 

M
a
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

S
1
0
6
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 

 
 

 
•
 

O
n
 l
a
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
C
h
a
m

b
e
rl
a
in

s
 B

a
rn

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 d

e
la

y
e
d
 b

y
 g

ra
v
e
l 
e
x
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
C
h
a
m

b
e
rl
a
in

s
 B

a
rn

 w
il
l 
b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

e
x
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 2

0
3
1
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
. 
–
 

s
e
e
 p

1
5
 o

f 
F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 o

f 
s
a
id

 e
x
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

 

 
 

 
•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 P
h
a
s
in

g
 P

la
n
 t

o
 s

h
o
w

 h
o
w

 e
a
c
h
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

fi
ts

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

fa
c
il
it
ie

s
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 w
il
l 
b
e
 p

h
a
s
e
d
. 

 

•
 

M
a
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 

 
 

 
•
 

P
la

n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
h
o
w

 d
e
n
s
it
y
 r

a
n
g
e
s
. 

•
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
n
s
it
ie

s
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 v

a
ry

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 b

u
t 

h
ig

h
e
r 

d
e
n
s
it
ie

s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 b

u
t 

a
w

a
y
 f
ro

m
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 

 
 

 
•
 

O
n
ly

 H
e
a
th

 R
o
a
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ts

 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 t

o
 A

5
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 
b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 

•
 

S
e
e
 L

in
e
 7

 a
b
o
v
e
 –

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 t

ra
ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 

re
s
u
lt
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
n
e
c
t 

O
rb

it
a
l 
R
o
a
d
 t

o
 H

e
a
th

 R
o
a
d
 e

x
c
e
p
t 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 n

e
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 a

 c
h
o
ic

e
 o

f 

ro
u
te

s
. 
 C

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 H

e
a
th

 R
o
a
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 t
o
 d

is
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 E

L
R
 t

o
 c

o
n
n
e
c
t 

to
 H

e
a
th

 R
o
a
d
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 i
n
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 100



P
a
g
e
 |

 5
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

 r
a
t 

ru
n
  

tr
a
ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
. 

1
3
 

S
p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

T
o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 e
x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 b
e
in

g
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
. 

 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 –

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 i
n
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

L
e
is

u
re

 F
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 P

la
y
in

g
 P

it
c
h
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 b

e
in

g
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 b

y
 C

B
C
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 

in
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t.

  

•
 

E
m

e
rg

in
g
 L

e
is

u
re

 F
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 P

la
y
in

g
 P

it
c
h
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

w
il
l 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 p

u
b
li
c
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 b

u
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 

n
o
n
e
th

e
le

s
s
 b

e
 e

x
a
m

in
e
d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

S
in

g
le

 l
a
rg

e
 s

it
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 

 
 

 
•
 

S
o
m

e
 s

p
o
rt

s
 p

re
fe

r 
n
o
t 

to
 h

a
v
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
it
c
h
e
s
 b

u
t 

to
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 e

.g
. 
ru

g
b
y
. 

•
 

A
n
c
il
la

ry
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 

O
b
li
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 e

.g
. 
M

U
G

A
s
. 

•
 

M
U

G
A
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f
o
r 

w
it
h
in

 e
x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 a
re

a
 a

n
d
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 w
it
h
in

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
in

d
o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 L

e
is

u
re

 F
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 

 
 

 
•
 

If
 m

u
lt
i 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
 h

a
ll
s
 u

s
e
d
 t

h
e
n
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

4
 c

o
u
rt

 h
a
ll
. 
 P

o
s
s
ib

ly
 c

o
m

b
in

e
 w

it
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 a

t 

s
c
h
o
o
l.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
 a

t 
th

e
 S

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
is

 w
it
h
in

 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 

1
4
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
t 

•
 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
id

e
n
ti
ty

. 

 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

D
e
ta

il
e
d
 t

ra
ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 –

 s
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
t 

e
n
o
u
g
h
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

lo
c
a
ll
y
. 

•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
s
 m

o
re

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

b
e
in

g
 m

a
d
e
 

a
v
a
il
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ll
y
. 

1
5
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

T
h
e
 E

L
R
 i
s
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 

 

 

•
 

E
L
R
 p

e
rf

o
rm

s
 a

s
 o

u
te

r 
o
rb

it
a
l 
ro

a
d
 r

e
m

o
v
in

g
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
g
g
in

g
to

n
 P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 v

il
la

g
e
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
e
la

y
s
 f
o
r 

E
g
g
in

g
to

n
 p

e
o
p
le

 g
e
tt

in
g
 t

o
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 f
o
r 

s
h
o
p
s
, 
d
o
c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 t

ra
ff
ic

: 
2
,5

0
0
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 

g
e
n
e
ra

te
 m

o
re

 t
ra

ff
ic

. 

•
 

E
L
R
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
s
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 –

 s
e
e
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
b
o
v
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 b
ri
d
g
e
 o

v
e
r 

c
a
n
a
l.
  

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

n
o
t 

th
e
 o

n
ly

 w
a
y
 t

o
 r

e
li
e
v
e
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

L
e
s
s
 b

u
il
d
in

g
 o

n
 G

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
. 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

 
 

1
6
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

O
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 
•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
v
o
lv

e
 E

g
g
in

g
to

n
 P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
n
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 

1
7
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 l
a
n
d
. 

 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

O
v
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

. 
•
 

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
E
a
s
t 

o
f 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
jo

b
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a

ll
o
c
a
te

d
 f
o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
jo

b
 g

ro
w

th
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 

Agenda Item 10
Page 101



P
a
g
e
 |

 6
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

    

th
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 

 
 

 
•
 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
G

re
e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 a
n
d
 E

g
g
in

g
to

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

v
il
la

g
e
s
. 

•
 

G
re

e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
 t

o
 k

e
e
p
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 

fr
o
m

 E
g
g
in

g
to

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

v
il
la

g
e
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
fa

rm
 l
a
n
d
. 

•
 

D
e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
 o

f 
b
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 

C
B
C
/L

u
to

n
/D

u
n
s
ta

b
le

 a
re

a
: 

c
o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fa

c
il
it
ie

s
. 

•
 

F
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 E

a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 S

1
0
6
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

w
it
h
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

1
8
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 c

ro
s
s
 t

o
w

n
 j
o
u
rn

e
y
s
. 

•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

il
l 
b
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

o
a
d
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 v

ic
in

it
y
 w

il
l 
b
e
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

. 
•
 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 o

th
e
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 e

.g
. 
p
u
b
li
c
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 w
il
l 

e
n
s
u
re

 b
e
tt

e
r 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

o
a
d
. 

1
9
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

ra
ff
ic

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 b
u
t 

o
n
ly

 i
f 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

v
o
id

e
d
 g

iv
e
n
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
ro

u
n
d
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

2
0
. 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 D

F
T
 C

ir
c
u
la

r 
0
/2

0
7
 f
o
r 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

. 
•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

H
A
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 w

it
h
 s

a
fe

ty
 o

f 
u
s
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 r

o
a
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
•
 

N
o
te

d
 

2
1
. 

C
B
C
 L

e
is

u
re

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

C
B
C
 L

e
is

u
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

re
p
a
ri
n
g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 f
o
r 

in
d
o
o
r 

a
n
d
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

fo
rm

a
l 
s
p
o
rt

s
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
: 

a
m

e
n
d
 t

o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 

e
m

e
rg

in
g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
. 

 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

S
in

g
le

 l
a
rg

e
 s

it
e
 a

ll
o
w

s
 f
le

x
ib

il
it
y
 f
o
r 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 s

iz
e
s
 o

f 
p
it
c
h
. 
 P

re
c
is

e
 m

ix
 w

il
l 
b
e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 n

e
w

 L
e
is

u
re

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

•
 

 

 
 

 
•
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 m

a
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 n
e
w

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

O
u
td

o
o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
 a

s
 i
t 

a
ll
o
w

s
 f
o
r 

g
o
o
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 a
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
re

a
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

s
in

g
le

 c
h
a
n
g
in

g
 r

o
o
m

 p
a
v
il
io

n
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 –

 i
n
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 

 
 

 
•
 

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

u
g
b
y
 c

lu
b
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
4
 c

o
u
rt

 s
iz

e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 h

a
ll
 b

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 r

e
 o

p
ti
m

u
m

 s
iz

e
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

2
2
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

In
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e

v
e
n
t.

 

 

•
 

N
in

e
 w

e
e
k
s
 i
s
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

th
a
n
 n

o
rm

a
l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 p

lu
s
 2

 

e
x
h
ib

it
io

n
 d

a
y
s
 i
n
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 a
n
d
 1

 i
n
 E

g
g
in

g
to

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

w
id

e
r 

a
d
v
e
rt

is
e
m

e
n
t.

 
•
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

W
e
re

 a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
u
b
li
c
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 3

 o
u
tl
in

e
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

o
n
 E

o
L
L
. 

•
 

S
o
m

e
 m

in
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

u
tl
in

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 

m
a
d
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l.
 

•
 

D
e
p
e
n
d
s
 u

p
o
n
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 o

f 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

ru
s
t 

a
n
d
 n

o
t 

L
P
A
s
 o

r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
a
s
te

rn
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 c

o
n
n
e
c
t 

to
 A

5
0
5
 b

y
p
a
s
s
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 E

L
R
 w

il
l 
c
o
n
n
e
c
t 

o
n
to

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 S

ta
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 R

o
a
d
 w

h
ic

h
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 102



P
a
g
e
 |

 7
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ts

 o
n
to

 t
h
e
 A

5
0
5
. 
A
 n

e
w

 r
o
u
n
d
a
b
o
u
t 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

A
5
0
5
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
w

 j
o
b
s
 n

e
e
d
 w

id
e
r 

in
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
 a

s
 o

p
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 s

im
p
ly

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
it
e
 e

.g
. 
A
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
 T

ra
in

in
g
 S

c
h
e
m

e
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
 i
s
 o

n
e
 m

e
th

o
d
 o

f 
s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.

 

 

 
 

 
•
 

C
O

2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 w

il
l 
n
o
t 

o
c
c
u
r 

if
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 t

ra
v
e
l 
to

 s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 h

o
s
p
it
a
ls

 e
s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 i
f 
b
u
s
e
s
 

a
re

 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

s
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 p

re
d
ic

te
d
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 i
n
 a

 s
h
ri
n
k
in

g
 g

lo
b
a
l 
m

a
rk

e
t.

 
•
 

L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ll
e
d
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 m
a
k
in

g
 j
o
b
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 c

a
n
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
. 

 
 

 
•
 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
ra

il
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

/D
u
n
s
ta

b
le

 &
 L

u
to

n
 a

 m
is

ta
k
e
 a

ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
il
it
y
. 
 B

ik
in

g
 i
s
 

n
o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a
b
le

. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

o
u
t 

o
f 
C
B
C
/d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

o
l.
 

 
 

 
•
 

A
im

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 t

o
 t

ra
in

 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
ll
y
 s

k
il
le

d
 s

ta
ff
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 c

o
m

e
s
 f
ir
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
-m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 

 
 

 
•
 

E
x
c
a
v
a
te

d
 q

u
a
rr

ie
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 
•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

re
-u

s
in

g
 e

x
c
a
v
a
te

d
 q

u
a
rr

ie
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

 c
o
m

p
a
c
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in

g
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

w
h
e
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
c
c
u
rs

. 

 
 

 
•
 

H
o
u
rl
y
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
to

 a
n
d
 o

u
t 

o
f 
T
o
w

n
; 

n
e
it
h
e
r 

is
 t

h
e
re

 a
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 l
in

k
 t

o
 A

y
le

s
b
u
ry

 a
n
d
 M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
e
 n

e
w

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 e
n
v
is

a
g
e
 a

 d
ir
e
c
t 

li
n
k
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

a
il
w

a
y
 

s
ta

ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 m

u
c
h
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
rr

id
o
r 

a
lo

n
g
s
id

e
 t

h
e
 N

G
R
 a

n
d
 a

lo
n
g
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 
V
a
n
d
y
k
e
 R

o
a
d
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
s
e
rt

 t
h
e
 w

o
rd

s
 “

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
” 

in
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.1
 (

1
0
).

 
•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

S
h
o
w

 f
o
o
tp

a
th

s
 o

n
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 l
in

k
a
g
e
s
 t

o
 S

h
e
n
le

y
 H

il
l 
C
o
u
n
tr

y
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

d
w

e
ll
in

g
s
 f
o
r 

fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 b

u
y
e
rs

 t
o
 o

v
e
rc

o
m

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 s

h
o
rt

a
g
e
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

. 
•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
e
n
s
it
y
 o

n
 h

ig
h
e
r 

g
ro

u
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 

 
 

 
•
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 m

o
re

 s
c
re

e
n
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
. 

•
 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
la

n
ti
n
g
 

s
c
re

e
n
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
te

rn
 e

d
g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

S
tr

e
e
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 w

id
e
 e

n
o
u
g
h
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 o
n
-s

tr
e
e
t 

p
a
rk

in
g
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
a
rk

in
g
 n

e
e
d
 a

t 
a
ll
o
tm

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ta

ll
 3

 &
 4

 s
to

re
y
 b

u
il
d
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
s
is

te
d
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 c

lo
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 b

a
c
k
 e

d
g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

fo
o
tw

a
y
. 

•
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 3
 o

r 
4
 

s
to

re
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

  
T
h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
s
 o

n
ly

 t
h
e
 

o
c
c
a
s
io

n
a
l 
u
s
e
 o

f 
3
 s

to
re

y
 b

u
il
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

Agenda Item 10
Page 103



P
a
g
e
 |

 8
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
rv

e
y
 e

m
p
ty

 c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
u
n
it
s
 n

o
t 

ju
s
t 

in
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 i
n
 M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 2

,4
0
0
 j
o
b
s
 “

u
n
re

a
li
s
ti
c
”.

 
•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

w
h
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 i
t 

is
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
is

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
jo

b
s
 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
w

 L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a

s
 T

id
d
e
n
fo

o
t 

is
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

. 
•
 

L
e
is

u
re

 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 o

n
 s

it
e
 i
n
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

te
rt

ia
ry

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 t

e
rt

ia
ry

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
il
it
ie

s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a

t 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 

L
in

s
la

d
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

c
ri
c
k
e
t?

 
•
 

C
ri
c
k
e
t 

p
it
c
h
e
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

it
c
h
 a

re
a
. 

 
 

 
•
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
o
p
e
n
 a

re
a
s
?
 

•
 

T
h
e
s
e
 w

il
l 
b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
t 

a
ll
 m

a
jo

r 
n
e
w

 r
o
a
d
s
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 n

e
w

 h
o
u
s
e
s
 a

re
 b

u
il
t 

a
n
d
 o

c
c
u
p
ie

d
. 

•
 

T
h
e
re

 w
il
l 
b
e
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f
o
r 

p
h
a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

ro
a
d
s
 t

o
 m

in
im

iz
e
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
 T

h
is

 w
il
l 
b
e
 

s
e
c
u
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 S

1
0
6
 o

b
li
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
  

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
a
t 

a
re

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

e
w

a
g
e
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
. 

•
 

S
e
w

a
g
e
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 A

n
g
li
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
a
n
d
 E

A
 a

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

R
e
m

o
v
e
 a

c
ro

n
y
m

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
la

in
 t

e
rm

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 “

c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
a
re

a
s
” 

a
n
d
 “

D
e
s
ig

n
 C

o
d
e
s
”.

 
•
 

C
o
n
fu

s
io

n
 w

il
l 
b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
 e

x
p
la

in
in

g
 t

e
rm

s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
o
rt

h
e
rn

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
C
h
a
m

b
e
rl
a
in

s
 B

a
rn

 Q
u
a
rr

y
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
C
h
a
m

b
e
rl
a
in

s
 B

a
rn

 w
il
l 
b
e
 q

u
a
rr

ie
d
 u

n
ti
l 

2
0
3
1
 (

s
e
e
 p

1
5
 o

f 
F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 s

a
n
d
 

e
x
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
).

 

2
3
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

F
lo

o
d
in

g
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 a

ro
u
n
d
 H

y
d
ru

s
 D

ri
v
e
. 

•
 

F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 w

it
h
 a

ll
 t

h
re

e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 w
il
l 
n
o
t 

g
e
n
e
ra

te
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 g

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 r
u
n
 o

ff
 t

h
e
re

b
y
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
in

g
 t

o
 

a
n
y
 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
. 
 T

h
e
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
 w

il
l 
b
e
 m

a
rg

in
a
ll
y
 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
o
n
-s

it
e
 s

to
ra

g
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
. 
 S

e
e
 a

ls
o
 p

1
4
 

(p
o
in

t 
6
) 

a
n
d
 p

2
1
 (

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
) 

in
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

2
4
. 

H
e
a
th

 &
 

R
e
a
c
h
 P

a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
s
a
ti
s
fy

 t
h
e
 l
a
b
o
u
r 

d
e
m

a
n
d
s
 o

f 
L
u
to

n
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t

o
 u

n
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 v
e
h
ic

u
la

r 
m

o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
  

•
 

T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
fu

tu
re

 C
B
C
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

; 
th

is
 w

il
l 
in

c
lu

d
e
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 m

o
v
e
 f
ro

m
 

L
u
to

n
 b

u
t 

it
 w

il
l 
in

c
lu

d
e
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
to

 C
B
C
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 

a
s
 w

e
ll
. 
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

x
a
m

in
e
d
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 n

o
t 

o
n
ly

 a
t 

n
e
w

 i
n
w

a
rd

 m
ig

ra
n
ts

 b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 n

e
w

 o
u
tw

a
rd

 m
ig

ra
n
ts

 

fr
o
m

 C
B
C
. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 i
n
 d

ri
v
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 (
2
0
 –

 3
0
 m

in
u
te

s
).

 
•
 

T
h
e
 t

ra
ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 

s
h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 w

il
l 
b
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 E

L
R
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
 s

tr
e
s
s
 o

n
 r

o
a
d
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
H

e
a
th

 &
 R

e
a
c
h
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
G

re
e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 E

o
L
L
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 
o
p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 4

0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 w

h
o
le

 a
re

a
. 
 M

o
s
t 

o
f 
th

is
 a

re
a
 

w
il
l 
h
a
v
e
 p

u
b
li
c
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 w

h
e
re

a
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 h

a
s
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 104



P
a
g
e
 |

 9
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

b
y
 w

a
y
 o

f 
p
u
b
li
c
 a

c
c
e
s
s
. 
  

 
 

 
•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
a
d
d
 C

O
2
 g

a
s
e
s
. 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 C

O
2
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 w

il
l 
o
c
c
u
r 

b
y
 a

 v
a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 
m

e
th

o
d
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 

jo
u
rn

e
y
s
, 
m

a
k
in

g
 g

re
a
te

r 
u
s
e
 o

f 
p
u
b
li
c
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

/w
a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d
 

c
y
c
li
n
g
, 
b
u
t 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

fe
a
s
ib

le
 t

o
 s

im
p
ly

 i
g
n
o
re

 f
u
tu

re
 d

w
e
ll
in

g
 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

is
 e

q
u
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 n

o
 b

u
il
d
in

g
 o

n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 l
a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

n
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
. 

    

•
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 i
n
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

b
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 T

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 E

a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
, 

 
 

 
•
 

L
a
rg

e
 s

c
a
le

 b
u
il
d
in

g
 w

il
l 
p
u
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 o
n
 w

a
te

r 
s
u
p
p
li
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
. 

•
 

A
ll
 t

h
e
 W

a
te

r 
C
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

w
a
te

r 
to

 s
e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

  
T
h
e
 n

e
w

 B
u
il
d
in

g
 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 w

il
l 
re

d
u
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
u
s
a
g
e
 w

it
h
in

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

B
u
il
d
in

g
 o

n
 S

h
e
n
le

y
 H

il
l 
w

il
l 
d
e
p
le

te
 t

h
e
 e

c
o
lo

g
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 n

o
t 

to
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
fa

rm
in

g
 l
a
n
d
 a

s
 w

e
ll
 

a
s
 t

h
e
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 H

e
a
th

 &
 R

e
a
c
h
. 

•
 

M
o
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

N
a
tu

re
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 

(C
li
p
s
to

n
e
 B

ro
o
k
) 

a
n
d
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
il
l 
b
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
o
p
e
n
 l
a
n
d
 (

4
0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 

s
it
e
).

 S
h
e
n
le

y
 H

il
l 
to

 b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 a

s
 a

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
P
a
rk

. 

 
 

 
•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
a
il
s
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

th
e
 v

ie
w

s
, 
o
p
in

io
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

. 
•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

E
a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

o
f 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 d
e
b
a
te

 o
v
e
r 

a
 p

ro
lo

n
g
e
d
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

it
h
 

L
u
to

n
 (

n
o
w

 a
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
) 

a
n
d
 m

o
re

 r
e
c
e
n
tl
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 s
u
p
e
rf

ic
ia

l 
a
n
d
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

ly
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
d
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
 s

e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
s
 o

n
 

u
rb

a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 T

h
is

 

is
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
H

o
u
g
h
to

n
 

R
e
g
is

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 l
a
s
t 

O
c
to

b
e
r.

 

 
 

 
•
 

S
tr

o
n
g
ly

 o
p
p
o
s
e
 u

rb
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

s
 i
t 

b
e
a
rs

 n
o
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 
a
d
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
th

e
 u

rb
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 I
t 

p
a
rt

ly
 m

e
e
ts

 l
o
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

n
e
e
d
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 a

re
a
. 
 T

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

x
a
m

in
e
d
 c

a
re

fu
ll
y
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 
tr

a
ff
ic

 

v
o
lu

m
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 o

u
te

r 
o
rb

it
a
l 
ro

a
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

lo
o
k
e
d
 a

t 
in

 d
e
ta

il
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

u
il
d
in

g
 b

e
in

g
 l
im

it
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 C

h
a
m

b
e
rl
a
in

s
 B

a
rn

 q
u
a
rr

y
in

g
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 l
a
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

s
o
u
th

 o
f 
B
il
li
n
g
to

n
 R

o
a
d
. 

•
 

N
o
 b

u
il
d
in

g
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 o

n
 S

h
e
n
le

y
 H

il
l 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 a

s
 

o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
n
e
c
t 

S
ta

n
b
ri
d
g
e
 R

o
a
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

5
0
5
 t

h
u
s
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 t

ra
ff
ic

 a
w

a
y
 f
ro

m
 H

e
a
th

 R
o
a
d
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 –

 a
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 v

ia
 a

 n
e
w

 r
o
u
n
d
a
b
o
u
t 

re
p
la

c
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
E
a
s
te

rn
 W

a
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

5
. 

•
 

N
o
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 m
a
d
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
E
a
s
te

rn
 W

a
y
 a

t 

th
e
 A

5
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
’s

 

Agenda Item 10
Page 105



P
a
g
e
 |

 1
0
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

a
re

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

H
e
a
th

 &
 R

e
a
c
h
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

a
c
c
e
p
t 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

ra
ff
ic

. 
•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

2
5
. 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

G
ro

w
th

 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 &
 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

(C
B
C
) 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

W
e
lc

o
m

e
 t

h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

W
e
lc

o
m

e
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 i
t 

w
il
l 
a
s
s
is

t 
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 B

ri
d
g
e
 M

e
a
d
o
w

 

a
n
d
 l
a
n
d
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 h

ig
h
 S

tr
e
e
t.

 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

W
e
lc

o
m

e
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

“s
e
rv

ic
e
” 

la
n
d
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
c
o
m

p
le

m
e
n
ts

 C
o
u
n
c
il
’s

 a
im

s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

k
il
ls

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

, 
w

o
rk

 

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
y
 i
s
 t

h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

p
li
t?

 
•
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
p
li
t 

in
to

 t
w

o
 p

a
rt

s
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

m
a
rk

e
ts

. 

 
 

 
•
 

H
a
v
e
 t

h
e
re

 b
e
e
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 o

w
n
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 s

m
a
ll
e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

lo
s
e
 t

o
 V

a
n
d
y
k
e
 R

o
a
d
?
  

If
 i
t 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t

h
e
n
 t

h
is

 u
n
d
e
rm

in
e
s
 t

h
e
 a

b
il
it
y
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 2

,4
0
0
 j
o
b
s
. 

•
 

N
o
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 o

w
n
e
r 

o
f 
s
m

a
ll
e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
. 
W

il
l 

re
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 F

P
. 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

m
a
ll
e
r 

5
 h

e
c
ta

re
 s

it
e
?
 

•
 

C
la

s
s
 B

1
 (

a
) 

a
n
d
 n

o
n
 C

la
s
s
 B

 u
s
e
s
 m

a
jo

r 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 j
o
b
 g

ro
w

th
 

in
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 S

it
e
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

to
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 d

e
li
v
e
ra

b
il
it
y
 o

f 
a
 5

 h
e
c
ta

re
 s

it
e
. 

•
 

A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 n

o
t 

e
x
a
m

in
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 

2
6
. 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 

L
in

s
la

d
e
 

C
h
u
rc

h
e
s
 

(M
rs

. 
T
ri
c
ia

 

H
u
m

b
e
r)

 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

N
e
u
tr

a
l 
a
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 
•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 d

e
fi
n
it
iv

e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 o

b
li
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
th

e
n
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

B
C
. 
 

T
h
is

 w
il
l 
e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

to
g
e
th

e
r 

a
n
d
 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
 F

P
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
 a

 u
n
if
ie

d
 b

a
s
is

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

s
o
 a

s
 t

o
 a

v
o
id

 t
h
e
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 o

c
c
u
rr

e
d
 a

t 
S
a
n
d
h
il
l)

. 

•
 

S
e
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 p

o
in

t.
 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 f
u
ll
y
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

•
 

E
m

e
rg

in
g
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

t 
e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
jo

r 
u
rb

a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

H
ig

h
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 o

n
 C

h
a
m

b
e
rl
a
in

s
 B

a
rn

 i
s
 n

o
t 

d
is

s
im

il
a
r 

to
 S

a
n
d
h
il
ls

 
•
 

D
e
n
s
it
y
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
t 

E
o
L
L
 w

il
l 
b
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

t 

S
a
n
d
h
il
ls

 a
s
 s

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 F

P
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
h
a
s
in

g
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

. 
•
 

W
il
l 
b
e
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 o

b
li
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 

 
 

 
•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 m

u
s
t 

re
c
o
g
n
iz

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 n

e
w

 a
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

. 
•
 

N
o
te

d
 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 h

u
b
 b

u
t 

w
it
h
 i
n
d
o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

jo
in

t 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ll
y
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 S

p
o
rt

 

E
n
g
la

n
d
 D

e
s
ig

n
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
. 

Agenda Item 10
Page 106



P
a
g
e
 |

 1
1
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

P
a
p
e
r 

a
tt

a
c
h
e
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 S

p
o
rt

 E
n
g
la

n
d
’s

 V
il
la

g
e
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

a
ll
 D

e
s
ig

n
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 a

n
s
w

e
r.

 

 
 

 
•
 

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 l
e
v
y
 n

o
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 u

n
ti
l 
A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
4
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

2
7
. 

P
a
u
l 
N

e
w

m
a
n
 

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 u

rb
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 a

t 
E
o
L
L
. 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 i
n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

  

 
 

 
•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 f
a
il
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
h
e
re

n
t 

h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
. 

•
 

T
h
is

 w
a
s
 t

h
e
 f
o
rm

a
t 

a
n
d
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 t

h
a
t 

w
a
s
 d

e
v
is

e
d
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
H

o
u
g
h
to

n
 R

e
g
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l.
  
T
h
is

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

m
a
k
e
 i
t 

im
m

u
n
e
 f
ro

m
 c

ri
ti
c
is

m
 b

u
t 

it
 i
s
 a

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 f
o
rm

 w
h
ic

h
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 a

n
d
 u

s
e
d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 o
n
 o

th
e
r 

u
rb

a
n
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
. 

  

 
 

 
•
 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

fa
il
s
 t

o
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

f 
th

e
 E

x
a
m

in
in

g
 I

n
s
p
e
c
to

r 
a
t 

th
e
 

Jo
in

t 
C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 E

x
a
m

in
in

g
 I

n
s
p
e
c
to

r 
a
t 

th
e
 J

C
S
 w

a
s
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 

a
b
o
u
t 

o
b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 L

u
to

n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 t

o
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 o
n
 

th
e
 e

d
g
e
 o

f 
L
u
to

n
 w

it
h
in

 C
B
C
 a

re
a
: 

h
e
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 n

o
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 

a
b
o
u
t 

E
o
L
L
 u

rb
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
a
rl
y
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
th

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

“s
o
u
n
d
”.

 
•
 

S
o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

il
l 
b
e
 t

e
s
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

E
x
a
m

in
in

g
 I

n
s
p
e
c
to

r.
  
F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
is

 t
e
s
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

Is
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 s

im
p
ly

 f
a
c
il
it
a
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

a
s
s
a
g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
p
re

p
a
ri
n
g
 a

 c
o
h
e
re

n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
?
 

•
 

T
h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
il
it
y
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

b
e
li
e
v
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
li
v
e
r 

th
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
a
n
n
e
r.

 

 
 

 
•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 f
a
il
s
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
d
e
li
v
e
ra

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 a

s
 r

e
g
a
rd

s
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 o

f 

“c
ri
ti
c
a
l”

 a
n
d
 “

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l”

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

s
 w

e
ll
 a

s
 t

h
e
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 w
h
ic

h
 w

il
l,
 i
n
 a

n
y
 e

v
e
n
t,

 p
a
rt

ly
 d

e
p
e
n
d
 o

n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 

1
0
6
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

8
1
 o

f 
N

P
P
F
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 w

it
h
in

 i
t 

a
n
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
-m

a
k
in

g
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 T
h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
il
it
y
 

A
p
p
ra

is
a
l 
a
n
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

s
 f
u
ll
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 N

P
P
F
. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
re

m
a
tu

re
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 b

e
in

g
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 i
n
 p

a
ra

ll
e
l 
w

it
h
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 d
e
li
v
e
ra

b
il
it
y
 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 v

is
io

n
 o

r 
th

e
 M

a
s
te

r 
P
la

n
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

; 
p
o
o
r 

q
u
a
li
ty

 o
f 
p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
/c

y
c
li
n
g
 l
in

k
s
 i
n
 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

P
O

S
 l
e
is

u
re

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
. 
  

•
 

D
e
ta

il
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
n
 b

e
 s

e
e
n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 i
ts

e
lf
 

a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

Agenda Item 10
Page 107



P
a
g
e
 |

 1
2
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
a
n
y
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 f
o
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

T
a
rg

e
ts

 f
o
r 

b
u
il
d
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

F
a
il
u
re

 t
o
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 p

o
o
r 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

a
il
w

a
y
 

s
ta

ti
o
n
).

 

•
 

T
h
e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 w

e
ll
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

ra
il
w

a
y
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
li
c
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
im

s
 t

o
o
 b

ro
a
d
 b

a
s
e
d
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

F
a
il
u
re

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

fo
r 

a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 (

a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
d
 i
n
 P

o
li
c
y
 3

2
 o

f 
D

ra
ft

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
).

 

•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 a

s
s
u
m

e
s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

o
li
c
ie

s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 

 
 

 
•
 

O
w

in
g
 t

o
 v

ia
b
il
it
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 w

il
l 
fa

il
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 i
ts

 a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 t

a
rg

e
t.

 
•
 

S
e
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

 
 

 
•
 

F
a
il
u
re

 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

th
e
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 a

n
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

N
P
P
F
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

o
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

“e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
”.

 

•
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

 c
le

a
r 

e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
ll
 s

it
e
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 i
ts

 a
re

a
. 
 W

h
e
n
 s

e
le

c
ti
n
g
 s

it
e
s
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 

a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
, 
it
 h

a
s
 g

o
n
e
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 N

P
P
F
 o

f 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
n
g
 “

e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
”.

 

 
 

 
•
 

F
a
il
u
re

 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
m

in
e
ra

l 
e
x
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

h
a
m

b
e
rl
a
in

s
 B

a
rn

 a
re

a
. 

•
 

M
in

e
ra

l 
E
x
tr

a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
C
h
a
m

b
e
rl
a
in

s
 

B
a
rn

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 (

s
e
e
 p

a
g
e
 1

5
 p

o
in

t 
1
2
).

 

 
 

 
•
 

F
a
il
u
re

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 f
a
c
t 

th
a
t 

a
 m

a
jo

r 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 l
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 F

lo
o
d
p
la

in
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
G

re
e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

it
h
in

 Z
o
n
e
s
 2

 a
n
d
 3

 i
s
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 N

P
P
F
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
io

n
 

G
u
id

e
 t

o
 P

P
S
2
5
 (

s
e
e
 p

a
g
e
s
1
4
 a

n
d
 2

1
 o

f 
F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
).

 

 
 

 
•
 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s
 s

a
y
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
n
c
e
p
t 

P
la

n
 w

il
l 
s
h
a
p
e
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 

v
ic

e
 v

e
rs

a
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 g

a
in

 i
n
 t

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 a

s
 r

e
g
a
rd

s
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

re
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 a
 m

a
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

“c
ri
ti
c
a
l”

 a
n
d
 “

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l”

 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
b
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 C

IL
 D

P
D

. 
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
E
o
L
L
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
a
t 

a
re

 t
h
e
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 l
in

k
a
g
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 E

a
s
te

rn
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 t

ri
g
g
e
rs

 –
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

le
a
rl
y
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
. 

•
 

P
re

c
is

e
 t

ri
g
g
e
rs

 r
e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
te

rn
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 

th
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

E
o
L
L
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
th

o
d
 o

f 
e
n
fo

rc
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

ta
te

d
 a

im
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
c
e
p
t 

P
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
k
e
s
 i
s
 

d
e
b
a
ta

b
le

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
fi
tn

e
s
s
 f
o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
. 

•
 

If
 C

B
C
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

a
c
k
a
g
e
 o

f 
m

e
a
s
u
re

 t
h
e
n
 i
t 

w
il
l 

re
fu

s
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 5

 i
s
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 i
t 

fa
il
s
 t

o
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 u
p
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 g

a
in

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

d
e
ta

il
 o

f 
V
ia

b
il
it
y
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

. 

•
 

V
ia

b
il
it
y
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 f
ro

m
 

th
e
 T

h
re

e
 D

ra
g
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

•
 

P
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
in

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 

is
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 a

n
d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 S

o
c
ia

l 
in

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 w

il
l 
o
n
ly

 

o
c
c
u
r 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 108



P
a
g
e
 |

 1
3
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
a
 c

o
m

p
e
ll
in

g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 t

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 b

e
in

g
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
 u

n
s
o
u
n
d
 

m
a
k
in

g
 i
t 

n
o
t 

fi
t 

fo
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 p

re
c
is

e
ly

 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 a

s
 t

h
a
t 

u
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

u
rb

a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
s
. 
 C

B
C
 b

e
li
e
v
e
 

th
a
t 

th
e
s
e
 w

o
rk

 w
e
ll
 a

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 i
t 

w
il
l 
m

o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
is

 

m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 i
f 
a
n
d
 w

h
e
n
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 s

u
g
g
e
s
t 

th
a
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
. 

  

 
 

 
•
 

In
s
te

a
d
 o

f 
re

s
u
rr

e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 a

b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
 J

o
in

t 
C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s
 m

is
s
e
d
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

 

n
e
w

 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

 

•
 

C
B
C
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 

re
a
p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 
a
ll
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 J

o
in

t 

C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

s
 i
t 

a
p
p
li
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

B
C
 a

re
a
. 
 T

h
is

 w
a
s
 n

o
t 

a
n
 

u
n
c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
c
a
rr

y
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 o
f 
th

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

It
 i
s
 c

ri
ti
c
a
ll
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 i
ts

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 d

e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 P

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 i
s
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 j
u
d
g
e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 c

le
a
rl
y
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d
 s

e
t 

o
f 
d
e
fi
n
it
e
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 t

ra
n
s
p
a
re

n
t 

to
 a

ll
. 

•
 

C
B
C
 t

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 v

ie
w

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
le

a
rl
y
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d
 b

lu
e
 p

ri
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 T

o
w

n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 j
u
d
g
e
d
. 

2
8
. 

H
o
c
k
li
ff
e
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

In
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
tr

a
ff
ic

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
ff
ic

 a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 A

5
. 

•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 s
u
g
g
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
ff
ic

 a
t 

A
5
 c

ro
s
s
ro

a
d
s
 w

il
l 
n
o
t 

m
a
te

ri
a
ll
y
 h

a
rm

 t
h
e
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
te

rn
 W

a
y
/A

5
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il
 b

e
a
ri
n
g
 i
n
 m

in
d
 6

0
m

p
h
 s

p
e
e
d
 l
im

it
 o

n
 

th
e
 r

o
a
d
. 
 S

u
g
g
e
s
ts

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
3
0
m

p
h
 l
im

it
 b

y
 H

A
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

H
A
 a

n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il
’s

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 

th
is

 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 
 

 
 

 
•
 

T
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 C

h
u
rc

h
 E

n
d
 R

o
a
d
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 H

o
c
k
li
ff
e
 t

o
 a

ll
o
w

 s
a
fe

 e
n
tr

y
 t

o
 A

4
0
1
2
 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

n
 a

 b
li
n
d
 b

e
n
d
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
is

 m
a
tt

e
r 

w
il
l 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
’s

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t.

 

2
9
. 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 

O
p
p
o
s
e
s
 

U
n
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

(L
O

U
D

) 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

W
id

e
 o

p
p
o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

im
p
ly

 a
 r

e
-r

u
n
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

n
o
w

 

w
it
h
d
ra

w
n
).

 

•
 

S
c
a
le

 o
f 
u
rb

a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
o
k
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

ll
 

C
B
C
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 a

t 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

S
o
m

e
 l
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 m

a
jo

r 
la

n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 a

g
e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.

  
T
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 t

o
 d

ra
w

 i
n
 o

th
e
rs

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

o
b
ta

in
 t

h
e
ir
 v

ie
w

s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
x
p
la

in
e
d
 f
o
r 

w
h
o
m

. 

•
 

U
n
d
e
r 

a
 p

la
n
-l

e
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 a
t 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
im

e
 

to
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
; 

th
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
s
 a

n
 e

a
rl
y
 s

ta
rt

 a
t 

E
a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
’s

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 T

ra
je

c
to

ry
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
t 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 5

 

Y
e
a
r 

S
u
p
p
ly

. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 “

p
re

s
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
” 

fo
r 

th
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
. 

•
 

“P
re

s
s
in

g
” 

is
 d

e
ri
v
e
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 N

P
P
F
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

. 
 T

h
e
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 a

s
 t

o
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s
 o

r 
is

 n
o
t 

a
 5

 Y
e
a
r 

s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
la

n
d
 w

il
l 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 e

x
a
m

in
e
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

b
u
t 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 T

ra
je

c
to

ry
 a

s
s
u
m

e
 a

n
 

e
a
rl
y
 s

ta
rt

 a
t 

E
a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

N
P
P
F
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 109



P
a
g
e
 |

 1
4
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
h
e
 B

ig
 P

la
n
 c

o
u
ld

 p
ro

c
e
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

 f
u
n
d
in

g
. 

•
 

F
e
a
tu

re
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 B

ig
 P

la
n
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
B
C
’s

 v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

E
a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 b

y
 L

O
U

D
 o

r 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

•
 

C
B
C
’s

 v
is

io
n
 t

a
k
e
s
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 i
n
w

a
rd

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 j
o
b
s
 d

e
ri
v
in

g
 f
ro

m
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 

w
h
e
n
 f
e
w

 n
e
w

 l
o
c
a
l 
jo

b
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

re
a
te

d
 a

n
d
 o

u
tw

a
rd

 c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
. 

     

•
 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

jo
b
s
. 
 C

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 f
o
r 

th
is

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e
 n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

m
a
d
e
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 h
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 o

u
tw

a
rd

 c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
in

v
o
lv

e
 m

o
re

 c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
, 
p
ro

b
a
b
ly

 b
y
 p

ri
v
a
te

 c
a
r.

 
•
 

N
o
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
o
u
ld

 o
r 

s
h
o
u
ld

 s
to

p
 c

o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
 a

s
 t

h
is

 

is
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
c
h
o
ic

e
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
t 

c
a
n
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 a

v
a
il
a
b
il
it
y
 

o
f 
lo

c
a
l 
jo

b
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

b
y
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 o

u
tw

a
rd

 c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
c
re

a
te

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
ro

s
s
 t

o
w

n
 t

ra
ff
ic

 w
h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
li
e
v
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

L
R
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
b
o
v
e
 (

L
in

e
 2

3
) 

 
 

 
•
 

M
is

le
a
d
in

g
 t

o
 c

la
im

 t
h
a
t 

n
e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 w

il
l 
re

d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
te

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
. 

•
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
y
 a

ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

il
l 
s
im

p
ly

 

a
u
to

m
a
ti
c
a
ll
y
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 w
il
l 
b
e
 a

n
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 

m
o
re

 j
o
b
s
 t

o
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
li
s
h
e
d
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 a

n
d
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 u

s
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

n
d
 h

e
n
c
e
 n

o
t 

tr
a
v
e
l 
to

 w
o
rk

 l
o
n
g
 

d
is

ta
n
c
e
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
o
n
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 d

e
s
ig

n
s
 w

il
l 
n
o
t 

fi
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 m

a
rk

e
t 

to
w

n
. 

•
 

C
o
n
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 d

e
s
ig

n
s
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 a

s
 l
o
n
g
 p

ro
m

is
e
d
 f
lo

o
d
 a

ll
e
v
ia

ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 n

o
t 

n
o
w

 t
o
 p

ro
c
e
e
d
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
b
o
v
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
2
,4

0
0
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
jo

b
s
. 
 W

il
l 
th

e
y
 c

o
m

e
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

h
a
v
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
te

 a
t 

E
o
L
L
. 

•
 

2
,4

0
0
 j
o
b
s
 i
s
 a

 c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
jo

b
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 

b
e
 c

re
a
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 

in
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 t

o
 w

h
e
n
 j
o
b
s
 w

il
l 
o
c
c
u
r 

(i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 t

h
e
re

 

is
 n

o
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 t

o
 o

c
c
u
p
a
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
e
s
. 
 M

a
rk

e
t 

re
s
e
a
rc

h
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 f
in

d
 o

u
t 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
la

im
 f
o
r 

E
L
R
 a

s
 a

n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 o

rb
it
a
l 
ro

u
te

 i
s
 m

is
le

a
d
in

g
. 
 T

h
e
 r

o
a
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
n
e
c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 o

r 

a
c
ro

s
s
 T

o
w

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
. 
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
v
e
rs

ta
te

d
. 
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
le

a
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
E
a
s
te

rn
 W

a
y
/A

5
 

Ju
n
c
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 o

u
te

r 
o
rb

it
a
l 
ro

u
te

 f
ro

m
 H

e
a
th

 R
o
a
d
 t

o
 S

ta
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 R

o
a
d
 i
s
 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 t
o
 r

e
li
e
v
e
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
 T

h
e
re

 

is
 n

o
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
n
e
c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 a

s
 t

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 a
c
tu

a
ll
y
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
tr

a
ff
ic

 o
n
 a

rt
e
ri
a
l 
ro

u
te

s
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
. 
 N

o
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 c

o
u
ld

 e
v
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

th
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
T
o
w

n
. 
 A

5
 E

a
s
te

rn
 W

a
y
 p

o
in

t 
n
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 

a
rt

e
ri
a
l 
ro

u
te

s
 w

il
l 
s
u
ff
e
r 

b
a
d
ly

 f
ro

m
 m

o
re

 c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 s

h
o
w

s
 r

a
d
ia

ls
 w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 l
e
s
s
 t

ra
ff
ic

 g
e
n
e
ra

ll
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
ll
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

•
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

il
l 
b
e
 p

h
a
s
e
d
 a

s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a

s
 i
t 

w
il
l 
in

e
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

a
n
d
 u

n
v
ia

b
le

 t
o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

ll
 n

e
w

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 

Agenda Item 10
Page 110



P
a
g
e
 |

 1
5
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 v

e
ri
fy

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 m

o
d
e
ll
in

g
. 

•
 

C
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
ta

il
e
d
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 a

re
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 A

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

 
 

 
•
 

A
m

p
le

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

. 
•
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

o
f 
a
 q

u
a
li
ty

 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

n
e
w

 C
la

s
s
 B

1
a
 a

n
d
 C

la
s
s
 B

1
b
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

  

 
 

 
•
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
C
li
p
s
to

n
e
 B

ro
o
k
 a

s
 a

 p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
/c

y
c
le

w
a
y
 r

o
u
te

 w
il
l 
re

d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 a

m
e
n
it
y
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
s
 b

a
c
k
in

g
 o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

B
ro

o
k
. 

    

•
 

T
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
C
li
p
s
to

n
e
 B

ro
o
k
 a

s
 a

 m
e
a
n
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 b

y
 p

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
le

w
a
y
 i
s
 d

e
e
m

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 m
e
a
s
u
re

. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
la

im
s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 h

u
b
 a

n
d
 f
le

x
ib

il
it
y
 a

re
 u

n
c
le

a
r.

 
•
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
fu

n
d
s
 f
o
r 

in
d
o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 

s
u
c
h
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
s
it
e
 t

o
 a

ll
o
w

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 u

s
a
g
e
. 
 T

h
is

 o
p
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 l
e
ft

 o
p
e
n
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 

d
e
p
e
n
d
 u

p
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

t 
a
 l
a
te

r 
p
o
in

t 
in

 t
im

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 c

le
a
r 

in
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

•
 

A
ll
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

il
l 
b
e
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
n
d
 

w
h
ic

h
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 b

o
th

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l,
 r

e
ta

il
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
a
le

s
 t

o
 

b
e
 m

a
d
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
h
e
 E

L
R
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

tr
a
c
k
 t

h
e
 e

d
g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 
•
 

T
h
e
 E

L
R
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

tr
a
c
k
 t

h
e
 e

d
g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

it
s
 l
e
n
g
th

 a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 h

a
s
 n

e
v
e
r 

b
e
e
n
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 p
e
ri
m

e
te

r 
ro

a
d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

a
is

e
d
 b

y
 L

O
U

D
 d

e
a
lt
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ll
y
 b

y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 b

y
 C

B
C
. 

•
 

M
a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 m
a
d
e
 h

e
re

 a
re

 d
e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 T

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
’s

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 
a
ll
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 

b
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 f
in

a
li
z
e
d
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 p
ro

p
e
r 

c
o
-

o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

o
f 
th

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

n
 u

rb
a
n
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 E

a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
. 
  

 
 

 
•
 

A
s
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 w

h
y
 p

ro
c
e
e
d
 w

it
h
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
E
o
L
L
. 
 T

h
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
il
l 
le

a
d
 t

o
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 
u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 a

b
il
it
y
 t

o
 s

e
ll
 d

w
e
ll
in

g
s
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

E
o
L
L
 w

il
l 
b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s
 

p
ro

p
o
s
in

g
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 
S
ta

te
 v

e
ry

 s
h
o
rt

ly
. 
 T

h
e
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 o
f 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
. 
 F

a
r 

fr
o
m

 c
re

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
 w

il
l 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 a
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 v
is

io
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 

T
o
w

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
a
s
s
is

t 
in

 F
o
rw

a
rd

 P
la

n
n
in

g
. 

3
0
. 

C
B
C
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

H
e
a
lt
h
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 

n
o
n
-g

u
id

e
d
 l
in

k
 w

it
h
 L

u
to

n
/D

u
n
s
ta

b
le

 b
u
s
 w

a
y
 w

it
h
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 l
o
c
a
te

d
 p

a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e
 

fa
c
il
it
y
. 
 N

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

C
la

s
s
 B

2
/B

8
 U

s
e
s
 a

v
o
id

 i
m

p
a
c
ti
n
g
 o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

C
la

s
s
 B

1
 

is
 d

e
e
m

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
a
ti
b
le

. 
 M

a
x
im

iz
in

g
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
a
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
fl
o
o
d
li
g
h
ts

 

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 

a
m

e
n
it
y
 o

f 
a
d
jo

in
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

Agenda Item 10
Page 111



P
a
g
e
 |

 1
6
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

Im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 u

s
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 n

o
is

e
 a

n
d
 f
u
m

e
s
 f
ro

m
 

m
a
jo

r 
li
n
k
 r

o
a
d
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 a

n
d
 t

a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
n
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

p
p
li
e
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 
n
o
is

e
, 
o
d
o
u
r 

a
n
d
 g

ro
u
n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

s
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 i
n
 e

a
rl
ie

r 

m
e
m

o
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
a
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 w

h
e
re

 n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
b
u
ts

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
o
 a

s
 n

o
t 

to
 s

te
ri
li
z
e
 t

h
e
 

fu
tu

re
 p

la
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

(?
) 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 a

rt
e
ri
a
l 
ro

a
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

n
o
is

e
 a

n
d
 a

ir
 q

u
a
li
ty

. 
•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

3
1
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

O
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

n
ti
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 i
s
 o

v
e
rd

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 

•
 

P
ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 h

ig
h
ly

 c
o
n
g
e
s
te

d
. 

•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 E

L
R
 w

il
l 
re

li
e
v
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
re

a
 i
s
 n

o
t 

fu
ll
 a

t 
p
re

s
e
n
t 

 
•
 

Q
u
a
li
ty

 o
f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
re

a
 i
s
 p

o
o
r 

a
n
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

o
 

a
tt

ra
c
t 

n
e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

. 

3
2
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
ru

in
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
. 

•
 

In
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

la
n
d
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 o
n
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 

n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
G

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
 (

s
e
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
).

 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 b

u
il
d
in

g
 o

n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 l
a
n
d
. 

•
 

E
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 e

x
is

t 
h
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

B
u
il
d
in

g
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 o

r 
n
e
a
r 

fl
o
o
d
p
la

in
 i
s
 r

id
ic

u
lo

u
s
. 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
v
o
id

s
 a

ll
 F

lo
o
d
 Z

o
n
e
 3

. 
 S

e
e
 p

a
g
e
s
 1

5
 

a
n
d
 2

1
 o

f 
F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 o

n
 L

in
e
 2

3
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 a
n
d
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 v

il
la

g
e
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 r

u
in

e
d
. 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
  

3
3
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 r
o
u
te

 s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

c
o
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 v

il
la

g
e
 o

f 
E
g
g
in

g
to

n
 b

u
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 d

o
w

n
 t

h
e
 A

4
0
1
2
 t

o
 

Ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
N

u
rs

e
ry

 L
a
n
e
/M

il
l 
R
o
a
d
. 

•
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 r
o
u
te

 n
o
t 

s
h
o
w

n
 a

s
 g

o
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 v

il
la

g
e
 o

f 
E
g
g
in

g
to

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

b
u
s
 r

o
u
te

s
 f
ro

m
 E

g
g
in

g
to

n
 t

o
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 
•
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 b

u
s
 r

o
u
te

s
 w

il
l 
p
a
s
s
 a

lo
n
g
 S

ta
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 

H
o
c
k
li
ff
e
 R

o
a
d
 t

h
e
n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

T
ra

v
e
l 
fr

o
m

 E
g
g
in

g
to

n
 t

o
 T

id
y
 T

ip
 a

t 
S
h
e
n
le

y
 H

il
l 
b
e
 f
o
rc

e
d
 t

o
 g

o
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 P

la
n
e
ts

 E
s
ta

te
. 

•
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

ip
 w

il
l 
b
e
 a

lo
n
g
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 E
L
R
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

s
o
m

e
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

E
g
g
in

g
to

n
 i
f 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 “

g
o
e
s
 a

h
e
a
d
” 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

e
rh

a
p
s
 a

 g
a
s
 s

u
p
p
ly

 

to
 t

h
e
 v

il
la

g
e
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h
 s

p
e
e
d
 b

ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

3
4
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

L
ic

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 b

u
il
d
 a

s
 m

a
n
y
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

a
s
 l
it
tl
e
 c

o
s
t 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
d
e
li
v
e
r 

a
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 b

y
 n

o
 m

e
a
n
s
 c

h
e
a
p
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
 c

h
e
a
p
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u
ld

 d
e
s
tr

o
y
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty

 o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

. 
•
 

S
e
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 a

n
s
w

e
r.

 

 
 

 
•
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 n
ic

e
 i
d
e
a
 b

u
t 

p
ro

b
a
b
ly

 u
n
re

a
li
s
ti
c
. 

•
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

e
le

m
e
n
t 

o
f 
th

is
 m

ix
e
d
 u

s
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

a
n
d
 i
s
 d

e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
g
n
o
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

re
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

o
f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
p
ro

p
e
r 

v
e
h
ic

u
la

r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 i
s
 i
g
n
o
re

d
. 

•
 

V
e
h
ic

u
la

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 n

o
t 

o
n
ly

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 

b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 t

o
 p

u
b
li
c
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 l
in

k
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
a
s
te

rn
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 w

il
l 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
li
e
n
a
te

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 
c
h
o
k
e
 

•
 

T
h
e
 E

a
s
te

rn
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 112



P
a
g
e
 |

 1
7
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

th
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 w

it
h
 t

ra
ff
ic

 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t

o
 m

o
re

 u
s
e
 o

f 
M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
. 

ro
u
te

 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 n

o
t 

w
is

h
in

g
 t

o
 u

s
e
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

s
 a

 

d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
re

b
y
 r

e
li
e
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

a
d
ia

l 
ro

u
te

s
. 
 D

o
 n

o
t 

a
g
re

e
 

w
it
h
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
in

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 p

o
in

t.
 

 
 

 
•
 

T
ra

v
e
l 
to

 M
il
to

n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
 w

il
l 
d
iv

e
rt

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

w
a
y
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
. 

•
 

M
o
n
e
y
 a

n
d
 t

ra
d
e
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 T

o
w

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
c
y
c
le

w
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 “

n
o
-g

o
” 

a
re

a
s
. 

•
 

F
o
o
tw

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
le

w
a
y
s
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 C

O
2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 i
f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 

b
e
 p

e
rs

u
a
d
e
d
 t

o
 u

ti
li
z
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 p
o
li
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 f
ir
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

•
 

A
ll
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

w
it
h
 p

u
b
li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 

c
u
t 

b
a
c
k
s
. 
 T

h
is

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

a
b
s
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
ro

m
 m

a
k
in

g
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 e
s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
is

 h
a
s
 t

h
e
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 n
e
w

 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 e

.g
. 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 

e
tc

. 

•
 

 

 
 

 
•
 

Ig
n
o
ri
n
g
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

. 
 I

t 
is

 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
ll
y
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 “

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 a

 c
h
e
a
p
s
k
a
te

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 

w
h
o
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
 i
ts

e
lf
 w

it
h
 g

re
e
d
y
 l
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

, 
g
re

e
d
y
 b

u
il
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
d
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

im
 o

f 

m
a
x
im

iz
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
u
n
it
s
 f
o
r 

m
in

im
a
l 
o
u
tl
a
y
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 g

u
is

e
 o

f 
s
a
ti
s
fy

in
g
 a

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 q

u
o
ta

”.
 

•
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 a

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 l
o
o
k
in

g
 (

1
5
 y

e
a
r)

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 t

o
 a

ll
o
w

 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
rg

e
s
t 

s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 C
B
C
 

a
re

a
. 
 I

t 
is

 n
o
t 

a
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w

h
ic

h
 m

in
im

iz
e
s
 c

o
s
ts

 w
h
il
s
t 

m
a
x
im

iz
in

g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

. 
 T

h
e
 v

ia
b
il
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 

w
il
l 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 t

e
s
te

d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 f
in

a
li
z
e
 d

e
ta

il
s
. 

3
5
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

O
p
p
o
s
e
 E

a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 r

o
a
d
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 c

o
n
g
e
s
te

d
 a

n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

il
l 

b
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
. 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

e
d
g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
il
l 
b
e
 e

v
e
n
 m

o
re

 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

t 
a
 l
a
te

r 
s
ta

g
e
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

u
ts

id
e
 

th
e
 u

rb
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
ll
o
c
a
te

d
 s

p
a
c
e
 f
o
r 

a
m

e
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 b

e
fo

re
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a

ll
o
c
a
te

d
 f
o
r 

a
m

e
n
it
ie

s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 a

n
d
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 p

u
t 

in
 

p
la

c
e
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

F
lo

o
d
p
la

in
 w

il
l 
n
o
t 

p
re

v
e
n
t 

m
y
 h

o
u
s
e
 f
ro

m
 b

e
in

g
 f
lo

o
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
 i
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 c

o
v
e
r.

 
•
 

T
h
e
re

 w
il
l 
s
o
m

e
 m

in
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f
lo

o
d
in

g
 

b
ro

u
g
h
t 

a
b
o
u
t 

b
y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fl
o
o
d
 s

to
ra

g
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 n

e
w

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

–
 s

e
e
  
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 o

 L
in

e
 2

3
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

3
6
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

c
o
m

e
 s

o
o
n
 e

n
o
u
g
h
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 g

o
o
d
 f
o
r 

e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

3
7
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

A
s
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 (

s
e
e
 l
in

e
 2

9
 a

b
o
v
e
).

 
•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 o

n
 l
in

e
 2

9
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

3
8
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

(f
o
rm

e
r 

L
L
 &

 

S
B
 C

o
u
n
c
il
lo

r)
 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

T
im

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 f
o
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 f
u
n
d
 n

e
w

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

•
 

P
h
a
s
in

g
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 w

il
l 
b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 

o
b
li
g
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 o

r 
d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 n
u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
in

 t
h
e
 t

o
w

n
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

a
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 N

H
S
 T

ru
s
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
e
s
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 i
n
 E

g
g
in

g
to

n
 P

a
ri
s
h
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 P

a
ri
s
h
 o

f 
E
g
g
in

g
to

n
 i
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ir
e
 t

o
 s

e
e
 

th
e
s
e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 w
a
y
. 
 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

w
a
y
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 113



P
a
g
e
 |

 1
8
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

o
f 
d
e
te

rm
in

in
g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 g

u
a
ra

n
te

e
 t

h
a
t 

la
n
d
 a

ll
o
c
a
te

d
 f
ro

m
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 f
u
ll
y
 u

ti
li
z
e
d
 t

h
e
re

b
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

c
ro

s
s
 t

o
w

n
 j
o
u
rn

e
y
s
 a

lo
n
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
ru

ra
l 
ro

a
d
s
. 
 E

a
s
te

rn
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 n

o
t 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 a
s
 i
t 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
n
e
c
t 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 A

5
0
5
. 

•
 

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
la

n
d
 f
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 e
n
s
u
re

 

it
 w

il
l 
b
e
 f
u
ll
y
 u

ti
li
z
e
d
 b

u
t 

th
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
la

n
d
 i
s
 d

e
fi
n
it
e
ly

 

p
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g
 n

e
w

 i
n
w

a
rd

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 h

a
s
 d

o
n
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 

3
0
 

y
e
a
rs

. 
 L

o
c
a
l 
jo

b
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 o

u
tw

a
rd

 c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
ro

a
d
s
. 
 T

h
e
 t

ra
ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 

is
 n

o
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

5
0
5
. 

 
 

 
•
 

H
o
w

 c
a
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
c
re

a
te

 m
o
re

 o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
,5

0
0
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 (

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

 p
o
o
r 

s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

o
p
e
n
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 n

e
a
rl
y
 4

0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 l
a
n
d
 a

re
a
 a

s
 o

p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
. 
 M

o
s
t 

o
p
e
n
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 p

u
b
li
c
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

a
v
a
il
a
b
le

 t
o
 i
t.

  
T
h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
ll
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 

th
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
la

n
d
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
li
c
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

H
o
w

 c
a
n
 E

g
g
in

g
to

n
 r

e
ta

in
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
w

h
e
n
 m

o
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 P

a
ri
s
h
 l
a
n
d
 w

il
l 
b
e
 b

u
il
t 

o
n
?
 

•
 

E
g
g
in

g
to

n
 v

il
la

g
e
 i
s
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
y
 a

n
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
o
p
e
n
 l
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 b

y
 C

h
a
ri
ty

 H
il
l.
 

  

 
 

 
•
 

A
c
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
re

d
it
 J

o
in

t 
C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 
C
B
C
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 d

is
re

g
a
rd

 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
is

h
e
s
. 
 W

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 C

B
C
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

a
ll
o
w

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e
e
d
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

h
o
rt

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

S
e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 
S
ta

te
. 
 T

h
is

 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 a

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

o
ri
g
in

a
l 
Jo

in
t 

C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t

h
re

e
 u

rb
a
n
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

B
C
 a

re
a
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
g
a
rd

e
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 w

o
u
ld

 s
h
o
w

 h
o
w

 

th
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 i
n
 a

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
h
e
re

n
t 

m
a
n
n
e
r.

  
C
B
C
 h

a
v
e
 l
is

te
n
e
d
 t

o
 w

is
h
e
s
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 
s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
x
p
la

in
 “

b
ri
n
g
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r”

. 
•
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

ll
o
c
a
te

d
 l
a
n
d
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 

d
e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
is

it
e
 t

im
e
fr

a
m

e
 h

e
n
c
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 

“a
 t

im
e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r”

. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 a

ll
o
w

e
d
 t

o
 p

re
c
e
d
e
 a

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
t 

in
to

 t
h
e
 

p
u
b
li
c
 d

o
m

a
in

 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 o

n
 o

n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 o

n
 a

g
a
in

 s
h
o
rt

ly
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 

th
e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 
S
ta

te
. 

 
 

 
•
 

JC
S
 I

n
s
p
e
c
to

r 
h
a
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
. 

•
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 I

n
s
p
e
c
to

r 
h
a
d
 n

o
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 E

o
L
L
. 

 
 

 
•
 

B
ig

 P
la

n
 f
e
a
tu

re
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 f
ro

m
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 t

h
e
s
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
re

li
a
b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

p
a
s
t.

 

•
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 
S
o
u
th

 L
e
ig

h
to

n
 

L
in

s
la

d
e
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 a
s
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 w

a
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
 a

p
p
e
a
l.
  

T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
o
u
ld

 a
ll
o
w

 t
h
is

 m
a
tt

e
r 

to
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
f 

C
B
C
. 
 I

t 
is

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
h
a
t 

m
o
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

C
B
C
’s

 V
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 b

y
 m

o
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
’s

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 e

x
p
la

in
s
 t

h
e
 C

B
C
 V

is
io

n
 f
o
r 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 

L
in

s
la

d
e
. 
 T

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
o
b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 t

o
 t

h
is

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

li
m

it
e
d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
B
C
 m

u
s
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f
o
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 e

s
ta

b
li
s
h
in

g
 n

e
w

 j
o
b
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 
p
ri
c
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
ti
a
ls

 

fo
r 

h
o
u
s
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 l
e
a
d
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
. 
 T

h
is

 w
il
l 
w

o
rs

e
n
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

M
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
im

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
im

il
a
r 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

jo
b
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le

 s
e
e
k
in

g
 j
o
b
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 

Agenda Item 10
Page 114



P
a
g
e
 |

 1
9
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

h
o
u
s
e
s
 t

h
e
re

b
y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

lo
n
g
 d

is
ta

n
c
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 t

h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
il
l 

a
u
to

m
a
ti
c
a
ll
y
 t

a
k
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
jo

b
s
 b

u
t 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
 w

il
l 
o
c
c
u
r,

 h
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

n
e
w

 

jo
b
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
x
p
la

in
 t

ra
v
e
l 
b
y
 n

o
n
 p

ri
v
a
te

 v
e
h
ic

u
la

r 
m

e
a
n
s
 a

n
d
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 
u
s
a
g
e
. 

•
 

A
im

 i
s
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
p
u
b
li
c
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

, 
w

a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
li
n
g
, 

h
e
n
c
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
is

 i
n
 t

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
ra

v
e
l 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t

o
w

n
 w

il
l 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 o

c
c
u
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 E

L
R
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

a
ll
e
v
ia

te
 t

h
e
 o

n
e
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 p

o
in

t 

h
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

il
it
y
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
ff
ic

 c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
. 

       

•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

E
L
R
 w

il
l 
ta

k
e
 u

p
 m

u
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 

tr
a
ff
ic

 w
h
ic

h
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

th
e
re

b
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

ra
ff
ic

 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
 T

h
is

 w
il
l 
o
c
c
u
r 

n
o
tw

it
h
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 f
a
c
t 

th
a
t 

s
o
m

e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 e

.g
. 
s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 

o
r 

s
ta

ti
o
n
. 

  

 
 

 
•
 

T
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
e
n
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
jo

b
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 C

B
C
 m

u
s
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 c

o
n
c
re

te
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

n
e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 w

il
l 
p
ro

v
id

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
jo

b
s
. 
 F

o
c
u
s
 i
n
it
ia

ll
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

n
 r

e
-u

s
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

o
th

e
rw

is
e
 t

h
e
re

 w
il
l 
b
e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
o
u
tw

a
rd

 c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
. 

•
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 b

u
il
d
in

g
s
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 f
o
r 

m
o
d
e
rn

 

u
s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 i
ts

 i
m

a
g
e
 b

y
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

a
rk

 c
a
te

ri
n
g
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

. 
 S

o
m

e
 n

e
w

 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
il
l 
tr

a
v
e
l 
to

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 h

e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to

 

im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
. 
 

O
v
e
ra

ll
 t

h
e
 a

im
 i
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 g
re

a
te

r 
jo

b
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
a
t 

a
re

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

to
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 a
 m

ix
 o

f 
c
o
n
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 a

n
d
 t

ra
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
e
s
ig

n
s
. 

•
 

T
h
is

 w
il
l 
b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

e
s
ig

n
 

C
o
d
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
n
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d
 m

a
tt

e
r 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 f
o
r 

d
e
ta

il
e
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 d
w

e
ll
in

g
s
. 

•
 

A
ll
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 p

u
b
li
c
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d
 m

a
tt

e
r 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

H
o
w

 d
o
e
s
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
s
s
is

t 
in

 m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 o

n
 L

in
e
 2

3
 a

b
o
v
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

A
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
t 

o
n
 N

a
rr

o
w

 G
a
u
g
e
 R

a
il
w

a
y
. 

•
 

N
G

R
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 i
n
 G

re
e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

a
lo

n
g
s
id

e
 V

a
n
d
y
k
e
 R

o
a
d
 (

s
e
e
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
).

 

 
 

 
•
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
w

e
ll
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 2

,4
0
0
 c

a
ll
s
 i
n
to

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 C

B
C
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 l
a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
ly

 c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 r

e
-a

s
s
e
s
s
e
s
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

C
B
C
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 a

ll
o
c
a
te

s
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 u

rb
a
n
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
. 
 T

h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 f
u
ll
 p

u
b
li
c
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

H
o
w

 w
il
l 
2
,4

0
0
 j
o
b
s
 b

e
 c

re
a
te

d
. 

•
 

T
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 a

re
a
 o

f 

la
n
d
 f
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 C

e
n
tr

e
 h

a
v
in

g
 

re
g
a
rd

 t
o
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 d
e
n
s
it
ie

s
. 
 A

t 
p
re

s
e
n
t 

th
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 i
n
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 h
a
s
 l
e
d
 t

o
 j
o
b
 l
o
s
s
e
s
. 
 

T
h
is

 c
a
n
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 r

e
v
e
rs

e
d
 b

y
 a

ll
o
c
a
ti
n
g
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

n
e
w

 l
a
n
d
 i
n
 

a
n
 a

re
a
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

c
a
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
li
ty

 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.

  
S
o
m

e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
m

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 h

a
s
 o

c
c
u
rr

e
d
 t

o
 f
in

d
 o

u
t 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 i
s
 a

n
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

. 

Agenda Item 10
Page 115



P
a
g
e
 |

 2
0
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

Is
 t

h
e
 E

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 f
lo

o
d
p
la

in
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
th

e
 E

A
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 t

a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 

th
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 
 T

h
e
 E

A
 w

il
l 
a
ls

o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 

in
 d

e
ta

il
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

F
lo

d
d
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 

E
a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
. 
 

 
 

 
•
 

T
a
k
e
 n

o
te

 o
f 
C
A
B
E
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 d
a
te

d
 3

rd
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
0
9
. 

•
 

C
A
B
E
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 o

f 
th

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 

re
s
p
o
n
d
 i
f 
th

e
y
 d

e
e
m

 i
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
 P

re
v
io

u
s
 C

A
B
E
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 

re
la

te
 t

o
 a

n
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
e
n
 w

il
l 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
il
it
ie

s
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

•
 

In
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
’s

 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t.

  
T
h
e
s
e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 a
re

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 u

n
d
e
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 m

u
s
t 

p
re

c
e
d
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 

      

•
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

il
l 
b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 o

n
 a

 p
h
a
s
e
d
 b

a
s
is

 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
s
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 i
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 C

li
p
s
to

n
e
 B

ro
o
k
 w

a
lk

w
a
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

h
e
lv

e
d
 f
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
o
b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 l
o
c
a
l 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

. 

•
 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 C

li
p
s
to

n
e
 B

ro
o
k
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

fo
r 

fo
o
tw

a
y
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
le

w
a
y
 l
in

k
a
g
e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

in
te

re
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
  

 
 

 
•
 

H
o
w

 w
il
l 
C
B
C
 f
in

a
n
c
e
 “

c
ri
ti
c
a
l”

 a
n
d
 “

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l”

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

•
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 M
o
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 E

o
L
L
 “

c
ri
ti
c
a
l”

 a
n
d
 

“e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l”

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

il
l 
b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

m
o
te

rs
/d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

W
il
l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 p

u
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 i
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t

o
. 

•
 

T
h
is

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il
’s

 

p
o
s
it
io

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
u
b
li
c
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

il
l 
b
e
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
 n

o
t 

2
0
1
2
. 

•
 

P
u
b
li
c
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 t

o
o
k
 p

la
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
2
. 
 F

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

ta
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

S
e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 
S
ta

te
 l
a
te

r 
th

is
 y

e
a
r 

i.
e
. 
b
e
fo

re
 S

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
3
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 a

n
d
 o

n
ly

 r
e
s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 a

ft
e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
u
b
li
c
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
u
b
li
c
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

im
 i
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e
e
d
 

in
 p

a
ra

ll
e
l 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 
S
ta

te
 i
n
 l
a
te

 S
p
ri
n
g
 o

f 
2
0
1
3
. 

3
9
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

O
b
je

c
to

r 
o
w

n
s
 h

o
u
s
e
 o

n
 C

o
te

fi
e
ld

 D
ri
v
e
 t

h
a
t 

b
a
c
k
s
 o

n
 t

o
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 a

re
a
 o

f 
o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

to
 a

 s
m

a
ll
 

fa
s
t 

ru
n
n
in

g
 w

a
te

rw
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 p

e
ri
o
d
s
 o

f 
h
e
a
v
y
 r

a
in

fa
ll
. 
 T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

n
 a

re
a
 o

f 
p
u
b
li
c
 o

p
e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
 a

lo
n
g
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
te

rn
 b

a
n
k
 o

f 
th

is
 w

a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
 i
s
 u

n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 i
t 

w
il
l:

 

 

1
. 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
n
tu

re
 p

la
y
g
ro

u
n
d
 i
n
to

 a
n
 a

re
a
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

ri
v
a
te

 l
a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

b
y
 c

a
u
s
in

g
 

n
o
is

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
tu

rb
a
n
c
e
 t

o
 o

c
c
u
p
a
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s
. 

2
. 

G
iv

e
 r

is
e
 t

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
p
ro

te
c
te

d
 a

n
d
 u

n
p
ro

te
c
te

d
 s

p
e
c
ie

s
 o

f 
a
n
im

a
l.
 

3
. 

C
re

a
te

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
 t

o
 a

 p
la

y
g
ro

u
n
d
. 

4
. 

B
y
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

e
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
a
re

a
 g

iv
e
 r

is
e
 t

o
 m

o
re

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

le
a
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

w
ig

s
 

b
lo

c
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
 t

h
e
re

b
y
 f
lo

o
d
in

g
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a

re
a
 a

ro
u
n
d
 C

h
a
m

b
e
rl
a
in

s
 

B
a
rn

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 d

w
e
ll
in

g
s
 o

n
 C

o
te

fi
e
ld

 D
ri
v
e
 

b
y
 a

n
 o

p
e
n
 w

e
d
g
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
. 
 T

h
e
 l
ik

e
li
h
o
o
d
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

u
ti
li
z
e
d
 f
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
l 
o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ll
e
d
 b

y
 

e
it
h
e
r 

C
B
C
 o

r 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 w

h
o
 w

il
l 
b
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

it
s
 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 (

w
it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
te

d
 s

u
m

 p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

).
  
S
u
c
h
 a

re
a
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 o

n
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
u
s
a
g
e
 b

u
t 

c
a
re

 w
il
l 

b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 a

m
e
n
it
ie

s
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 

Agenda Item 10
Page 116



P
a
g
e
 |

 2
1
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

a
re

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 s

o
 f
a
r 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 
 T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 

th
a
t 

re
g
u
la

r 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

c
c
u
rs

 t
o
 t

h
e
 w

a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
. 
 T

h
e
 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
a
n
y
 a

d
v
e
n
tu

re
 p

la
y
g
ro

u
n
d
 i
s
 y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 f
in

a
ll
y
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 b

o
th

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

a
te

rc
o
u
rs

e
 

a
n
d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
il
l 
b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

w
h
e
n
 d

e
ta

il
s
 a

re
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
. 
 L

o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

 w
il
l 
b
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 

o
n
 t

h
is

 i
n
 d

u
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 w

il
l 
p
u
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 o
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

o
a
d
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
u
s
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 o

f 
tr

a
ff
ic

 

p
o
ll
u
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 i
s
s
u
e
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 
 

 
•
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 p
u
t 

s
tr

a
in

 o
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 a

m
e
n
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 i
n
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t.

 
•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 i
s
s
u
e
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

4
0
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 2

,5
0
0
 h

o
m

e
s
 w

il
l 
re

s
u
lt
 i
n
 a

 p
o
o
re

r 
q
u
a
li
ty

 o
f 
to

w
n
 l
if
e
 f
o
r 

e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
. 

•
 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 a

s
 t

h
e
 l
a
rg

e
s
t 

to
w

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 a

re
a
 n

e
e
d
s
 

to
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 i
ts

 f
a
ir
 s

h
a
re

 o
f 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

2
0
 

y
e
a
rs

. 

4
1
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 e

x
a
c
tl
y
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 a

re
a
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

  

4
2
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 h
o
u
s
e
s
 a

re
 b

u
il
t 

to
 C

o
d
e
 f
o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
. 

•
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 w

il
l 
b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 t

o
 B

u
il
d
in

g
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

p
p
ly

in
g
 a

t 

th
a
t 

ti
m

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
ir
e
c
t 

b
u
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
to

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
. 

•
 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
to

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 m

u
c
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
li
c
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 

th
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
/s

ta
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 c
a
lm

in
g
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
lo

n
g
 H

o
c
k
li
ff
e
 S

tr
e
e
t/

R
o
a
d
 (

p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 a

 2
0
m

p
h
 z

o
n
e
).

 
•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

4
3
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

B
C
 h

a
s
 i
g
n
o
re

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 m

a
n
y
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 “

th
is

 o
b
s
c
e
n
e
 u

rb
a
n
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t”

. 
  

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

u
rb

a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 p

u
b
li
c
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

L
L
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 d
o
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
p
t 

C
B
C
 V

is
io

n
 f
o
r 

E
a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 w

it
h
 i
n
e
v
it
a
b
le

 c
ro

s
s
 t

o
w

n
 t

ra
ff
ic

 a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
te

d
 j
o
u
rn

e
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

C
B
C
 V

is
io

n
 f
o
r 

E
o
L
L
 c

o
m

m
e
n
s
u
ra

te
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

s
 o

f 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 a

s
 t

h
e
 l
a
rg

e
s
t 

T
o
w

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 a

re
a
. 
 N

e
w

 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 d

e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
T
o
w

n
 w

il
l 
b
e
 o

ff
s
e
t 

b
y
 t

ra
ff
ic

 w
h
ic

h
 n

o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

h
a
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 i
ts

 d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
s
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 –

 s
e
e
 t

ra
ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
B
C
’s

 r
e
c
o
rd

 o
f 
s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 p

o
o
r.

 
•
 

N
o
te

d
 

 
 

 
•
 

D
o
 n

o
t 

b
e
li
e
v
e
 2

,4
0
0
 j
o
b
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 c

re
a
te

d
. 

•
 

2
,4

0
0
 j
o
b
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 a
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
v
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 
th

e
 j
o
b
 

d
e
n
s
it
y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 a

ll
o
c
a
te

d
 l
a
n
d
 p

lu
s
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
r 

C
e
n
tr

e
. 
 C

B
C
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

m
o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 

b
e
 3

3
0
0
 n

e
w

 j
o
b
s
. 
L
it
tl
e
 m

o
d
e
rn

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f
o
r 

m
o
re

 j
o
b
s
 t

o
 

m
a
k
e
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
L
R
 j
u
s
t 

a
n
o
th

e
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 e

x
te

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 a

t 
s
o
m

e
 s

ta
g
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f
u
tu

re
. 

•
 

N
o
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 u

s
e
 E

L
R
 a

s
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 a

rg
u
e
 f
o
r 

m
o
re

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

Agenda Item 10
Page 117



P
a
g
e
 |

 2
2
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 u

n
ti
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 g

o
n
e
 t

o
 p

u
b
li
c
 

e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 b

e
in

g
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
 1

5
 y

e
a
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
in

d
o
w

 m
a
x
im

iz
e
s
 t

h
e
 e

n
o
rm

o
u
s
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 E

L
L
. 

•
 

P
la

n
-l

e
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

2
0
 y

e
a
rs

 g
e
n
e
ra

te
s
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 a

s
 r

e
g
a
rd

s
 

th
e
 w

a
y
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 w

il
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
. 

4
4
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

u
n
p
o
p
u
la

r 
w

it
h
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
. 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

d
e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

O
b
je

c
to

r 
u
s
in

g
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 a

g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 o

n
 L

in
e
 2

7
 

 
 

 
•
 

W
il
l 
a
g
g
ra

v
a
te

 f
lo

o
d
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 b

y
 a

ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 f
lo

o
d
p
la

in
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 
C
li
p
s
to

n
e
 B

ro
o
k
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 o

n
 L

in
e
 2

3
 

4
5
. 

C
P
R
E
 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

R
e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 u

rb
a
n
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

b
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 q
u
a
rr

y
 l
a
n
d
 

m
a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

•
 

Q
u
a
rr

y
 l
a
n
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 b
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
. 
 I

n
 a

n
y
 e

v
e
n
t 

th
e
 l
a
n
d
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 i
s
 i
n
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

to
 m

e
e
t 

o
v
e
ra

ll
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

   

 
 

 
•
 

P
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

2
,5

0
0
 g

o
e
s
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 a

n
y
 l
o
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 2

0
3
1
 t

im
e
fr

a
m

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 h

a
v
in

g
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 

th
e
 a

s
 y

e
t 

in
c
o
m

p
le

te
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

 s
id

e
 o

f 
T
o
w

n
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 f
o
r 

2
,5

0
0
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

u
s
e
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 a
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

B
C
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

s
 a

t 

2
0
3
1
 h

a
v
in

g
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t

h
e
 f
a
c
t 

th
a
t 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 i
s
 t

h
e
 

la
rg

e
s
t 

s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 C
B
C
 a

re
a
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
o
g
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 t

w
o
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 g
e
n
e
ra

te
 u

n
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 

c
o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
; 

W
il
l 
o
v
e
rw

h
e
lm

 i
ts

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 d

e
g
ra

d
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 
li
fe

. 

•
 

T
h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 i
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 
li
fe

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 a

s
 a

 

re
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 d

is
a
p
p
o
in

ti
n
g
 a

s
 i
t 

m
ir
ro

rs
 t

h
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 
A
W

E
/W

D
H

 M
a
s
te

rp
la

n
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 e

a
rl
ie

r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 r

e
c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 T
h
is

 i
n
 t

u
rn

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

a
rl
ie

r 

Jo
in

t 
C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 r

e
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 

a
b
a
n
d
o
n
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

is
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 T

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 

to
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

d
e
ta

il
s
 a

s
 t

o
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 w

il
l 
b
e
 

d
e
li
v
e
re

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
P
R
E
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 o

b
je

c
t 

th
e
 E

o
L
L
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t 

a
s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 
p
re

s
e
n
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

t 
th

e
 E

iP
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

4
6
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

D
o
 n

o
t 

a
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
e
in

g
 b

u
il
t.

 
•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

4
7
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

C
B
C
 i
g
n
o
re

s
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
s
 p

re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 f
o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 b

e
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
. 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

ig
n
o
re

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 b

u
t 

is
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 

fo
r 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 i
ts

 s
iz

e
 a

s
 a

 s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

R
e
c
e
n
t 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 c

ro
s
s
 t

o
w

n
 t

ra
ff
ic

 a
n
d
 o

u
tw

a
rd

 

c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 t

ra
ff
ic

 a
b
o
v
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
B
C
’s

 r
e
c
o
rd

 i
n
 s

e
c
u
ri
n
g
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 p

o
o
r.

 
•
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 n

e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
ta

k
e
 p

la
c
e
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
. 
  

Agenda Item 10
Page 118



P
a
g
e
 |

 2
3
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

C
la

im
s
 o

f 
2
,4

0
0
 n

e
w

 j
o
b
s
 i
s
 u

n
s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
te

d
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 a

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
L
R
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
 c

ro
s
s
 t

o
w

n
 t

ra
ff
ic

 b
u
t 

w
o
u
ld

 s
im

p
ly

 e
n
a
b
le

 b
o
tt

le
n
e
c
k
s
 t

o
 b

u
il
d
 u

p
 m

o
re

 q
u
ic

k
ly

. 
•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
L
R
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 o

u
tw

a
rd

 e
d
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

fo
rm

 a
 n

e
w

 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

 f
o
r 

th
e
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 f
in

a
li
z
e
d
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
in

c
id

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 J

o
in

t 
C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 T

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 i
n
 p

a
ra

ll
e
l 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
a
t 

th
e
 u

rb
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

b
le

. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
 1

5
 y

e
a
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
in

d
o
w

 m
a
x
im

iz
e
s
 t

h
e
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t.

 
•
 

T
h
e
 1

5
 y

e
a
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
in

d
o
w

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 s

o
 a

s
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 a
 p

ro
p
e
r 

p
la

n
-l

e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

it
h
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 a

s
 t

o
 h

o
w

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
p
ro

c
e
e
d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

L
e
tt

e
rs

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t

o
 W

il
li
s
 D

a
w

s
o
n
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 C

li
p
s
to

n
e
 P

a
rk

. 
•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

4
8
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

A
s
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t.

 
•
 

A
s
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
. 

 

4
9
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

C
B
C
 p

re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t

o
 g

ra
n
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 b

e
fo

re
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 d

e
s
p
it
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
. 
 W

h
y
 h

a
v
e
 v

o
ic

e
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
g
n
o
re

d
. 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 C

B
C
 h

a
s
 m

o
d
if
ie

d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
ll
y
 t

h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 a

t 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
a
t 

w
h
ic

h
 p

e
o
p
le

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 o
b
je

c
te

d
 t

o
. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 c

ro
s
s
 t

o
w

n
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

e
fi
c
it
s
 w

il
l 
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 

•
 

C
ro

s
s
 t

o
w

n
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

P
la

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

a
 c

le
a
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 a

 p
h
a
s
e
d
 m

a
n
n
e
r.

 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 m

a
s
s
iv

e
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 j
o
b
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll
 e

m
p
ty

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

. 
•
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 

T
o
w

n
. 
 L

a
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

 p
o
o
r 

q
u
a
li
ty

. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
L
R
 w

il
l 
n
o
t 

fo
rm

 a
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 s

to
p
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

re
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
g
re

e
n
 l
a
n
d
. 

•
 

E
L
R
 n

o
t 

in
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 a

c
t 

a
s
 b

a
rr

ie
r 

fo
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t.

  

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 w

il
l 
b
e
 r

e
a
li
g
n
e
d
 a

lo
n
g
 c

le
a
r 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 w

il
l 
n
o
t 

s
e
t 

a
 p

re
c
e
d
e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
n
y
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

re
le

a
s
e
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
e
x
a
c
e
rb

a
te

 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k
 a

lo
n
g
 C

li
p
s
to

n
e
 B

ro
o
k
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 o

n
 L

in
e
 2

3
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
o
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

b
u
il
d
in

g
 n

e
a
r 

fl
o
o
d
p
la

in
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 o

n
 L

in
e
 2

3
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 n

o
w

 u
n
ti
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
in

a
li
z
e
d
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
b
e
in

g
 f
in

a
li
z
e
d
 a

n
d
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 s

h
o
w

 h
o
w

 d
e
li
v
e
ry

 c
a
n
 o

c
c
u
r.

 

 
 

 
•
 

F
if
te

e
n
 y

e
a
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
in

d
o
w

 m
a
x
im

iz
e
s
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t.

 
•
 

S
e
e
 n

o
te

 o
n
 L

in
e
 4

7
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

5
0
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

D
is

a
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 
•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 t
h
o
u
g
h
t 

g
iv

e
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
u
t 

n
o
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
o
w

 t
h
is

 w
il
l 
b
e
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
d
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 f
o
ll
o
w

e
d
 b

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
 C

o
d
e
s
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 

o
f 
re

s
e
rv

e
d
 m

a
tt

e
r 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

th
o
u
g
h
t 

g
iv

e
n
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
. 

•
 

M
it
ig

a
ti
n
g
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

m
a
tt

e
r 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 s

o
 f
a
r 

a
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
. 
  
 S

o
 t

o
o
 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 E

a
s
te

rn
 L

in
k
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 119



P
a
g
e
 |

 2
4
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

R
o
a
d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
re

li
e
v
e
 t

ra
ff
ic

 c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 t

o
 

a
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 d
e
g
re

e
. 
 M

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 w

il
l 
b
e
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 o

b
li
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
ro

b
le

m
 w

it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
v
e
rw

h
e
lm

in
g
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 s

ti
ll
 s

tr
u
g
g
li
n
g
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 

la
s
t 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

im
s
 a

t 
s
p
re

a
d
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

C
B
C
 a

re
a
 f
o
c
u
s
s
in

g
 o

n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 

is
 t

h
e
 l
a
rg

e
s
t 

s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 
th

e
re

fo
re

 h
a
v
e
 t

o
 

ta
k
e
 i
ts

 s
h
a
re

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

5
1
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 l
it
tl
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 w

il
l 
n
o
t 

s
to

p
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 b

e
in

g
 s

w
a
m

p
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 w

il
l 
ig

n
o
re

 a
n
y
 

s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
. 

         

•
 

S
c
a
le

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

n
 i
s
s
u
e
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 T
h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 

in
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
e
 h

o
w

 b
e
s
t 

to
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 

th
e
 a

ll
o
c
a
te

d
 a

re
a
. 
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
. 

5
2
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

S
c
a
le

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

d
e
s
tr

o
y
s
 s

e
m

i-
ru

ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
o
s
e
 l
iv

in
g
 n

o
rt

h
 e

a
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
. 

•
 

S
c
a
le

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 T

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

re
e
 u

rb
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
a
t 

w
h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 o

ri
g
in

a
ll
y
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s

o
m

e
 y

e
a
rs

 

a
g
o
. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
in

v
o
lv

e
 f
lo

o
d
p
la

in
 l
a
n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g
 a

 “
d
is

a
s
te

r 
w

a
it
in

g
 t

o
 h

a
p
p
e
n
”.

 
•
 

S
e
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 L

in
e
 2

3
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

5
3
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

S
u
s
p
e
c
t 

th
a
t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

 w
a
s
te

 o
f 
ti
m

e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 a

s
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 s
ig

n
e
d
 a

 p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 

o
p
p
o
s
in

g
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 s
c
a
le

. 

•
 

S
c
a
le

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
ll
y
 f
ro

m
 

th
e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 p

e
ti
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
tw

it
h
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 t

h
is

, 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
e
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

u
te

r 
e
d
g
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 a
re

a
 g

re
e
n
 a

n
d
 

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l.
 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

S
u
g
g
e
s
t 

th
a
t 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
d
ju

s
te

d
 t

o
 f
o
ll
o
w

 S
h
e
n
le

y
 H

il
l 
R
o
a
d
 a

n
d
 C

li
p
s
to

n
e
 L

a
n
e
 b

u
t 

is
 

b
ro

u
g
h
t 

to
 t

h
e
 i
n
n
e
r 

e
d
g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 p

la
y
in

g
 f
ie

ld
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

th
e
 o

p
e
n
 l
a
n
d
 w

il
l 
p
ro

b
a
b
ly

 b
e
 h

a
n
d
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 o

r 
T
o
w

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 f
o
r 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 (

a
n
d
 p

ro
b
a
b
ly

 t
h
e
 

fr
e
e
h
o
ld

 a
s
 w

e
ll
).

 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

g
re

a
te

r 
c
la

ri
ty

 r
e
g
a
rd

in
g
 “

d
e
fe

n
s
ib

le
” 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
. 
  

 
 

 
•
 

W
il
l 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
 P

a
rk

s
, 
s
p
o
rt

s
 g

ro
u
n
d
 e

tc
 b

e
 d

o
n
a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 o

r 
re

ta
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 
th

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

a
n
d
 w

h
o
 i
s
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 p

a
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t

h
e
m

. 

•
 

N
o
te

 a
ls

o
 t

h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 w
il
l 
p
a
y
 c

o
m

m
u
te

d
 s

u
m

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
e
n
 h

a
n
d
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
/T

o
w

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
re

a
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
V
a
n
d
y
k
e
 R

o
a
d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

to
 S

h
e
n
le

y
 H

il
l 
R
o
a
d
 i
s
 a

 p
ro

je
c
ti
o
n
 o

u
t 

in
to

 o
p
e
n
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
. 
 T

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

m
it
te

d
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

 m
a
rg

in
a
l 
d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 o

f 
o
n
ly

 2
0
0
 h

o
m

e
s
. 
 I

t 
w

il
l 

p
re

s
e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
a
n
d
 f
ro

m
 S

h
e
n
le

y
 H

il
l.
 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
v
o
id

s
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
 g

ro
u
n
d
 a

lo
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

re
s
t 

o
f 
S
h
e
n
le

y
 H

il
l.
  
M

o
re

o
v
e
r,

 i
t 

s
ti
ll
 p

e
rm

it
s
 a

 g
re

e
n
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

to
 b

e
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 t

h
e
 N

a
rr

o
w

 G
a
u
g
e
 r

a
il
w

a
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
o
n
te

n
t 

w
it
h
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

C
h
a
m

b
e
rl
a
in

s
 B

a
rn

 q
u
a
rr

y
 a

re
a
 c

lo
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
ff
ic

 o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
ro

a
d
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
a
ti
c
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 a

lo
n
g
 H

e
a
th

 R
o
a
d
 a

n
d
 W

o
b
u
rn

 R
o
a
d
 a

n
d
 

M
il
e
tr

e
e
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 E

a
s
te

rn
 W

a
y
 (

w
it
h
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
 l
a
tt

e
r 

h
a
v
in

g
 d

a
n
g
e
ro

u
s
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
).

 

•
 

S
e
e
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 t

ra
ff
ic

. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
o
 n

o
t 

li
k
e
 d

o
g
 l
e
g
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 l
in

k
 r

o
a
d
 c

ro
s
s
e
s
 V

a
n
d
y
k
e
 R

o
a
d
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
; 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 l
a
y
o
u
t 

b
e
in

g
 e

x
a
m

in
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
is

 J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 120



P
a
g
e
 |

 2
5
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
o
 n

o
t 

a
ll
o
w

 e
s
ta

te
 r

o
a
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 o

n
to

 S
h
e
n
le

y
 H

il
l 
R
o
a
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 t

ip
 a

s
 t

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 f
a
s
t 

tr
a
ff
ic

 o
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 u

n
s
u
it
a
b
le

 c
o
u
n
tr

y
 r

o
a
d
s
. 

•
 

N
e
w

 l
in

k
 o

n
to

 S
h
e
n
le

y
 H

il
l 
R
o
a
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
te

rn
 L

in
k
 

R
o
a
d
 w

il
l 
a
ll
o
w

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 S

h
e
n
le

y
 H

il
l 
R
o
a
d
 

a
n
d
 V

a
n
d
y
k
e
 R

o
a
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

lo
s
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

ra
ff
ic

 t
h
e
re

b
y
 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
c
c
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
is

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

5
4
. 

C
o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 o

f 

C
B
C
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

A
s
 t

h
is

 c
o
n
s
ti
tu

te
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

e
x
e
m

p
la

ry
. 
 S

h
e
n
le

y
 H

il
l 
C
o
u
n
tr

y
 P

a
rk

 w
il
l 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

G
re

e
n
 F

la
g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 a
s
 w

e
ll
 a

s
 t

h
o
s
e
 f
ro

m
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

E
n
g
la

n
d
. 
 C

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
is

. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

F
o
rm

a
l 
c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 f
a
c
il
it
y
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
 b

u
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 S

h
e
n
le

y
 H

il
l 
R
o
a
d
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 i
t 

is
 

re
m

o
v
e
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 
le

a
d
 t

o
 v

a
n
d
a
li
s
m

 a
n
d
 i
ll
e
g
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

S
u
g
g
e
s
t 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 b

e
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 c

lo
s
e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 E

L
R
 o

r 
w

h
e
re

 i
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 p

o
li
c
e
d
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 r

o
u
te

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
c
o
rd

e
d
 h

ig
h
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 h

o
u
s
e
s
. 

•
 

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

re
a
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 
fo

rm
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
re

s
e
rv

e
d
 m

a
tt

e
r 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 

n
e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 A

ll
 r

o
u
te

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 a

d
o
p
ta

b
le

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 C

B
C
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
ll
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 r

o
u
te

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

a
n
d
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 f
o
r 

o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

(f
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 a

 5
 y

e
a
r 

a
ft

e
r 

c
a
re

 p
e
ri
o
d
 w

it
h
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
o
m

m
u
te

d
 s

u
m

. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

fu
ll
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 

R
u
s
h
m

e
re

/S
to

c
k
g
ro

v
e
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

5
5
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

D
is

g
ra

c
e
fu

l 
a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 b

e
in

g
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 i
n
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

. 
•
 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 a
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
e
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 i
n
 C

B
C
. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

c
a
lc

u
la

te
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 

o
f 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

2
0
 y

e
a
rs

. 

 
 

 
•
 

G
re

e
n
fi
e
ld

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

 d
is

g
ra

c
e
 w

h
e
n
 i
t 

o
n
ly

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 l
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
r 

a
n
d
 n

o
t 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

o
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
tr

a
ff
ic

. 

•
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

2
0
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
ll
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 

th
e
s
e
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
in

 a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
. 
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
ff
ic

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

o
d
e
ll
e
d
. 
 T

h
is

 s
h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

E
a
s
te

rn
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 f
u
tu

re
 t

ra
ff
ic

 c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

il
l 
b
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

F
lo

o
d
in

g
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 t

o
o
 m

u
c
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 f
la

s
h
 f
lo

o
d
in

g
. 

•
 

A
g
re

e
 t

h
a
t 

fl
o
o
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
u
s
e
d
 b

y
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

h
a
rd

s
ta

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 d
ra

in
a
g
e
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

ru
n
 o

ff
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 

is
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
t 

to
 a

 G
re

e
n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
is

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
s
 b

a
la

n
c
in

g
 

p
o
n
d
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 f
lo

o
d
p
la

in
 a

re
a
. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 o

f 
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

s
iz

e
 

to
 b

ri
n
g
 s

o
m

e
 m

a
rg

in
a
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 d

o
w

n
s
tr

e
a
m

 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 f
lo

o
d
in

g
. 
 

S
e
e
 a

ls
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 L

in
e
 2

3
. 

 
 

 
•
 

V
o
te

 f
ro

m
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 a
s
 t

o
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
n
ly

 n
e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

ta
rg

e
ts

. 

•
 

T
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

n
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

a
n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 a

ll
o
w

 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 t

h
e
ir
 

v
ie

w
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

H
o
u
s
e
s
 o

n
ly

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
te

rs
 t

o
 L

u
to

n
 a

n
d
 M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
. 
 B

o
th

 t
h
e
s
e
 s

it
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 m

a
n
y
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e
ld

 

s
it
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

u
il
t 

o
n
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 t

h
e
re

 w
il
l 
b
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 121



P
a
g
e
 |

 2
6
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

re
d
u
c
e
 c

o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
. 
 B

ro
w

n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e
s
 i
n
 L

u
to

n
 a

re
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 f
o
r 

re
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

  
B
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 

M
il
to

n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

w
id

e
s
p
re

a
d
 (

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 i
t 

is
 a

 n
e
w

 T
o
w

n
).

  

S
o
m

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 o

n
 G

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
h
is

 c
o
m

p
a
re

s
 w

it
h
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 w
h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 a

 s
m

a
ll
 p

le
a
s
a
n
t 

m
a
rk

e
t 

to
w

n
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 

 
 

 
•
 

T
o
o
 m

a
n
y
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
s
m

a
ll
 f
li
m

s
y
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 n

a
rr

o
w

 o
v
e
rc

ro
w

d
e
d
 r

o
a
d
s
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 n

e
a
r 

P
a
g
e
s
 P

a
rk

. 
•
 

In
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C
B
C
 i
s
 t

o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 D

e
s
ig

n
 C

o
d
e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

q
u
a
li
ty

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
ll
y
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 

re
c
e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
ll
o
w

 m
o
re

 t
im

e
 f
o
r 

p
u
b
li
c
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 a

ll
o
w

s
 l
o
c
a
ls

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 s

a
y
 a

n
d
 i
s
 

s
im

il
a
r 

to
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 H

o
u
g
h
to

n
 R

e
g
is

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

5
6
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

Jo
in

t 
C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

a
s
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
n
 a

n
d
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 p

e
ti
ti
o
n
e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 u

rb
a
n
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
. 
 W

h
y
 a

re
 t

h
e
s
e
 v

o
ic

e
s
 b

e
in

g
 i
g
n
o
re

d
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
t 

a
ll
 l
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
y
 i
s
 i
t 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

fo
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 i
n
 a

 “
ti
m

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r”

. 
 E

x
p
la

in
 f
o
r 

w
h
o
m

. 
•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
y
 i
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 “

p
re

s
s
in

g
”.

 
•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
y
 h

a
s
 C

B
C
 d

e
c
id

e
d
 t

o
 p

re
s
s
 a

h
e
a
d
 w

it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

o
f 
a
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
y
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

th
e
 B

ig
 P

la
n
 p

ro
c
e
e
d
?
 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

C
B
C
’s

 V
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

E
o
L
L
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

. 
  

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 i
n
w

a
rd

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 j
o
b
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 a

s
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 l
o
o
s
in

g
 j
o
b
s
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
. 
 C

o
m

m
u
te

rs
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
to

r!
).

 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

C
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 b
u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

il
l 
n
o
t 

p
re

v
e
n
t 

p
ri
v
a
te

 v
e
h
ic

u
la

r 
m

o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
s
ti
ll
 b

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t.

  

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

tr
a
ig

h
tf

o
rw

a
rd

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
is

. 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
p
ri
v
a
te

 

tr
a
ff
ic

 u
ti
li
z
in

g
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 w

it
h
 g

o
o
d
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 

th
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e
 t

ra
ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 h

a
s
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 

in
 b

u
s
 t

ra
v
e
l 
b
u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

o
v
e
r 

o
p
ti
m

is
ti
c
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
is

, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 i
s
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
tr

ip
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

T
ra

v
e
l 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 w

il
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e
 E

L
R
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
th

in
g
 t

o
 a

ll
e
v
ia

te
 t

h
e
 o

n
e
 c

ro
s
s
in

g
 p

o
in

t 
p
ro

b
le

m
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

M
is

le
a
d
in

g
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 t
h
a
t 

tw
o
 n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 w

il
l 
re

d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 a

s
 n

e
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
il
l 
in

e
v
it
a
b
ly

 h
a
v
e
 j
o
b
s
 i
n
 M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
, 
H

e
m

e
l 
H

e
m

p
s
te

a
d
, 
W

a
tf

o
rd

 a
n
d
 

L
o
n
d
o
n
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

H
o
w

 w
il
l 
c
o
n
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 d

e
s
ig

n
s
 f
it
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

to
w

n
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

H
o
w

 d
o
e
s
 n

e
w

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

3
 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
v
e
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 
fl
o
o
d
 d

a
m

a
g
e
. 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 u

p
s
tr

e
a
m

 b
a
la

n
c
in

g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
il
l 
re

d
u
c
e
 f
lo

o
d
 

ri
s
k
 f
o
r 

d
o
w

n
s
tr

e
a
m

 o
c
c
u
p
a
n
ts

. 
 S

e
e
 a

ls
o
 L

in
e
 2

3
. 

 
 

 
•
 

H
o
w

 w
il
l 
2
,4

0
0
 j
o
b
s
 b

e
 c

re
a
te

d
 w

il
l 
th

e
s
e
 j
o
b
s
 c

o
m

e
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 d

o
. 
 W

h
a
t 

c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
y
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 122



P
a
g
e
 |

 2
7
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

T
h
e
 E

L
R
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 o

rb
it
a
l 
ro

u
te

 a
s
 i
t 

o
n
ly

 j
o
in

s
 H

e
a
th

 R
o
a
d
 t

o
 S

ta
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 R

o
a
d
 (

a
n
d
 n

o
t 

to
 t

h
e
 

b
y
p
a
s
s
 o

r 
to

 t
h
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
).

 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

E
L
R
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 f
o
rm

 a
 r

e
a
l 
b
a
rr

ie
r 

to
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

d
g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 u

rb
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

M
il
e
tr

e
e
 R

o
a
d
/E

a
s
te

rn
 W

a
y
/A

5
 w

il
l 
b
e
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 r
o
u
te

 o
u
t 

to
 M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 A

5
 i
s
 

v
e
ry

 d
a
n
g
e
ro

u
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
; 

d
e
ta

il
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

5
 E

a
s
te

rn
 W

a
y
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

ra
ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 a

n
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 f
ro

m
 

C
B
C
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
la

ri
fy

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.5
.1

5
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 r

ig
h
t 

o
f 
w

a
y
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 a

rt
e
ri
a
l 
ro

a
d
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
y
 i
s
 t

h
e
re

 o
n
ly

 a
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 s

e
c
u
re

 t
h
e
 E

L
R
. 
 C

o
m

p
a
re

 w
it
h
 A

y
le

s
b
u
ry

 a
n
d
 B

ic
e
s
te

r 
w

h
e
re

 

n
e
w

 r
o
a
d
s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

•
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 f
ir
m

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll
 

th
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 r

e
q
u
is

it
e
 t

im
e
. 
 

A
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e
 t

h
e
 p

re
c
is

e
 t

im
in

g
 i
s
 n

o
t 

k
n
o
w

n
 b

u
t 

it
 w

il
l 
b
e
 a

 

m
a
tt

e
r 

o
f 
n
e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

/l
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 

o
f 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
n
y
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
ls

 w
h
ic

h
 m

ig
h
t 

b
e
 g

ra
n
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

S
o
m

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 
•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

C
y
c
le

 a
n
d
 p

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 a

lo
n
g
 C

li
p
s
to

n
e
 B

ro
o
k
 w

il
l 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

C
la

ri
fy

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 h

u
b
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

fl
e
x
ib

il
it
y
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

H
o
w

 w
il
l 
“c

ri
ti
c
a
l”

 a
n
d
 “

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l”

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

e
 f
in

a
n
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
u
re

d
. 
 P

ro
v
id

in
g
 f
u
n
d
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 s

e
ll
in

g
 

o
f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
y
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
, 
c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 o
r 

s
u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 e

v
e
ry

 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
d
 t

o
. 

•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
a
t 

p
o
in

ts
 h

a
v
e
 e

it
h
e
r 

b
e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

r 
w

il
l 
b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

fu
tu

re
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 f
in

a
li
z
e
d
. 
 W

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 r

u
s
h
?
 

•
 

T
h
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t

o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 i
n
 p

a
ra

ll
e
l 
w

it
h
 

th
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 d
e
li
v
e
ra

b
il
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
. 
 T

h
e
 E

a
s
t 

o
f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 

u
rb

a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 b

ro
u
g
h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 e
a
rl
y
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 C
B
C
 a

re
a
 (

a
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
c
e
n
tr

a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

a
s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 w

id
e
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e
 

th
a
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 f
a
r 

to
o
 l
o
w

).
 

 
 

 
•
 

F
if
te

e
n
 y

e
a
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 m

a
x
im

iz
e
s
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

il
l 
g
e
n
e
ra

te
 y

e
a
rs

 

o
f 
u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 2

9
 

5
7
. 

P
ly

m
o
u
th

 

B
re

th
re

n
 

C
h
ri
s
ti
a
n
 

C
h
u
rc

h
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
•
 

W
e
lc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 
•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

F
a
it
h
 o

rg
a
n
iz

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

l 
p
a
rt

 o
f 
c
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

n
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

•
 

A
g
re

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 P

la
c
e
s
 o

f 
W

o
rs

h
ip

 (
p
e
rh

a
p
s
 i
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 2

.2
) 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 
in

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
h
e
 P

ly
m

o
u
th

 B
re

th
re

n
 l
o
o
k
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 t
o
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

•
 

W
e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

5
8
. 

L
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
r 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

ro
u
n
d
 f
o
r 

a
 v

e
ry

 l
o
n
g
 t

im
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 s

h
o
u
ld

 g
ra

n
t 

c
o
n
s
e
n
t 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

c
a
n
 g

e
t 

u
n
d
e
rw

a
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 s

e
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

5
9
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
L
o
w

e
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
s
o
 t

h
a
t 

n
e
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 c
h
il
d
re

n
 c

a
n
 a

tt
e
n
d
 s

tr
a
ig

h
t 

a
w

a
y
 a

n
d
 a

v
o
id

 
•
 

N
o
te

d
 a

n
d
 C

B
C
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 L

o
w

e
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
t 

a
n
 e

a
rl
y
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 123



P
a
g
e
 |

 2
8
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

c
h
a
n
g
in

g
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

. 
s
ta

g
e
 b

u
t 

tp
 b

e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 o

b
li
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 d

u
a
l 
c
a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 a

lo
n
g
 t

h
e
 E

L
R
 r

ig
h
t 

th
e
 w

a
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

5
0
5
. 

•
 

C
B
C
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

s
e
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 d

u
a
l 
c
a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
. 
 T

ra
ff
ic

 

v
o
lu

m
e
s
 c

a
n
 e

a
s
il
y
 b

e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 o

n
 a

 s
in

g
le

 (
b
y
 w

id
e
) 

c
a
rr

ia
g
e
w

a
y
 r

o
a
d
 w

it
h
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

a
d
ia

l 

ro
u
te

. 

 
 

 
•
 

1
0
%

 o
f 
th

is
 f
ig

u
re

 (
2
5
0
 d

w
e
ll
in

g
s
) 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 m
a
x
im

u
m

 a
s
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 r

a
il
w

a
y
 l
in

e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

c
o
p
e
. 

•
 

2
5
0
 d

w
e
ll
in

g
s
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 n
u
m

b
e
rs

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 f
o
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

T
o
w

n
. 

6
0
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

D
is

a
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 
•
 

E
o
L
L
 u

rb
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 –

 s
e
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

 
 

 
•
 

O
b
je

c
to

r 
is

 a
 N

IM
B
Y
 l
iv

in
g
 o

n
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 W
a
y
 w

h
ic

h
 b

a
c
k
s
 o

n
 t

o
 o

p
e
n
 f
ie

ld
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

      

 
 

 
•
 

O
b
je

c
t 

to
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 f
o
o
tp

a
th

 r
u
n
n
in

g
 b

e
h
in

d
 o

b
je

c
to

r’
s
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

s
 t

h
is

 w
il
l 
c
re

a
te

 a
 n

u
is

a
n
c
e
. 
 D

o
 n

o
t 

b
u
il
d
 

th
is

 f
o
o
tp

a
th

 b
u
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 f
o
o
tp

a
th

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 e
s
ta

te
 r

o
a
d
s
. 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 m

a
k
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

fo
o
tp

a
th

s
/c

y
c
le

w
a
y
s
 t

o
 f
o
ll
o
w

 d
e
s
ig

n
 l
in

e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

o
 l
in

k
 i
n
to

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 f
a
b
ri
c
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
. 

•
 

B
o
th

 s
e
ts

 o
f 
fo

o
tp

a
th

s
 p

ro
b
a
b
ly

 n
e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 l
in

k
a
g
e
s
 t

o
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
L
R
 w

il
l 
n
o
t 

re
li
e
v
e
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 t

a
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 

•
 

E
L
R
 w

il
l 
re

d
u
c
e
 f
u
tu

re
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 b

y
 

d
iv

e
rt

in
g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 t
ra

ff
ic

 f
ro

m
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
le

a
s
e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

ig
n
o
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 p

o
in

ts
. 

•
 

A
ll
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 w
il
l 
b
e
 e

x
a
m

in
e
d
 c

a
re

fu
ll
y
. 

6
1
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 a
t 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
. 

•
 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 i
s
 a

 t
h
ri
v
in

g
 c

e
n
tr

e
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
k
e
s
 i
t 

a
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 i
s
 a

 n
ig

h
tm

a
re

 t
o
 d

ri
v
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
. 

•
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 E

L
R
 w

il
l 
re

li
e
v
e
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 w

h
il
s
t 

a
ll
o
w

in
g
 n

e
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

a
s
 w

e
ll
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
it
h
e
r 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 n
o
r 

s
u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 c

a
n
 c

o
p
e
. 

•
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fa

c
il
it
ie

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e
s
) 

w
il
l 
b
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 o

n
 s

it
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

B
a
d
 i
d
e
a
 t

o
 b

u
il
d
 m

o
re

 h
o
u
s
e
s
. 

•
 

N
e
w

 h
o
u
s
e
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

fu
tu

re
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

2
0
 

y
e
a
rs

 –
 s

e
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

6
2
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

 f
a
rc

e
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

d
is

a
g
re

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

d
e
ta

il
. 

•
 

D
e
ta

il
s
 a

re
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 

 
 

 
•
 

M
a
in

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 i
ts

 a
b
il
it
y
 t

o
 c

o
p
e
. 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

Agenda Item 10
Page 124



P
a
g
e
 |

 2
9
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 i
s
 b

ig
 e

n
o
u
g
h
 –

 n
o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
rg

e
r 

s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 C

B
C
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 

m
u
s
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 a
s
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

fu
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

2
0
 y

e
a
rs

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

ly
 t

o
 i
ts

 s
iz

e
. 

6
3
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 t
o
o
 b

ig
 f
o
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

•
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

il
l 
b
e
 b

u
il
t 

to
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
n
e
w

 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 (
a
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

) 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 

th
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 g

u
a
ra

n
te

e
 t

h
a
t 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 b

u
il
t 

o
u
t 

c
f 
S
a
n
d
h
il
ls

 E
s
ta

te
. 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 a

 “
ti
m

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r”

 

to
 m

a
tc

h
 t

h
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

S
p
o
rt

s
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 a

t 
B
il
li
n
g
to

n
 P

a
rk

 h
a
v
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 y

e
a
rs

 t
o
 s

o
rt

 o
u
t 

a
n
d
 P

o
li
c
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 o

n
ly

 p
a
rt

 t
im

e
. 

•
 

L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
s
p
o
rt

s
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

U
rg

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

m
e
d
ic

a
l 
fa

c
il
it
ie

s
. 

•
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
u
rg

e
ry

 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 C

e
n
tr

e
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

 C
lo

s
e
 C

a
re

 H
o
m

e
 f
o
r 

e
ld

e
rl
y
 p

e
o
p
le

. 

  

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
e
re

 w
il
l 
a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 b

e
 b

u
il
t 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 a

s
 t

h
e
 S

a
n
d
h
il
ls

 h
a
s
 a

 r
e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

 d
ru

g
 h

a
v
e
n
 w

it
h
 

p
ri
v
a
te

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 c

lo
s
e
 b

y
 b

e
in

g
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 t

o
 b

u
rg

la
rs

. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 a

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll
 C

B
C
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
b
o
v
e
 a

 c
e
rt

a
in

 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

 s
iz

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 w

il
l 
g
ro

w
 t

o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 a

 s
a
te

ll
it
e
 o

f 
M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
. 
 

•
 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 i
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 s
h
a
re

 

o
f 
g
ro

w
th

 w
h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
ta

k
e
 p

la
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

2
0
 y

e
a
rs

 b
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 i
ts

 o
v
e
ra

ll
 s

iz
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
•
 

N
o
te

d
 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
a
t 

w
il
l 
h
a
p
p
e
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

u
b
b
is

h
?
 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
. 

 
 

 
•
 

W
il
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 c

a
u
s
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 r

a
te

s
 t

o
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
?
 

•
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 r

a
te

s
 a

re
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 o

n
 a

 y
e
a
r 

b
y
 y

e
a
r 

b
a
s
is

 

d
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 u

p
o
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
n
d
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

6
4
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

S
c
a
le

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

. 
•
 

S
c
a
le

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

W
il
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 m

a
rk

e
t 

to
w

n
. 

•
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 a

d
d
e
d
 o

n
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

to
w

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 f
o
r 

L
u
to

n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

. 
•
 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
o
le

ly
 f
o
r 

L
u
to

n
 b

u
t 

is
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 

a
n
d
 s

o
m

e
 i
n
w

a
rd

 m
ig

ra
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

. 

6
5
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

 
C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

C
a
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

 r
u
n
n
in

g
 t

ra
c
k
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

th
le

ti
c
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
  
b
u
t 

th
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 u
s
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

a
l 
o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

re
a
s
 

w
il
l 
b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 

ta
k
e
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
’s

 L
e
is

u
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

6
6
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 i
g
n
o
re

 c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

 s
h
a
m

. 
•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 i
s
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 

Agenda Item 10
Page 125



P
a
g
e
 |

 3
0
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
; 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 w

il
l 
tr

y
 t

o
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 t

h
e
s
e
 w

it
h
in

 a
n
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 v

e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

P
la

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 i
f 
s
m

a
ll
 h

ig
h
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 b

u
il
t 

w
it
h
 n

o
 p

a
rk

in
g
, 
n
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 r

o
a
d
 l
in

k
s
. 

•
 

T
o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

p
o
o
r 

q
u
a
li
ty

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 w

il
l 
b
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 i
d
e
a
 o

f 
D

e
s
ig

n
 C

o
d
e
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

W
h
y
 n

o
 l
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

5
. 

•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 s

h
o
w

s
 m

o
s
t 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 e
a
s
tw

a
rd

s
 a

lo
n
g
 t

h
e
 

A
5
0
5
. 

6
7
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 f
o
o
tb

a
ll
 e

.g
. 
a
th

le
ti
c
s
, 
h
o
c
k
e
y
 a

n
d
 m

o
re

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll
 a

s
 a

 

d
e
c
e
n
t 

in
d
o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 f
a
c
il
it
y
 (

T
id

d
e
n
fo

o
t 

is
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 f
o
r 

a
 T

o
w

n
 t

h
e
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
).

 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 6

5
. 

6
8
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

D
is

a
g
re

e
 w

it
h
 a

ll
 t

h
e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 l
u
d
ic

ro
u
s
. 

•
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 v

e
ry

 c
a
re

fu
ll
y
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

O
b
je

c
to

r 
fe

e
ls

 l
ik

e
 a

 N
IM

B
Y
 a

s
 h

is
 h

o
u
s
e
 b

a
c
k
s
 o

n
to

 o
p
e
n
 f
ie

ld
s
 a

n
d
 h

e
 w

il
l 
lo

s
e
 t

h
e
 v

ie
w

. 
•
 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
v
ie

w
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 

la
y
o
u
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
d
 s

o
 a

s
 t

o
 t

ry
 a

n
d
 a

v
o
id

 a
n
y
 d

ir
e
c
t 

o
v
e
rl
o
o
k
in

g
 f
ro

m
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 t

o
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

Is
 i
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 m

o
v
e
 t

h
e
 f
o
o
tp

a
th

 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
r 

o
f 
h
is

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

s
 t

h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 c
a
u
s
e
 a

 n
u
is

a
n
c
e
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 
e
x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

il
it
y
 o

f 
re

a
li
g
n
in

g
 f
o
o
tp

a
th

. 

6
9
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
th

le
ti
c
s
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
: 

d
e
s
p
it
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 p

ro
m

is
e
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f
a
c
il
it
y
 a

t 

B
il
li
n
g
to

n
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 o

ld
 R

A
F
 S

ta
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 t

ra
c
k
 t

h
is

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 

m
a
te

ri
a
li
z
e
d
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 6

5
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
a
p
it
a
li
z
e
 o

n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

s
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 6

5
. 

7
0
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

th
le

ti
c
s
 t

ra
c
k
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

s
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 6

5
. 

7
1
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

 
C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

fi
rm

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
b
o
th

 i
n
d
o
o
r 

a
n
d
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ll
y
 f
o
r 

a
th

le
ti
c
s
. 

•
 

In
d
o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
. 
 O

n
 a

th
le

ti
c
s
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 S

e
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 6

5
. 

 
 

 
•
 

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
tr

a
c
k
 a

t 
A
s
tr

a
l 
P
a
rk

 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
O

ly
m

p
ic

 

le
g
a
c
y
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 o

ff
e
r 

o
f 
h
e
lp

 w
it
h
 f
u
n
d
 r

a
is

in
g
. 

7
2
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

T
o
w

n
 n

e
e
d
s
 m

o
re

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 a
n
d
 s

p
o
rt

s
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 e

.g
. 
a
 n

e
w

 s
w

im
m

in
g
 p

o
o
l 
b
u
t 

n
o
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

•
 

N
e
w

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

il
l 
b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

p
o
rt

s
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

. 
 T

h
is

 w
il
l 
b
e
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 i
n
 p

a
rt

 b
y
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 

a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
is

 i
s
 u

n
li
k
e
ly

 t
o
 e

x
te

n
d
 t

o
 a

 n
e
w

 p
o
o
l 
u
n
le

s
s
 t

h
is

 i
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l.
 

7
3
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

a
th

le
ti
c
s
 t

ra
c
k
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

s
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 6

5
. 

 
 

 
•
 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
tr

a
c
k
 a

t 
B
il
li
n
g
to

n
 P

a
rk

 a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 

to
 R

A
F
 S

ta
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

o
w

n
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 a

s
 £

1
M

 s
e
t 

a
s
id

e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
. 

•
 

A
s
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

O
ly

m
p
ic

 l
e
g
a
c
y
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 a

s
 V

a
n
d
y
k
e
 i
s
 a

 “
S
p
o
rt

s
 S

p
e
c
ia

li
s
t 

C
o
ll
e
g
e
”.

 
•
 

W
il
l 
e
x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

il
it
y
 o

f 
c
o
m

b
in

in
g
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 w

it
h
 V

a
n
d
y
k
e
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l.
 

7
4
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
th

le
ti
c
s
 t

ra
c
k
 a

n
d
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

s
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 6

5
. 

7
5
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

s
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 6

5
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
lr
e
a
d
y
 e

n
o
u
g
h
 f
o
o
tb

a
ll
 p

it
c
h
e
s
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

Agenda Item 10
Page 126



P
a
g
e
 |

 3
1
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

 
 

 
•
 

A
th

le
ti
c
s
 t

ra
c
k
 w

o
u
ld

 r
e
p
la

c
e
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
B
il
li
n
g
to

n
 P

a
rk

. 
•
 

S
e
e
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

M
o
re

 i
n
d
o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

w
im

m
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

q
u
a
s
h
. 

•
 

S
o
m

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

in
d
o
o
r 

fa
c
il
it
ie

s
 w

il
l 
e
it
h
e
r 

b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

r 
a
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

fo
r 

o
ff
-s

it
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

..
 

 
 

 
•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 f
a
m

il
y
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

t 
lo

w
e
r 

d
e
n
s
it
ie

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 h

ig
h
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 “

ra
b
b
it
 h

u
tc

h
e
s
”.

 
•
 

L
ik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 

fa
m

il
y
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

t 
lo

w
e
r 

d
e
n
s
it
y
 w

il
l 
b
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
, 

h
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

s
 l
o
w

e
r 

d
e
n
s
it
ie

s
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 

th
a
n
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
S
a
n
d
h
il
ls

. 

7
6
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 t

o
w

n
. 

•
 

L
a
rg

e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 d

e
v
o
te

d
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
o
rm

a
l 

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 (

o
v
e
r 

a
 t

h
ir
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
).

 

 
 

 
•
 

In
c
lu

d
e
 d

e
c
e
n
t 

a
th

le
ti
c
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
b
u
t 

s
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 6

5
. 

7
7
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

a
te

r 
fo

r 
O

ly
m

p
ic

 l
e
g
a
c
y
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 f
o
o
tb

a
ll
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 a

b
u
t 

s
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 6

5
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
w

o
 g

o
o
d
 a

th
le

ti
c
/r

u
n
n
in

g
 c

lu
b
s
 i
n
 L

e
ig

h
to

n
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
p
e
ra

te
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
th

le
ti
c
s
 t

ra
c
k
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
  
b
u
t 

s
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 6

5
. 

 
 

 
•
 

Id
e
a
ll
y
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
s
it
e
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 u

s
e
. 

•
 

T
h
is

 o
p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

ll
o
w

e
d
 f
o
r 

in
 t

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

7
8
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
th

le
ti
c
s
 t

ra
c
k
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 u

p
 f
o
r 

o
n
e
 l
o
s
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

. 
•
 

S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 6

5
. 

 
 

 
•
 

A
th

le
ti
c
s
 i
s
 a

 y
e
a
r 

ro
u
n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
e
a
s
o
n
a
l.
 

•
 

 S
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 6

5
. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
n
a
b
le

s
 t

h
e
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 b

y
 m

o
re

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
u
s
e
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

is
a
b
le

d
 a

n
d
 m

in
o
ri
ty

 

g
ro

u
p
s
. 

•
 

A
g
re

e
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
s
p
o
rt

s
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
. 

7
9
. 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 

B
u
z
z
a
rd

 

A
th

le
ti
c
s
 C

lu
b
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

Im
p
re

s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 o
v
e
ra

ll
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f
o
r 

a
th

le
ti
c
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll
 a

s
 o

th
e
r 

s
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

s
e
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

in
e
 6

5
. 

 
 

 
•
 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
ru

n
n
in

g
 t

ra
c
k
 a

t 
R
A
F
 S

ta
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 a

 h
in

d
ra

n
c
e
 t

o
 e

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
a
th

le
ti
c
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 V

a
n
d
y
k
e
 U

p
p
e
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

 S
p
e
c
ia

li
s
t 

S
p
o
rt

s
 C

o
ll
e
g
e
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
e
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

8
0
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 s
p
o
rt

s
 h

a
ll
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
d
o
o
r 

s
p
o
rt

s
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

k
e
p
t 

p
a
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

o
ld

e
r 

a
c
ti
v
e
 a

d
u
lt
s
. 

•
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 i
n
d
o
o
r 

fa
c
il
it
ie

s
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 w
e
ll
 u

s
e
d
 a

n
d
 C

B
C
 a

re
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 

a
t 

w
a
y
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
id

d
e
n
fo

o
t 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

c
o
p
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 V

a
n
d
y
k
e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
. 

•
 

P
o
s
s
ib

il
it
y
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fa

c
il
it
ie

s
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

a
n
 e

x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 V

a
n
d
y
k
e
 S

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
is

 b
e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

a
n
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

ll
o
w

e
d
 f
o
r 

in
 t

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

8
1
 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 

L
in

s
la

d
e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f
le

x
ib

le
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 a
n
y
 f
u
tu

re
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 t

h
re

e
 t

ie
rs

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
o
w

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 E

a
s
te

rn
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 b

u
t 

w
o
u
ld

 w
a
n
t 

it
 t

o
 g

o
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

5
0
5
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 

S
ta

n
b
ri
d
g
e
 R

o
a
d
. 

•
 

A
s
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
E
a
s
te

rn
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 t

o
 A

5
0
5
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 t

ra
ff
ic

 

m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
. 
 T

h
e
 l
in

k
 a

tt
ra

c
ts

 m
o
re

 t
ra

ff
ic

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

th
a
n
 i
t 

re
li
e
v
e
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
o
w

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 a

 w
id

e
 b

u
ff
e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 N

a
rr

o
w

 G
a
u
g
e
 R

a
il
w

a
y
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

Agenda Item 10
Page 127



P
a
g
e
 |

 3
2
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

•
 

 

 
 

 
•
 

W
o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 s

e
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 A

5
 a

s
 w

e
ll
 a

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 

tr
a
v
e
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

•
 

C
B
C
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 a

n
d
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 A

5
 

Ju
n
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

If
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 t

h
e
n
 t

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f
o
r 

e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

•
 

N
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
n
o
n
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 a
n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

to
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 j
o
b
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 

 
 

 
•
 

C
e
m

e
te

ry
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 a
s
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

P
a
ri
s
h
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 t
o
 b

e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

8
2
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

F
P
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
jo

u
rn

e
y
s
 e

a
s
tw

a
rd

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 i
n
 p

e
a
k
 h

o
u
rs

. 
•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 s

h
o
w

s
 E

L
R
 r

e
m

o
v
e
s
 m

o
re

 t
ra

ff
ic

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 t

h
a
n
 e

n
te

rs
 i
t 

a
s
 a

 d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
. 

8
3
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t/

 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

A
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
t 

o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 c

o
n
g
e
s
te

d
 r

o
a
d
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 r

a
il
w

a
y
; 

th
e
s
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 

b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
. 

•
 

E
L
R
 a

n
d
 r

o
a
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
. 
 T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 a

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

8
4
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

D
o
 n

o
t 

n
e
e
d
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

B
il
li
n
g
to

n
 P

a
rk

. 
•
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
m

e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

e
ri
o
d
 t

o
 2

0
3
1
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
h
e
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 w

it
h
 V

il
la

g
e
 l
if
e
 i
n
 E

g
g
in

g
to

n
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
 f
ro

m
 E

g
g
in

g
to

n
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t

ra
ff
ic

 i
n
 E

g
g
in

g
to

n
. 

•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 f
lo

w
s
 i
n
 E

g
g
in

g
to

n
 u

n
li
k
e
ly

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
ff
e
c
t 

o
f 
E
a
s
te

rn
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 m

o
re

 n
e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
! 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 i
n
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

8
5
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 w

il
l 
a
d
d
 t

o
 c

h
ro

n
ic

 c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

•
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 f
o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

E
L
R
 

w
il
l 
re

d
u
c
e
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

ro
u
n
d
a
b
o
u
ts

 a
t 

E
L
R
/S

ta
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 S

ta
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 R

o
a
d
/A

5
0
5
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

il
l 
h
in

d
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
g
o
o
d
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 E

a
s
te

rn
 E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
. 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

u
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 w

it
h
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 a

s
 t

h
e
 E

L
R
 w

il
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 

th
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

B
e
s
t 

h
o
p
e
 f
o
r 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 L

in
s
la

d
e
 i
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
ra

il
 w

it
h
 r

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 l
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

e
rn

 

b
y
p
a
s
s
 (

w
h
ic

h
 n

o
w

 a
p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
).

 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

8
6
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

O
b
je

c
t 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 m

o
re

 h
o
u
s
e
s
 m

e
a
n
s
 m

o
re

 v
e
h
ic

le
s
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t

o
 m

o
re

 c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 w

it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

B
il
li
n
g
to

n
 P

a
rk

/S
a
n
d
h
il
ls

. 

•
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
E
a
s
te

rn
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 w

il
l 
a
s
s
is

t 
in

 r
e
li
e
v
in

g
 

c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 a

ll
o
w

a
n
c
e
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

B
il
li
n
g
to

n
 P

a
rk

/S
a
n
d
h
il
ls

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

L
e
ig

h
to

n
 B

u
z
z
a
rd

 i
s
 d

y
in

g
 p

a
rt

ly
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
tr

a
ff
ic

 c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

ly
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 s
h
o
p
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

; 

th
e
 p

la
n
 w

o
u
ld

 w
o
rs

e
n
 t

h
is

 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

S
e
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 a

n
s
w

e
r;

 m
o
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 w

il
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

re
ta

il
 o

ff
e
r.

 

 
 

 
•
 

N
o
 b

u
il
d
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 l
a
n
d
. 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

li
m

it
e
d
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 r

e
le

a
s
e
s
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 “

v
e
ry

 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
” 

e
x
is

t 
–
 s

e
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 a

s
 s

u
b
u
rb

a
n
 p

a
rk

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
ti
tu

te
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
. 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
s
o
m

e
 G

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 

n
e
e
d
s
 i
n
 C

B
C
 a

re
a
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 i
n
s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

b
ro

w
n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e
s
 i
n
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

8
7
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

A
ll
 n

e
w

 b
u
il
d
in

g
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 z

e
ro

 c
a
rb

o
n
. 

•
 

H
o
u
s
e
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 b

u
il
t 

to
 B

u
il
d
in

g
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

p
p
ly

in
g
 

a
t 

th
a
t 

ti
m

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

N
e
w

 r
o
a
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 e

x
te

n
d
 t

o
 S

to
k
e
 R

o
a
d
 o

th
e
rw

is
e
 l
im

it
e
d
 e

ff
e
c
t 

o
n
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

•
 

E
L
R
 t

o
 S

ta
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 R

o
a
d
 r

e
li
e
v
e
s
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 t

ra
ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
y
c
le

 p
a
th

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

ir
e
c
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

C
y
c
le

 p
a
th

s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 C

li
p
s
to

n
e
 B

ro
o
k
 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

in
to

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

s
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 P
la

n
. 

8
8
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 d

w
e
ll
in

g
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
 e

n
e
rg

y
 a

n
d
 i
n
s
u
la

ti
o
n
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 P

V
s
 a

n
d
 w

in
d
 t

u
rb

in
e
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
; 

b
u
il
d
in

g
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 t

o
 B

u
il
d
in

g
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 p
re

v
a
le

n
t 

a
t 

th
e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
. 
C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

u
s
in

g
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

o
li
c
ie

s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
u
b
li
c
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 w

a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
li
n
g
 t

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 o
v
e
r 

ro
a
d
 b

u
il
d
in

g
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
ll
o
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

o
o
d
la

n
d
/g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

. 
•
 

L
a
y
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 
o
p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 w

il
l 
fo

rm
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
ll
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

. 

8
9
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t 

•
 

N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 r
u
n
n
in

g
 t

ra
c
k
 f
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 f
a
il
u
re

 o
f 
C
B
C
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
is

 i
n
 n

e
w

 R
A
F
 S

ta
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 

re
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

9
0
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
E
L
R
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 S

ta
n
b
ri
d
g
e
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
th

 R
o
a
d
 w

il
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 t

ra
ff
ic

 o
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
tt

e
r.

 
•
 

N
o
te

d
 b

u
t 

o
v
e
ra

ll
 E

L
R
 w

il
l 
re

d
u
c
e
 t

ra
ff
ic

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

a
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

ra
ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
 w

o
rk

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

 
•
 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

u
il
d
in

g
 i
n
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 

•
 

“V
e
ry

 s
p
e
c
ia

l 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
” 

re
q
u
ir
in

g
 l
im

it
e
d
 G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 

Agenda Item 10
Page 128



P
a
g
e
 |

 3
3
  

 N
o
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

/ 

O
b
je

c
t 

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

re
le

a
s
e
 i
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 –
 s

e
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

T
o
w

n
 u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

5
,0

0
0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
la

c
k
 o

f 
s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

ll
y
 c

lo
th

e
s
. 

•
 

F
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 w

it
h
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 –

 s
e
e
 C

B
C
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

re
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
T
o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t

ra
ff
ic

 o
n
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 c

o
n
g
e
s
te

d
 r

o
a
d
s
. 

•
 

C
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 o

n
 r

o
a
d
s
 e

a
s
e
d
 b

y
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
E
L
R
. 

9
1
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

S
tr

o
n
g
ly

 o
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 

•
 

In
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

V
a
n
d
y
k
e
 R

o
a
d
 w

il
l 
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
ff
ic

 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

•
 

V
a
n
d
y
k
e
 R

o
a
d
 w

il
l 
b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 t

ra
ff
ic

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
li
e
f 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

L
R
 –

 s
e
e
 

tr
a
ff
ic

 m
o
d
e
ll
in

g
. 

 
 

 
•
 

C
a
rs

 w
il
l 
u
s
e
 V

a
n
d
y
k
e
 R

o
a
d
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

•
 

S
e
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
. 

 
 

 
•
 

D
u
ri
n
g
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 V

a
n
d
y
k
e
 R

o
a
d
 w

il
l 
b
e
c
o
m

e
 a

 s
h
o
rt

 c
u
t 

fo
r 

h
e
a
v
y
 l
o
rr

ie
s
 

•
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 s

it
e
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ll
e
d
 b

y
 r

o
u
te

 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

 
 

 
•
 

C
o
u
ld

 V
a
n
d
y
k
e
 R

o
a
d
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 o
n
e
 w

a
y
 o

n
ly

 r
o
u
te

?
 

•
 

N
o
te

d
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 
e
x
a
m

in
e
. 

9
2
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

C
o
m

m
e
n
t/

 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

W
h
y
 n

o
t 

re
fu

rb
is

h
 e

m
p
ty

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 b

e
fo

re
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
n
g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 G

re
e
n
fi
e
ld

 l
a
n
d
. 

•
 

E
m

p
ty

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 

fo
r 

n
e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

2
0
 y

e
a
rs

 –
 s

e
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

In
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 l
a
n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 f
lo

o
d
in

g
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

li
p
s
to

n
e
 B

ro
o
k
. 

•
 

N
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 o

n
 l
a
n
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 f
lo

o
d
p
la

in
 (

s
e
e
 

F
R
A
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
 t

o
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
).

  
S
e
e
 a

ls
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 o

n
 

L
in

e
 2

3
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 n

o
t 

w
e
ll
 t

h
o
u
g
h
t 

o
u
t,

 s
e
n
s
ib

le
, 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 m

a
d
n
e
s
s
. 

•
 

N
o
te

d
. 

9
3
. 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

O
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 

•
 

D
is

a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
G

re
e
n
 B

e
lt
 l
a
n
d
. 

•
 

“V
e
ry

 s
p
e
c
ia

l 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
” 

e
x
is

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 l
im

it
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
fo

rm
e
r 

G
re

e
n
 l
a
n
d
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

 
•
 

P
o
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
S
a
n
d
h
il
ls

/B
il
li
n
g
to

n
 P

a
rk

 w
it
h
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
. 

•
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 O

b
li
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

il
l 
e
n
s
u
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

in
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r.

 

 
 

 
•
 

V
il
la

g
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 E

g
g
in

g
to

n
 w

il
l 
b
e
 s

w
a
ll
o
w

e
d
 u

p
 b

y
 u

rb
a
n
 s

p
ra

w
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
s
e
 t

h
e
ir
 u

n
iq

u
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty

 
•
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
 g

a
p
 w

il
l 
e
x
is

t 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 E

o
L
L
 a

n
d
 E

g
g
in

g
to

n
. 

 

Agenda Item 10
Page 129



Page 130

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Meeting: Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 25 April 2013 

Subject: Quarter Three Performance Report 

Report of: Cllr Nigel Young , Executive Member for Sustainable Communities 
– Strategic Planning and Economic Development and  

Cllr Brian Spurr, Executive Member for Sustainable Communities – 
Services 

Summary: The report highlights the Quarter Three performance from Sustainable 
Communities. 

 

 

Advising Officer: Trevor Saunders, Assistant Director Planning and Development  

Contact Officer: Iain Melville, Acting Head of Service Development 

Public/Exempt: Public  

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: Council 

 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 

1. The quarterly Medium Term Plan performance report underpins the delivery of 
all Council priorities. 

Financial: 

2. The indicator set monitors a wide range of indicators, which help to provide an 
understanding of the Council’s effective use of resources. 

Legal: 

3. None. 

Risk Management: 

4. Any areas of ongoing underperformance would be a risk to both service 
delivery and the reputation of the Council. 

Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

5. None. 

Equalities/Human Rights: 

6. This report highlights performance in respect of how the Council and its services 
impact across all communities within Central Bedfordshire, so the specific areas 
of underperformance can be highlighted for further analysis/drilling down as 
necessary. 

Agenda Item 11
Page 131



Public Health: 

7. Active recreation is included in the indicator set. 

Community Safety: 

8. The levels of Serious Acquisitive Crime and anti-social behaviour are included in 
the indicator set. 

Sustainability: 

9. Included in the indicator set are abroad range of indicators relating to 
sustainability including those covering employment, access to broadband, 
library usage, active recreation and waste. 

Procurement: 

10. None. 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 

The Committee is asked to note and consider the report.  

 

Background 

11. 

 

This report marks a change from previous corporate performance reports, as it 
now focuses on a set of indicators that support the monitoring of progress 
against the priorities in the Medium Term Plan (MTP).   

12. The Director’s Summary for Quarter 3 is set out below. Appendix A provides 
the detailed performance data. 

Director’s Summary 

13. 

 

Ampthill Library was the latest in a series of library refurbishments to take place.  
New self-service technology was installed, with changes to the layout and 
shelving and the creation of a read and relax area.  A range of energy saving 
measures was also implemented to reduce bills and cut carbon emissions.  Our 
aim is to build on the continuing increase in visitor numbers to our libraries with a 
MTP target of a 20% increase in visitors by 2016, whilst maintaining high levels 
of customer satisfaction. 

14. 

 

Plans to deliver Superfast ‘next generation’ broadband to the area were 
approved by the Executive in December 2012.  The MTP target is for all 
premises in the area to have access to a standard broadband speed of at least 2 
mbps.  A provider will be selected to deliver speeds of at least 24 mbps with 
more than 90% of all premises having access by 2015, as set out in the MTP.  
During Quarter 3 the Collaboration Agreement was signed between Central 
Bedfordshire, Bedford and Milton Keynes Councils.  This was a BDUK (The 
Department of Culture, Media and Sport’s broadband delivery project) 
requirement that allowed the councils to proceed through the first ‘checkpoint’ 
and move into the pre-procurement phase. This project also supports the 
Customer First Programme in enabling our customers to gain access to our 
services electronically and enhancing our economic competitiveness and 
investor attractiveness. 

Agenda Item 11
Page 132



15. 

 

The latest results of the Sport England Active People Survey show that there 
has been an increase in Central Bedfordshire adults participating in sport and 
active recreation, at moderate intensity, for at least 30 minutes on at least 12 
days out of the last 4 weeks (equivalent to 30 minutes on 3 or more days a 
week). Central Bedfordshire continues to meet its MTP target and has now 
moved from being 0.2% above the national average to 2.1% above. 

16. To support this target in the MTP, the Council is developing CBC’s first Leisure 
Strategy.  The Executive endorsed Chapter 1: Leisure Facilities Strategy in 
January.  This will be followed by Chapters on Recreation and Open Space; 
Playing Pitches; and Physical Activity.  The overarching Leisure Strategy will go 
to Executive for approval in November 2013. 

17. On 29 November 2012, Full Council gave unanimous endorsement for the draft 
Central Bedfordshire Development Strategy, which sets out how much new 
development, including homes, provision of jobs, and retail space we need to 
plan for up to 2031, where these should go and crucially, what infrastructure is 
needed to support it.  The strategy brings together the emerging plans for major 
growth and new infrastructure, particularly around the Dunstable/Houghton 
Regis area, including developments like the A5-M1 link, the Woodside 
connection, the guided busway, development north of Houghton Regis and a 
new Rail Freight Interchange. The strategy is a key enabler of the MTP priorities 
of “Enhancing your local community” and “Better infrastructure”. 

Conclusion and Next Steps  

18. 

 

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee notes and 
considers this report. 

 

Appendices: 

Appendix A – (Quarter 3 Performance Indicators) 

 

Background papers and their location: (open to public inspection) 

Executive 19 March 2013 

Agenda Item 11
Page 133



Page 134

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
A
-
Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
R
e
p
o
rt

Q
u
a
rt
e
r
3
2
0
1
2
/1
3

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
J
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t

R
e
p
o
rt
c
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n
-

D
e

p
e

n
d

s
o
n

th
e

n
a

tu
re

o
f

th
e

in
d

ic
a

to
r

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n

o
f
tr

a
v
e
l
(D

o
T

)
R

A
G

s
c
o
re

(S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
c
o
ri
n
g

ru
le

s
u
n
le

s
s

th
e

in
d
ic

a
to

r
s
p
e
c
if
ie

s
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e

s
c
o
ri
n
g

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

)

S
e
a
s
o
n
a
l

C
o
m

p
a
re

d
to

th
e

s
a
m

e
ti
m

e
p
e
ri
o
d

in
th

e
p
re

v
io

u
s

y
e
a
r

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

is
re

d
u
c
in

g
R

R
E

D
-

ta
rg

e
t

m
is

s
e
d

/
o
ff

ta
rg

e
t

-
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

a
t
le

a
s
t

1
0
%

b
e
lo

w
th

e
re

q
u
ir
e
d

le
v
e
l
o
f
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

Q
u
a
rt
e
r
o
n

q
u
a
rt
e
r

C
o
m

p
a
re

d
to

th
e

p
re

v
io

u
s

q
u
a
rt

e
r

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

re
m

a
in

s
u
n
c
h
a
n
g
e
d

A
A

M
B

E
R

-
ta

rg
e
t
m

is
s
e
d

/
o
ff

ta
rg

e
t
-

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

le
s
s

th
a
n

1
0
%

b
e
lo

w
th

e
re

q
u
ir
e
d

le
v
e
l
o
f

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

A
n
n
u
a
l

C
o
m

p
a
re

d
to

o
n
e

fi
x
e
d

p
o
in

t
in

th
e

p
re

v
io

u
s

y
e
a
r

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

is
im

p
ro

v
in

g
G

G
R

E
E

N
-

T
a
rg

e
t
a
c
h
ie

v
e
d

o
r

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

o
n

tr
a
c
k

to
a
c
h
ie

v
e

ta
rg

e
t

Agenda Item 11
Page 135



Overview of performance

Performance information being
reported this quarterRef Indicator

Performance
will be

reported:
Time period Performance

Enhance your local community

A 2 MTP Central Bedfordshire’s Employment rate (People in employment aged 16 to 64) Quarterly
June
2012 G

A 3 MTP % of approved residential development applications of 10 or more units having CABE excellent design status Quarterly
Quarter 3
2012/13 G

A 4 MTP Number of Serious Acquisitive Crimes. Quarterly
Quarter 3
2012/13 G

A 5 MTP Number of recorded Anti-social Behaviour incidents. Quarterly
Quarter 3
2012/13

Monitor
only

Monitor
only

Better infrastructure

D 1 MTP Percentage resident satisfaction with road and pavement repairs
Quarter 1 &
Quarter 2

D 2 MTP Percentage of Central Bedfordshire with access to superfast broadband
Annually in
Quarter 4

D 3 MTP Percentage of Central Bedfordshire with access to at least 2Mb broadband
Annually in
Quarter 4

Great universal services

E 1 MTP Percentage of household waste sent for reuse, recycling and composting Quarterly
Quarter 1
2012/13

Provisional
G

E 2 MTP Percentage of adults in Central Bedfordshire taking part in sport or active recreation (Active People Survey)
Quarter 1 &
Quarter 3

Survey
Oct 2012 G

E 3 MTP Satisfaction of adults with library services
Annually
Quarter 1

E 4 MTP Number of visits to libraries
Annually in
Quarter 4

Agenda Item 11
Page 136



E
n
h
a
n
c
e
y
o
u
r
lo
c
a
l
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

A
2
M
T
P

T
h
e
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
p
e
o
p
le
in
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t
(A
g
e
d
1
6
to
6
4
)

2
0
1
0
/1
1

2
0
1
1
/1
2

2
0
1
2
/1
3

L
a
te
s
t

c
o
m
p
a
ra
to
r

g
ro
u
p
a
v
e
ra
g
e

R
e
p
o
rt

c
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n

Q
u
a
rt
e
r
o
n

q
u
a
rt
e
r

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e

J
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t

G
U
n
it

G
o
o
d

is
O
u
tt
u
rn

(A
P
R
1
0

T
O

M
A
R
1
1
)

T
a
rg
e
t

(O
u
tt
u
rn
)

Q
u
1

D
E
C
1
0

Q
u
2

M
A
R
1
1

Q
u
3

J
U
N
1
1

Q
u
4

S
E
P
1
1

T
a
rg
e
t

(O
u
tt
u
rn
)

Q
u
1

D
E
C
1
1

Q
u
2

M
A
R
1
2

Q
u
3

J
U
N
1
2

Q
u
4

S
E
P
1
2

N
u
m

b
e
r
H
ig
h

1
2
5
,0
0
0

(5
,7
%

a
b
o
v
e
)

N
o
ta
rg
e
t

s
e
t

1
2
6
,3
0
0

(6
.6
%

a
b
o
v
e
)

1
2
5
,0
0
0

(5
.7
%

a
b
o
v
e
)

1
2
5
,1
0
0

(5
.9
%

a
b
o
v
e
)

1
2
6
,7
0
0

(7
.2
%

a
b
o
v
e
)

5
%
a
b
o
v
e

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l

A
v
e
ra
g
e

1
2
8
,0
0
0

(7
.1
%

a
b
o
v
e
)

1
2
6
,4
0
0

(6
.4
%

a
b
o
v
e
)

1
2
5
,9
0
0

(6
.0
%

a
b
o
v
e
)

C
o
m
m
e
n
t:

T
h

is
in

d
ic

a
to

r
is

p
a

rt
o
f

th
e

o
ff

ic
ia

l
la

b
o
u

r
m

a
rk

e
t

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s

p
ro

v
id

e
d

b
y

th
e

O
ff

ic
e

o
f

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s

a
n

d
is

th
e

m
o

s
t

re
lia

b
le

d
a
ta

a
v
a

ila
b

le
.

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
th

is
in

d
ic

a
to

r
u

s
e
s

a
n

a
v
e

ra
g
e

fo
r

th
e

y
e

a
r

to
th

e
c
lo

s
e

o
f

th
e

q
u

a
rt

e
r

a
n
d

th
e

d
a

ta
is

o
n

ly
a

v
a

ila
b

le
a

t
le

a
s
t

s
ix

m
o

n
th

s
in

a
rr

e
a

rs
.

T
h

is
in

d
ic

a
to

r
is

u
s
e
d

b
y

th
e

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t

a
n

d
E

c
o

n
o
m

y
T

h
e

m
a

ti
c

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

a
n

d
w

ill
o

n
ly

b
e

d
e

liv
e

re
d

th
ro

u
g
h

jo
in

t
w

o
rk

in
g

b
e

tw
e

e
n

th
e

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

.
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
,

th
e

M
e

d
iu

m
T

e
rm

P
la

n
h

ig
h

lig
h

ts
th

e
ta

rg
e

t
fo

r
C

e
n

tr
a

l
B

e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

to
m

a
in

ta
in

a
n

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

ra
te

5
%

p
o

in
ts

a
b

o
v
e

th
e

n
a
ti
o

n
a

l
(E

n
g
la

n
d

)
le

v
e

l.

T
h
e

n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

p
e

o
p

le
in

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

h
a

s
fa

lle
n

b
y

5
0
0

p
e

o
p

le
in

Q
u

a
rt

e
r

3
.
T

h
is

e
q
u
a

te
s

to
a
n

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t
ra

te
o
f

7
6

.4
%

w
h

ic
h

w
h

ile
a

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

fr
o
m

th
e

p
re

v
io

u
s

q
u

a
rt

e
r

(7
6

.7
%

)
is

s
ti
ll

a
b

o
v
e

n
a
ti
o

n
a

l,
re

g
io

n
a

l
a

n
d

S
E

M
L
E

P
le

v
e

ls
.

T
h

e
fa

ll
b
e

tw
e

e
n

q
u

a
rt

e
rs

is
d
u

e
to

c
o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
u
n

c
e

rt
a

in
ti
e

s
a

n
d

w
it
h

in
C

e
n

tr
a

l
B

e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

th
e
re

h
a

s
b

e
e
n

a
n

in
c
re

a
s
e

o
f

th
o

s
e

w
h

o
a

re
e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
a

lly
in

a
c
ti
v
e

a
n

d
d

o
n

o
t

w
a

n
t
a

jo
b
.

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
th

e
y
e

a
r

o
n

y
e

a
r

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

h
a

s
im

p
ro

v
e

d
fr

o
m

2
0

1
0
/1

1
(w

h
e

re
th

e
ra

te
w

a
s

7
6
.2

%
)

a
n

d
th

e
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

b
e

tw
e

e
n

C
e

n
tr

a
l
B

e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

a
n

d
th

e
E

n
g
lis

h
a

v
e

ra
g
e

w
a

s
5

.7
%

.

T
h
e

C
o

u
n

c
il

is
w

o
rk

in
g

h
a

rd
to

e
n

s
u

re
th

a
t

th
e

n
u
m

b
e

r
o
f

p
e
o

p
le

in
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t
re

m
a

in
s

5
%

a
b

o
v
e

th
e

n
a

ti
o
n

a
l
a
v
e

ra
g
e

.
T

h
is

is
b

e
in

g
a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
th

ro
u

g
h

e
n

g
a

g
in

g
w

it
h

e
x
is

ti
n

g
e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
,

a
tt

ra
c
ti
n

g
n

e
w

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
a
n

d
in

v
e

s
to

rs
in

to
th

e
a

re
a

to
in

c
re

a
s
e

lo
c
a

l
jo

b
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
a
n

d
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n
g

th
e

A
ll

A
g
e

S
k
ill

s
S

tr
a

te
g
y
.

A
3
M
T
P

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
o
f
a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
fo
r
re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
o
f
te
n
o
r
m
o
re
u
n
it
s
h
a
v
in
g
C
A
B
E
e
x
c
e
ll
e
n
t
d
e
s
ig
n
s
ta
tu
s

U
n
it

G
o
o
d
is

B
a
s
e
li
n
e
2
0
1
1
/1
2

A
c
tu
a
l
2
0
1
2
/1
3

L
a
te
s
t
c
o
m
p
a
ra
to
r
g
ro
u
p

a
v
e
ra
g
e

N
/A

R
e
p
o
rt

c
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n

S
e
a
s
o
n
a
l

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e

J
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t

G
%

H
ig

h

A
ll
d
a
ta
is

c
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e
fo
r
th
e

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l
y
e
a
r
to
th
e

c
lo
s
e
o
f
th
e
q
u
a
rt
e
r

Q
u
1

Q
u
2

Q
u
3

Q
u
4
/

O
u
tt
u
rn

Q
u
1

Q
u
2

Q
u
3

Q
u
4
/

O
u
tt
u
rn

N
u
m

b
e
r

o
f
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

fo
r

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

o
f

te
n

o
r

m
o
re

u
n
it
s

1
5

1
1
/

O
u
tt
u
rn

8

6
4

2

N
u
m

b
e
r

o
f
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

fo
r

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

o
f

te
n

o
r

m
o
re

u
n
it
s

h
a
v
in

g
C

A
B

E
e
x
c
e
lle

n
t

d
e
s
ig

n
s
ta

tu
s

1
5

1
1
/

O
u
tt
u
rn

8

6
4

2

T
a
rg

e
t

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

o
f

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

w
it
h

C
A

B
E

e
x
c
e
lle

n
t

d
e
s
ig

n
s
ta

tu
s

A
c
tu

a
l

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

C
o
m
m
e
n
t:

P
e

rf
o

rm
a
n
c
e

re
m

a
in

s
a
t

1
0

0
p

e
rc

e
n

t
in

Q
u
a

rt
e

r
3

o
f

2
0

1
2

/1
3
.

T
h

is
in

d
ic

a
to

r
a

s
s
e

s
s
e
s

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

ts
o
f

te
n

u
n

it
s

o
r

m
o

re
a

g
a

in
s
t
th

e
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
fo

r
A

rc
h

it
e

c
tu

re
a

n
d

th
e

B
u

ilt
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t
(C

A
B

E
),

B
u

ild
in

g
fo

r
L

if
e

D
e

s
ig

n
Q

u
a

lit
y

C
ri
te

ri
a

.
It

c
o

v
e

rs
th

e
fu

n
c
ti
o
n

a
lit

y
,

d
e

s
ig

n
a
n

d
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
o

f
b
u

ild
in

g
s
.

It
u

s
e

s
tw

e
n

ty
q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s

to
e

v
a

lu
a

te
th

e
q
u

a
lit

y
o
f

n
e

w
h

o
u

s
in

g
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

ts
,

w
it
h

p
la

n
n

in
g

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
a

s
s
e

s
s
e
d

a
g
a

in
s
t

th
e

fo
llo

w
in

g
h

e
a

d
in

g
s
:
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t
a
n

d
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
;

c
h
a

ra
c
te

r;
s
tr

e
e

ts
,

p
a

rk
in

g
a

n
d

p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a
n

d
d

e
s
ig

n
a

n
d

c
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

.
E

a
c
h

p
la

n
n

in
g

a
p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
w

h
ic

h
fa

lls
w

it
h

in
th

e
c
ri
te

ri
a

is
a

s
s
e

s
s
e
d

a
s

p
a

rt
o
f

th
e

d
e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n

p
ro

c
e

s
s
.

C
A

B
E

in
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
w

it
h

H
o

m
e

B
u

ild
e

rs
F

e
d
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

n
d

D
e

s
ig

n
fo

r
H

o
m

e
s

h
a

v
e

la
u
n

c
h

e
d

a
n

u
p

d
a

te
d

v
e

rs
io

n
o
f

B
u

ild
in

g
fo

r
L

if
e
,

c
a

lle
d

B
u

ild
in

g
fo

r
L

if
e

1
2

.
T

h
is

re
fl
e

c
ts

o
u

r
v
is

io
n

o
f

w
h

a
t

n
e

w
h

o
u

s
in

g
d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

ts
s
h

o
u

ld
b

e
:

a
tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

,
fu

n
c
ti
o
n

a
l
a
n

d
s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

p
la

c
e

s
.

It
is

b
a
s
e

d
o

n
th

e
n

e
w

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
P

la
n

n
in

g
P

o
lic

y
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

a
n

d
th

e
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t
to

b
u

ild
m

o
re

h
o
m

e
s
,
b

e
tt

e
r

h
o
m

e
s

a
n

d
in

v
o

lv
e

lo
c
a

l
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
in

p
la

n
n

in
g
.

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t
M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t

h
a

v
e

a
s
s
e

s
s
e
d

th
e

n
e

w
s
c
h

e
m

e
a
n

d
tr

a
in

in
g

h
a

s
b

e
e
n

p
ro

v
id

e
d

to
P

la
n

n
in

g
O

ff
ic

e
rs

to
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
.

T
h

e
s
e

n
e

w
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
a

re
b
e

in
g

c
a

rr
ie

d
o

u
t

o
n

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
o
f

1
0

o
r

m
o

re
u

n
it
s

v
a

lid
a

te
d

fr
o

m
1

J
a

n
u

a
ry

2
0

1
3

.
D

u
ri
n

g
Q

u
a

rt
e

r
4

th
e

n
e

w
m

e
a

s
u

re
o
f

e
x
c
e

lle
n

c
e

is
to

b
e

a
g
re

e
d

a
n

d
a

d
o

p
te

d
b

y
C

B
C

fo
r

2
0

1
3
/1

4

Agenda Item 11
Page 137



A
4
M
T
P

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
s
e
ri
o
u
s
a
c
q
u
is
it
iv
e
c
ri
m
e
s

U
n
it

G
o
o
d

is
2
0
1
0
/1
1

2
0
1
1
/1
2

2
0
1
2
/1
3

L
a
te
s
t
c
o
m
p
a
ra
to
r
g
ro
u
p

a
v
e
ra
g
e

R
e
p
o
rt

c
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n

S
e
a
s
o
n
a
l
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e

J
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t

G
N
u
m
b
e
r

L
o
w

O
u
tt
u
rn

Q
u
1

Q
u
2

Q
u
3

Q
u
4

O
u
tt
u
rn

T
a
rg
e
t

(O
u
tt
u
rn
)

Q
u
1

Q
u
2

Q
u
3

Q
u
4

O
u
tt
u
rn

R
a
te

p
e
r

1
,0

0
0

p
o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
1
3
.1

2
.8

2
.6

2
.9

2
.3

1
0
.6

1
3
.3

2
.0

2
.0

2
.7

C
o
m
m
e
n
t:

S
e

ri
o
u

s
a

c
q
u

is
it
iv

e
c
ri
m

e
(S

A
C

)
in

c
lu

d
e

s
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c

b
u

rg
la

ry
,

ro
b

b
e

ry
,

th
e
ft

o
f

m
o

to
r

v
e

h
ic

le
a
n

d
th

e
ft

fr
o

m
m

o
to

r
v
e

h
ic

le
.

R
e
d
u

c
in

g
S

A
C

re
m

a
in

s
a

s
a

p
ri
o

ri
ty

fo
r

B
e

d
fo

rd
s
h
ir
e

P
o

lic
e

a
n

d
lo

n
g
e

r
te

rm
re

d
u

c
ti
o
n

p
la

n
s

a
re

b
e

in
g

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

w
it
h

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

S
a
fe

ty
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
(C

S
P

)
p
a

rt
n
e
rs

a
n

d
to

w
n

c
o

u
n

c
ils

to
m

a
k
e

fu
rt

h
e

r
p

ro
g
re

s
s
.

Q
u

a
rt

e
r

3
h
a

s
s
e

e
n

a
d
e

c
re

a
s
e

o
f

5
5

re
c
o

rd
e
d

in
c
id

e
n

ts
o

v
e

r
th

e
p

re
v
io

u
s

Q
u

a
rt

e
r

3
.

H
o

w
e

v
e

r
th

e
re

h
a

s
b
e

e
n

a
n

in
c
re

a
s
e

in
re

c
o

rd
e

d
in

c
id

e
n

ts
o
f

b
u

rg
la

ry
d

w
e

lli
n

g
s

in
H

o
u

g
h

to
n

R
e

g
is

,
D

u
n

s
ta

b
le

,
B

ig
g
le

s
w

a
d

e
a

n
d

S
a
n

d
y
.

It
m

a
y

b
e

th
a

t
th

e
n
e

w
A

S
B

tr
ia

g
e

p
ro

c
e

s
s

(s
e

e
b
e

lo
w

)
h

a
s

re
c
o

d
e

d
s
o
m

e
c
ri
m

e
s

to
S

A
C

,
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

it
is

a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
th

a
t

th
e

n
u
m

b
e

rs
in

v
o

lv
e

d
w

o
u

ld
b

e
v
e

ry
lo

w
,

w
it
h

th
e

m
a

jo
ri
ty

b
e

in
g

c
ri
m

in
a

l
d

a
m

a
g
e

e
tc

.

T
h
e

M
T

P
ta

rg
e

t
is

to
re

d
u

c
e

s
e

ri
o

u
s

a
c
q
u

is
it
iv

e
c
ri
m

e
b

y
1

0
%

b
y

2
0
1
6

.
A

g
a

in
s
t
th

e
b

a
c
k
d

ro
p

o
f

th
e

c
u

rr
e

n
t
e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
c
lim

a
te

a
n

d
fa

lli
n

g
p

o
lic

in
g

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
,

it
w

ill
b

e
v
e

ry
d

if
fi
c
u

lt
to

m
a

in
ta

in
th

e
c
u

rr
e

n
t
le

v
e

l
o
f

re
d
u

c
ti
o

n
.
T

h
e

2
0
1

2
/1

3
ta

rg
e

t
h

a
s

th
e

re
fo

re
b

e
e

n
s
e

t
to

in
c
re

m
e
n
ta

lly
re

a
c
h

th
e

m
a

in
2
0
1

6
ta

rg
e

t.

A
5
M
T
P

N
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
re
c
o
rd
e
d
A
n
ti
-s
o
c
ia
l
B
e
h
a
v
io
u
r
in
c
id
e
n
ts

U
n
it

G
o
o
d

is
2
0
1
0
/1
1

2
0
1
1
/1
2

2
0
1
2
/1
3

L
a
te
s
t
c
o
m
p
a
ra
to
r
g
ro
u
p

a
v
e
ra
g
e

R
e
p
o
rt

c
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n

S
e
a
s
o
n
a
l
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e

J
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t

M
o
n
it
o
r

o
n
ly

M
o
n
it
o
r

o
n
ly

N
u
m
b
e
r

L
o
w

O
u
tt
u
rn

Q
u
1

Q
u
2

Q
u
3

Q
u
4

O
u
tt
u
rn

Q
u
1

Q
u
2

Q
u
3

Q
u
4

O
u
tt
u
rn

T
a
rg

e
t
2
0
1
1
/1
2

o
u
tt
u
rn
-2
.5
%

1
0
,4
5
2

A
c
tu

a
l
n
u
m

b
e
r

o
f

re
c
o
rd

e
d

in
c
id

e
n
ts

1
2
,1
3
2

3
,0
3
1

2
,8
9
8

2
,4
9
9

2
,2
9
2

1
0
,7
2
0

2
,5
3
0

2
,8
3
3

1
,8
4
3

C
o
m
m
e
n
t:

In
J
u

ly
2

0
1
2

B
e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

P
o

lic
e

s
ta

rt
e

d
a

tr
ia

g
e

p
ro

c
e

s
s

fo
r

a
ll

A
S

B
in

c
id

e
n

ts
fo

llo
w

in
g

th
e

ir
H

M
IC

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o
n

w
h

e
re

it
w

a
s

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
th

a
t

a
n

u
m

b
e

r
o
f

in
c
id

e
n

ts
w

e
re

in
c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y

re
c
o

rd
e

d
,
fo

r
e

x
a

m
p

le
,

re
c
o

rd
in

g
a

n
in

c
id

e
n

t
o
f

c
ri
m

in
a

l
d
a
m

a
g
e

a
s

A
S

B
.

T
h
e

tr
ia

g
e

p
ro

c
e

s
s

in
v
o

lv
e

s
th

e
p
o

lic
e

c
a

ll
h
a

n
d

le
rs

a
s
k
in

g
a

n
u
m

b
e

r
o
f

q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s

to
id

e
n

ti
fy

th
a
t

th
e

in
c
id

e
n

t
is

A
S

B
a

n
d

to
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
le

v
e

ls
a

n
d

fr
e

q
u

e
n

c
y

o
f

A
S

B
in

c
id

e
n

ts
b

e
in

g
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
d

.
T

h
e

p
ro

c
e

s
s

s
ta

rt
e

d
in

L
u
to

n
a

n
d

w
a

s
th

e
n

ro
lle

d
o
u

t
in

la
te

r
m

o
n

th
s

to
B

e
d
fo

rd
a

n
d

C
e

n
tr

a
l.

T
h
e

p
o

lic
e

h
a

v
e

in
d

ic
a

te
d

th
a

t
th

is
n
e

w
tr

ia
g
e

p
ro

c
e

s
s

is
lik

e
ly

to
le

a
d

to
u

p
to

3
0

%
le

s
s

re
c
o

rd
e

d
in

c
id

e
n

ts
o
f

A
S

B
d

u
e

to
th

e
m

o
re

ro
b
u

s
t

n
a

tu
re

o
f

th
is

p
ro

c
e

s
s
.

T
h

is
c
o

rr
e

la
te

s
w

it
h

th
e

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t
d

e
c
re

a
s
e

s
e

e
n

in
A

S
B

in
c
id

e
n

ts
in

Q
3

.
T

h
is

n
o

w
m

e
a
n
s

th
a

t
1

2
m

o
n

th
s

d
a

ta
u

s
in

g
th

e
n

e
w

ro
b

u
s
t
m

e
th

o
d

is
re

q
u

ir
e

d
to

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
a

n
a

c
c
u

ra
te

b
a

s
e

lin
e

.
P

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
th

is
w

ill
a

ls
o

le
a

d
to

c
o

rr
e

s
p

o
n
d

in
g

in
c
re

a
s
e

in
re

c
o

rd
e

d
in

c
id

e
n

ts
o
f

c
ri
m

e
,

a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

it
is

n
o
t
a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
th

a
t

th
is

w
o
u

ld
im

p
a

c
t

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y

o
n

s
e

ri
o

u
s

a
c
q
u

is
it
iv

e
c
ri
m

e
fi
g
u

re
s
.

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

w
o

rk
in

g
o

n
A

S
B

c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
s

to
b

e
p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

a
s

d
o
e

s
th

e
lin

k
s

w
it
h

th
e

T
ro

u
b

le
d

F
a

m
ili

e
s

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
.

K
e

y
o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

to
b

e
ta

rg
e

te
d

a
n

d
v
ic

ti
m

s
s
u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
th

ro
u

g
h

th
e

A
n

ti
S

o
c
ia

l
B

e
h

a
v
io

u
r

R
is

k
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

(A
S

B
R

A
C

)
p

ro
c
e

s
s
,
a

n
d

th
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

S
a
fe

ty
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
h

a
s

p
ro

v
id

e
d

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l
m

e
d

ia
ti
o

n
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

to
a

d
d

re
s
s

lo
w

e
r

le
v
e

l
A

S
B

is
s
u

e
s

w
h

e
re

th
e

p
a

rt
ie

s
a

re
p

re
p

a
re

d
to

e
n

g
a

g
e

.

O
n

8
J
a

n
u

a
ry

th
e

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

e
n

d
o

rs
e

d
th

e
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

S
a
fe

ty
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

P
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
a

n
d

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t.

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
A

S
B

is
th

e
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s

m
a

in
p

ri
o

ri
ty

a
n

d
to

s
u

p
p
o

rt
th

is
p

ri
o
ri
ty

a
n

e
w

C
e

n
tr

a
l

B
e

d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

A
S

B
P

o
lic

e
T

e
a
m

h
a

s
b

e
e
n

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
.

T
h

is
te

a
m

w
ill

b
e

c
o

-l
o

c
a
te

d
w

it
h

th
e

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

S
a
fe

ty
T

e
a

m
a

t
W

a
tl
in

g
H

o
u

s
e

,
h
e

lp
in

g
to

d
e
v
e

lo
p

th
e

e
x
is

ti
n

g
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
w

o
rk

in
g

a
ro

u
n
d

A
S

B
s
ti
ll

fu
rt

h
e

r.

Agenda Item 11
Page 138



B
e
tt
e
r
in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re

-
im

p
ro

v
e
d

ro
a
d
s
,

b
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d

re
a
c
h

a
n
d

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

D
1
M
T
P

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
re
s
id
e
n
t
s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
w
it
h
ro
a
d
a
n
d
p
a
v
e
m
e
n
t
re
p
a
ir
s
.

(D
a

ta
ta

k
e

n
fr

o
m

R
e

s
id

e
n

t’
s

S
u

rv
e

y
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

tw
ic

e
a

y
e

a
r

in
A

p
ri
l
a

n
d

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

)

U
n
it

G
o
o
d
is

B
a
s
e
li
n
e

T
a
rg
e
t
2
0
1
6

A
c
tu
a
l
2
0
1
2
/1
3

L
a
te
s
t
c
o
m
p
a
ra
to
r
g
ro
u
p

a
v
e
ra
g
e

N
/A

R
e
p
o
rt

c
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n

S
e
a
s
o
n
a
l

A
p
ri
l
a
n
d

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e

J
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t

R
e
p
o
rt
e
d

in
Q
u
1
&

Q
u
2

R
e
p
o
rt
e
d

in
Q
u
1
&

Q
u
2

%
H

ig
h

2
0
1
1

3
6
%

S
e
p
t
2
0
1
2

(R
e
p
o
rt

e
d

in
Q

u
2

re
p
o
rt

)

A
p
ri
l
2
0
1
3

(R
e
p
o
rt

e
d

in
Q

u
1

re
p
o
rt

)

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
re
s
id
e
n
t
s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
w
it
h
ro
a
d

a
n
d
p
a
v
e
m
e
n
t
re
p
a
ir
s

2
6
%

3
1
%

C
o
m
m
e
n
t:

S
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

w
it
h

ro
a

d
a
n

d
p

a
v
e

m
e

n
t

re
p

a
ir
s

is
a

k
e

y
is

s
u

e
fo

r
o

u
r

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
.

T
h

e
C

o
u

n
c
il

h
a

s
s
e

t
a

ta
rg

e
t

o
f

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
a

b
o

v
e

n
a

ti
o
n

a
l
a

v
e

ra
g
e

s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

b
y

2
0
1

6
.
In

o
rd

e
r

to
a

c
h

ie
v
e

th
is

ta
rg

e
t

th
e

C
o

u
n

c
il

h
a

s
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
th

e
a

m
o

u
n
t

it
s
p
e

n
d

s
o
n

ro
a

d
s

a
n
d

p
a

v
e

m
e
n

ts
a

n
d

fo
c
u

s
e

d
o

n
p

ro
v
id

in
g

a
b

e
tt

e
r

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

to
fi
x
in

g
p

o
th

o
le

s
a
n

d
m

in
o

r
d

e
fe

c
ts

.
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s

is
a

ls
o

th
e

fi
rs

t
s
e

rv
ic

e
to

ta
k
e

p
a

rt
in

C
u

s
to

m
e

r
F

ir
s
t

a
n

d
th

is
w

ill
p

ro
v
id

e
re

s
id

e
n

ts
w

it
h

m
o

re
a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

a
n

d
w

ill
b

e
e

a
s
ie

r
fo

r
th

e
m

to
u

s
e

.

B
a

s
e

d
o

n
th

is
re

s
e

a
rc

h
th

e
C

o
u

n
c
il

is
re

v
ie

w
in

g
k
e

y
a

re
a

s
o
f

s
e

rv
ic

e
d

e
liv

e
ry

to
m

e
e

t
re

s
id

e
n

t’
s

e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s

a
n

d
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

a
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

p
la

n
to

e
n
s
u

re
re

s
id

e
n

ts
c
a
n

b
e

fu
lly

in
fo

rm
e

d
a

n
d

e
n

g
a
g
e

d
w

it
h

th
is

s
e

rv
ic

e
.

T
h
e

R
e

s
id

e
n

t’
s

T
ra

c
k
e
r

S
u

rv
e

y
fr

o
m

A
p

ri
l
2

0
1
2

h
a

s
b

e
e

n
u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

u
s
in

g
te

le
p
h

o
n

e
in

te
rv

ie
w

s
w

it
h

5
0

0
re

s
id

e
n

ts
.
T

h
e

m
a

in
R

e
s
id

e
n
t’
s

S
u

rv
e

y
is

p
o

s
ta

l
a

n
d

re
c
e

iv
e

d
1

,1
0

0
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
.

D
u
e

to
th

e
d

if
fe

re
n
t

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g
y

it
is

n
o

t
a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
to

m
a

k
e

d
ir
e

c
t

c
o
m

p
a

ri
s
o

n
s

b
e

tw
e

e
n

re
s
u

lt
s

b
u
t

it
d
o

e
s

p
ro

v
id

e
a

u
s
e
fu

l
s
n

a
p

s
h

o
t
to

s
h

o
w

th
e

d
ir
e

c
ti
o

n
o
f

tr
a

v
e

l.
T

h
e

n
e

x
t

m
a

in
R

e
s
id

e
n

t’
s

S
u

rv
e

y
w

ill
b

e
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

in
A

p
ri
l
2

0
1
3

a
n

d
th

is
w

ill
p

ro
v
id

e
a

d
ir
e

c
t

c
o
m

p
a

ri
s
o
n

.

D
2
M
T
P

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
o
f
C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
w
it
h
a
c
c
e
s
s
to
s
u
p
e
rf
a
s
t
b
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d

U
n
it

G
o
o
d
is

L
a
te
s
t
c
o
m
p
a
ra
to
r
g
ro
u
p

a
v
e
ra
g
e

N
/A

R
e
p
o
rt

c
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n

S
e
a
s
o
n
a
l

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e

J
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t

R
e
p
o
rt
e
d

in
Q
u
4

R
e
p
o
rt
e
d

In
Q
u
4

%
H

ig
h

2
0
1
1
/1
2

O
u
tt
u
rn

2
0
1
2
/1
3

(R
e
p
o
rt

e
d

in
Q

u
4

re
p
o
rt

)

2
0
1
3
/1
4

(R
e
p
o
rt

e
d

in
Q

u
4

re
p
o
rt

)

2
0
1
4
/1
5

(R
e
p
o
rt

e
d

in
Q

u
4

re
p
o
rt

)

2
0
1
5
/1
6

(R
e
p
o
rt

e
d

in
Q

u
4

re
p
o
rt

)

T
a
rg
e
t

9
0

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
o
f
C
e
n
tr
a
l

B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
w
it
h

a
c
c
e
s
s
to
s
u
p
e
rf
a
s
t

b
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d

A
c
tu
a
l

N
o

t
a

v
a

ila
b

le

C
o
m
m
e
n
t:

T
h

e
C

o
u
n

c
il

h
a

s
b
e

e
n

w
o

rk
in

g
c
lo

s
e

ly
w

it
h

e
x
is

ti
n

g
b

ro
a

d
b

a
n

d
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

to
m

a
x
im

is
e

th
e

ir
c
u

rr
e

n
t
ro

llo
u

t
p

la
n

s
.

A
s

s
u

c
h

B
T

h
a

s
a

lr
e

a
d

y
u

p
g
ra

d
e

d
e

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
in

B
ig

g
le

s
w

a
d

e
,

L
e

ig
h

to
n

B
u

z
z
a

rd
,

S
a

n
d

y
,

D
u

n
s
ta

b
le

a
n

d
S

to
tf

o
ld

,
a
n

d
h

a
s

re
c
e
n

tl
y

a
n

n
o

u
n

c
e
d

th
e

u
p

g
ra

d
e

o
f

th
e

W
o

b
u

rn
S

a
n
d

s
,

W
h
ip

s
n

a
d
e

a
n

d
S

h
e
ff

o
rd

e
x
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
.
T

h
e

s
e

re
c
e

n
t
a

n
n

o
u
n

c
e
m

e
n

ts
w

ill
h

a
v
e

th
e

im
p

a
c
t
o
f

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
th

e
a

c
c
e

s
s
.

T
h
e

C
o

u
n

c
il

is
w

o
rk

in
g

in
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
w

it
h

B
e
d
fo

rd
B

o
ro

u
g
h

a
n
d

M
ilt

o
n

K
e

y
n

e
s

C
o

u
n

c
ils

to
e

n
s
u

re
a

m
u

c
h

fa
s
te

r
ro

llo
u
t

o
f

th
e

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
o

f
b

ro
a

d
b

a
n
d

.
T

h
is

p
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
h

a
s

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
a

n
o

p
e

n
m

a
rk

e
t

re
v
ie

w
in

J
a

n
u
a

ry
2

0
1

3
a

s
p
a

rt
o
f

th
e

B
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

D
e

liv
e

ry
U

K
p

ro
je

c
t.

T
h

is
w

ill
p

ro
v
id

e
a

n
e

w
d

e
fi
n

it
iv

e
p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

a
c
c
e

s
s

fi
g
u

re
fo

r
th

e
a

re
a

a
n

d
w

ill
b

e
a

v
a

ila
b

le
in

Q
u

a
rt

e
r

4
.

T
h

is
in

d
ic

a
to

r
m

e
a

s
u

re
s

th
e

n
u
m

b
e

r
o
f

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l
a
n

d
n
o

n
-r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l
p

re
m

is
e

s
w

h
ic

h
a

re
s
u

p
p
o

rt
e

d
b

y
th

e
n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
to

e
n

a
b

le
th

e
m

to
a

c
c
e

s
s

s
u

p
e

rf
a

s
t

b
ro

a
d
b

a
n
d

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

T
h

is
is

d
e
fi
n

e
d

u
s
in

g
th

e
g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t’
s

d
e
fi
n

it
io

n
o
f

2
4

M
e

g
a

b
it
s

p
e

r
s
e

c
o
n

d
o

r
fa

s
te

r.
T

h
is

is
c
o

n
v
e

rt
e
d

in
to

a
p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

a
g
a

in
s
t

th
e

to
ta

l
n

u
m

b
e

r
o
f

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l
a

n
d

n
o
n

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l
p

re
m

is
e

s
in

C
e

n
tr

a
l
B

e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

.
It

is
n

o
t
a

m
e
a

s
u

re
o
f

th
e

b
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

o
f

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l
b

ro
a

d
b
a

n
d

u
s
e

rs
,
a
s

s
o

m
e

m
a

y
b

e
in

a
n

a
re

a
th

a
t

h
a

s
a

c
c
e

s
s

to
s
u

p
e

rf
a

s
t

b
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

b
u

t
c
h
o

o
s
e

n
o
t

to
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t
fo

r
th

is
h

ig
h

e
r

le
v
e

l
o
f

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
.

U
p

d
a

te
d

d
a

ta
is

a
v
a

ila
b

le
a
n

n
u

a
lly

.
T

h
e

fi
g
u

re
s

u
s
e

d
a
re

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
b

a
s
e

d
o

n
th

e
p

re
d

ic
te

d
ro

ll
o
u

t
p

la
n

s
o
f

p
ri
v
a

te
s
e

rv
ic

e
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

to
2
0

1
5
.

F
o

r
2

0
1
1

/1
2

th
is

w
a

s
e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
to

b
e

7
3

.8
%

.
A

s
c
o

m
p
a

n
ie

s
a

n
n

o
u
n

c
e

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
to

p
la

n
s

th
e

fi
g
u

re
s

w
ill

b
e

u
p
d

a
te

d
.

Agenda Item 11
Page 139



D
3
M
T
P

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
o
f
C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
w
it
h
a
c
c
e
s
s
to
a
t
le
a
s
t
2
M
b
b
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d

U
n
it

G
o
o
d
is

L
a
te
s
t
c
o
m
p
a
ra
to
r
g
ro
u
p

a
v
e
ra
g
e

N
/A

R
e
p
o
rt

c
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n

S
e
a
s
o
n
a
l

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e

J
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t

R
e
p
o
rt
e
d

in
Q
u
4

R
e
p
o
rt
e
d

In
Q
u
4

%
H

ig
h

2
0
1
1
/1
2

O
u
tt
u
rn

2
0
1
2
/1
3

(R
e
p
o
rt

e
d

in
Q

u
4

re
p
o
rt

)

2
0
1
3
/1
4

(R
e
p
o
rt

e
d

in
Q

u
4

re
p
o
rt

)

2
0
1
4
/1
5

(R
e
p
o
rt

e
d

in
Q

u
4

re
p
o
rt

)

2
0
1
5
/1
6

(R
e
p
o
rt

e
d

in
Q

u
4

re
p
o
rt

)

T
a
rg
e
t

1
0
0

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
o
f
C
e
n
tr
a
l

B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
w
it
h

a
c
c
e
s
s
to
a
t
le
a
s
t
2
M
b

b
ro
a
d
b
a
n
d

A
c
tu
a
l

N
o

t
a

v
a

ila
b

le

C
o
m
m
e
n
t:

T
h

e
C

o
u
n

c
il

is
w

o
rk

in
g

in
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
w

it
h

B
e

d
fo

rd
B

o
ro

u
g
h

a
n

d
M

ilt
o
n

K
e

y
n

e
s

C
o

u
n

c
ils

to
e

n
s
u

re
a

m
u

c
h

fa
s
te

r
ro

llo
u

t
o
f

th
e

a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

o
f

b
ro

a
d

b
a
n

d
.
T

h
is

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

h
a

s
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
a

n
o
p

e
n

m
a

rk
e

t
re

v
ie

w
in

J
a

n
u

a
ry

2
0

1
3

a
s

p
a

rt
o
f

th
e

B
ro

a
d

b
a
n

d
D

e
liv

e
ry

U
K

p
ro

je
c
t.

T
h

is
w

ill
p

ro
v
id

e
a

n
e

w
d

e
fi
n

it
iv

e
p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

a
c
c
e

s
s

fi
g
u

re
fo

r
th

e
a

re
a

a
n

d
w

ill
b

e
a

v
a

ila
b

le
in

Q
u

a
rt

e
r

4
.

T
h

is
in

d
ic

a
to

r
m

e
a

s
u

re
s

th
e

n
u
m

b
e

r
o
f

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l
a
n

d
n
o

n
-r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l
p

re
m

is
e

s
w

h
ic

h
a

re
s
u

p
p
o

rt
e

d
b

y
th

e
n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
to

e
n

a
b

le
th

e
m

to
a

c
c
e

s
s

b
ro

a
d
b

a
n

d
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
a

t
2

M
e

g
a

b
it
s

p
e

r
s
e

c
o

n
d

o
r

fa
s
te

r.
T

h
is

is
c
o

n
v
e

rt
e

d
in

to
a

p
e

rc
e
n

ta
g
e

a
g
a

in
s
t

th
e

to
ta

l
n

u
m

b
e

r
o
f

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l
a

n
d

n
o
n

re
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l
p

re
m

is
e

s
in

C
e
n

tr
a

l
B

e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

.
It

is
n
o

t
a

m
e

a
s
u

re
o
f

th
e

b
ro

a
d
b
a

n
d

p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

o
f

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l
b

ro
a

d
b

a
n
d

u
s
e

rs
.

U
p

d
a
te

d
d

a
ta

is
a

v
a

ila
b

le
a

n
n

u
a

lly
.

T
h

e
fi
g
u

re
s

u
s
e

d
a

re
e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
b

a
s
e
d

o
n

th
e

p
re

d
ic

te
d

ro
ll

o
u

t
p

la
n

s
o
f

p
ri
v
a

te
s
e

rv
ic

e
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

to
2

0
1

5
.
F

o
r

2
0

1
1
/1

2
th

is
w

a
s

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
to

b
e

8
9

.5
%

.
A

s
c
o
m

p
a
n

ie
s

a
n

n
o

u
n

c
e

c
h
a

n
g
e

s
to

p
la

n
s

th
e

fi
g
u

re
s

w
ill

b
e

u
p
d

a
te

d
.

G
re
a
t
u
n
iv
e
rs
a
l
s
e
rv
ic
e
s

-
B

in
s
,

le
is

u
re

a
n
d

lib
ra

ri
e
s

E
1
M
T
P

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
o
f
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
w
a
s
te
s
e
n
t
fo
r
re
c
y
c
li
n
g
a
n
d
c
o
m
p
o
s
ti
n
g

2
0
0
9
/1
0

2
0
1
0
/1
1

2
0
1
1
/1
2

2
0
1
2
/1
3

L
a
te
s
t
c
o
m
p
a
ra
to
r
g
ro
u
p

a
v
e
ra
g
e

4
7
.8
%

P
W
C

2
0
0
9
/1
0

R
e
p
o
rt

c
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n

S
e
a
s
o
n
a
l
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e

J
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t

G
P

ro
v
is

io
n
a
l

U
n
it

G
o
o
d

is
O
u
tt
u
rn

O
u
tt
u
rn

Q
u
1

Q
u
2

Q
u
3

Q
u
4
O
u
tt
u
rn

Q
u
1

Q
u
2

Q
u
3

Q
u
4

O
u
tt
u
rn

T
a
rg
e
t

5
1

5
1

%
H
ig
h

A
c
tu
a
l

5
0
.3
0

5
1
.6

5
3
.2

5
4
.2

5
0
.2

4
6
.4

5
1
.1

5
3
.3

P
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l

N
o
t

a
v
a
ila

b
le

C
o
m
m
e
n
t:

C
e

n
tr

a
l
B

e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

is
a

h
ig

h
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

c
o

u
n

c
il.

T
h
e

p
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l
Q

u
a

rt
e

r
1

fi
g
u

re
s
h

o
w

s
a

n
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

o
n

th
e

c
o
m

p
a

ra
b

le
Q

u
a

rt
e

r
1

p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n
c
e

in
2
0

1
1
/1

2
d

u
e

to
a

s
m

a
ll

in
c
re

a
s
e

in
th

e
q
u

a
n

ti
ty

o
f

G
re

e
n

G
a

rd
e

n
W

a
s
te

c
o

lle
c
te

d
.

D
u

e
to

e
x
te

rn
a

l
v
e

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
o
f

d
a

ta
th

ro
u

g
h

th
e

W
a
s
te

D
a

ta
F

lo
w

s
y
s
te

m
Q

u
a

rt
e

r
1

fi
g
u

re
s

a
re

p
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l.

T
h
e

ta
rg

e
t

in
th

e
M

T
P

is
to

re
a

c
h

6
0

%
b

y
2

0
2

0
w

h
ic

h
is

b
e

in
g

d
e

liv
e

r
th

ro
u
g
h

th
e

B
E

a
R

p
ro

je
c
t
b
y

im
p

ro
v
in

g
H

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
W

a
s
te

R
e

c
y
c
lin

g
C

e
n

tr
e

s
a

n
d

e
x
p

a
n
d

in
g

th
e

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
o
f

fo
o

d
w

a
s
te

to
th

e
s
o

u
th

o
f

th
e

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

.

Agenda Item 11
Page 140



E
2
M
T
P

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
o
f
a
d
u
lt
s
in
C
e
n
tr
a
l
B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
ta
k
in
g
p
a
rt
in
s
p
o
rt
o
r
a
c
ti
v
e
re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
.

(D
a

ta
ta

k
e
n

fr
o
m

th
e

A
c
ti
v
e

P
e

o
p

le
’s

S
u

rv
e

y
)

U
n
it

G
o
o
d

is
L
a
te
s
t
c
o
m
p
a
ra
to
r
g
ro
u
p

a
v
e
ra
g
e

R
e
p
o
rt

c
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n

S
e
a
s
o
n
a
l
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e

J
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t

G
%

H
ig
h

A
P
S
4
/
5

O
c
t
2
0
0
8
to
O
c
t
2
0
1
1

A
P
S
5
/6

O
c
t
2
0
1
0
to
O
c
t
2
0
1
2

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
o
f
a
d
u
lt
s
in
C
e
n
tr
a
l

B
e
d
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
ta
k
in
g
p
a
rt
in
s
p
o
rt

o
r
a
c
ti
v
e
re
c
re
a
ti
o
n

2
2
.5
%

2
4
.7
%

B
e
s
t
p
e
rf
o
rm
in
g

3
0
.8
%

3
1
.8
%

A
v
e
ra
g
e

2
2
.3
%

2
2
.6
%

A
ll
E
n
g
li
s
h

a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s

W
o
rs
t
p
e
rf
o
rm
in
g

1
3
.4
%

1
4
.3
%

T
a
rg
e
t
to
re
m
a
in
a
b
o
v
e
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l

a
v
e
ra
g
e

0
.2
%
a
b
o
v
e

2
.1
%
a
b
o
v
e

C
o
m
m
e
n
t:

T
h
e

la
te

s
t
re

s
u

lt
s

re
la

te
to

A
c
ti
v
e

P
e

o
p

le
S

u
rv

e
y

6
(O

c
t
2

0
1
0

to
O

c
to

b
e

r
2
0

1
2

)
w

e
re

p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

o
n

6
D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
2

w
it
h

a
re

s
u

lt
fo

r
C

e
n

tr
a

l
B

e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

o
f

2
4
.7

%
.

T
h
e

re
s
u

lt
s

a
re

c
o
m

p
a

re
d

w
it
h

A
P

S
1

,
a

n
d

s
h

o
w

s
a

2
.7

%
in

c
re

a
s
e

o
n

A
P

S
1

w
h

ic
h

S
p

o
rt

E
n

g
la

n
d

c
a

lc
u

la
te

s
a

s
a

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t
c
h

a
n

g
e

in
th

e
n
u

m
b

e
r

o
f

a
d
u

lt
s

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
in

s
p

o
rt

a
n

d
a

c
ti
v
e

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n

in
C

e
n

tr
a

l
B

e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

.

T
h
e

A
c
ti
v
e

P
e
o

p
le

S
u

rv
e

y
A

P
S

7
b
e

g
a

n
o

n
1

5
O

c
to

b
e

r
2

0
1

2
a

n
d

th
e

fi
rs

t
s
e
t

o
f

ro
lli

n
g

1
2

m
o

n
th

s
re

s
u

lt
s

(f
o

r
th

e
p

e
ri
o

d
A

p
ri
l
2

0
1

2
to

A
p
ri
l
2

0
1

3
)

w
ill

b
e

re
le

a
s
e
d

in
J
u
n

e
2

0
1
3

.

T
o

s
u

p
p

o
rt

th
is

ta
rg

e
t

in
th

e
M

T
P

,
th

e
C

o
u

n
c
il

is
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

C
B

C
’s

fi
rs

t
L

e
is

u
re

S
tr

a
te

g
y
.

T
h

e
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

A
d
o

p
te

d
C

h
a

p
te

r
1

:
L

e
is

u
re

F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
S

tr
a

te
g
y

in
J
a

n
u
a

ry
2

0
1

3
.
T

h
is

w
ill

b
e

fo
llo

w
e

d
b

y
C

h
a

p
te

rs
o
n

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

n
d

O
p
e
n

S
p

a
c
e
;

P
la

y
in

g
P

it
c
h

e
s

a
n

d
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l
A

c
ti
v
it
y
.

T
h
e

o
v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
L

e
is

u
re

S
tr

a
te

g
y

w
ill

g
o

to
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

fo
r

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l
in

J
u

ly
2

0
1

3
.
T

h
e

L
e

is
u

re
S

tr
a

te
g
y

a
n

d
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

c
h
a

p
te

rs
w

ill
th

e
n

b
e

a
g
re

e
d

a
s

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

P
la

n
n

in
g

D
o

c
u
m

e
n

ts
.

T
h
e

A
c
ti
v
e

P
e
o

p
le

S
u

rv
e

y
(A

P
S

),
c
a

rr
ie

d
o
u

t
b

y
S

p
o

rt
E

n
g
la

n
d

,
is

th
e

la
rg

e
s
t

s
u

rv
e

y
o
f

s
p
o

rt
a

n
d

a
c
ti
v
e

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n

u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
in

E
u

ro
p

e
.

It
id

e
n
ti
fi
e

s
h
o
w

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
in

s
p

o
rt

a
n

d
a

c
ti
v
e

re
c
re

a
ti
o

n
v
a

ri
e

s
fr

o
m

p
la

c
e

to
p

la
c
e

a
n
d

b
e

tw
e

e
n

d
if
fe

re
n

t
g
ro

u
p

s
in

th
e

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o
n

.

T
h
e

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
h
o

w
s

th
e

p
e

rc
e
n

ta
g
e

o
f

th
e

a
d
u

lt
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
(a

g
e

1
6

y
e

a
rs

a
n

d
o

v
e

r)
in

C
e

n
tr

a
l
B

e
d
fo

rd
s
h

ir
e

w
h

o
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

in
s
p

o
rt

a
n

d
a

c
ti
v
e

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n
,

a
t
m

o
d

e
ra

te
in

te
n

s
it
y
,
fo

r
a
t

le
a

s
t

3
0

m
in

u
te

s
o

n
a

t
le

a
s
t
1
2

d
a

y
s

o
u
t

o
f

th
e

la
s
t
4

w
e

e
k
s

(e
q
u

iv
a

le
n

t
to

3
0

m
in

u
te

s
o

n
3

o
r

m
o

re
d
a

y
s

a
w

e
e

k
).

P
re

v
io

u
s

re
s
u

lt
s

a
re

a
s

fo
llo

w
s
:

A
P

S
1

O
c
t

2
0

0
5

-O
c
t

2
0
0

6
2
2

.0
%

A
P

S
2

/3
O

c
t
2

0
0

7
-O

c
t
2

0
0
9

2
4
.5

%

E
3
M
T
P

S
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
o
f
a
d
u
lt
s
w
it
h
th
e
L
ib
ra
ry
S
e
rv
ic
e
.

U
n
it

G
o
o
d
is

R
e
s
id
e
n
t’
s
S
u
rv
e
y

(I
f
in
c
lu
d
e
d
in
S
u
rv
e
y
it
w
o
u
ld

in
c
lu
d
e
n
o
n
-l
ib
ra
ry
u
s
e
rs
)

L
a
te
s
t
c
o
m
p
a
ra
to
r
g
ro
u
p

a
v
e
ra
g
e

N
/A

R
e
p
o
rt

c
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n

S
e
a
s
o
n
a
l

A
p
ri
l
a
n
d

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e

J
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t

R
e

p
o

rt
e

d
in

Q
u

1
R

e
p

o
rt

e
d

in
Q

u
1

%
H

ig
h

B
a
s
e
li
n
e
L
ib
ra
ry

S
e
rv
ic
e
’s
o
w
n

A
d
u
lt
p
lu
s
S
u
rv
e
y

2
0
1
1
(R
e
s
tr
ic
te
d

to
li
b
ra
ry
u
s
e
rs
)

N
o
L
ib
ra
ry

S
e
rv
ic
e
A
d
u
lt

P
lu
s
S
u
rv
e
y
to

b
e
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n

in
2
0
1
2

L
ib
ra
ry
S
e
rv
ic
e
’s

o
w
n
A
d
u
lt
p
lu
s

S
u
rv
e
y

2
0
1
3
(R
e
s
tr
ic
te
d

to
li
b
ra
ry
u
s
e
rs
)

S
e
p
t
2
0
1
2

A
p
ri
l
2
0
1
3

T
a
rg
e
t

9
3

T
a
rg

e
t
s
e
t

a
g
a

in
s
t
th

e
n
e

w
b

a
s
e
lin

e
P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
o
f
a
d
u
lt
s

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
w
it
h
th
e

L
ib
ra
ry
S
e
rv
ic
e
.

A
c
tu
a
l

9
3

W
o
u
ld

fo
rm

a
n
e

w
b

a
s
e
lin

e

C
o
m
m
e
n
t:

T
h

e
L

ib
ra

ry
S

e
rv

ic
e

is
w

o
rk

in
g

h
a

rd
to

d
e

liv
e

r
th

e
L

ib
ra

ry
S

tr
a

te
g
y

S
h

o
rt

te
rm

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
.

In
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r

th
e

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
o
f

s
e

lf
s
e

rv
ic

e
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g
y

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
to

e
n
a

b
le

s
ta

ff
to

s
p

e
n
d

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l
ti
m

e
w

it
h

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
w

h
o

n
e
e

d
s
u

p
p
o

rt
,

in
c
re

a
s
e

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t
m

o
v
e

m
e
n

t
o
f

s
to

c
k

a
ro

u
n
d

lib
ra

ri
e

s
a
n

d
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

a
g
re

e
d

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
.
B

y
th

e
e

n
d

o
f

Q
u

a
rt

e
r

3
s
e

lf
s
e

rv
ic

e
te

c
h
n

o
lo

g
y

h
a

s
b
e

e
n

in
s
ta

lle
d

in
8

lib
ra

ri
e

s
o

u
t
o
f

1
2

lib
ra

ri
e

s
a

n
d

th
e

w
o

rk
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
fo

r
th

is
a

n
d

c
a

p
it
a

l
re

fu
rb

is
h
m

e
n
t

w
o

rk
s

is
o

n
s
c
h

e
d
u

le
.

N
e

x
t

S
u

rv
e

y
a

v
a

ila
b

le
Q

1
2
0

1
3
/1

4
.

T
h

is
in

d
ic

a
to

r
is

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y

m
o

n
it
o

re
d

th
ro

u
g
h

th
e

A
d

u
lt

P
lu

s
e

le
m

e
n

t
o
f

th
e

L
ib

ra
ry

S
u

rv
e

y
,

th
is

e
le

m
e

n
t

is
n

o
t
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
a
n

n
u
a

lly
.

T
h
e

L
ib

ra
ry

S
e

rv
ic

e
w

ill
b

e
u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
a

c
u
t

d
o

w
n

v
e

rs
io

n
o

f
th

e
L

ib
ra

ry
A

d
u

lt
P

lu
s

s
u

rv
e

y
in

Q
u

a
rt

e
r

1
2

0
1

3
/1

4
.
T

h
is

s
u

rv
e

y
w

o
u

ld
h

a
v
e

b
e

e
n

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

in
Q

u
a

rt
e

r
3

2
0
1

2
/1

3
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
d

u
e

to
th

e
ro

lli
n

g
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
o
f

lib
ra

ry
c
lo

s
u

re
s

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t
2
0

1
2

/1
3

fo
r

th
e

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n

o
f

s
e

lf
s
e

rv
ic

e
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g
y

a
n

d
b

u
ild

in
g

w
o

rk
s

th
e

s
u

rv
e

y
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

d
e

la
y
e

d
to

a
ti
m

e
w

h
e

n
a

ll
lib

ra
ri
e

s
a

re
o

p
e

n
a

n
d

c
a
n

b
e

in
v
o

lv
e

d
.

Agenda Item 11
Page 141



E
4
M
T
P

L
ib
ra
ry
u
s
a
g
e

U
n
it

G
o
o
d

is
2
0
1
0
/1
1

2
0
1
1
/1
2

2
0
1
2
/1
3

L
a
te
s
t
c
o
m
p
a
ra
to
r
g
ro
u
p

a
v
e
ra
g
e

R
e
p
o
rt

c
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n

S
e
a
s
o
n
a
l
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e

J
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t

R
e
p
o
rt

e
d

in
Q

u
4

R
e
p
o
rt

e
d

in
Q

u
4

N
u
m
b
e
r

o
f

v
is
it
o
rs

H
ig
h

O
u
tt
u
rn

O
u
tt
u
rn

O
u
tt
u
rn

T
a
rg
e
t

2
0
1
0
/1
1
+
2
0
%
b
y
Y
r
2
0
1
5
/1
6
=
1
,3
5
1
,2
4
6

A
c
tu
a
l

1
,1
2
6
,0
3
8

1
,2
4
7
,9
1
4

C
o
m
m
e
n
t:

T
h
e

L
ib

ra
ry

S
e

rv
ic

e
is

w
o

rk
in

g
h

a
rd

to
d
e

liv
e

r
th

e
L

ib
ra

ry
S

tr
a

te
g
y

S
h

o
rt

te
rm

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
.

In
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r

th
e

c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
o
f

s
e

lf
s
e

rv
ic

e
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g
y

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
to

e
n

a
b

le
s
ta

ff
to

s
p
e

n
d

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l
ti
m

e
w

it
h

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
w

h
o

n
e

e
d

s
u

p
p
o

rt
,

in
c
re

a
s
e

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t
m

o
v
e

m
e

n
t
o
f

s
to

c
k

a
ro

u
n
d

lib
ra

ri
e

s
a
n

d
d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
a

g
re

e
d

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
.

B
y

th
e

e
n
d

o
f

Q
u

a
rt

e
r

3
s
e

lf
s
e

rv
ic

e
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g
y

h
a

s
b

e
e
n

in
s
ta

lle
d

in
8

lib
ra

ri
e

s
a

n
d

th
e

w
o

rk
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
fo

r
th

is
a

n
d

c
a

p
it
a

l
re

fu
rb

is
h
m

e
n
t

w
o

rk
s

is
o

n
s
c
h

e
d
u

le
.

T
h
e

2
0

1
2
/1

3
fi
g
u

re
s

w
ill

b
e

a
v
a

ila
b

le
a

t
y
e

a
r

e
n

d
w

h
e

n
th

e
a

n
n
u

a
l
C

IP
F

A
re

tu
rn

is
m

a
d
e

.

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

A
ll

lib
ra

ri
e

s

N
u
m

b
e
r

o
f

v
is

it
s

to
lib

ra
ri
e
s

in
p
e
rs

o
n

1
,2

4
7

,9
1

4

N
u
m

b
e
r

o
f

b
o
o
k
s

is
s
u
e
d

1
,4

6
6

,7
3

9

N
u
m

b
e
r

o
f

a
u
d
io

v
is

u
a
l
a
n

d
o
th

e
r

is
s
u
e
s

7
6

,3
1

5

N
u
m

b
e
r

o
f

e
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
(i
n

p
e
rs

o
n
)

6
0

,8
8

0

N
u
m

b
e
r

o
f

a
c
ti
v
e

u
s
e
rs

4
1

,7
5

8

N
u
m

b
e
r

o
f

h
o
u
s
e
b
o
u

n
d

re
a

d
e
rs

9
4

4

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l
lib

ra
ry

B
u
s
ie

s
t

lib
ra

ry
in

te
rm

s
o
f

v
is

it
s

L
e
ig

h
to

n
B

u
z
z
a
rd

2
4

4
,3

6
0

Agenda Item 11
Page 142



 

 

 

Meeting: Sustainable Communities Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 25 April 2013 

Subject: Capital Programme Report for the Quarter ended 31 December,  
2012 

Report of 
Executive 
Member: 

Cllr Nigel Young– Executive Member for Sustainable Communities 
Planning & Economic Development 

Cllr Brian Spurr – Executive Member for Sustainable Communities 
Services 

Summary: The schemes that are proceeding in 2012/13 expenditure are expected 
to total £27,528k gross, £17,408k net.  

Due to external factors beyond the control of the Council £3,632k gross 
and £3,093k net capital expenditure is likely to be delayed into 2013/14. 

 

 

Advising Officer: Trevor Saunders, Assistant Director Planning and Development  

Contact Officer: Sue Templeman, Senior Finance Manager 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: Council 

 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 

Sustainable Communities capital programme provides the necessary infrastructure to 
support the Council priorities of: Creating Safer Communities and Managing Growth 
effectively. 

Financial: 

The financial implications are set out in the report. 

Legal: 

All expenditure is in accordance with the Constitution of the Council and Public 
Procurement Regulations. 

Risk Management: 

Outline and detailed business cases ensure that risks are addressed before schemes 
are accepted into the programme. Project Managers oversee delivery risks. 

Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

Covered in business cases as relevant 

Equalities/Human Rights: 

Covered in business cases as relevant 

Community Safety: 

Agenda Item 12
Page 143



 

Covered in business cases as relevant 

Sustainability: 

Resource usage and project outcomes are assessed at business case stage.  

 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1.0 that the Overview & Scrutiny Committee considers: 

 (a) The actual gross expenditure to date of £19,451k and external 
funding of £6,307k resulting in net expenditure of £13,145k; 

 (b) A forecast gross expenditure of £27,528k and external funding of  
£10,120k resulting in net expenditure of £17,408k; and 

 (c) A forecast delay from 2012/13 to 2013/14 of gross expenditure of 
£3,632k, external funding of £539k, net expenditure of £3,093k due 
largely to external factors beyond the control of the Council. 

 

Introduction 

2.0 Sustainable Communities capital programme in 2012/13 is made up of 59 
schemes which include the large groupings of projects that are the result of 
developer funds to deliver planning requirements, including highways schemes, 
associated with new developments. 

Capital Position 

3.0 Overall position 

 The directorate forecasts to spend £27,528k and expects to receive external 
income of £10,120k, leaving spend below budget in 2012/13 of £3,101k.   The 
majority of this is delayed spend due to external factors beyond the control of the 
Council.  This includes leisure projects, compensation payments on Highways 
schemes and work on sundon / bluewater landfill site. 

 Leisure projects 

 Detailed specification is underway for work at Tiddenfoot and construction work is 
due to start in March. Further design work is required at Saxon to ensure the spa 
business plan is robust 

 Compensation payments  

 Legal negotiations with landowners has yet to be concluded 

 Sundon / Bluewater Landfill sites  

 The importation of restoration soils was delayed due to the lack of availability of 
soil to the contractor at the start of the contract which has pushed back 
landscaping and related infrastructure works. Also the gas and 
leachate infrastructure programmes have been delayed by the Environment 
Agency in order to allow for additional investigatory/ preparatory work 
to be undertaken.  

Agenda Item 12
Page 144



 

3.2 Summary Table 

Table A shows the Directorate’s net budget and forecast by scheme categories for 
2012/13. The scheme categories are broadly related to the type of asset being 
created or enhanced. 

 Table A – Capital budget by Category (£’000) 

 

Scheme Categories

Net 

Expenditure 

Budget

Net 

Expenditure 

Forecast

Net 

Expenditure 

Variance

Community Safety & Public Protection

Infrastructure 47 47 0

Leisure & Culture Infrastructure
2,491 1,288 -1,203 

Regeneration & Affordable Housing
4,310 4,047 -263 

Transport Infrastructure
13,224 11,731 -1,493 

Waste Infrastructure
437 295 -142 

Total 20,509 17,408 (3,101)

Percentage of budget 84.9% 15.1%
 

3.3 Spend to date 

Expenditure to date was £19,451k against a profiled budget of £17,089k, a 
difference of £2,362k. mainly due to spend on Transport Infrastructure schemes 
ahead of profile. 

External funding of £6,307k was received compared to a budget of £8,039k, a 
difference of £1,733k mainly due to a reduction in S278 spend which is dependant 
on Developers. 

Agenda Item 12
Page 145



 

 Table B  - Capital spend to date (£’000s) 

Gross 

Expenditure

External 

Funding

Net 

Expenditure

Community Safety & Public Protection

Infrastructure
5 0 5

Leisure & Culture Infrastructure 1,056 -366 690

Regeneration & Affordable Housing 3,416 0 3,416

Transport Infrastructure 14,738 -5,875 8,864

Waste Infrastructure 236 -66 170

Total 19,451 -6,307 13,145

Scheme Categories

 ACTUAL TO DATE

 

Major schemes completed to date in 2012/13 

4.0 The Capital Programme is key to delivering the priorities set out in the Medium 
Term Plan, the majority of which are lead by Sustainable Communities. These 
support the aim of keeping Central Bedfordshire as a great place to live and work.  

 The major schemes completed that relate to the £19.451m spend to date are 
highlighted below.  

 Transport Schemes 

 Substantial work has been undertaken on the Luton and Dunstable guided busway 
this year. As of end of December 2012, 70% of the track has been laid, bus stops 
have been upgraded in Dunstable and Houghton Regis and the busway part of the 
Court Drive works in Dunstable is nearing completion. 

 The expenditure to date on integrated schemes has been made on a programme 
of projects brought forward by the Local Area Transport Plans.  Twenty five 
projects have been completed in 12/13. These reflect many different types of 
works and include larger projects such as Hitchin St Biggleswade.  

 90% of the planned 2012/13 highways programme is now complete, with a 100% 
completion by the end of March. 

 Street lighting – 77% of the planned 2012/13 street lighting programme is now 
complete, with a 100% completion by the end of March. 

 Various improvements on Rights of Way including the replacement of existing 
bridges with steel bridges at Eggington, Haynes, Arlesey, Hulcote & Salford, 
Astwick, & Leighton Buzzard and  upgrading of 20 footbridges 

 Regeneration Schemes 

 The land purchase at Flitwick was completed in April 2012. 

 Dunstable Town Centre regeneration –purchase on five properties in Dorchester 
Close has been completed with the remaining two planned to be completed by July 
2013. 

 Leisure and Culture schemes 

 The upgrading and refurbishment of eight libraries has been completed.  

Agenda Item 12
Page 146



 

 Achievements to date for Outdoor Access and Greenspace Improvement Projects 
are various works including National Cycle Route 51 surface improvements and 
surfacing of key footpaths in Leighton Buzzard. 

Section 106 Status 

5.0 In granting planning permission for new development, legally binding Section 106 
agreements are often made between the Council and the applicant. These 
agreements require the applicant to provide for or contribute to the costs of 
infrastructure, community facilities and other planning requirements which ensures 
that development which would otherwise be unacceptable due to its local impact is 
made acceptable.  

 Sustainable Communities coordinates S106 requirements and spend for the 
Council. The S106 information in this report indicates the total value of 
contributions comprising a substantial number of schemes. For ease of reading the 
contributions are presented as running totals. The balances are made up of 
schemes that have different delivery schedules and the amounts do not all have to 
be spent in the current financial year. 

5.1 Table C – s106 schemes by status (£’000) 

Opening 

Balance

Contributions 

received up to 

December

Expenditure up 

to December

Closing 

Balance

Childrens Families & Learning 4,356 985 -292 5,049

Sustainable Communities 8,023 2,174 -1,693 8,504

Pratts Quarry 6,490 0 -3,463 3,027

Sub-total 18,869 3,159 -5,448 16,580

Revenue 82 82

Total 18,951 3,159 -5,448 16,662

FUNDING STATUS

Purpose / Responsibility

 

 

  

 

 

APPENDICES 

 

Appendix 1 – Corporate Capital Summary 2012/13 

Appendix 2 – Sustainable Communities Spend to Date, December, 2012 

 

Background Papers: None 

 

 

Location of papers: Technology House, Bedford 

 

 

Agenda Item 12
Page 147



Page 148

This page is intentionally left blank



 

APPENDIX 1 – CORPORATE CAPITAL SUMMARY 2012/13 

Gross 

Expenditure

External 

Funding

Net 

Exenditure

Gross 

Expenditure

External 

Funding

Net 

Exenditure

Gross 

Expenditure

External 

Funding

Net 

Exenditure

Gross 

Expenditure

External 

Funding
Net Exenditure

£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s

Social Care, Health and 

Housing
7,050 -3,966 3,084 5,388 -3,148 2,240 -1,662 818 -844 -846 846 0

Children's Services 28,005 -27,078 927 25,432 -24,721 711 -2,573 2,357 -216 -2,200 2,200 0

Sustainable Communities

Community Safety & Public

Protection Infrastructure
47 0 47 47 0 47 0 0 0 0 0 0

Leisure & Culture 

Infrastructure

3,310 -819 2,491 2,059 -771 1,288 -1,251 48 -1,203 -1,251 48 -1,203 

Regeneration & Affordable 

Housing
4,754 -444 4,310 4,073 -26 4,047 -681 418 -263 -681 418 -263 

Transport Infrastructure

24,263 -11,039 13,224 20,949 -9,218 11,731 -3,314 1,821 -1,493 -1,513 23 -1,490 

Waste Infrastructure

587 -150 437 400 -105 295 -187 45 -142 -187 50 -137 

Total Sustainable 

Communities

32,961 -12,452 20,509 27,528 -10,120 17,408 -5,433 2,332 -3,101 -3,632 539 -3,093 

Resources 
9,340 -132 9,208 8,878 0 8,878 -462 132 -330 -300 0 -300 

People & Organisation 3,083 0 3,083 3,083 0 3,083 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total excluding HRA 80,439 -43,628 36,811 70,309 -37,989 32,320 -10,130 5,639 -4,491 -6,978 3,585 -3,393 

Housing Revenue Account 6,142 0 6,142 6,552 0 6,552 410 0 410 0 0 0

Total Capital Programme 86,581 -43,628 42,953 76,861 -37,989 38,872 -9,720 5,639 -4,081 -6,978 3,585 -3,393 

Proposed Deferred Capital to 2013/14 

and future years
Title and Description of the 

Scheme

Full Year Variance2012/ 13 Capital Programme Budget Full Year Forecast

 

A
genda Item

 12
P

age 149



P
age 150

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

APPENDIX 2 

 

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES SPEND TO DATE DECEMBER,  2012 

 

 

Gross 

Expenditure

External 

Funding

Net 

Expenditure

Gross 

Expenditure

External 

Funding

Net 

Expenditure

Gross 

Expenditure

External 

Funding

Net 

Expenditure

Sustainable Communities

Community Safety & Public Protection

Infrastructure
10 0 10 5 0 5 -5 0 -5 

Leisure & Culture Infrastructure 1,280 -196 1,084 1,056 -366 690 -224 -170 -394 

Regeneration & Affordable Housing 3,417 -89 3,328 3,416 0 3,416 -1 89 88

Transport Infrastructure 12,120 -7,722 4,398 14,738 -5,875 8,864 2,618 1,848 4,465

Waste Infrastructure 262 -32 230 236 -66 170 -26 -34 -60 

Total Sustainable Communities 17,089 -8,039 9,050 19,451 -6,307 13,145 2,362 1,733 4,095

Title and Description of the Scheme

Dec-12

 PROFILED  BUDGET TO DATE  ACTUAL TO DATE VARIANCE TO DATE

 

 

A
genda Item

 12
P

age 151



P
age 152

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Meeting: Sustainable Communities Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 25 April 2013 

Subject: Revenue Report for the Quarter ended 31st December, 2012 

Report of 
Executive 
Member: 

Cllr Nigel Young– Executive Member for Sustainable Communities 
Planning & Economic Development 

Cllr Brian Spurr – Executive Member for Sustainable Communities 
Services 

Summary: The third quarter revenue report is provided below forecasting a year 
end under spend of £723k after the use of specific reserves. 

 

 

Advising Officer: Trevor Saunders, Assistant Director Planning and Development 

Contact Officer: Sue Templeman, Senior Finance Manager 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: Council 

 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 

Sound financial management contributes to the delivery of the Council’s value for 
money, enabling the Council to successfully deliver its priorities. In particular the 
Sustainable Communities budget has direct impact on the stated Council priorities of: 

• Creating Safer Communities, and 

• Managing Growth effectively. 

Financial: 

The financial implications are set out in the report. 

Legal: 

All expenditure is in accordance with the Constitution of the Council and Public 
Procurement Regulations 

Risk Management: 

All of services have been risk rated, and actions agreed with managers to work within 
budget tolerances. 

Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

A number of minor staffing changes are being implemented in line with resourcing 
proposals approved in the 2012/13 budgets. 

Equalities/Human Rights: 

None 

Agenda Item 13
Page 153



Community Safety: 

None 

Sustainability: 

Sustainable Communities is the lead Directorate with regards to making Central 
Bedfordshire a more sustainable place to live and work, tackling climate change and 
reducing environmental impact.  Many of the services delivered e.g. waste and 
highways directly control or influence this. The success of delivering against this 
agenda is directly related to how budget is managed. 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. that the Overview & Scrutiny Committee considers 

 (a) The forecast net expenditure outturn of £47,433, 

 (b) The proposed use of specific reserves of £789k with a proposed 
transfer to reserves of £345k, and 

 (c) The Director’s year-end forecast of an under spend of £723k after the 
use of specific reserves. 

 

Introduction 

1 Sustainable Communities manages a gross expenditure budget of £58,562k and 
income budget of £10,850k leaving a net expenditure budget of £47,712k.  

Executive Summary Revenue 

2 Sustainable Communities’ overall financial position is forecast at £723k under 
budget after the use of earmarked reserves of £789k for one-off specific projects, 
with a proposed transfer to reserves of £345k.  

The Directorate has an annual savings target of £3,988k. At the end of December, 
the savings delivered totalled £2,618k.   

3 Table A shows the full year forecast variance by budget group. The main financial 
performance changes of each group are described in the following paragraphs.    

Appendices A1 to A3 provide further tables showing estimates and movements by 
services. 

Agenda Item 13
Page 154



4 Table A – Directorate Overall Position 

 

Division
Approved  

Budget

Forecast 

outturn for 

year

Forecast 

variance for 

year (-under) / 

over spend

Forecast 

variance after 

use of 

earmarked 

reserves (-

under) / over 

spend

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Director of Sustainable 

Communities
768 769 0 0

Economic Growth Skills & 

Regeneration
5,389 5,836 447 151

Highways & Transportation 11,239 11,443 204 92

Planning 6,823 6,830 7 -75

Environmental Services 23,492 22,555 -937 -891

Total DIRECTORATE Spend 47,712 47,433 -279 -723

 

5 Director of Sustainable Communities 

The Director’s Group has forecast a break even position compared to the £5k 
overspend reported in September figures. 

6 Economic Growth Skills & Regeneration 

The Economic Growth Skills & Regeneration has forecast an overspend of £151k 
which is an adverse change of £126k from September. 

The change is due to the carry forward of the short term pressure of the staffing 
budget adjustment. This is being handled in years and corrected in the 2013/14 
revenue budget..  

7 Highways & Transportation 

Highways &Transport Division has forecast an over spend of £92k, which is an 
improvement of £55k on the September figures.  

 The over spend on Highways relates to a one-off expenditure on potholes due to 
the bad weather earlier in the year.  This overspend of £150k is partly offset by 
forecast under spend in salary and related spend. 

8 Planning 

The Planning Division has forecast an under spend of £75k which is an increase 
of £10k on September quarter.  

The change is mainly due to reduced expenditure on consultancy cost as less 
work has been commissioned this year than was originally envisaged. 

9 Environmental Services (earlier known as Community Safety Public 

Agenda Item 13
Page 155



Protection Waste & Leisure) 

This division now includes traffic management. 

Environmental Services Division has forecast an under spend of £891k which is an 
improvement of £645k on the last quarter. 

The Waste Service forecast underspend reflects the in year savings from the new 
Residual Waste and Recycling Treatment and Disposal contracts. This is an 
anticipated underspend, full year savings are declared in 13/14 in the new MTFP 

Revenue Virements 

10 Sustainable Communities  net budget has not changed since the second quarter. 

Achieving Efficiencies 

11 Sustainable Communities has been set an efficiency target of £3,988k. There are 
24 savings initiatives being implemented across the Directorate.  

• At the end of December, the Directorate had achieved efficiency savings of 
£2,618k, which is £134k below profile. The forecast for the end of the year is to 
be 40£k less than the efficiency targets.    

 The full year forecast per division is shown in Appendix B. 

Reserves 

12 The Directorate proposes to use £789k of earmarked reserves to fund specific 
one-off projects and a proposed transfer to reserves of £345k.  A breakdown is 
provided in Appendix C. 

Debt management 

13 The total debt at the end of December was £3,250k, a decrease of £785k over 
September figures.  Invoices relating to developers legal contributions to deliver 
planning requirements associated with new developments account for £2,288k or 
71% of debt.  About 60% of debt is less than three months old. All debt recovery is 
in accordance with Council policy. 

 

 

 

 

14 

Table B – Debt Outstanding 

 

Debt profile >£100K >=£50K >=£10K >=£1K <£1K Total

Age 

Ratio

No of debtors 10 6 18 36 87 157

Current £401 £53 £17 £15 £4 £489 15.1%

1 month £112 £38 £35 £29 £9 £223 6.9%

2 months £607 £136 £44 £24 £2 £813 25.0%

3 months £346 £1 £42 £5 £2 £396 12.2%

3-12 months £319 £0 £177 £53 £6 £555 17.1%

> 12 months £446 £209 £108 £11 £0 £775 23.8%

Total Debt £2231 £437 £422 £138 £22 £3250 100.0%  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 13
Page 156



 

 

Appendices: 

 

Appendix A1 – Revenue Summary Position by Division 

 

Appendix A2 – Revenue Summary Position by Service    

 

Appendix A3 – Movement in forecast variance    

 

Appendix B – Efficiencies 

 

Appendix C – Earmarked Reserves 

 

Appendix D – Debt Analysis 

 

 

 

 

Background Papers: None 

 

 

Location of papers: Technology House, Bedford 

 

Agenda Item 13
Page 157



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A1 – NET REVENUE POSITION BY DIVISION DECEMBER, 2012 

 

Division  Budget Actual 
Use of 

reserves
Variance 

Approved  

Budget

Forecast 

Outturn

Proposed 

transfer to 

reserves

Proposed 

use of 

reserves

Forecast  

Variance 

after use of 

reserves

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Director of Sustainable Communities 576 505 0 -72 768 769 0 0 0

Economic Growth Skills & Regeneration 4,010 4,183 -51 122 5,389 5,836 0 -296 151

Highways & Transportation 8,194 8,208 -62 -48 11,239 11,443 0 -112 92

Planning 4,856 4,167 0 -688 6,823 6,830 150 -232 -75

Environmental Services 17,249 17,035 152 -62 23,492 22,555 195 -149 -891

Total DIRECTORATE Spend 34,885 34,098 39 -748 47,712 47,433 345 -789 -723

Year to date Full Year

  

 

A
genda Item

 13
P

age 159



P
age 160

T
his page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A2 – NET REVENUE POSITION BY SERVICE DECEMBER, 2012 

 

Service  Budget Actual 
Use of 

reserves
Variance 

Approved  

Budget

Forecast 

Outturn

Forecast 

Variance

Proposed 

transfer to 

reserves 

(+ve)

Proposed 

use of 

reserves (-

ve)

Total

Forecast  

Variance 

after use of 

reserves

Forecast % 

of Budget
RAG

Risk 

(L/M/H)

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Director of Sustainable 

Communities

Director of Sustainable 

Communities
184 180 -3 245 245 0 0 0 0 0 0% green L

Service Development 392 324 -68 523 524 0 0 0 0 0 0% green L

Sub Total 576 505 0 -72 768 769 0 0 0 0 0 0% green L

Economic Growth, Skills & 

Regeneration

AD Econ Growth,Skills & Regen 603 621 -6 13 804 824 20 0 -20 -20 0 0% green L

Business Investment & Marketing 221 237 -11 5 294 411 117 0 -151 -151 -34 -11% amber M

Economic Dev & Physical Regen 80 87 -9 -2 152 198 46 0 -75 -75 -29 -19% amber M

Community Regeneration 107 123 -25 -9 139 195 56 0 -50 -50 6 5% amber M

Adult Skills 941 999 58 1,255 1,315 60 0 0 60 5% amber M

Libraries 2,059 2,115 57 2,745 2,892 147 0 0 0 147 5% amber M

Sub Total 4,010 4,183 -51 122 5,389 5,836 447 0 -296 -296 151 3% amber M

Highways & Transportation

AD Highways & Transportation 38 186 -62 86 51 57 7 0 -62 -62 -55 -109% amber M

Highways Contracts 3,864 3,941 77 5,466 5,616 149 0 0 0 149 3% amber M

Passenger Transport Services 4,292 4,081 -210 5,722 5,770 48 0 -50 -50 -2 0% green L

Sub Total 8,194 8,208 -62 -48 11,239 11,443 204 0 -112 -112 92 1% green L

Cummulative to Date Full Year 

 

A
genda Item

 13
P

age 161



 

Service  Budget Actual 
Use of 

reserves
Variance 

Approved  

Budget

Forecast 

Outturn

Forecast 

Variance

Proposed 

transfer to 

reserves 

(+ve)

Proposed 

use of 

reserves (-

ve)

Total

Forecast  

Variance 

after use of 

reserves

Forecast % 

of Budget
RAG

Risk 

(L/M/H)

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Planning

AD Planning 35 131 97 46 51 5 0 0 0 5 11% red H

Dev Plan & Strategic Housing 1,578 1,025 -553 2,105 2,004 -100 0 0 0 -100 -5% green L

Development Management 1,011 844 -167 1,348 1,316 -33 150 -152 -2 -35 -3% green L

Transport Strategy & Countryside 1,769 1,747 -22 2,520 2,582 62 0 -50 -50 12 0% green L

Building Control & Albion Arch 462 420 -42 805 877 72 0 -30 -30 42 5% amber M

Sub Total 4,856 4,167 0 -688 6,823 6,830 7 150 -232 -82 -75 -1% green L

Environmental Services

CSPPWL Management 31 111 80 41 30 -11 0 0 0 -11 -27% amber M

Emergency Planning 134 181 -30 16 222 258 35 0 -30 -30 5 2% amber M

Public Protection 1,133 927 140 -66 1,472 1,294 -178 140 0 140 -38 -3% green L

Community Safety 767 701 -66 1,281 1,222 -59 0 -99 -99 -158 -12% amber M

Waste Service 14,171 14,227 56 19,080 18,433 -646 0 0 0 -646 -3% green L

Leisure Services 789 651 42 -96 1,098 981 -117 55 -20 35 -82 -7% green L

Traffic Management 224 237 0 13 298 336 38 0 0 0 38 13% red H

Sub Total 17,249 17,035 152 -62 23,493 22,555 -937 195 -149 46 -891 -4% green L

Total DIRECTORATE Spend 34,885 34,098 39 -748 47,712 47,433 -279 345 -789 -444 -723 -2% green L

Cummulative to Date Year 

 

A
genda Item

 13
P

age 162



 

Appendix A3  
 

Movement in forecast variance 

 

Division

Full Year 

Forecast 

Variance Dec

Full Year 

Forecast 

Variance Sep

Change in 

Variance 

£000 £000 £000

Director of Sustainable Communities 0 5 -5

Economic Growth Skills & Regeneration 151 25 126

Highways & Transportation 92 147 -55

Planning -75 -65 -10

Environmental Services -891 -246 -645

Total DIRECTORATE Spend -723 -134 -589
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Agenda Item 13
Page 163



Page 164

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B  

 

EFFICIENCIES DECEMBER, 2012 

 

Service Area Year to date Full Year

Budget       

    £m

Actual       

  £m Variance

Budget         

      £m

Forecast     

    £m Variance

EFFICIENCIES

CSPPWL 0.382 0.382 0.000 0.645 0.595 -0.050

Highways & Transport 1.042 1.045 0.003 1.515 1.515 0.000

Planning 0.294 0.270 -0.024 0.385 0.355 -0.030

Directorate 0.895 0.795 -0.100 1.193 1.153 -0.040

Economic Growth Skills & Regen 0.139 0.126 -0.013 0.250 0.250 0.000

SUB TOTAL 2.752 2.618 -0.134 3.988 3.868 -0.120

COMPENSATORY SAVINGS

Utilisation of reserve monies to cover 

Drainage Board

.0000 0.030 .0300

Development Planning Professional 

Services

.0000 0.050 .0500

SUB TOTAL 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.080 0.080

TOTAL 2.752 2.618 -0.134 3.988 3.948 -0.040  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Agenda Item 13
Page 165



Page 166

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C – RESERVES BALANCE & USAGE DECEMBER, 2012 

Description
Opening 

Balance 

2012/13

Proposed 

transfer to 

reserves

 Proposed 

spend 

against 

reserves 

Release of 

reserves 

Proposed 

Closing 

Balance 

2012/13 Notes

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES RESERVES £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Adoption of open space and maintenance of play facilities
489 -20 469 Maintenance funds (commuted sums) for CBC adopted open space and play sites, 

allocated on site specific basis.

Arts and theatre service reviews
70 -70 0 External funds and partnership contributions to support business growth. Includes 

installation of digital equipment and relocation of services.
Bedford & Luton Resilience Forum 65 65 Contributions from partners with CBC acting as treasurer to Forum.

Business growth grants
111 -111 0 External funds and partnership contributions to support business growth. Includes 

match funding for pilot schemes.

Career Development Framework
80 -10 70 Cost of implementing Career Development Framework following decisions in 

2011/12.

Community Safety partnership fund
159 -99 60 Contributions from community safety partners, Home Office (IOM), and money held 

on behalf of HMCS relating to cash seizures.

Emergency Incidents 30 -30 0 Funds to cover contingencies relating to Olympic events.

External Funded Regeneration reserve
492 -70 422 External funds to support economic participation, regeneration and European 

programmes.

Internal Drainage Board Dispute Resolution Fund 30 -30 0 Funds set aside for resolution of Environment Agency / Internal Drainage Board 

claims.

Leisure Centre Reinvestment Fund

34 55 89 Contractual requirement for share of profits from leisure contracts for the 

reinvestment in building and equipment. 

Local Development Framework
100 100

To assist with the cost of developing the new CBC Local Development Framework

Minerals and Waste partnership funds
104 104 Partners income contributions to service costs which are to cover the costs of LDF 

and enforcement inquiries of this shared service which CBC hosts.

NIRAH 60 -20 40 Shared reserve with Bedford Borough to support NIRAH project costs.

Physical Regeneration Projects 40 -25 15 To assist with the costs of stage 2 of Employment sites acceleration project.

Pre-application service development
200 150 -142 208 Funds to embed pre-application process to give assurance to developers that 

service is adequately resourced and supported.

PTR2 Business Process Reengineering 50 -50 0 Delivery of new IT solution and business processes.

Transport Fund 125 125 Parking income directed to transport infrastructure improvements.

Woodside Connection options appraisal 50 -50 0 Cost of developing business case for Woodside Connection.

Integrated consumer protection 140 140 To support case management and court action

Total SC earmarked reserves 2,289 345 -727 0 1,907

CORPORATE REDUNDANCY RESERVE

Economic Growth Skills & Regeneration 0

Highways & Transportation -62 -62

Planning 0

Environmental Services 0

Total Corporate Redundancy Reserve 0 -62 0 -62

Total 2,289 345 -789 0 1,845

A
genda Item

 13
P

age 167



 

Agenda Item 13
Page 168



APPENDIX D 

 AGED DEBT REPORT DECEMBER, 2012 

 

Selective debts greater than £10,000 

 

Debtor (£'000)
Total 

Debt

Due 

Current 

Month

1-30 days 31-60 

days

61-90 

days

91-365 

days

Over 12 

months

Debtor 1 £448 £197 £0 £0 £0 £251 £0

Debtor 2 £309 £0 £43 £265 £0 £0 £0

Debtor 3 £295 £201 £12 £0 £63 £0 £19

Debtor 4 £269 £3 £28 £19 £33 £69 £117

Debtor 5 £199 £0 £0 £199 £0 £0 £0

Debtor 6 £194 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £194

Debtor 7 £150 £0 £0 £0 £150 £0 £0

Debtor 8 £144 £0 £28 £0 £0 £0 £116

Debtor 9 £124 £0 £0 £124 £0 £0 £0

Debtor 10 £100 £0 £0 £0 £100 £0 £0

Debtor 11 £96 £0 £0 £0 £1 £0 £95

Debtor 12 £78 £28 £38 £12 £0 £0 £0

Debtor 13 £74 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £74

Debtor 14 £70 £0 £0 £70 £0 £0 £0

Debtor 15 £66 £25 £0 £0 £0 £0 £41

Debtor 16 £54 £0 £0 £54 £0 £0 £0

Debtor 17 £46 £0 £0 £0 £0 £9 £37

Debtor 18 £45 £0 £1 £44 £0 £0 £0

Debtor 19 £39 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £39

Debtor 20 £38 £0 £0 £0 £0 £38 £0

Debtor 21 £30 £0 £0 £0 £0 £30 £0

Debtor 22 £29 £0 £0 £0 £0 £29 £0

Debtor 23 £22 £0 £0 £0 £0 £22 £0

Debtor 24 £21 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £21

Debtor 25 £19 £0 £0 £0 £0 £19 £0

Debtor 26 £19 £0 £19 £0 £0 £0 £0

Debtor 27 £18 £0 £0 £0 £0 £18 £0

Debtor 28 £17 £0 £0 £0 £17 £0 £0

Debtor 29 £17 £1 £16 £0 £0 £0 £0

Debtor 30 £15 £15 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0

Debtor 31 £12 £0 £0 £0 £12 £0 £0

Debtor 32 £12 £0 £0 £0 £12 £0 £0

Debtor 33 £12 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £12

Debtor 34 £10 £0 £0 £0 £0 £10 £0

Debt > £10,000 £3090 £471 £185 £787 £388 £496 £764  

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 13
Page 169



Page 170

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

Meeting: Sustainable Communities Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 25 April 2013  

Subject: Draft Work Programme 2013/14 & Executive Forward Plan 

Report of: Richard Carr, Chief Executive 

Summary: The report provides Members with details of the current Committee work 
programme and the latest Executive Forward Plan. 

 

 

Contact Officer: Jonathon Partridge, Scrutiny Policy Adviser (0300 300 4634) 

Public/Exempt: Public 

Wards Affected: All 

Function of: Council 

 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 

The work programme of the Sustainable Communities Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
should contribute to each of the Council priorities, and will specifically support those 
directly related to the work of the Sustainable Communities directorate. 

Financial: 

1. Not applicable.  

Legal: 

2. Not applicable. 

Risk Management: 

3. Not applicable. 

Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

4. Not applicable. 

Equalities/Human Rights: 

5. Not applicable. 

Public Health 

6. Not applicable. 

Community Safety: 

7.  Not applicable. 

 

Agenda Item 14
Page 171



 

Sustainability: 

8.  Not applicable. 

Procurement: 

9.  Not applicable. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. That the Sustainable Communities Overview & Scrutiny Committee:  

 (a)  considers and approves the attached work programme, subject to any 
further amendments it may wish to make; 

 (b)  considers the Executive Forward Plan; and  

 (c) considers whether it wishes to add any further items to the work 
programme. 

 

Work Programme 

10. The work programme is kept regularly under review by the Chairman and Vice-
Chairman and is amended as appropriate, which also includes adding further 
items during the course of the year if Members so wish and capacity exists. 
The current work programme is attached at appendix A.  

11. Also attached at appendix B is the latest version of the Executive’s Forward 
Plan so that Overview & Scrutiny Members are fully aware of the key issues 
Executive Members will be taking decisions upon in the coming months. Those 
items relating specifically to this Committee’s terms of reference are shaded in 
grey. 

Conclusion 

12. The Committee is requested to consider the attached work programme and 
make any further amendments it considers necessary. 

 

Appendices:  

Appendix A:  Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work 
Programme 2012/13 

Appendix B:  The latest Executive Forward Plan. 

Agenda Item 14
Page 172



NOT PROTECTED      Last Update:  05 April 2013 

Appendix A 
 

Work Programme for Sustainable Communities Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee 2013 - 2014 

 
 
 

Ref Indicative Overview & 
Scrutiny Meeting Date 

Report Title Report Description Comment 

1.  06 June 2013 Community Infrastructure Levy 

 

To receive a report prior to Executive 
relation to the consultation and 
subsequent Submission of the 
Community Infrastructure Levy draft 
charging schedule.  

Corporate Resources OSC 
Members will also be invited to 
attend.  

Executive: 25 June 2013 

2.  25 July 2013 Leisure Strategy  

 

To consider Chapter 4 (physical 
activity) of the draft Leisure Strategy 
prior to adoption by Executive.  

Executive: 24 September 2013 

3.  25 July 2013 Revenue and Capital 
Provisional Outturn 2012/13 

 Executive: 25 June 2013  

4.  25 July 2013 Q4 Performance Report To receive the Q4 performance for the 
Sustainable Communities directorate 

Executive: 25 June 2013 

5.  05 September 2013 Leisure Strategy  To consider Chapters 2 (recreation 
and open space strategy) and 3 
(playing pitch strategy) of the draft 
Leisure Strategy prior to adoption by 
Executive.  

Executive: 24 September 2013 

6.  05 September 2013 East-West Rail Western 
Section Project  

To consider local contributions in 
relation to this project prior to 
consideration by the Executive.  

Executive 24 September 2013 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 173



NOT PROTECTED      Last Update:  05 April 2013 

Ref Indicative Overview & 
Scrutiny Meeting Date 

Report Title Report Description Comment 

7.  17 October 2013 Central Bedfordshire’s Flood 
and Water Management Act 
2010 Duties 

To consider a local flood risk strategy 
for Central Bedfordshire and proposals 
to create a Sustainable Urban 
Drainage Advisory Board prior to 
approval by Executive.  

Executive: 05 November 2013 

8.  17 October 2013 Revenue and Capital Budget 
Monitoring Report (Quarter 1) 

To receive the Q1 revenue and capital 
budget for the Sustainable 
Communities directorate 

Executive: 24 September 2013 

9.  17 October 2013 Q1 Performance Report To receive the Q1 performance for the 
Sustainable Communities directorate 

Executive: 24 September 2013 

10.  12 December 2013 TBC   

11.  23 January 2014 Community Safety Plan and 
Priorities (2014/15)  

To consider the Community Safety 
Partnership’s plan and priorities for 
2014/15 and to provide 
recommendations prior to 
consideration by Executive.  

Executive: 18 March 2014 

12.  23 January 2014 Revenue and Capital Budget 
Monitoring Report (Quarter 2) 

To receive the Q2 revenue and capital 
budget for the Sustainable 
Communities directorate 

Executive: 10 December 2013 

13.  23 January 2014 Q2 Performance Report To receive the Q2 performance for the 
Sustainable Communities directorate 

Executive: 10 December 2013 

14.  27 February 2014 TBC   

15.  03 April 2014 Revenue and Capital Budget 
Monitoring Report (Quarter 3) 

To receive the Q3 revenue and capital 
budget for the Sustainable 
Communities directorate 

Executive: 18 March 2014 

16.  03 April 2014 Q3 Performance Report To receive the Q3 performance for the 
Sustainable Communities directorate 

Executive: 18 March 2014 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 174



NOT PROTECTED      Last Update:  05 April 2013 

Ref Indicative Overview & 
Scrutiny Meeting Date 

Report Title Report Description Comment 

17.  08 May 2014 TBC   

18.  19 June 2014 TBC   

 

 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 175



P
age 176

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B 

Central Bedfordshire Council 
Forward Plan of Key Decisions 
1 May 2013 to 30 April 2014 

 
1) During the period from 1 May 2013 to 30 April 2014, Central Bedfordshire Council plans to make key decisions on the issues set out below.  

“Key decisions” relate to those decisions of the Executive which are likely: 
 

 - to result in the incurring of expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant (namely £200,000 or above per annum) 
having regard to the budget for the service or function to which the decision relates; or 
 

 - to be significant in terms of their effects on communities living or working in an area comprising one or more wards in the area of Central 
Bedfordshire. 
 

2) The Forward Plan is a general guide to the key decisions to be determined by the Executive and will be updated on a monthly basis.  Key 
decisions will be taken by the Executive as a whole.  The Members of the Executive are: 
 

 Cllr James Jamieson Leader of the Council and Chairman of the Executive  
 Cllr Maurice Jones Deputy Leader and Executive Member for Corporate Resources  
 Cllr Mark Versallion Executive Member for Children’s Services  
 Cllr Mrs Carole Hegley Executive Member for Social Care, Health and Housing  
 Cllr Nigel Young Executive Member for Sustainable Communities – Strategic Planning and Economic Development 
 Cllr Brian Spurr Executive Member for Sustainable Communities - Services  
 Cllr Mrs Tricia Turner MBE Executive Member for Economic Partnerships  
 Cllr Richard Stay Executive Member for External Affairs  
    
3) Whilst the majority of the Executive’s business at the meetings listed in this Forward Plan will be open to the public and media organisations 

to attend, there will inevitably be some business to be considered that contains, for example, confidential, commercially sensitive or personal 
information. 
 

 This is a formal notice under the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)(Meetings and Access to Information)(England) Regulations 
2012 that part of the Executive meeting listed in this Forward Plan will be held in private because the agenda and reports for the meeting will 
contain exempt information under Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) and that the public interest in 
withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it. 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 177



  
 

  

4) Those items identified for decision more than one month in advance may change in forthcoming Plans.  Each new Plan supersedes the 
previous Plan.  Any person who wishes to make representations to the Executive about the matter in respect of which the decision is to be 
made should do so to the officer whose telephone number and e-mail address are shown in the Forward Plan.  Any correspondence should 
be sent to the contact officer at the relevant address as shown below.  General questions about the Plan such as specific dates, should be 
addressed to the Committee Services Manager, Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands, Shefford SG17 5TQ. 
 

5) The agendas for meetings of the Executive will be published as follows: 
 

 Meeting Date 
 

Publication of Agenda  

 14 May 2013 2 May 2013  

 25 June 2013 13 June 2013  

 13 August 2013 1 August 2013  

 24 September 2013 12 September 2013  

 5 November 2013 24 October 2013  

 10 December 2013 28 November 2013  

 14 January 2014 02 January 2014  

 4 February 2014 23 January 2014  

 18 March 2014 6 March 2014  

 22 April 2014 10 April 2014  

 27 May 2014 15 May 2014  

 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 178



 

Central Bedfordshire Council 
 

Forward Plan of Key Decisions for the period 1 May 2013 to 30 April 2014 
 
Key Decisions 
 Date of Publication:  2 April 2013 
 

Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

1. Housing Asset 
Management 
Strategy -  
 
 
 

To approve the Housing 
Asset Management 
Strategy for the Central 
Bedfordshire Council 
housing stock.  
 

14 May 2013 
 

A wide ranging public and 
stakeholder consultation is taking 
place between December 2012 
and 28 February 2013.  Method is 
questionnaires, web and hard 
copy based as well as 
consultation with tenant groups.  
Social Care, Health and Housing 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
to be consulted on 29 April 2013. 
 

Report and Draft 
Housing Asset 
Management 
Strategy 
 

Executive Member for Social Care, 
Health and Housing 
Comments by 28/02/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
John Holman, Head of Housing Asset 
Management  
Email:  
john.holman@centralbedfordshire.gov.
uk 
Tel:  0300 300 5069 
 

2. Proposals for 
Commissioning of 
New School 
Places for 
Implementation in 
September 2015 -  
 
 
 

Proposals for 
Commissioning of New 
School Places for 
Implementation in 
September 2015 - to 
approve commencement 
of consultations.  
 

14 May 2013 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Executive Member for Children's 
Services 
Comments to 13/05/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Rob Parsons, Head of School 
Organisation and Capital Planning 
Email:  
rob.parsons@centralbedfordshire.gov.
uk 
Tel:  0300 300 5572 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 179



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

3. East Leighton 
Linslade 
Framework Plan -  
 
 
 

To consider the east 
Leighton Linslade 
Framework Plan for the 
delivery of up to 2,500 
dwellings and 16 
hectares of employment 
land together with its 
supporting infrastructure.  
 

14 May 2013 
 

September 2012 – Placemaking 
meeting to take place at which the 
Landowners are to offer a 
presentation on the Draft 
Framework Plan.   
October 2012 – Executive 
Member and Director of 
Sustainable Communities to sign 
off the Draft Framework Plan for 
the purposes of public 
consultation. 
October 2012 – A 7 week public 
consultation to begin that will 
include a 2 day public exhibition 
event.  Consultation with 
residents, councillors and 
statutory consultees.  Consultation 
will be conducted using letters, 
emails, the Council’s consultation 
services, including Central 
Bedfordshire Council updates and 
the Member’s bulletin. 
February 2013 – A presentation 
on the Framework Plan (together 
with consultation responses) will 
be given to the Sustainable 
Communities Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee seeking 
Members to endorse it before the 
Executive take a decision. 
 

Framework Plan and 
the Framework Plan 
supplementary 
written document 
 

Executive Member for Sustainable 
Communities - Strategic Planning and 
Economic Development 
Comments by 13/04/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Sue Frost, Interim Local Planning and 
Housing Team Leader  
Email:  
sue.frost@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 4952 
 
 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 180



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

4. Central 
Bedfordshire 
Council (London 
Road Retail Park) 
Compulsory 
Purchase Order 
2013 -  
 
 
 

The report proposes to 
seek approval to make 
the Central Bedfordshire 
Council (London Road 
Retail Park) Compulsory 
Purchase Order 2013 in 
order to acquire interests 
in the land comprising 
the existing London 
Road Retail Park. The 
acquisition of interests in 
the land will facilitate the 
regeneration and 
redevelopment of the 
existing retail park and 
contribute to the 
economic well-being of 
the area.  
 

14 May 2013 
 

 
 
 

Exempt Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 13/04/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Peter Burt, MRICS, Head of Property 
Assets  
Email:  
peter.burt@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 5281 
 
 
 

5. Flitwick Leisure 
Centre -  
 
 
 

To consider approving a 
budget for project 
management and design 
team services so that 
the Council can consider 
the feasibility of 
delivering a new leisure 
centre in Flitwick. 
 

14 May 2013 
 

Consultation previously 
undertaken as part of the creation 
of Leisure Facilities Strategy 
adopted by Executive on 8 
January 2013. 
 

Outline business 
case 
 

Executive Member for Sustainable 
Communities - Services 
Comments by 13/04/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Jill Dickinson, Head of Leisure Services 
Email:  
jill.dickinson@centralbedfordshire.gov.
uk 
Tel: 0300 300 4258 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 181



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

6. Community 
Infrastructure 
Levy -  
 
 
 

To approve the 
consultation and 
subsequent Submission 
of the Community 
Infrastructure Levy draft 
charging schedule. 
 

25 June 2013 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Executive Member for Sustainable 
Communities - Strategic Planning and 
Economic Development 
Comments by 24/05/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Jonathan Baldwin, Senior Planning 
Officer  
Email:  
jonathan.baldwin@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 5510 
 

7. Joint Venture 
Proposal -  
 
 
 

To receive a report on 
the proposals for joint 
ventures.  
 

25 June 2013 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 24/05/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Peter Burt, MRICS, Head of Property 
Assets  
Email:  
peter.burt@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
Tel:  0330 300 5281 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 182



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

8. Central Heating 
Installations 
Contract District 
Wide -  
 
 
 

To award the contract to 
the preferred contractor 
for the central heating 
installations contract 
district wide for 2013 to 
2016 to council housing 
properties.  
 

25 June 2013 
 

 
 
 

Report Public - 
Appendix Exempt 
 

Executive Member for Social Care, 
Health and Housing 
Comments by 24/05/13 to Contact 
Officer: Peter Joslin, Housing Asset 
Manager or Basil Quinn, Housing Asset 
Manager Performance  
Email:  
peter.joslin@centralbedfordshire.gov.u
k 
Tel:  0300 300 5395 or 
basil.quinn@centralbedfordshire.gov.u
k 
Tel:  0300 300 5118 
 

9. Revenue and 
Capital 
Provisional 
Outturn 2012/13 -  
 
 
 

To consider the revenue 
and capital provisional 
outturn 2012/13.  
 

25 June 2013 
 

 
 
 

Reports 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 24/05/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance 
Officer  
Email: 
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 6147 
 A

genda Item
 14

P
age 183



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

10. Children and 
Young People's 
Plan 2013-15 -  
 
 
 

To endorse the Children 
and Young People's 
Plan 2013-15.  
 

25 June 2013 
 

Priorities, outcomes actions and 
measures have been refreshed 
following engagement.  This 
includes with: 

• Young Persons Focus Group 
(January 2013) 

• Children’s Trust Board 
(February 2013) 

• Headteacher meetings 
(January 2013) 

• Governors Newsletter 

• Trust Board Delivery Groups 
(January – February 2013) 

• Children’s Services Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee (April 
2013) 

 

Children and Young 
People's Plan 2013-
15 
 

Executive Member for Children's 
Services 
Comments by 01/05/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Karen Oellermann, Head of 
Partnerships and Communication 
Email:  
karen.oellermann@centralbedfordshire
.gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 5265 
 
 
 

11. Customer First 2 -  
 
 
 

To approve the full 
business case for 
Customer First 2, 
allowing further 
improvements in self-
serve for our customers 
and to approve 
investment in the 
enabling technology. 
 

25 June 2013 
 

 
 
 

Report 
Capital Budget 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 24/05/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Deb Clarke, Assistant Chief Executive 
(People & Organisation)  
Email:  
deb.clarke@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 6651 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 184



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

12. Central 
Bedfordshire's 
Community 
Engagement 
Strategy 2013-
2016 -  
 
 
 

To approve Central 
Bedfordshire's 
Community Engagement 
Strategy 2013 – 2016.  
 

25 June 2013 
 

Partner organisations have been 
consulted including police, fire, 
health, town and parish councils, 
voluntary and community sector 
organisations and CBC service 
areas during June – December 
2012 via conferences, meetings 
and reports. 
Corporate Resources Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee – 
December 2012 and April 2013. 
Other stakeholders via the Central 
Bedfordshire Together website. 
 

Report and 
Community 
Engagement 
Strategy Document 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 24/05/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Peter Fraser, Head of Partnerships & 
Community Engagement  
Email:  
peter.fraser@centralbedfordshire.gov.u
k 
Tel:  0300 300 6740 
 
 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 185



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

13. Determination of 
Proposals for 
Commissioning of 
New School 
Places for 
Implementation in 
September 2014 -  
 
 
 

Determination of 
Proposals for 
Commissioning of New 
School Places for 
Implementation in 
September 2014.  
 

13 August 
2013 
 

Consultation will be with: 

• the governing body of the 
schools which are the subject 
of proposals; 

• families of pupils, teachers and 
other staff at the schools; 

• the governing bodies, teachers 
and other staff of any other 
school that may be affected; 

• families of any pupils at any 
other school who may be 
affected by the proposals 
including families of pupils at 
feeder schools; 

• trade unions who represent 
staff at the schools and 
representatives of trade unions 
of any other staff at schools 
who may be affected by the 
proposals; 

• Constituency MPs for the 
schools that are the subject of 
the proposals; 

• the local parish council where 
the school that is the subject of 
the proposals is situated. 

Consultation period between 
March and July 2013 including 
press releases, public meetings, 
statutory notices. 
 

Report and outcome 
of consultation 
 

Executive Member for Children's 
Services 
Comments by 12/07/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Rob Parsons, Head of School 
Organisation and Capital Planning 
Email:  
rob.parsons@centralbedfordshire.gov.
uk 
Tel:  0300 300 5572 
 
 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 186



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

14. Statutory 
Proposals to 
Extend the Age 
Range at Five 
Schools -  
 
 
 

To determine statutory 
proposals to extend the 
age ranges of the 
following five schools:  
Lancot Community 
Lower School,  
Kensworth VC Lower 
School,  
Ashton St Peters VA 
Lower School,  
Ashton VA Middle 
School,  
Manshead VA Upper 
School  
 

13 August 
2013 
 

Consultees are to be: 

• Head teachers and Chairs of 
Governors of all schools and 
academies within Central 
Bedfordshire. 

• School staff within all schools. 

• Relevant trade unions. 

• All CBC ward Members. 

• CBC Children’s Service 
Management Team. 

• CBC Sustainable Transport 
Officer. 

• Local MPs. 

• Local Town and Parish 
Councils. 

• Neighbouring local authorities. 

• Parents and carers for all 
schools. 

Informal consultations are being 
carried out over a 6 week period 
February - May 2013. If the 
decision is made to progress to 
the publication of statutory 
notices, these will be published for 
6 weeks between June - July 
2013. Consultation is via direct 
email, Central Essentials, 
Governors Essentials, Members 
Bulletin, local press, paper copies 
of the consultation documents, 
and (for the statutory notices) the 
placing of notices on display at the 
school premises. 

Report, which 
contains: 
The original proposal 
(for the community 
school). 
The original informal 
consultation 
document. 
The outcome of the 
informal consultation. 
The minutes of the 
public meeting. 
The statutory notice. 
The prescribed 
information which 
accompanies the 
statutory notice. 
 

Cllr Mark A G Versallion 
Comments by 12/07/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Rob Parsons, Head of School 
Organisation and Capital Planning 
Email:  
rob.parsons@centralbedfordshire.gov.
uk 
Tel:  0300 300 5572 
 
 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 187



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

15. Leisure Strategy -  
 
 
 

To adopt the Leisure 
Strategy:  
Chapter 4, Physical 
Activity Strategy; 
Chapter 2, Recreation 
and Open Space 
Strategy;  
Chapter 3, Playing Pitch 
Strategy; and  
Overarching Leisure 
Strategy. 
All for adoption prior to 
Supplementary Planning 
Document formal 
consultation. 
 

24 September 
2013 
 

All Member Presentation of Draft 
Strategy on 10 July 2013. 
Draft Physical Activity Strategy to 
be considered by Sustainable 
Communities Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee on 25 July 
2013. 
Draft Strategies for Chapter 2 and 
3 and the Overarching Leisure 
Strategy to be considered by 
Sustainable Communities 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
on 5 September 2013. 
 

Chapter 2, 
Recreation and Open 
Space Strategy 
Chapter 3, Playing 
Pitch Strategy 
Chapter 4, Physical 
Activity Strategy 
Overarching Leisure 
Strategy 
 

Executive Member for Sustainable 
Communities - Services 
Comments by 23/08/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Jill Dickinson, Head of Leisure Services 
Email:  
jill.dickinson@centralbedfordshire.gov.
uk 
Tel:  0300 300 4258 
 
 
 

16. Capital 
Programme 
Review 2013/14 -  
 
 
 

To receive the outcome 
of the Capital 
Programme 2013/14 
review.  
 

24 September 
2013 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 23/08/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance 
Officer 
Email:  
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 6147 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 188



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

17. Revenue, Capital 
and Housing 
Revenue Account 
(HRA) Quarter 1 
Budget Monitor 
Reports -  
 
 
 

To consider the revenue, 
capital and HRA quarter 
1 budget monitoring 
report.  
 

24 September 
2013 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 23/08/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance 
Officer  
Email:  
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 6147 
 

18. Award of 
Responsive and 
Programmed 
Electrical 
Maintenance 
Contract 2014 to 
2017 to Council 
Housing 
Properties -  
 
 
 

To award the Contract to 
the preferred contractor 
for this service.  
 

24 September 
2013 
 

 
 
 

Report with exempt 
appendices 
 

Executive Member for Social Care, 
Health and Housing 
Comments by 23/08/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Basil Quinn, Housing Asset Manager 
Performance or Peter Joslin, Housing 
Asset Manager 
Email:  
basil.quinn@centralbedfordshire.gov.u
k 
Tel:  0300 300 5118 or 
peter.joslin@centralbedfordshire.gov.u
k 
Tel:  0300 300 5395 
 A

genda Item
 14

P
age 189



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

19. Central 
Bedfordshire's 
Flood and Water 
Management Act 
2010 Duties -  
 
 
 

To approve a local flood 
risk strategy for Central 
Bedfordshire and to 
create a Sustainable 
Urban Drainage 
Advisory Board.  
 

5 November 
2013 
 

CBC is required under the Flood 
and Water Management Act 2010 
to produce a Local Flood Risk 
Management Strategy.  The draft 
strategy will be subject to public 
consultation.  Sustainable 
Communities Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee will consider 
the draft strategy and the public 
consultation response to the 
strategy in August/September 
2013. 
 
Following Department for 
Environment, Food and Rural 
Affairs confirmation of the 
mandatory sustainable drainage 
application processes, CBC will 
also be required to establish a 
SUDS Approval Board to 
evaluate, approve and adopt 
suitable SUDS measures for all 
new developments. 
 

Summary of Flood 
and Water 
Management Act 
Draft Local Flood 
Risk Management 
Strategy 
 

Executive Member for Sustainable 
Communities - Services 
Comments by 04/10/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Iain Finnigan, Senior Engineer - Policy 
and Flood Risk Management  
Email:  
iain.finnigan@centralbedfordshire.gov.
uk 
Tel:  0300 300 4351 
 
 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 190



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

20. Determination of 
Proposals for 
Commissioning of 
New School 
Places for 
Implementation in 
September 2015 -  
 
 
 

Proposals for 
commissioning of New 
School Places for 
implementation in 
September 2015 - to 
approve commencement 
of consultations.  
 

10 December 
2013 
 

For proposals for New School 
Places for implementation in 
September 2015: 

• the governing body of the 
schools which are the subject 
of proposals; 

• families of pupils, teachers and 
other staff at the schools; 

• the governing bodies, teachers 
and other staff of any other 
school that may be affected; 

• families of any pupils at any 
other school who may be 
affected by the proposals 
including families of pupils at 
feeder schools;  

• trade unions who represent 
staff at the schools and 
representatives of trade unions 
of any other staff at schools 
who may be affected by the 
proposals; 

• Constituency MPs for the 
schools that are the subject of 
the proposals; 

• the local parish council where 
the school that is the subject of 
the proposals is situated 

Consultation period between May 
and November 2013 including 
press releases, public meetings, 
statutory notices. 
 

Report and Outcome 
of Consultations on 
Proposals for New 
School Places for 
implementation in 
September 2014 
 

Executive Member for Children's 
Services 
Comments by 09/11/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Rob Parsons, Head of School 
Organisation and Capital Planning 
Email:  
rob.parsons@centralbedfordshire.gov.
uk 
Tel:  0300 300 5572 
 
 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 191



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

21. Draft Capital 
Programme - 
2014/15 to 
2017/18 -  
 
 
 

To consider the draft 
Capital Programme for 
2014/15 to 2017/18.  
 

10 December 
2013 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 09/11/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance 
Officer  
Email:  
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 6147 
 

22. Draft Revenue 
Budget 2014/15 -  
 
 
 

To consider the draft 
revenue budget for 
2014/15.  
 

10 December 
2013 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 09/11/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance 
Officer  
Email:  
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 6147 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 192



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

23. Draft Housing 
Revenue Account 
Budget and 
Business Plan 
2014/15 -  
 
 
 

To consider the draft 
Housing Revenue 
Account Budget and 
Business Plan 2014/15.  
 

10 December 
2013 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources, Executive 
Member for Social Care, Health and 
Housing 
Comments by 09/11/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance 
Officer  
Email:  
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 6147 
 

24. Draft Fees and 
Charges 2014/15 
-  
 
 
 

To consider the draft 
Fees and Charges for 
2014/15.  
 

10 December 
2013 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 09/11/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance 
Officer  
Email:  
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 6147 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 193



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

25. Revenue, Capital 
and Housing 
Revenue Account 
(HRA) Quarter 2 
Budget Monitor 
Reports -  
 
 
 

To consider the revenue, 
capital and HRA quarter 
2 budget monitoring 
report.  
 

10 December 
2013 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 09/11/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance 
Officer  
Email:  
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel: 0300 300 6147 
 

26. Revenue, Capital 
and Housing 
Revenue Account 
(HRA) Quarter 3 
Budget Monitoring 
Reports -  
 
 
 

To consider the revenue, 
capital and HRA quarter 
3 budget monitoring 
report.  
 

18 March 2014 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 17/03/14 to Contact 
Officer: 
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance 
Officer  
Email:  
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 6147 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 194



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

 

NON KEY DECISIONS 
 

27. Minerals and 
Waste Core 
Strategy -  
 
 
 

To recommend to 
Council the adoption of 
the Minerals and Waste 
Core Strategy.  
 

14 May 2013 
 

A wide range of stakeholders were 
involved in consultations 
undertaken from 2006 to 2012, 
using methods which include an 
internet portal, deposit of hard 
copies at points of presence, and 
displaying the Core Strategy on 
the Council website.  Consultees 
included the Parish Councils, 
statutory bodies, special interest 
groups, minerals industry, waste 
management industry, and 
individuals who had expressed an 
interest at previous consultations. 
 

Minerals and Waste 
Core Strategy and 
the Inspector's report 
following the 
Examination in 
public. 
 

Executive Member for Sustainable 
Communities - Strategic Planning and 
Economic Development 
Comments by 13/04/12 to Contact 
Officer: 
Roy Romans, Minerals and Waste 
Team Leader  
Email:  
roy.romans@centralbedfordshire.gov.u
k 
Tel:  0300 300 6039 
 
 
 

28. Quarter 4 
Performance 
Report -  
 
 
 

To consider the quarter 
4 performance report.  
 

25 June 2013 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 24/05/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Elaine Malarky, Head of Programmes 
& Performance Management  
Email:  
elaine.malarky@centralbedfordshire.go
v.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 5517 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 195



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

29. Quarter 1 
Performance 
Report -  
 
 
 

To consider the quarter 
1 performance report.  
 

24 September 
2013 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 23/08/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Elaine Malarky, Head of Programmes 
& Performance Management  
Email:  
elaine.malarky@centralbedfordshire.go
v.uk 
Tel: 0300 300 5517 
 

30. Quarter 2 
Performance 
Report -  
 
 
 

To consider the quarter 
2 performance report.  
 

10 December 
2013 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 09/11/13 to Contact 
Officer: 
Elaine Malarky, Head of Programmes 
& Performance Management  
Email:  
elaine.malarky@centralbedfordshire.go
v.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 5517 
 

31. Capital 
Programme - 
2014/15 to 
2017/18 -  
 
 
 

To recommend to 
Council the proposed 
Capital Programme for 
2014/15 to 2017/18 for 
approval. 
 

4 February 
2014 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 03/01/14 to Contact 
Officer: 
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance 
Officer  
Email:  
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 6147 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 196



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

32. Treasury 
Management 
Strategy 
Statement and 
Investment 
Strategy 2014-
2018 -  
 
 
 

To recommend to 
Council the Treasury 
Management Strategy 
Statement and 
Investment Strategy 
2014-2018 for approval. 
 

4 February 
2014 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 03/01/14 to Contact 
Officer: 
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance 
Officer  
Email:  
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 6147 
 

33. Revenue Budget 
and Medium Term 
Financial Plan 
2014/15 - 2017/18 
-  
 
 
 

To recommend to 
Council the Revenue 
Budget and Medium 
Term Financial Plan 
2014/15 - 2017/18 for 
approval.  
 

4 February 
2014 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 03/01/14 to Contact 
Officer: 
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance 
Officer  
Email:  
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 6147 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 197



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

34. Housing Revenue 
Account Budget 
and Business 
Plan 2014/15 -  
 
 
 

To recommend to 
Council the Housing 
Revenue Account 
Budget and Business 
Plan 2014/15 for 
approval.  
 

4 February 
2014 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources, Executive 
Member for Social Care, Health and 
Housing 
Comments by 03/01/14 to Contact 
Officer: 
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance 
Officer  
Email:  
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 6147 
 

35. Fees and 
Charges 2014/15 
-  
 
 
 

To recommend to 
Council the Fees and 
Charges 2014/15 for 
approval.  
 

4 February 
2014 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 03/01/14 to Contact 
Officer: 
Charles Warboys, Chief Finance 
Officer  
Email:  
charles.warboys@centralbedfordshire.
gov.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 6147 
 

36. Community Safety 
Partnership Plan 
and Priorities -  
 
 
 

To recommend to 
Council to approve the 
Community Safety 
Partnership Plan and 
Priorities for 2014 - 
2015.  
 

18 March 2014 
 

Strategic Assessment & 
Partnership Plan will be 
considered by the Community 
Safety Partnership Executive, the 
relevant Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee and the Local Strategic 
Partnership. 
 

Strategic 
Assessment Priorities 
& Community Safety 
Partnership Plan 
2014 - 2015 
 

Executive Member for Sustainable 
Communities - Services 
Comments by 17/02/14 to Contact 
Officer: 
Joy Craven, CSP Manager  
Email:  
joy.craven@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
Tel: 0300 300 4649 
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 198



 
 Ref 
No. 

Issue for Key 
Decision by the 
Executive 

Intended Decision Indicative 
Meeting Date 

Consultees and Date/Method Documents which 
may be considered 

Portfolio Holder and Contact officer 
(method of comment and closing 
date) 

37. Quarter 3 
Performance 
Report -  
 
 
 

To consider the quarter 
3 performance report.  
 

18 March 2014 
 

 
 
 

Report 
 

Deputy Leader and Executive Member 
for Corporate Resources 
Comments by 17/02/14 to Contact 
Officer: 
Elaine Malarky, Head of Programmes 
& Performance Management  
Email:  
elaine.malarky@centralbedfordshire.go
v.uk 
Tel:  0300 300 5517 
 

 
 
Postal address for Contact Officers:  Central Bedfordshire Council, Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands, Shefford  SG17 5TQ 
      
 

A
genda Item

 14
P

age 199



 

Central Bedfordshire Council  
Forward Plan of Decisions on Key Issues 

 
For the Municipal Year 2012/13 the Forward Plan will be published on the thirtieth day of each 
month or, where the thirtieth day is not a working day, the working day immediately proceeding the 
thirtieth day, or in February 2013 when the plan will be published on the twenty-eighth day: 
 

 Date of Publication Period of Plan 
 

 02.04.13 1 May 2013 – 30 April 2014 
 

 01.05.13 1 June 2013 – 31 May 2014 
 

 31.05.13 1 July 2013 – 30 June 2014 
 

 02.07.13 1 August 2013 – 31 July 2014  
 

 01.08.13 1 September 2013 – 31 August 2014 
 

 30.08.13 1 October 2013 – 30 September 2014 
 

 02.10.13 1 November 2013 – 31 October 2014 
 

 31.10.13 1 December 2013 – 30 November 2014 
 

 28.11.13 1 January 2014 – 31 December 2014 
 

 02.01.14 1 February 2014 – 31 January 2015 
 

 30.01.14 1 March 2014 – 28 February 2015 
 

 28.02.14 1 April 2014 – 31 March 2015 
  

 

Agenda Item 14
Page 200


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Minutes of the Special meeting on 06 March 2013

	10 Framework Plan for Land East of Leighton Linslade
	East Leighton Linslade Framework Plan (Appendix A)
	East Leighton Linslade Framework Plan (Appendix B1)
	East Leighton Linslade Framework Plan (Appendix B2)
	East Leighton Linslade Framework Plan (Appendix B3)

	11 Quarter Three Performance Report
	Q3 Performance report (Appendix A)

	12 Quarter Three Capital Budget Monitoring
	Q3 Capital budget (Appendix A)
	Q3 Capital budget (Appendix B)

	13 Quarter Three Revenue Budget Monitoring
	Q3 Revenue Monitoring (Appendix A1)
	Q3 Revenue Monitoring (Appendix A2)
	Q3 Revenue Monitoring (Appendix A3)
	Q3 Revenue Monitoring (Appendix B)
	Q3 Revenue Monitoring (Appendix C)
	Q3 Revenue Monitoring (Appendix D)

	14 Work programme 2013/14 and Executive Forward Plan
	Work Programme (Appendix A)
	Work Programme (Appendix B)


